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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attach: 

hochristm~L,----rb1~1 b=e=ha=l~f o=f~-­
Christina Ho I 

Friday, February 6, 2009 9 35 PM 

AbcdinHM@statc.gov; humamabcdin~I ---~ 
f..yd: Thanks + State Dept. 

LJresumepdf 

86 

DearHuma, . 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

I hope you're well, and am sure things have been crazy! I wasn't sure how to direct tlus request, and thought yor mioht be able to noint m1 to the 
nght person for my friend to check in with about where, 1f anywhere, his resume mig~t be in the process for tile 

Someone sent his resume into Cheryl already, but he was JUSt wondermg if there's anyone directly m the~------~he should be 
checkmg in w1fu. 

Take good care of yourself--we are always rootmg for Ruma! Hope to get a chance to see you 1fyou ever come up for air. Wannest, 
Christina Ho 

F;~~-f F onvarded message -------­

Date: I hu, Fel'l 5,7009 at f2. I 3 AM 
Subject. TI1anks ~+_S_ta_te_D_e~p_t. ______ ~ 
To. Christ~a H9 

~---------~ 

Hi Christina, 

~---------~]Thanks for your insights and for your kind offer to hel~ look into the process at the State Department. I have been 
given a lot of encouragement from many Hill~ry supporters to consider pursuing a pos1t1on at State given my background and experience 

Thanks again for looking into this. Please let me know 1f you think it woulg be helpful for me to speak with anyone else. I have attached a recent 
resume for your reference 

Cheers, 

c::J 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

H <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Sunday, February 8, 2009 10:14 PM 
Cheryl Mills 

L-~~~~~~~~~ 

Re. Global AIDS Coordinator - confidential 

D•te: Sun, 8 Feb 2009 21 ONO 
To <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Cc· <williamsbarre~ l 
Subject: FW Globa AIDS Coordinator - confidential 

FYI 

-----Original Mess[""-- -
From: Toin Healy ~ 
Sent: Sunday, February 08, 2009 6 24 P 
To: Cheryl Mills 
Cc: Fred P Hochberg 
Suhjcct: Glohal AIDS C'.oordinator - confidential 

Cheryl, 

So great to see you at the Secretary's swearing-in. 

I have no dog m this fi~. Neither of these guys is a personal 
friend. 
I'm only 1~eighmg m on this because our AIDS policy matters 
tremendously to me. 

As you know. I'm HIV-positive myself. I 1~as on President Clinton's 
'White House AIDS Council. 
And I've been involved m AIDS projects m Africa, Latin America and 
Asia so I know the players. 

I'd love lo Lalk lo. you about this - or anyone who is directly working 
on this with the Secn:tary. 

Thanks so much! 
xoxoxo, 

Tommy 

TOM HEALY 

86 
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PART 86 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

H <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Saturday, February 21, 2009 11:48 PM 
Huma Abedin <HAbedin@hillaryclinton.com> 

Subject: Fw: Fwd: A case of great minds perhaps????Capitalizing on Connectivity 

Pis print. 
86 

From: williamsbarrett[ ] 
" . 86 " " . " ..... 

Date: Sat, 21 Feb 2009 18:32:03 -0500 
To: <hdr22@clintonemail.com>; <cmills 

~~~~~~~~ 

Subject: Fwd: A case of great minds perhaps????Capitalizing on Connectivity 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

Note from Judith after having read this article - (thanks for this Cheryl'- was Anne-Marie preparing a more 
formal memo on public diplomacy 

I swear I did not read this before I wrote the memo I just sent!!! However, it does support the proposition I 
described. Nice to know many of us are on the same page. Now all we have to do its make it happen, and fast! 

JM 

How to Succeed in the Networked Century 
By Bradley W. Bloch, Huffington Post 
Posted February 20, 2009 I 10·12 AM (EST) 
A large part of the reason Barack200bama defeated Hillary Clinton in last year's Democratic primary can be 
reduced to the fact that he mobilized his bottom-up network better than she mobilized her top-down one. So it 
was notable that even before formally taking over the State Department, Clinton named Anne-Marie Slaughter, 
Dean of Princeton's Woodrow Wilson School, to lead the department's internal think tank, the Policy Planning 
Staff. Slaughter has been a vocal advocate of viewing the world through a network lens. Most recently, her 
article in the current issue of Foreign Affairs, "America's Edge· Power in the Networked Century," argues that 
America's best future lies in positioning itself as the world's most networked nation, the hub of information, 
ideas, and resources flowing though the global economy 
I couldn't agree more, having argued here that the White House, rather than focusing on illusory conflicts of 
interest involving the Clinton Foundation, should be encouraging the State Department to steal what they can 
from the Clinton Global Initiative and similar groups -- organizations that facilitate innovation by acting as the 
network broker betwee'n innovators, governments, and private enterprise. Slaughter's article extends this 
argument to important policy arenas, but in the process raises an important issue that will need to be addressed 
if networks are to play a substantial role in securing America's place in the.world. 
As Slaughter points==2 Oout, the ability to innovate, seize opportunity, and marshal resources to advance an 
agenda boils down to managing and orchestrating networks Slaughter cites a number of examples of what can 
be achieved through what is sometimes called "network entrepreneurship": multinational collaboration 
regarding the financial crisis; the success of a coalition of NGOs in working to ban the use of land mines; and 
an improved response to public health threats through a network established by the Centers for Disease Control. 
Unfortunately, these success stories are more the exception than the rule. The fact is that even in the upper 
echelons of decision-making, we are notoriously poor at managing and orchestrating networks. Indeed, 
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immeasurable opportunities are lost and efforts needlessly duplicated in areas ranging from global health to 
business development because our network skills are rooted in a less complex, more hierarchical, top-down 
past. For the United States to position itself as the most powerful player in "the networked century," those 
capabilities will have to evolve significantly. That will require two broad developments: 
First, we need to take a more holistic, dynamic view of the people within our -- and everyone else's -- networks. 
We tend to think of people in terms of three attributes: their job title, where they have worked, and where they 
were educated. In an earlier time, this may have been sufficient to understand a person's place in a network and 
to fairly well guess their skills, who theyOAmight be connected to, and what their priorities might be. In today's 
more fluid world, however, people cross borders, change careers, and recast alliances much more readily, each 
stage in their trajectory potentially expanding and reshaping their network -- and certainly reshaping who they 
are and what they have to offer. 
This is the basis of Slaughter's contention that we need to view immigrant communities and the emerging 
generation of "First Globals" (18- to 29-year-old Americans who are inclined to live and study abroad in greater 
numbers than their predecessors) as potential links to new markets and opportunities around the globe But in 
order to do this, you need to know the various facets of a person's life -- where they've lived, what they're 
interested in personally and professionally, who their mentors have been and so on. In a networked world 
powered more on personal initiative, skill sets and relationships than hierarchical position, a person's job title 
and other resume details no longer are as reliable indicators of a person's potential to effect change in the global 
network and the resources he or she commands. 
Second, we need to become more methodical and data driven in our approach to networks. Professional sports 
like baseball and basketball have been in the midst of a data revolution that is reshaping how players are 
evaluated. Instead of relying merely on received wisdom and personal experience, coaches and scouts are using 
reams of data that are questioning=2 Oold assumptions about what makes for a star player, and using that insight 
to build teams. (So it was that Nate Silver, whose political web site has set new standards for election 
forecasting, actually began as a basebaJl anaJyst.) There needs to be a similar data revolution in networks 
Rather than manage them in an ad hoc fashion with instinct and imperfect memories as we do now, we need to 
develop and use analytical tools that will allow us to track more complex networks, see patterns over time, and 
identify key players who act as the gateway to different clusters of ideas, resources, and support. Many 
components of these analytical tools exist, but they need to be further developed and brought into the 
mainstream. 
Anne-Marie Slaughter is correct to see network entrepreneurship as the critical capability for the twenty-first 
century, in the same way that trade (itself a specialized example of network entrepreneurship) was in the 
mercantile period But maintaining oneself as a trading power required more than just ships and goods. It also 
required better navigation tools, most notably the discovery of a reliable means of measuring the longitude of 
ships at sea. The old method of dead reckoning -- and the risks it brought of inefficient routing if not 
catastrophic shipwreck -- was no longer acceptable. Solving the problem was considered so critical to the 
·national interest that Britain established the Longitude Prize to spur on a solution. 
=OA 
We don't need a similar "Network Prize"; many of the tools we need to understand networks already exist. 
Instead, we need public and private-sector decision makers to see that competitive advantage in the networked 
century goes to those who develop the most sophistication in using those tools and the networks they illuminate 

America's Edge: Power in the Networked Century 

By Anne~Marie Slaughter 
From foreign Affairs, January/February 2009 
Summary: The United States' unique ability to capitalize on connectivity will make the twenty-first century an 
American century. 
ANNE-MARIE SLAUGHTER is Dean of the Woodrow Wilson School of Public and !nlemational Affairs and 
Bert G. Kerstetter '66 University Professor of Politics and International Affairs at Pnnceton University. 
We live in a networked world. War is networked: the power of terrorists and the militaries that would defeat 
them depend on small, mobile groups of warriors connected to one another and to intelligence, communications, 
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and support networks. Diplomacy is networked: managing international crises -- from SARS to climate change -
- requires mobilizing international networks of public and private actors. Business is networked· every CEO 
advice manual published in the past decade has focused on the shift from the vertical world of hierarchy to the 
horizontal world of networks. Media are networked: online biogs and other forms of participatory media depend 
on contributions from readers to create a vast, networked conversation. Society is networked· the world of 
My Space is creating a global world of "OurSpace," linking hundreds of millions of individuals across 
continents. Even religion is networked· as the pastor Rick Warren has argued, "The only thing big enough to 
solve the problems of spiritual emptiness, selfish leadership, poverty, disease, and ignorance is the network of 
millions of churches an· around the world." 
In this world, the measure of power is connectedness. Almost 30 years ago, the psychologist Carol Gilligan 
wrote about differences between the genders in their modes of thinking. She observed that men tend to see the 
world as made up of hierarchies of power and seek to get to the top, whereas women tend to see the world as 
containing webs of relationships and seek to move to the center. Gilligan's observations may be a function of 
nurture rather than nature; regardless, the two lenses she identified capture the differences between the 
twentieth-century and the twenty-first-century worlds. 
The twentieth-century world was, at least in terms of geopolitics, a billiard-ball world, described by the political 
scientist Arnold Wolfers as a system of self-contained states colliding with one another. The results of these 
collisions were determined by military and economic power. This world still exists today. Russia invades 
Georgia, Iran seeks nuclear weapons, the United States strengthens its ties with India as a hedge against a rising 
China. This is what Fareed Zakaria, the editor of Newsweek International, has dubbed "the post-American 
world," in which the rise of new global powers inevitably means the relative decline ofU.S influence 
The emerging networked world of the twenty-first century, however, exists above the state, below the state, and 
through the state. In this world, the state with the most connections will be the central player, able to set the 
global agenda and unlock innovation and sustainable growth. Here, the United States has a clear and sustainable 
edge. 
THE HORIZON OF HOPE 
The United States' advantage is rooted in demography, geography, and culture. The United States has a 
relatively small population, only 20-30 percent of the size of China's or India's. Having fewer people will make 
it much easier for the United States to develop and profit from new energy technologies. At the same time, the 
heterogeneity of the U.S. population will allow Washington to extend its global reach. To this end, the United 
States should see its immigrants as living links back to their home countries and encourage a two-way flow of 
people, products, and ideas. 
The United States is the anchor of the Atlantic hemisphere, a broadly defined area that includes Africa, the 
Americas, and Europe. The leading countries in the Atlantic hemisphere are more peaceful, stable, and 
economically diversified than those in the Asian hemisphere. At the same time, however, the United States is a 
pivotal power, able to pn::>fit simultaneously from its position in the Atlantic hemisphere and from its deep ties 
to the Asian hemisphere The Atlantic and Pacific Oceans have long protected the United States from invasion 
and political interference. Soon, they will shield it from conflicts brought about by climate change, just as they 
are already reducing the amount of pollutants that head its way. The United States has a relatively horizontal 
social structure -- albeit one that has become more hierarchical with the growth of income inequality -- as well 
as a culture of entrepreneurship and innovation. These traits are great advantages in a global economy 
increasingly driven by networked clusters of the world's most creative people. 
On January 20, 2009, Barack Obama will set about restoring the moral authority of the United States. The 
networked world provides a hopeful horizon. In this world, with the right policies, immigrants can be a source 
of jobs rather than a drain on resources, able to link their new home with markets and suppliers in their old 
homes. Businesses in the United States can orchestrate global networks of producers and suppliers. Consumers 
can buy locally, from revived local agricultural and customized small-business economies, and at the same time 
globally, from anywhere that can advertise online. The United States has the potential to be the most innovative 
and dynamic society anywhere in the world. 
LIFE IN A NETWORKED WORLD 
In 2000, Procter and Gamble made a decision that reinvented how the company would do business in the 
twenty-first century. Instead of closely guarding its secret recipes for everything from soaps to potato chips, 
Procter and Gamble chose to open up its patent portfolio, making virtually all its fonnulas available to anyone 
willing to pay a licensing fee. At the same time, it asked its top managers to bring in half of their ideas for new 
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products and services from outside the company. They now look to far-flung groups of inventors around the 
world and online, where innovators gather at sites such as InnoCentive, an auction Web site for ideas. Don 
Tapscott and Anthony Williams, the authors ofWikinomics· How Mass Collaboration Changes Everything, call 
businesses like InnoCentive "ideagoras," modern-day public squares that join people looking to sell their ideas 
with businesses seeking to buy them. ln 2006, Samuel Palmisano, the head of IBM, predicted in these pages that 
corporations would move from being multinational, with small, self-replicated versions of themselves in every 
market, to being what he calls "globally integrated enterprises." Today, IBM funnels tasks to wherever they will 
be done best. 
Consider the experience of Li and Fung, the world's largest and most successful export sourcing company. Its 
clients are retailers of virtually every kind of product known to man, or at least made by man. The job of Li and 
Fung is to identify suppliers from over 40 countries around the world and connect them in order to fill specific 
orders. The resulting networks must be fast, flexible, and able to work to a common high standard. According to 
William and Victor Fung, two of the current owners of the family business, the secret of sourcing is 
"orchestrating networks." It is the managerial equivalent of creating a system in which one can select a 
destination on a Paris metro map and see a possible route light up with a connecting web of differently colored 
lines -- except, of course, that riders at each station might have their own ideas about how best to travel. 
At first, these global webs may seem to be just the next generation of outsourcing. But something much deeper 
is going on. Outsourcing requires a central command that specifies precisely what and how much should be 
produced and then, through an established hierarchy, communicates those decisions to producers in multiple 
nations. In contrast, under a system of peer production, supply chains become "value webs," in which suppliers 
become partners and, instead of just supplying products, actually collaborate on their design. Boeing is a 
particularly striking example, given how it could be seen as the heart of old-style manufacturing. It has shifted 
from being simply an airplane manufacturer to being a "systems integrator," relying on a horizontal network of 
partners collaborating in real time. They share both risk and knowledge in order to achieve a higher level of 
performance It is not simply a change in form but a change in culture Hierarchy and control lose out to 
community, collaboration, and self-organization. At its core, a company can be quite small, often no more than 
a central node of leaders and manager-integrators. But with the right networks, it can reach anywhere 
innovators, factories, and service providers can be found. In this world, as Tapscott and Williams write, "only 
the connected will survive." 
Nongovernmental organizations (NGOs), too, have realized the power of connections. An early example was 
the International Campaign to Ban Landmines, which began in 1991 as a coalition of six NGOs from North 
America and Europe. It eventually grew to include over 1, 100 groups in some 60 countries, and with this 
breadth came clout. After it won the Nobel Peace Prize in 1997, the network successfully pushed for a global 
treaty banning the use of land mines (although China, Russia, and the United States, among others, have refused 
to sign it). NGOs pursuing other causes have followed suit. In 1995, a small group of human rights 
organizations began calling for the creation of an international criminal court to try war criminals. They 
succeeded in convincing governments to establish a permanent court in 1998. Today, the Coalition for the 
International Criminal Court includes over 2,000 organizations from every comer of the world, which are now 
working to expand the court's jurisdiction. More recently, a global alliance of NGOs has been instrumental in 
pushing for action to stop the ongoing violence in Darfur. 
In each of these cases, NGOs gained leverage over otherwise reluctant states. They formed transnational 
networks that multiplied their lobbying power and put their message on the agendas of international institutions. 
As Francis Sejersted, then chair of the Nobel Committee, noted when he recognized the land-mine campaign, 
"The mobilisation and focusing of broad popular involvement which we have witnessed bears promise that goes 
beyond the present issue. lt appears to have established a pattern for how to realise political aims at the global 
level." 
Governments have been slower to understand twenty-first-century challenges and to reform themselves 
accordingly, but they, too, are gradually moving toward a more networked structure. A report entitled The 
Embassy of the Future, issued by the Center for Strategic and International Studies in 2007, calls for U.S. 
diplomats to be "decentralized, flexible, and mobile," as well as "connected, responsive, and informed." U.S. 
embassy staff would have a more "distributed presence," both virtually and physically, if they worked at 
multiple locations and with a wide range of different groups in their host countries. 
Similarly, Julie Gerberding, director of the Centers for Disease Control, realized after the anthrax scare in 2001 
and the SARS crisis in 2002 that the CDC needed to create a network of public and private actors from arou nd 
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the world. Managing this network would, in tum, require a much more flexible and horizontal organization at 
the CDC's headquarters, in Atlanta. Gerberding was expected to get results but lacked the authority necessary to 
produce them. For Gerberding, the solution was to find partners around the world and to connect them in ways 
that would allow for the creation and sharing of knowledge during a crisis. Many judges and government 
regulators have had a similar insight. Bankruptcy judges, for example, now communicate with one another 
around the world, signing agreements to manage together the bankruptcies of multinational corporations. The 
current financial crisis could have been even worse if the world's central bankers had not already been 
connected and able to coordinate their actions. 
Power can also flow from connections across different sectors. In his book Superclass: The Global Power Elite 
and the World They Are Making, David Rothkopf explains how leaders connect across different power 
structures, from the worlds of business and finance to those of politics and the arts. "In fact," he writes, "such 
linkages are as distinguishing a characteristic of the superclass as wealth or individual position." In other words, 
it is connectivity, more than money or stature, that determines individual power. This dynamic can even extend 
to terrorist groups such as al Qaeda. John Robb, a former air force colonel and military strategist, has observed 
that Mohamed Atta was the leader of the 9/11 hijackers because, although no20formal hierarchy existed in the 
group, "Atta had twenty-two connections to other people in the network, much more than any other, which gave 
him control of the operation." 
The power that flows from this type of connectivity is not the power to impose outcomes. Networks are not 
directed and controlled as much as they are managed and orchestrated. Multiple players are integrated into a 
whole that is greater than the sum of its parts -- an orchestra that plays differently according to the vision of its 
conductor and the talent of individual musicians Obama's team-based campaign, with its relatively flat structure 
and emphasis on individual organizers, is a model of the twenty-first century's management style. 
Most important, networked power flows from the ability to make the maximum number of valuable 
connections. The next requirement is to have the knowledge and skills to harness that power to achieve a 
common purpose. The United States is already following this model in a few specific ways. In combating 
terrorism, it has been able to stop planned attacks thanks to a dense global network of law enforcement officers, 
counterterrorism officials, and intelligence agencies. The US. government dramatically improved its standing 
in the Muslim world due to its swift and effective relief effort in Asia following the December 2004 tsunami. It 
coordinated an emergency-response strategy among government agencies and aid workers in Australia, India, 
Japan, and the United States itself. More recently, when the20global financial crisis hit this past fall, the United 
States first reached out to central banks around the world to coordinate a monetary response and then reached 
out to central banks in key emerging markets to make sure their foreign currency needs were being met. 
From this vantage point, predictions of an Asian century -- such as those made by Ki shore Mahbubani, a foreign 
policy scholar and dean of the Lee Kwan Yew School of Public Policy, in Singapore -- seem premature. Even 
Zakaria's argument about "the rise of the rest" takes on a different significance. If, in a networked world, the 
issue is no longer relative power but centrality in an increasingly dense global web, then the explosion of 
innovation and entrepreneurship occurring today will provide that many more points of possible connection. 
The twenty-first century looks increasingly like another American century -- although it will likely be a century 
of the Americas rather than of just America 
MORE PEOPLE, MORE PROBLEMS 
Demography is often cited as the chief factor behind the relative decline of the West China and India make up 
over a third of the world's population, while Europe and Japan are actually shrinking and the United States is 
suddenly a relatively small nation of 300 million. This argument, however, rests largely on assumptions formed 
in the nineteenth and twentieth centuries. Throughout most of human history, territory and population translated 
into military and economic power. Military power de pended on the number of soldiers a state could put into the 
field, the amount of territory an enemy had to cross to conquer it, and the economy's ability to supply the state's 
army. Population size mattered for economic power because without trade a state needed a domestic market 
large enough for manufacturers and merchants to thrive. With trade, however, small mercantile nations such as 
the Netherlands and Portugal were able to punch far above their weight In the nineteenth century, to increase 
their power, small countries expanded their territory through colonization. But by the twentieth century, as 
political unrest in the colonial world grew, the advantages of trading rather than ruling became increasingly 
clear. Although the United States and the Soviet Union, two great continental powers, dominated the second 
half of the twentieth century, the countries that grew the richest were often the smallest. In 2007, the ten 
countries with the highest per capita GDPs all had populations smaller than that of New York City, with one 
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notable exception: the United States. 
In the twenty-first century, less is more. Domestic markets must be big enough to allow national firms to obtain 
a foothold so as to withstand international competition (although such markets can be obtained through free­
trade areas and economic unions). But beyond this minimum, if trade barriers are low and transportation and 
communication are cheap, then size will be more of a burden than a benefit. When both markets and production 
are global, then productive members of every society will generate income across multiple soci~ties. Business 
managers in one country can generate value by orchestrating a global and disparate network of researchers, 
designers, manufacturers, marketers, and distributors. It will remain the responsibility of government, however, 
to provide for the less productive members of society, namely, the elderly, the young, the disabled, and the 
unemployed -- think of them as national overhead costs. From this perspective, the 300 million citizens in the 
United States look much more manageable than the more than a billion in China or India 
A shrinking population can actually act as a catalyst for innovation. In China, the answer to many problems is 
simply to throw people at them -- both because people are the most available commodity and because the 
Chinese government needs to provide as many jobs as possible. In Japan, by contrast, the answer is to innovate. 
Nintendo, the Kyoto-based gaming giant, is bringing much of its manufacturing back to Japan from China and 
other parts of Asia. How can it possibly compete using high-cost Japanese labor? It will not have to -- its new 
factories are almost entirely automated, with only a handful of highly skilled employees needed to run them. 
This approach uses less energy, costs Jess, and guarantees a higher standard ofliving for the Japanese 
population As the priority shifts from economic growth to sustainable growth, the formula offewer people plus 
better and greener technology will look=2 Oincreasingly attractive. 
Finally, size carries its own set of political challenges. Over the past four centuries, the arrow of history has 
pointed in the direction of national self-determination. Empires and multi ethnic countries have steadily divided 
and subdivided into smaller units so that nations, or dominant ethnic groups, could govern themselves. Ninety 
years after Woodrow Wilson laid out his vision of self-determination for the Balkan states, the process 
continues in Kosovo In many ways, the breakup of the Soviet Union was another round of the decolonization 
and self-determination movement that began in the 1940s. It continues today with the conflicts over Abkhazia 
and South Ossetia, as well as with the potential for conflict on the Crimean Peninsula and in eastern Ukraine. 
Much of China's 5,000-year history has been a saga of the country's splitting apart and being welded back 
together. The Chinese government, like the Indian government, legitimately fears that current pockets of 
instability could quickly translate into multiple secessionist movements. 
The United States faces no threats to its essential unity, which has been forged by a political and cultural 
ideology of unity amid diversity. The principal alternative to this ideology is the solution employed by the 
European Union and the Association of Southeast Asian Nations (A SEAN), in which individual states come 
together as larger economic and, gradually, quasi-political units. The most promising dimension of recent 
Chinese politics has been its adopt ion of a version of this solution with regard to Hong Kong and Macao -- and 
one day Beijing may apply this model to Taiwan. 
The United States benefits not only from its limited population but also from who makes up that population. It 
has long attracted the world's most entrepreneurial, creative, and determined individuals. A vast mixing of 
cultures has created an atmosphere for a fruitful cross-fertilization and innovation. These arguments still hold. 
In San Francisco, for instance, a new municipal telephone help line advertises that it can talk with callers in 
over 150 languages. This diversity, and the creativity that it produces, is visible everywhere: in Hollywood 
movies, in American music, and at U.S. universities. At Princeton University this past fall, five of the six 
student award winners for the highest grade point averages had come from abroad: from China, Germany, 
Moldova, Slovenia, and Turkey. 
In the nineteenth- and twentieth-century era of nation-states, the United States absorbed its immigrants and 
molded them into Americans, thereby creating the national cohesion necessary to build military and economic 
strength. Today, diversity in the United States means something more. Immigrant communities flourish not only 
in large cities but also in smaller towns and rural areas. A mosaic has replaced the melting pot, and, more than 
ever, immigrants connect their new communities to their countries of origin. Along the southern border of the 
United States, for instance, immigration experts talk about "transnational communities," about clusters of 
families in the United States linked with the villages of Mexico and Central America. Now, where you are from 
means where you can, and do, go back to -- and whom you know and trust enough to network with. 
Consider, for example, how valuable the overseas Chinese community has been to China. Alan Wang, a former 
student of mine, was born in China, moved to Australia with his family at the age of 12, and went to college and 
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law school there. He later came to the United States to pursue a graduate degree at Harvard For a while, he 
practiced law with a large British firm in London, and then moved to its Shanghai office. When I asked him 
how he identified himself, he replied, "overseas Chinese." Millions of people similar to Wang have spread out 
from China throughout Southeast Asia, Australia, the United States, and Canada, creating trading and 
networking opportunities for people in all those places. Similarly, the United States must learn to think of its 
ethnic communities as the source of future generations of "overseas Americans." Already, young Chinese 
Americans and Indian Americans are heading back to their parents' homelands to seek opportunity and make 
their fortunes. Soon, the children of U.S. immigrants from Africa, Asia, Latin America, and the Middle East 
will follow a similar path and return to their ethnic homelands, at least for a time. The key to succeeding in a 
networked economy is being able to harvest the best ideas and innovations from the widest array of sources. In 
this regard, the United States is plugged into all comers of the global brain. 
Beyond its immigrant communities, the United States can also depend on a new generation to forge connections 
around the world. John Zogby, the influential pollster, calls Americans between the ages of 18 and 29 "the First 
Globals," a group he describes as "more networked and globally engaged than members of any similar age 
cohort in American history." More than halfofthe respondents aged 18 to 29 in a poll conducted in the United 
States in June 2007 by Zogby International said that they had friends or family living outside the United States, 
vastly more than any other U.S. age group. Other Zogby polls have shown that this generation holds passports 
in roughly the same proportion as other age groups but uses them far more frequently. A quarter of this group, 
according to Zogby's data, believes that they will "end up living for some significant period in a country other 
than America." 
These young people spreading out around the world will be a huge asset to the United States. Children born 
abroad who acquire U.S. citizenship as a result of their parents' heritage or life decisions will add to this 
number. A college classmate of mine was born to Hungarian immigrants in Canada and later acquired U.S. 
citizenship. After graduation, he moved to China and then Japan, where he gained a Japanese residency permit 
while also applying for Hungarian citizenship He20now lives with his Chinese wife in Beijing, where his 
daughter. was born. Not long after her birth, he took her to Tokyo so that she could register as a U.S. citizen and 
reenter China on a U.S. passport. These stories are legion in any large global city -- couples from two different 
countries who are raising their children in a third or fourth or even fifth country. For many people who orbit in 
this floating cloud of nationalities, a US. passport, particularly now that the United States has relaxed its rules 
on dual citizenship, has become a new kind of reserve currency. With one, even the most venturesome and 
peripatetic have the guarantee of the political and cultural stability of the West. The United States must devis.e 
the incentives and conditions that will allow it to both encourage this phenomenon and profit from it. 
THE WORLD IS ROUND AGAIN 
For most of modem history, the Eurocentric view of the world has placed North and South America in a 
hemisphere of their own -- the Western Hemisphere. Today, the world is mapped in the round, with Asia in the 
East and Africa, the Americas, and Europe in the West. That, at least, is how some Asians increasingly think of 
themselves. In his recently published book, The New Asian Hemisphere: The Irresistible Shift of Global Power 
to the East, Mahbubani argues that the era of "Western domination of world history is over" and that the world 
is witnessing an "Asian march to modernity." 
But if half oft he world is now "the East," defined as the Asian hemisphere, then the other half is the Atlantic 
hemisphere, made up of Africa, the Americas, and Europe. It is quite a promising neighborhood, home to a 
wealth of human, economic, material, and natural resources. Politically, Europe and North America constitute a 
spreading community ofliberal democracies that accounts for one-sixth of the world's population, almost 60 
percent of global GDP, and the two primary global reserve currencies. More trade and direct investment pass 
over the Atlantic Ocean than any other part of the world -- over $2 trillion in cumulative foreign direct 
investment alone. The potential for further integration of the hemisphere is enormous. 
Even more important is the potential for deeper economic integration within the Americas On energy 
questions, Canadian oil sands and Brazilian sugar cane are more promising than depending on Russian pipelines 
or Sudanese oil. Markets for renewable energy -- such as from biomass, wind, geothermal technology, and other 
sources -- are growing in Latin America. Miami is already a financial center for Latin America, and the steady 
growth of the Latino population in the United States will only deepen intra-American investment. The rise of 
Brazil and, to a somewhat lesser extent, Mexico will create an emerging counterbalance to the United States 
south of its border. Dut any initiative for strengthening economic ties must come from the United States itself. It 
first must address its immigration policy and then, si milar to the economic and political assistance it provided 
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[PARrr"l8s._ ... I 

From: 

Sent: 
To: Doug 
Subject: Re E1thne & Paddy Fitzpatrick Memorial Fund 

Its insane but she's not allowed to do this anymore Nothing remotely connected to a fund raiser, includong a letter for a journal but I can vet! to be sure. 

---Original Messa~=-------~ 
From: Doug Band 
To· Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thu Apr 16 11 ·56:42 2009 
Subject: Fw: Eithne & Paddy Fitzpatrick Memorial Fund 

--- Original Message ----
From: Doug Ba~n=d _____ _ 
To: 'dcerquera <dcerq11era 
Sent: Thu Apr 16 11 :56 27 2009 ~------~ 

Subject· Re· Eithne & Paddy Fitzpatrick Memorial Fund 

Will be hard now that she is secstate 
I can get one from pres clinton if you like 

--- Original Message 
From: Diana Cerquera 
To· Doug Band ~-, ---------
Sent: Thu Apr 16 11 :53.06 2009 
Subject: Eithne & Paddy Fitzpatrick Memorial Fund 

Hello Mr Band, 

Mr John Fitzpatrick has asked me to contact you in the hope that you can do us a big favor on behalf of some very worthWh1le charitable causes 

As you probably know, Mr Fitzpatrick organizes a charity golf outing every year, and every year Sec Hillary Clinton has provided Mr. Fitzpatrick with a letter of 
support that 1s printed 1n the event iournal. If it is not too much trouble, we are hoping that she would do so again this year. I have attached her letter from last 
year's 

event for reference The only change this year is that Peace Players International will not be one of this year's beneficiaries. 

Thank you for any assistance that you can give us. Please do not hesitate to contact me 1f you have any questions 

Best regards, 

Diana 

Diana Cerquera 

Project Manager 

Fitzpatrick Hotel Group, N.A 

687 Lexington Avenue 

New York, NY 10022 

www.frtzpatnckhotels.com <hltp.//www.fitzpatnckhotels com> 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: Doug 
Subject: Re: Eithne & .. Paddy Fitzpatrick Memorial Fund 

Okthx 

----Original Meissa!~e~=~·~···················································································· 
From· Doug Band ~-------~ 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent· Thu Apr 1611.59:34 2009 
Subject: Fw: Eithne & Paddy Fitzpatrick Memorial Fund 

Wewilldo1t 

--- Original Message ---
From: Doug Bar-n~d _____ ~ 
To. 'dcerquera[_mm- l<dcerque ~------~; llya Aspis 
Sent· Thu Apr 16 11 :59:26 2009 
Subject· Re. Eithne & Paddy Fitzpatrick Memorial Fund 

----Original Message-....-=-----------~ 
From Diana Cerquera 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Thu Apr 16 11 :56.35 2009 
Subiect. RE: E1thne & Paddy Fitzpatrick Memorial Fund 

That would be great, thank you so much for your help I 

Best regards, 
Diana 

---Original Me11sa~ie-----,-------._..., 
From. Doug Band 
Sent. Thursday, • .. ~;.·;.,..~..,....,...'"'----""""' 
To: Diana Cerquera 
Subject: Re: Eithne & Paddy Fitzpatrick Memorial Fund 

Will be hard now that she is secstate 
I can get one from pres clinton if you like 

--- Original Message-,-~---------~ 
From: Diana Cerquera ~--------~ 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Thu Apr 1611 .53:06 2009 
Subject: Eithne & Paddy Fitzpatrick Memorial Fund 

Hello Mr Band, 

Mr. John Fitzpatrick has asked me to contact you in the ho'pe that you 
can do us a big favor on behalf of some very worthwhile charitable 
causes. 

As you probably know, Mr Fitzpatrick organizes a charity golf outing 
every year, and every year Sec Hillary Clinton has provided Mr 
Fitzpatrick with a letter of support that is printed 1n the event 
journal. If 1t 1s not too much trouble, we are hoping that she would do 
so again this year. I have attached her letter from last year's 

event for reference. The only change this year is that Peace Players 
International will not be one of this year's beneficiaries. 

Thank you for any assistance that you can give us Please do not 
hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

Best regards, 

Diana 

Diana Cerquera 

Project Manager 
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Fitzpatrick Hotel Group, N.A. 

687 Lexington Avenue 

New York, NY 10022 

www fitzpatrickhotels.com <http://www.fitzpatrickhotels.com> 

HA 09/01/?.015 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05954131 Date: 03/31/2016 

86 



COS 95519 9=1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05955199 Date: 02/28/2018 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attach: 

Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH@statc.gov> 
Wednesday, March 11, 2009 7:08 AM 
humarnabedin 

~---~ 

Marina print 
031109 Press Clips.docx; 031109 Press Briefing.docx 

From: Bishop, Christopher W 
To: Abedin, Huma 
Cc: S_SpecialAssistants; Macmanus, Joseph E; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Wed Mar 11 06:56:53 2009 
Subject: Morning Press 

Good Morning Huma-let us know if you need anything else! 

Christopher 
'-

Christopher W. Bishop 

Special Assistant to the Secretary of State 
202-647-9573 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attach: 

Abcdin, Ruma <AbcdinH@statc.gov> 
. Monday, March 16, 2009 6:47 AM 

Marina print 
031609 State Briefing.doc; 031609 Press Clips.doc 

From: Davis, Jennifer L (S Staff) 
To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Cc: S_SpecialAssistants 
Sent: Mon Mar 16 06:11:23 2009 
Subject: Morning press 

Good morning, Humal 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thx 

Doug Band~~~-----~ 
Thursday, April 16, 2009 8'44 14 PM 
Huma Abedin; 'nora toiv 
Re: ----

----Original Message~-------------~ 
From: Huma Abedin 1 
To: Doug Band, nora.'";-to-:-i ::::::_:_~~<-no_r_a -:-to-,~,--~-~ 
Sent: Thu Apr 16 20:43:48 2009 
Subject Re: 

I'm talking to him too 
Ill deal with it 

-----Original Message-----
From: Doug B;::_::a:_:_:n~d-=1 ==~-~;====;---
To. 'nora.toiv <nora.toic=Jcom>: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thu Apr 16 20:41.46 2009 
Subject· Re. 

He is in de from 20 to 24 andwould like to see hrc or someone 

---- Original Message ---
From. Nora Toiv ,-----cc------~ 

To: Huma Abedin 
Cc: Doug BC\lnd 1 

Sent: Thu Apr 1613:51352009 
Subject: Re: 

\ . 

[
RELEASE IN 
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I was telling Doug; I think almost all of the ambassadors have been decided But I'll show her 

On Thu, Apr 16, 2009 at 1 :04 PM, Huma Abedin wrote 

Nora, flag for cheryl. I've talked to hrc about this too but the problem is this[ rmbassadorsh1ps are highly coveted 
so this 1s a long shot 

-----Original Messa~g_e-_-_--_______ =
1 From: Doug Band ~I -~~ --"i=====~--~·,---~ 

To Huma Abedin; 'nora.toi~ ]' <nora toi~ 
Sent Thu Apr 161122:48 2~0-0-9--~ ~---~ 

Subject Fw 

----- Original Message --­
From 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Thu Apr 16 11:0931 2009 
Subject. · 

Hi Doug, 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Jiloty, Lauren C [JilotyLC@state.gov] 
Friday, April 17, 2009 3:54:26 PM 
H 
Huma Abedin 
RE: Gen Shelton 

Will also add to your call list. 

----Original Message---
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 1 :16 PM 
To: Jiloty, Lauren C 
Subject: Fw: Gen Shelton 

Pis get #s for Gen. Shelton for me. Thx. 

Original ~~:~~ag~==~------­
From: Burns 
To: H; Doug Band 
Sent: Thu Apr 16 17:31 :05 2009 
Subject: Gen Shelton 

From: Saif Khan [mailto:I~~~~----~ 
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 5:26 PM 
To: Burns Strider 
Subject: Gen Shelton FYI 

Burns, 

Gen. Shelton sends his regards. I spoke with him just now. ~------------~ 

Saif Khan 

Deputy National Director & Senior Advisor 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Lan, Melissa J [LanMJ@state.gov] 
Friday, April 17, 2009 10:26:35 PM 
habedini I 

RELEASE IN PART I 
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CC: Narain, Paul F 
Subject: Re: Final Schedule, Saturday April 18th 

Sorry for the technical difficulties! Some confusion by folks on which e-mail to send it to. Looks like it was sent to your 
work e-mail. 

· From: Huma Abedin 
To: Lan, Melissa J 
Cc: Narain, Paul F 
Sent: Fri Apr 17 22:23:12 2009 
Subject: Re: Final Schedule, Saturday April 18th 

Just getting this. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Lan, Melissa J <LanMJ@state.gov> 
To: Huma Abedin 
CC: Narain, Paul F <NarainPF@state.gov> 
Sent: Fri Apr 17 22: 19:39 2009 
Subject: Fw: Final Schedule, Saturday April 18th 

Please confirm receipt. 

From: Valmoro, Lona J 
To: Valmoro, Lona J: S S-FinalSchedule; Lan, Melissa J; Beale, Courtney A Kramer~-----~ 
Cc: 'LM~JSCATINEi I ; 'Terry Krinvic' ; 'justin ; 'jon 
'lvalmor~ I 'Doug Band' ; 'laura 'hannah ; 'JOHN BROSS 
(WCD)' ; 'JOHN BECK (V\..'CD)' ; 'Joex Schlichter' ; 'bhall ; 'Margaret Steenburg' ; 'John 
Zimmerebner' ; 'Luzzattol J 
Sent: Fri Apr 17 21 :49:46~2=0=09~-
Subject: Final Schedule, Saturday April 18th 

PREV RON Hilton Hotel, Trinidad 

7:40 am DEPART Hilton Hotel 

En route Hyatt Hotel 

[drive time: 1 O minutes) 

Limo: HRC and Huma Abedin 

WH Staff Van: Shannon, Sullivan 

State Staff Van 1: Correa 

86 
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7:50 am ARRIVE Hyatt Hotel Conference Center 

8:00 am PRESIDENT'S MEETING w/UNASUR LEADERS 

8:45 am Point Fortin Room 

POOL PRESS (at the top of the meeting) 

Note: Consecutive interpretation. 

Participants: HRC 

The President 

Secretary Chu 

Amb. Davidow 

General Jones 

USTR Kirk 

Secretary Solis 

Ms. Urizar, notetaker 

Argentina 

Bolivia 

Brazil 

Chile 

Colombia 

Ecuador 

Guyana 

Paraguay 

Peru 

Surinam 

Uruguay 

Venezuela 

8:55 am 

9:25 am 

CLQSED PRESS 
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Participants: HRC 

The President 

Senator Baucus 

Rep. Becerra 

Secretary Chu 

Amb. Davidow 

General Jones 

USTR Kirk 

Mr. Lippert 

Mr. McDonough 

Rep. Rangel 

Mr. Restr~po 

Secretary Solis 

Rep. Velazquez 

9:30 am PLENARY SESSION I: HUMAN PROSPERITY 

11:45 am Port of Spain Ballroom 

POOL PRESS 

Note: Simultaneous translation. The U.S. delegation will participate in two shifts in each plenary, rotating participants mid­
program. HRChas a seat throughout all plenaries unless the Secretary exits for a bilateral meeting; at that time, the White 
House will fill the vacated seat. 

Canadian Prime Minister Harper, Haitian President Preval, and Chilean President Bachelet deliver remarks. 

The President delivers the first response. 

12:30 pm 

2:15 pm 

WORKING LUNCH: ENVIRONMENTALSUSTAINABILITY 

Jade Room 

CLOSED PRESS 

Note: Simultaneous translation. 
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Participants: HRC, the President, UNSYG Ban Ki-Moom and 22·other Summit of the Americas delegations. 

UNSYG Ban delivers remarks 

The Prime Minister of Grenada delivers remarks 

2:30 pm 

3:55 pm 

PLENARY SESSION II: ENERGY SECURITY 

Port of Spain Ballroom 

POOL SPRAY (at the top of the meeting) 

Note: Simultaneous interpretation. 

4:00 pm MEETING w/ECUDORIAN PRESIDENT RAFAEL CORREA ~ 

4:30 pm Toco Room 

OFFICIAL PHOTOGRAPHER ONLY 

Note: Interpretation Tbd. 

Participants: HRC 

A/S Shannon 

Ms. Abedin 

Mr. Sullivan 

Ms. Bronke, notetaker 

Ms. Correa, interpreter 

President Correa 

Foreign Minister Falconi 

Others TBD 

4:35 pm 

6:15 pm 

PLENARY SESSION Ill: DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE, PUBLIC 

SECURITY, AND SUMMIT FOLLOW-UP 

Port of Spain Ballroom 
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6:20 pm 

6:30 pm 

6:35 pm 

7:35 pm 

7:40 pm 

7:50 pm 

8:00 pm 

10:00 pm 

The President 

POOL PRESS 

DEPART Hyatt Hotel 

En route Hilton Hotel 

[drive time: 10 minutes] 

Limo: HRC and Huma Abedin 

Staff Van 1: Correa, Shannon, Sullivan 

ARRIVE Hilton Hotel 

PERSONAUSTAFF TIME 

Private Suite 

DEPART Hilton Hotel 

En route Hyatt Hotel 

[drive time: 10 minutes) 

Limo: HRC and Huma Abedin 

Staff Van 1: Correa, Shannon, Sullivan 

ARRIVE Hyatt Hotel 

OFFICIAL DINNER AND CULTURAL SHOW 

Regency Ballroom 

POOL SPRAY (at the top of the dinner) 

Note: Simultaneous interpretation. Approximately 570 people attending. 

·Participants: HRC 
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Secretary Chu 

Secretary Solis 

USTR Kirk 

General Jones 

Senator Baucus 

Rep. Rangel 

Rep. Becerra 

Rep. Velazquez 

Rep. Farr 

Rep. Rodriguez 

Rep. Meeks 

Amb. Davidow 

10:00 pm DEPART Hyatt Hotel 

En route Hilton. Hotel 

[drive time: 10 minutes] 

Limo: HRC and Huma Abedin 

WH Staff Van 1: Correa, Shannon, Sullivan 

10:10pm ARRIVE Hilton Hotel 

HRC RON Hilton Hotel Trinidad 

RON:. 

Hilton Trinidad & Conference Centre 

Lady Young Road 

. 'Port of Spain, Trinidad 

Telephone: 011-868-624-3211 

Weather: 
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Port of Spain, Trinidad: Scattered showers, ssns. 
\ ' 

. ( 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Friday, May 01, 2009 12:59:52 PM 
Justin Cooper; Hannah Richert; Doug Band; 
Jon Davidson 
Re: Mark Levy 

. Wife judi ~-~­

----- Original Message ----­
From: Justin Cooper 

RELEASE IN PART 
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To: Hannah Richert; Doug Band; ·11cr""'''"-L·----~- <tkrinvi ; Huma Abedin 
Cc: Jon Davidson ~------

Sent: Fri May 01 12:55:13 2009 
Subject: Mark Levy 

\/\fie wants to know if and how to reach the widow .. 

And what/when th'e funeral is 

HA 09/01/2015 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05956664 Date: 02/28/2018 

86 

86 



C05956671=1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05956671 Date: 02/28/2018 

From: Huma Abedin (IMCEAEX· . 
O=FIRST+200RGANIZATION OU.,FIRST+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP CN=RECIPIENTS CN 

Sent: F"'fiday, March 27, 200911:35·15-AM - - ~-------~ 

To: Doug Band1 
Subject: Re: 

No 
We r in europe 

From· 
To: Huma 
Sent. Fri Mar 27 11 :30.03 2009 

Is she mtg next week w Nayla Muawad from Lebanon? 
Sent via Black Berry by AT&T 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

UA nain'1 l'>n-t" 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05956671 Date: 02/28/2018 

i 

86 



COS 95 67 02FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05956702 Date: 02/28/2018 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Nope 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sunday, May 03, 2009 6:49:29 PM 
Doug Band 
Re: 

---- Original Message :_ __ _ 
From: Doug ~B_an_d ____ ~ 
To: 'habedin <h<:1becjm~L---~-_J Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sun May 03 17:29:01 2009 
Subject: Fw: 

Is she? 

---- Original Message ---­
From: ludwig~ 
To: Doug Ban~d-----------~ 

Sent: Sun May 03 15:45:48 2009 

Doug 
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Great seeing you in vegas. Sharlene and I are now in washington de for the YPO. WPO washington public policy seminar. 
Dinner tomorrow night is at the state dept tomorrow. Any chance you and the· pre;sident are in town. Apparently Hilary may 
drop by · 
Best 
Harald 
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From: 
sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonernail.com] 
Monday, May 04, 2009 7:45:09 PM 
Doug Band · 
Tomorrow 

Looking at your schedule. 
We are seeing peres in the am. 
But we regretted livni fyi. 
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' .. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I. 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Tuesday, May 05, 2009 8:07:22 AM 
Doug Band [RELEASE IN FULL] 

This visa applicatibn doesn't make sense, seems outdates. Says he needs to be in the US on march 20th. And says 
nothing about what he .needs to get here for. Can we get some more info. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Tuesday, May 05, 2009 7:39:38 PM 
Douf sand 
Re:_ Wolverhampton FC/visa matter 

Now text is coming up. 
I doubt we can do anything but maybe we can help with an interview. Ill ask. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue May 05 19:26:49 2009 
Subject: Fw:I fwolverhampton FC/visa matter 

----- Original Message --~-----------­
From: Trista Schroeder! 
To: Doug Band;. Casey LW_a-ss_e_r_m_a_,nl-----~_, 
Sent: Tue May 05 19:08:21 2009 
Subject: RE: I rwolverhampton FC/visa matter 

86 

RELEASE IN PART 
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Hi Doug: have you heard anything on this? I understand=::::Js team leaves for the US on Thursday so he would need 
to get in to the US Embassy tomorrow. Let me know if I can provide you with any further details to help move this along. 

Thanks, Trista 

-----Original Message-----
From: Doug Band [mailto:dou~~~~---­
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 11 :25 AM 
To: Casey Wasserman· Trista Schroeder 
Subject: Re:I Nvolverhampton FC/visa matter 

Will email her 

----- Original Message -----~-----~ 
From: Casey Wasserman[mmmmmm-
To: Doug Band; Trista Schroede~ 
Sent: Tue May 05 14:23:50 2009~--------
Subject: FW:[ rwolverhampton FC/visa matter 

Can you help with the below, or maybe Huma??? I am copying trista as I am on the plane in case I lose connection ... thx. 

Casey Wasserman 
Chairman & CEO 
Wasserman Media Group, LLC 
12100 WOlympic Blvd Suite 400 
Los Angeles, CA 90064 

310.788.7733 v 
310.882.4600 F 

P WASSERMAN MEDIA GROUP IS A GREEN COMPANY" Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

**Because e-mail can be altered electronically, the integrity of this communication cannot be guaranteed. This email 
message is for the sole use bf the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.** 
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------Forwarded Message 86 From: Tim Hoy _______ _ 

Date: Tue, 5 May 2009 10:45:55 -0700 
To: Casey Wasserman I i 

Cc: Paul Martin I jTa~ia Bennett-Baggs~• -~~~---~Trista Schroeder 
1 Subjectl~~------Vwolverhampton FC/visa matter 

Casey:. . . 
Paul Martin's client. I I needs to get an expedited appointment at the US Embassy in London this 
week and we have hit some road blocks. I am writing to ask for your help. 

I I so he cannot get a visa to the US without first being "interviewed" in the visa section of 
the u's Embassy in London. 
--The US Embassy in London says the eartiest they can seec=::Jis July 10th, which means he misses the trip. 
--1 contacted Senator Boxer's office in SF for help and didn't get very far. They balked at the criminal charge and said 
they "couldn't help." 
--I'm now trying to get help from Sherrod Brown's office but that's not going well either. 
--So do you have any ideas/contacts that could contact the US Embassy in London and as!< that they see c= 
tomorrow? 

Any help/thoughts would be appreciated. 
Thanks. 
Tim 

------ End of Forwarded Message 

HA 09/01/2015 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Then dont · 

Doug Band~~~-----~ 
Tuesday, May 05, 2009 7:43:30 PM 
Huma Abedin 
Re:I !Wolverhampton FC/visa matter 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Tue May 05 19:40:09 2009 
Subject: Re:I !Wolverhampton FC/visa matter 

I got this now, makes me nervous to get invloved but ill ask. 

-----Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue May 05 19:39:18 2009 
Subject: Re:I Nvolverhampton FC/visa matter 

Send me yourc=J 
You have 50 email accounts .... 

I never got that one 

-----Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Tue May 05 19:38:17 2009 
Subject: Re:I !Wolverhampton FC/visa matter 

!

RELEASE IN PART 
86 - . 

86 

I emailed you to ask to resend cause the whole email doesn't come on here. Also, I don't get these emails during the day. 
Can u resend to 

-----Original Message----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue May 05 19:26:49 2009 
Subject: Fwl fvvolverhampton FC/visa matter 

-----Original Message---~---------­
From: Trista Schroeder 1 
To: Doug Band; Casey W~as-s-er_m_a_~~----~~ 
Sent: Tue Mav 05 19·08·21 2009 
Subject: RE: I lvvolverhampton FC/\(isa matter 

Hi Doug: have you heard anything on this? I understand c=J•s team leaves for the US on Thursday so he would need 
to get in to the US Embassy tomorrow. Let me know if I can provide you with any further details to help move this along. 

Thanks, Trista 

-··--Original Message----­
From: Doug Band [mailto:dougl 
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 20091r.1~:2~5~A~M~---~ 
To: Casey Wasserman; Trista Schroeder 
Subject: Re: I !Wolverhampton FC/visa matter 

Will email her 

----· Original Message ----·~----~ 
From: Casey Wasserman 

~----~ 

HA 09/01/2015 
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) 
To: Doug Band; Trista Schroeder~-------­
Sent: Tue MayQ!2J4:4~:~Q4QQ~ 

. Subject: FW: I m)!Wolverhampton FC/visa matter 

Can you help with the below, or maybe Huma??? I am copying trista as I am on the plane in case I lose connection ... thx. 

Casey Wasserman 
Chairman & CEO 
Wasserman Media Group, LLC 
12100 W Olympic Blvd Suite 400 
Los Angeles, CA 90064 

310.788.7733 v 
310.882.4600 F 

P WASSERMAN MEDIA GROUP IS A GREEN COMPANY - Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

**Because e-mail can be altered electronically, the integrity of this communication cannot be guaranteed. This email 
message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.** 

------ Forwarded~M_e_s_sa~g~e ___ ~ 
From: Tim Hoy 1 I 
Date: Tue, 5 May 2009 10:45:55-0700 
To: Casey Wass~e_rm_a_n~~~~-~ 
Cc: Paul Martin , Tania Bennett-Baggs 

Subject:! NVolverhampton FC/visa matter 
~------

Casey: 

Trista Schroeder 
~------~ 

Paul Martin's client, needs to get an expedited appointment at the US Embassy in London this 
week and we have hit some road blocks. I am writing to ask for your help. 

so he cannot get a visa to the US without first being "interviewed" in the visa section of 
the US Embassy in London. 
--The US Embassy in London says the earliest they can see c=Jis July 10th, which means he misses the trip. 
--1 contacted Sen·ator Boxer's office in SF for help and didn't get very far. They balked at the criminal charge and said 
they "couldn't help." 
--I'm now trying to get help from Sherrod Brown's office but that's not going well either. 
--So do you have any ideas/contacts that could contact the US Embassy in London and ask that they seeLJ 
tomorrow? 

Any help/thoughts would be appreciated. 
Thanks. 
Tim 

------ End of Forwarded Message 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dunno 

Huma Abedin [H'uma@clintonemail.com] 
Tuesday, May 05, 2009 10:28:35 PM 
Doug Band 
Re: \/\/ho's going · 

----- Original Me?sage ----­
From: Doug Ban'd' 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue May 05 22:27:31 2009 
Subject: Re: Who's going 

Italy? 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Tue May 05 22:27:16 2009 
Subject: Re: Who's going 

Not sure 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue May 05 22:25:10 2009 
Subject: Who's going 

To be amb to france 

... ~ 

[RELEASE IN FULLj 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Wednesday, May 06, 2009 8:38:42 AM 
Doug Band 
Re: Who's going 

She's fine with~ ___ coming if he's paying. 

---·· Original Message -···­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue May 05 22:27:31 2009 
Subject: Re: Who's going 

Italy? 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Hu ma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Tue May 05 22:27:16 2009 
Subject: Re: Who's going 

Not sure 

----· Original Message -··--
. From: Doug B.and 

To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue May 05 22:25:1 O 2009 
Subject: Who's going 

To be amb to trance 

86 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attach:' 

Abcdin. Hwna <AbcdinH@statc.gov> 
Thursday, May 7, 2009 7:07 AM 

humamabedin[ I 

Marina print 
050709 Press Briefing.doc; 050709 Press Clips.doc 

From: Bishop, Christopher W 
To: Abedin, Hurna . 
Cc: S_SpecialAssistants; Macmanus, Joseph E; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Thu May 07 06:55:33 2009 
Subject: Morning Press 

Good Morning Huma, 

[
RELEASE IN PART I 

86 . 

Morning press packet is attached. We'll hold the final copy of the Lavrov Remarks/Q&A until Sis in the office. 

Let us know if you need anything else. 

Christopher 

Christopher W. Bishop 

Special Assistant to the Secretary of State 
202-647-9573 

HA 09/01/2015 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

·Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Friday, May 08, 2009 2:47:57 PM 
Doug Band 
Re: 

Left him message. 
He hasn't called yet. 

-·--- Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thu May 07 21 :00:03 2009 
Subject: 

You connect w joseph re chagoury? 

[RELEASE IN FULL[ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Nope 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Friday, May 08, 2009 8:30:57 PM 
Doug Band 
Re: 

-----Original Message----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri May 08 20:30:23 2009 
Subject: Re: 

She said hrc doing some event for her june 9 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Fri May 08 20:29:37 2009 
Subject: Re: 

I'm not sure what u r talking about 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin ,_ 
Sent: Fri May 08 20:03:29 2009 
Subject: 

Are you all really doing this daphne ziman conference? 

!RELEASE IN FULL] 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin (Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Saturday, May 09, 2009 9:48:58 PM 
Doug Band. 
Re: 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

Got his message. Haven't had a chance to call him back, its been insane, got delayed on shuttle, locked out of my 
apartment, barely made it to this stupid thing. Will try him late tonite or in the am. 

---- Original Message ---­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sat May 09 18:50:~6 2009 
Subject: Fw: 

----Original Messa.c=ge~----------------~ 
From: marksweine~ 
To: Doug Band ~-----------~ 

Sent: Sat May 09 17:55:09 2009 

As of 4 o' clock Joseph has called H back twice I assume she's traveling 
Sent on the Sprint® Now Network from my BlackBerry® 

HA 09/01/2015 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05956810 Date: 02/28/2018 

86 



CO 5 9 5 6 8 3 4 IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05956834 Date: 02/28/2018 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

betsy I [betsy4hillary~~~~~ 
Tuesday, May 12, 2009 5:33:41 PM 
Huma 2 ; huma5 

1::LEASE IN PART I 

Subject: Fw: Arkansan/Hillary supporter at NYU graduation tomorrow 

86 
HiHuma, . 
Info on emailed I fowarded below re: HRC supporter from Arkansas graduating w/ masters @NYU tomorrow. (And I just 
remembered that when I helped host the party at Kaki's 3 summers ago benefitting HRC's senate campaignc=Jbought a 
ticket from me. ) 
c=Jis a good friend of mine- as well as Denver's, Tyler's, etc. It would be suuuuuper if he and HRC could take a quick pie 
tomorrow. (But NO worries if it is too busy-cant happen) 
Hope you are having a good day! 
betsy I 

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless handheld 

---~Original Message---
From: "betsy I " <betsy4hillary~----~ 

Date: Tue; 12 May 2009 21 :09:18 
To: Chris Falvo~-------~ 
Subject: Arkansan/Hillary supporter at NYU graduation tomorrow 

Hello Chris, 
I'm Betsy Lavender-I did press advance for Hillary during the campaign and worked with you on the Elton John 
benefit.. .. along with a few other events in NYC. I'm writing because I have a friend from Arkansas 
graduating with a MA in Philanthropy and Corporate Social Responsibility from NYU where HRC is giving the 
commencement address tomorrow. · 
A little about took a leave from A.G. Edwards (where he is a stockbroker) to go back to school to learn about 
philanthropy after volunteering for CGI, the Clinton Library Opening and then also the Slate 60 event for the Clinton 
Foundation. He served on 5 boards in the Little Rock area. 
c=Jis so excited that HRC is speaking-he is a very involved Arkansas Democrat who adores both Clintons, especially 
Hillary. · · 
If there is any way to get a 5 second photo with c=Jand Secretary Clinton tomorrow that would be fantastic. I just 
boarded the plane and will be in air until after the graduation ceremonies. But if there winds up time for an opportunity, pis 
reach out toD @[ ]or 
Thanks for anything u can do! ~------~ 

Betsy Lavender 
Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless handheld 

HA 09/01/2015 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Wednesday, May 13, 2009 7:42:48 AM 
Doug Band 
Re: 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 

We r going to elsalvador and honduras. They want us to add brazil. where in brazil r u going? 

----- Original Message -----
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin · 
Sent: Wed May 13 07:29:53 2009 
Subject: · 

Are you all going to brazil 27/28? 
Were goine on 30th 

HA 09/01/2015 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Not true 

Huma Abedin [IMCEAEX­
_O=FIRST+200RGANIZATION_OU=FIRST+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP CN=RECIPIENTS CN 

Wednesday, April 01, 2009 3:43:20 AM - -
Doug Band1; Terry Krinvic1; 'j1lotylc@state.gov' 
Re: ·' 

---Original Message--
From: Doug Band,"'----------~ 

RELEASE IN PART 
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To: Huma Abed in; TerryKrinvicf;'iilofyfo@staiegov' <jilotylc@state.gov>; 'adesai 
Sent: Tue Mar 31 23:34:24 2009 · ~--------~-----~~ 

Subject. Fw: 

? 

---Onginal From: Amitab:;.:h.-.::::::i ................................................................................................ , 

To Laura Graham 
Sent· Tue Mar 31 ..,.,,.,,:,,,.,""',.............................................. · Band~-------~· Terry Knnvic ~--------~ 
Subject· Fw: 

Unsure 1f this is true or not about HRC, but it's from the UN (and would eliminate the need for WJC to go): 

---Original 
From: Hardin 
To: Amitabh Desai 
Cc. Hardin Lang~---­
Sent· Tue Mar 31 22:13·55 2009 

Ami, 

FYI - SecState Clinton confirmed to the SG in the Hague that she would attend the Haiti dono~ conference on 14 April We almost have the SG locked in. 

The, 

h 

u A nrun .. '""""'II!' 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05957054 Date: 02/28/2018 
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From: 
Sent: 

Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov) 
Wednesday, April 01, 2009 7:33:27 AM 

To: 
Subject: 

Jiloty, Lauren C; Doug Band1; Huma Abedin; Terry Krinvic1; 
Re: 

Yes it is not completely locked yet but she does want to participate. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Jiloty, Lauren C 
To: 'Doug! 
4 I; 'tkrinviq 
'adesal 
sent: WedApf0107:29:022009 
Subject: Re: 

Adding Iona 

Subject: Fw: 

? 

-----Original Message~-----_-________ _ 
From: Amitabh Desai 

~ 'habedinf 

]Valmoro, Lona J 

RELEASE IN 
PART 86 

To: Laura Graham~--------~-;~Doug Band ; Terry Krinvic 
~--------~ 

Sent: Tue Mar 31 22:14:40 2009 
Subject: Fw: 

Unsure if this is true or not about HRC, but it's from the UN (and would eliminate the need for WJC to go): 

----- Original Messac=-g_e _-----------~ 
From: Hardin Lang 
To: Amitabh Desai~------~ 
Cc: Hardin Lang~----~ 
Sent: Tue Mar 3122:13:552009 

Ami, 

FYI - SecState Clinton confirmed to the SG in the Hague that she would attend the Haiti donor conference on 14 April. 
We almost have the SG locked in. 

The, 

h 

HA 09/01 /201 S 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good 

Doug Band~-------~ 
Wednesday, May 13, 2009 10:33:51 AM 
Huma Abedin 
Re: Zoo 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Wed May 13 10:33:22 2009 
Subject: Re: Zoo 

I told him east timor is career post. 
Will find out about the others. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue May 12 20:50:41 2009 
Subject: Re: Zoo 

---·· Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue May 12 20:.49:11 2009 
Subject: Re: Zoo 

First I have heard 

But someone from there should be in touch with him 
What's the issue and how big is it 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 

RELEASE IN PART 
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86 

86 

Sent: Tue May 12 20:33:59 2009 86 
Subject: Re: Zoo 

~~ 
cheryl says she has him done so she has to address. She was 85 

~to do under the radar. She also said. that she hasn't been talking to him, was just working all this thru you. 
L_J personnel thinks thatL:Jis already done. So will call her again. 86 
· Send me c=:s stuff. No clue what he is talking about. 
------Original Message------ · 
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
To: llya Aspis 
Sent: May 12, 2009 6:55 PM 
Subject: Fw: Zoo 

Can you get an hrc signed book to us pis 

HA 09/01/2015 
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----- Original Mes~age ----­
From: Laura Z. Wasserman 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Tue May 12 18:22:37 2009 
Subject: Re: Zoo 

One of each pis 
Xox 
Laura Wasserman 

-----Original Messag,,._e_·_-----------~ 
From: Doug Band < 
To: Laura z. Wasse~rm_a_n------~ 
Cc: lzwasst 
Sent: Tue May 12 15:15:58 2009 
Subject: Re: Zoo 

One signed by them both or one of each of their books 

·----Original Message ••••• 
From: Laura z. Wasserman 

~------
To: Doug Ba~n_d ______ ~ 
Cc: lzwasst 
Sent: Tue_M.~ay-1~2-1~8~:1~4:~24~2~0~0~9-~ 
Subject: Re: Zoo 

Thank you .. need in next couple of weeks 
Laura Wasserman 

---·-Original Me~;s~~::::..------~ 
From: Doug Band~-------­
To: Laura Z. Wasserman 
Sent: Tue May 12 14:53:48 2009 
Subject: Re: Zoo 

Of course 

----- Original Message -----
From: Laura Z. Wasserman~! -------

To: dband~------~-------~....--" 
Sent: Tue May 12 17:48:23 2009 
Subject: Zoo 

Hi Doug 
Anyway to get a sign book from the. Pres and one from madame secretary for my zoo auction 
Xo 

i •. Laura 
Laura Wasserman 

HA 09/01/2015 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subjec~: 

Nope. 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Wednesday, May 13, 200911 :06:56 AM 
Doug Band 
Re: 

----- Original Message ---·­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wed May 13 10:56:43 2009 
Subject: Re: 

No sao paolo 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Wed May 13 10:34:59 2009 
Subject: Re: 

[RELEASE IN FULL[ 

We will likely go to brasilia and manuas, 30 and 31st. I just showed it to her and she seemed fine with doing it 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: IJljed May 13 07:29:53 2009 
Subject: 

Are you all going to brazil 27/28? 
Were goine on 30th 

HA 09/01/2015 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
. Wednesday, May 13, 2009 8:39:29 PM 

Doug Band 
Re: Where are 

He has a hold. Its been one day. I'm still figuring this whole thing out. 

-----Original Message -----
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wed May 13 19:30:55 2009 
Subject: ~ere are 

We on 

r:~LEASE IN PART 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attach: 

Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH@statc.gov> 
Thursday, May 14, 2009 7:09 AM 

hwnamahe<li~ 1· 

Pnnt marina 

05142009StateBriefmg.doc; 05142009StateChps doc 

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer 
To: Abedin, Huma; Macmanus, Joseph E; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Cc: S_Spec1alAssistants / 
Sent: Thu May 14 06:36:35 2009 
Subject: Press Clips - May 14, 2009 

Hi Huma, 

Attached are today's press clips and briefing. 

Best, 
Courtney 

86 
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From: HumaAbcdin 
'···································································································· ' 

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 10 48 AM 

To: humamahed1 
Subject: Pont 

-----Origiiial Message-···-
From H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Ahcdin 
~ent: Wed Apr 22 09:01562009 

~-----

Subject: Fw: Op Ed on Swat by fonner Pakistan Ambassador lo U S. Maleeha Lohdi 

Pis print. 

··--·Original Message ~-----~ 
From: Davis, Lanny J 
To.H 
Sent: Wed Apr 22 08:50·03 2009 
Subject Op Ed on Swat by forn1er Pakistan Ambassador to lJ S. Maleeha Lohdi 

86 

Hi H··rarely will do this, not wanting to overburden you with personal emails - but I truly believe tlus is MUST read hv you and others in State and NSC 

I know Maleeha well • she 1s former JOUmalist and pro-western brilliant person. Understands Paki•tam politics 111 all its complexity better lhm1 most. You have mel her 
many times when she served a<; Amha<;sador. 

Very troubling and incisive analysis. 

I don't have my friend Dick Holbrooke's email address. Perhaps you could pass tlus along to h1111 as well 

Hope you arc well·-

Lanny 

From: mlfal~--­
To Davis, Latmy J. 
Sent: Tue Apr 2123.22.102009 
Suhjcct: Op Ed on Swat 

The retreat of Jinnah'<; PAkistan 
. <http·//www.thenews.com.pk/1mages/shim.g1f> 

<h!.fp){»'.»'.»'.,JD!l!!!:»'.~,E9.m,P.!Y.'!.ffi~.g~.~/lih!!ll,J!.I . .\> 
<ht1P.:l!.w.W.~Y,.th9.\\9.W.~,fflill.P.IY.im!!t?£~L~him,gif.-'" 
Wednesday, April 22, 2009 
Dr Maleeha Lodhi 

The writer 1s a fom1er envoy to the US and the UK, and a forn1er editor of The News 

An event m the lffe of a nat10n sometimes ha<; deeper significance than what appears on the surface. TI1e accord hy which the government all hut ceded administrative 
and Judicial control to militants and their Taliban affiliates in Swat 1s such a development. Thts has profound implications for the country that have been obscured by 
the facile discussions on many TV talk shows. It may well mark a turning point in the country's struggle w1lh rising militancy. 

'lbe Swat deal sigmfies several things all at once. First and foremost it represents a retreat for Jinnal1's Pakistan. Whate\'er the apologists of the deal may cla1111. 1t is the 
very antithesis of the vision and ideals msp1red by the country's founder. the core of which was a modern, unified Muslim state. not one fragmented along obscurantist 
and sectarian lines. Several times during and after the struggle for freedom, the Quaid-e-Azam emphatically ruled out ruiything resemblmg a throwback to obscurantism 
or any variant of theocracy !fa leadership rested on principle and accord111g to one ofh1s biographers, he preferred "political wilderness to playing to the gallery". 

Today the country's erstwhile leaders do not lead hut are led hy their duhiOll<; interpretation of what the "people want" in Swat. an act of monumental self-deception a.~ 
ruiy climate of'opinion' created at gunpomt represents coercion, not consent. Rattled by more aggressive actions by militant>, the political and security.establishments 
caved in to the challenge rather than confront it. The s,,at deal signalled weakness and bankruptcy on the part oflhe ruling elite that chose appeasement as the pathway 
to address the country's mountmg tntcmal security challenges. While tho government shO\>cd no lcndornh1p or capacity to govern, the country's security institutions 
failed to protect its citizens, and legislators (sa\e for the MQM) preferred expediency to principle. Can any of these actors claim to have upheld Jumah's ideals or 
legacy? 

The agreement forged between the ANP government and Sufi Mohammed, head of the outlawed Tehreek-e;N1faz-e-Shariat-e-Mohammad1 (TNSM). on February 16 
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was effected through a presidential edict on April 13, and endorsed by a hastily contrived parliamentary resolution 111is followed months of policy chaos, on again, off 
again peace accords and stop-go military operations, accompanied by rismg violence and the ~1rtual collapse of any civil adm111istrat1on m Swat Indeed this backdrop 
of rudderless, direction less rule at the centre remforced the state of national disarray and created the conditions for the eventual Swat surrender. 

Amidst this policy confusion, political leaders seemed bereft of any vision or the courage needed to steer the country m a clear direction, and preferred mstead to stnke 
a Faustian bargam with ltttle regard for the consequences Just as government figures were portraying the latest linanc1al bailout from the internauonal con1111w11ty as a 
triumph of its hat-in-hand diplomacy. Islamabad was conceding ground to militants in Swat 

A combination of factors, including polihcal short-sightedness and expediency, pursuit of narrow agendas and fear of reprisals by militants, has resulted 111 choosuig a 
course in Swat that will have serious ramifications for the country. This indicates, above all. a loss of nerve and \\ill by the political and military leadership that seems 
to have convinced itself that it can contain militancy by conceding to it But it has set the dangerous precedent of state power surrendering to a local militant force on 
the dubious premise of 'peace at any price'. 

Advocates of the deal in and outside the govcrruncnt marshal a number of arguments to JUStify 1t. A major rationale adduced for the Nizam·e-Adl Regulation is that 1t is 
no different from the agreements reached 111 1994 and 1999 by the Benazir Bhutto and Nawaz Shanf governments and is sanctioned by the special ~tatus enjoyed by the 
Provmcially Administered Tribal Areas in the constitution The verdicts of Qazi courts provided in the Adi Regulation will m any case be subject to appeal in the High 
and Supreme Courts and so will ultimately be consistent with the laws in the rest of the country. 

Moreover. it 1s argued. that the regulation is in consonance with the wishes of the people of Swat who want the restoration of peace above all else. Trading a fom1 of 
Sharia.1ust1ce m return for peace ts not being lily-livered but pragmatic. A5 the NWFI' governor and assorted ANI' leaders have declared. th15 regulation was "the only 
way to bring peace." The deal in fact aims to separate the moderates from the militant Taliban. 

These claim5 ignore the political conte~1 in which the deal has been forged, with whom and on what terms Invoking the parallels of 1994 and 1999 i5 spurious logic as 
2009 represents a vastly transformed environment m which the militants entrenched in Swat are affiliated with the Tehreek-e·Taltban Pakistan ('ITP) which. officials 
themselves say. poses a threat to the country's security. How this agreement de-couples Sufi Mohammed's TNSM from these allies no one has cared to explain. It is the 
TTP militants who hold sway behind the figure of Sufi Mohammed. who was the mediator between the government and the Swat Taliban. 

Nor does the argument hold up that the system instituted in Swat will be consistent with Pakistan's const1tirt1on. The fig leaf of the state's writ overseeing the N1zam-e­
Adl implementation has already been ripped apart by Sufi Mohammed who anno1mced last Stmday that the decisions of the Qazi courts will be final and not subject to 
appeal 111 the High and Supreme Courts wluch he denounced along with the const1tuhon and democracy as un-lslamic He also declared that judges to the Qazi courts 
will be appomted with th~ consent of his organisation. This has thrown into sharp relief the reality of a parallel law be111g established 

The argument trotted out about Swat's 'special status' overlooks the fact that modem statehood re4uires that laws are unified whereas the regulation fragments the 
system of law and justice. And as the people who will admiruster the new regulation are no experts in Muslim junsprudence or even theology, this cannot even be 
considered a move toward lslamisahon. It is little more than surrender to a medieval fonn of obscurantism practised by the Taliban 

As for the rather nch claim that the regulation has been promulgated in deference to the popular will m Swat. this confuses coercion with consent If the men of violence 
are able to create a climate of fear and mtimidatton and the army too fails to come to the people's rescue, local inhabitants will obviously want a ceGsat1011 of violence 
But this 1s fundamentally different from people becoming mstant converts to the worldv1ew espoused by the TNSM and the Taliban 

Few will take issue with a peace agreement if 1t is forged with those prepared to renounce violence and predicated on an cxpliett acceptance of the wnt of the state 'Ille 
Swat deal doesn't meet this cnterion. Negotiated 111 haste and under duress, the agreement has not been accompanied by any explanahon as to the obhgattons agreed to 
by the TNSM. much less about how these will be enforced. Even an undertaking of decommissioning weapons is shrouded in mystery. contrary to official claims that 
the TNSM will a~k its Taliban allies to sum::nder their arms. 

The Swat deal marks a dangerous precedent for several reasons One, 1t sets up a parallel justice system that has been 'won' in the shadow of the gun One-third of 
NWFP, which the Malakand division represents, has been placed under th ts parallel law. Two, ti cedes space to the militants who wreaked violence. kt lied at will, bumt 
girls' schools and spread mayhem that led to the exodus of tens of thousands of people from the valley Virtually handmg over Swat 111 tl11s backdrop is tantan1ount to 
the state acceding to a form ofTahban warlordism. Far from haltmg creeping Talibanisatton. Islamabad's concession has un111tent10nally conferred legitimacy to their 
agenda. 

Three, 1t serves to embolden militant forces to advance further and beyond Swat. Already Sufi lvlohammed has vowed to spread the system he calls the 'sharia' to the 
surrounding region and the rest of the country The demonstration effect is also evident in the call given by the recently released clenc of Lal Mas,1id, Mau Jana Abdul 
Aziz. for the Swat success to be replicated in all of Pakistan. What 1s to stop a small band of militants from seizmg territory. coercmg the inhabitants and holding them 
to ransom untll their cries for peace are responded to by Islamabad with another dose of 'pragmatism' and deference to public \~1shes·1 And four, the Swat expenment 
risks stokmg 'cctanan tensions which will have further deleterious effect' on the social fahric and the hody politic 

Fmally it is worth recounting \~hat an Afghan friend once told me as she recalled her country's experience· "They don't have to seize the capital to take over the 
country" The sense of di~tance and complacency that is bred by the atmosphere of power and privilege m Islamabad should not blind the government to the looming 
threat of militancy which its own missteps have heightened. 
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IRS Circular 230 disclosure· 
To ensure compliance with requirements unposed by the IRS. 
we infonn you that any tax advice contained in this 
collllnu111cation, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used. for 
the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties under 
the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or 
recommendmg to another party any tax-related matter(s) 
addressed herein. 

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT· IBIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY THE 
INTENDED RECIPIENT OF IBE TRANSMISSION. AND MAY BE A 
COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED l:lY LAW. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS E· 
MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE, DISSEMINATION, 
DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS E-MAIL IS STRICTLY 
PROHJBJTJ::[). PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMJ::J.)JA'J'ELY OF THE ERROR BY 
RETIJRN E-MAIL AND PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR 
SYSTEM IBANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION 

For more mfonnatton about Omck, please visit 
hl!P.;/!.':YJl.W.-.9.rr.t~.li.-.9.9)Xl( 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Doug Band!~~~-----~ 
Friday, May 15, 2009 4:13:05 PM 
'cheryl.mill H.uma Abedin 
Fw: 

Resume clinton.doc; Cover Letter Clinton.doc 

---- Original Message ----
From:I 
To:Do~u-g~B~a-n~a----------~ 

Sent: Fri May 15 15:25:37 2009 
Subject: Re: 

I
RELEAsEiNPARr1. 
es . I 

I've attached my cover letter and resume I sent to WJC in January. The Office of the Under Secretary for Management 
has positions in Charleston,SC. The positions I am aware of are Managing Directors and Deputy Assistant Secretary for 
Global Financial Services. I am sure there are numerous positions. It would be an incredible opportunity. 
Thanks Doug for anything you ca·n do to help. 

-- On Wed, 5/6/09, Doug Band ~-------~wrote: 

From: Doug Band~--------­
Subject: 
To: 
~-----------------~ 

Date: Wednesday, May 6, 2009, 9:19 PM 

Sorry 
Can you resend your information and the specifics on the position 

Thx 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Great 

Doug Band~~~~~~~~~ 
Wednesday, April 22, 20091:28:12 PM ~--~ 
'habedi ; 'nora.toi ~--~ 
'cmill~ I 

Re: A favor ... 

·--·-Original Me:ss.ag~===---------­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band; ~~---=;----~.,.---~-___, 

Cc: Cheryl Mills_"=-~=--...-..=-----~ 
Sent: Wed Apr 
Subject: Re: A favor ... 

We have all had him on our radar 
Personnel has been sending him options. 

'-----Original Messag"-e_-·_·-_-______ _ 
From: Doug~ 
To: 'nora.toi~~-~l<-n-or-a~.to~1~~---
CC: Huma Abedin; Cheryl Mills 
Sent: Wed Apr 22 13:12:22 2009 
Subject: Fw: A favor ... 

Nt 

-·--- Original Me~;sa~Je -~~-------~ 
From: Brock Johnson 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Wed Apr 22 13:01 :21 2009 
Subject: A favor ... 

Hi Doug, 

I really appreciated the opportunity to go on the Haiti trip; it was 
an eye-opening experience seeing both the depravity and promise of 
that island. 

I passed my resume on to Huma and have spoken with Laura Pena at State 
regarding a schedule c position that's likely opening. I had dinner 
with Assistant Secretary Dan Fried last week, and he mentioned that he 
will likely get a schedule ·c in his new office, working on closing 
Guantanamo. He said he thought I might be a good fit for this 
position. I am immensely interested in this opportunity and would 
love to put my nose to the grindstone working in his office. Laura 
said she's looking into·it, but any extra good word you might be able 
to put in would be greatly appreciated. 

Vielen Dank, 
Brock 
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From: Doug Band~~....------~ 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

·~=~~~~tAodL25.20099;37:18 AM 

Wic wanted to pass along iqbal ahmeds name per his chat w hrc 

Don't know him or anything about him so ... 

RELEASE IN PART 
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I 

From: 
Sent: 
To.: 
Subject: 

Doug Band~~~----~ 
Saturday, April 25, 2009 4:33:06 PM 
'habedin[ ] 
Re: 

Better if you call him 
Now preferable 
This is very important 

He's awake I'm sure 

--- Original Messagfi! ---· 
From: Huma Abedin l L-, 
To: Doug Band: cheryl.mills~ I <cheryl.mill~ ~ 
Sent' SatApr2516:18:452~00~9--
Subject: Re: 

Its jeff feltman 
I'm sure he knows him 
Ill talk to jeff 

---Original Messac=e~-------------~ 
From: Doug Band~-~-----_., 
To: Huma Abedin; 'cheryl.mills=---~ <cheryl.mill~ 
Sent: Sat Apr 25 12:16:22 2009 'cc----

Subject: 

We need Gilbert chagoury to speak to the substance person re lebanon 
As you know, he's key guy there and to us and is loved in lebanon 

Very imp 
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From: Doug Band 86 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Monday, April 27, 2009 5:27:12 PM 
'ha bed in lmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm mmmml . 
Fw: Could you please email me a current resume and copy of yourVv'hite House Intern application? 

Attachments: Resume .doc; White _House_lnternship _Program_Application_ v3.doc 

----- Original Message -----
From: mturpenl I <mturperl 
To: Doug Band 4 
Sent: Mon Apr 27~ -16-:4~8~:2~0~2~00~9-----
Subject: Fw: Could you please email me a current resume and copy of yourVv'hite House Intern application? 

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 

-----Original Message----­
From: 
~------~ 

Date: Mon, 2J Aor 2009 13·38:50 
To: <mturpen I 

Subject: Re: Could you please email me a current resume and copy of your 
Vv'hite House Intern application? · 

Thanks for you help Turpen! My resume and the application are 
attached. let me know if you want the letters.etc. 

in 

> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 
> 
> 

!
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From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, A'~p~ri~I 2~9~, 2~0~0~9~7~:0~8:~0~7 ~P~M,- 86 

RELEASE IN 
PART 86 

To: 
Subject: 

Doug Band; 'nora.toi 
Re: ~--~ 

I'm calling him tonite. 
I talk to him regularly. 
He was on hrc's top priority list for an ambassadorship and they just turned him down. 

----- Original Message -·---
From: Doug Band ~c=--------~I 
To: 'nora.toi~ l<nora.toi~ ~: 'habedin '<habedin[_ 
Sent: Tue Apr 28 22:46:29 2009 ------
Subject: 

Can someone pis call~~-~--' 
He calls me every day and we owe him some attention 
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From: 
· Sent: 

To: 

Doug Band~----~~~-­
Thursday, April 30, 200910:02:26 PM 
'habedinl I 

86 
86 
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Subject: Fw: VisaApplication of~l ________ ~l**from Michael Cohl"** 83 INA 

Importance: High 

Attachments: .pdf 83 INA 
~---------~ 

? 

----- Original Message -~-----------­
From: Zach Schwartz 

' To: Doug Band ~------~ 

Sent: Thu Apr 30 21 :46:1 o 2009 ________ ~ 
Subject: FW: Visa Application o ***from Michael Cohl*** 

Doug, sorry to bug you with this, especially given the last email. Steve knows you have a lot going on, time is short and 
Michael Cohl asked if you could point him in the right direction to help for this. 

Don't worry about our Cuba trip, we'll figure it out. 

From: Brenda Lowe [mailto~-----~ 
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 2:30 PM 
To: Zach Schwartz 
Subject: Visa Application 
Importance: High 

Dear Steve, 

Cohl*** 
( 

Attached is a letter outlining the situation to you which can be sent to Mrs. Clinton or I trust you to do what's necessary. 
We have attached the relevant correspondence. Looking forward to a successful conclusion, . 

Love, 

Michael 

Dear Mrs. Clinton, 

We seek your urgent assistance in a matter that is a profound concern for our mutual friend, Pete Seeger. As you may 
know, this Sunday, May 3rd, we will be celebrating Pete's 90th birthday at Madison Square Garden. Joining Pete will be 

·more than 40 internationally recognized artists such as Bruce Springsteen, John Mellencamp, Dave Matthews. Emmylou 
Harris, Joan Baez and Ladysmith Black Mambazo. 

HA 09/01/2015 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05957271 Date: 02/28/2018 

86 

83 INA 

86 

83 INA 



C 0 5 9 5 7 2 7 lFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016~10421 Doc No. C05957271 Date: 02/28/2018 

The aim of this event is not only to honor Pete and his legendary contributions to American culture, but also to raise funds 
and awareness about environmental issues and its theme is "Creating the Next Generation of Environmental Leaders". 

This would mean so much to Pete and to so many others, not just those connected to the concert. This gesture of cultural 
diplomacy offers a symbol of the hope th.at we have enjoyed since you and Mr. Obama assumed your offices. 

The details for the pending application are: 

If there are any questions, please feel free to contact us. 

Thank you very much for your kind consideration of this requests. 

Sincerely, 

Michael Cohl 

Sent on behalf of Michael Cohl. Please feel free to reach me if. you need anything else, 

Brenda Lowel S2BN Entertainment Corporation 

83 ' 
INA 

83 INA 
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Fax:: 305-604-8909 

*:: 1688 Meridian Avenue Suite 1000 I Miami Beach Florida I 33139 

The information contained in this transmission is confidential and/or legally privileged and is intended solely for the use of 
the intended addressee. Accordingly, please be aware that any unauthorized review, use, distribution, or copying of this 
message, or any of its attachments or contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 
kindly alert the sender immediately and destroy all copies of the message. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Huma.Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Friday, May 01, 2009 12:26:09 PM 
'hanleymr@state.gov' 
Fw: Visa Application 

High 

[RELEASE IN PART 83 INA,86) 

Michael Cohl""" 83 
INA 

Attachments: 831NA 

Can u print for me? 

----- Original Message -----
From: Dougc=B=a~nd~,~---~--~~= 
To: 'habedin[ I <habedin[ 
Sent: Thu Apr 30 22:02:26 2009.~--------
Subject: Fw: Visa Application o **from Michael Cohl*** 

? 

-----Original Message -~-----------~ 
From: Zach Schwartz To: Doug Band .................................................................................................................. . 

Sent: Thu Apr 30 21:46:10 2009~-------~ 
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

From: Brenda Lowe [mailto ~~~~~-~ 
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 2:30 PM 
To: Zach Schwartz 
Subject: Visa Application of[ 
Importance: High 

Dear Steve, 

r .. from Michael Cohl*0 

Attached is a letter outlining the situation to you which can be sent to Mrs. Clinton or I trust you to do what's necessary. 
We have attached the relevant correspondence. Looking forward to a successful conclusion, 

Love, 

Michael 

HA 09/01/2015 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Friday, May 01, 2009 12:56:28 PM 
Justin Cooper; Hannah Richert; Doug Band; 
Jon Davidson 
Re:I 
~--

We have info. Will send. Hrc hasn1 called yet. 

-----Original Message ----­
From: Justin Cooper 
To: Hannah Richert; Doug Band; 
Cc: Jon Davidson 
Sent: Fri Mav 01 12:55:13 2009 
Subject: I I 

86 
1:~LEASE IN PART I 

Huma Abedin 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 
Attach: 

Abedin, Hurna <AbedinH@state gov> 
Tuesday, May 19, 2009 7:23 AM 

htunamabedi 

Marina pnnt 
051909 Press Briefing.docx; 051909 Press Chps docx 

From: Bishop, Christopher W 
To: Abedin, Huma 
Cc: S_SpecialAssistants; Macmanus, Joseph E; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Tue May 19 06:59:19 2009 
Subject: Morning Press 

Good Morning Hur:na-let us know if you need anYthing else. 

C(W)B 

Christopher W. Bishop 
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State 
202-647-9573 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

El salvador 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Friday, May 22, 2009 6:51:08 PM 
Doug Band 
Re:. 

--- Original Message -­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri May 2218:45:15 2009 
Subject: Re: 

Where to 
We leave that am possibly as well for brazil 

---Original Message --
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Fri May 22 18:44:23 2009 
Subject: Re: 

Yup 1 Oam wheels up from andrews 

--- Original Message --
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri May 22 17:46:22 2009 
Subject: Re: · 

Latin am? 

--- Original Message-­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Fri May 22 17:45:52 2009 
Subject: Re: 

We will prob just stay in de fri and sat 
Cause she leaves sun for a trip 

--- Original Message -­
From: Doug Band 
To: Hu ma Abedin 
Sent: Fri May 2217:44:17 2009 
Subject: Fw: 

-;--- Original Message -­
From: Doug Band 
To: 'AbedinH@state.gov' <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sent: Fri May 22 17:44:10 2009 

Are you all going to brooke shearer memorial?. 
If so, are you in de or ny fri? 
Then what? 

[RELEASE IN FULL] 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attach: 

Abedin, Ruma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Wednesday, May 27, 2009 6:58 AM 
humamabedin 
Marina print. I'm not coming today to house. 
05272009StateBriefing.doc; 05272009StateClips.doc 

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer 
To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Macmanus, Joseph E 
Cc: S_SpecialAssistants 
Sent: Wed May 27 06:38:33 2009 
Subject: Pres.s Clips - May 27, 2009 

Good morning Huma, 

Attached are today's press clips and briefing. 

Best, 
Courtney 

1:~LEASE IN PART I 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Yep 

I'm home 

Doug Band~-------­
Wednesday, May 27, 2009 9:32:41 PM , 
Huma Abedin 
Re: 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Wed May 27 21 :31 :50 2009 
Subject: Re: 

The singer dude? 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wed May 27 15:49:03 2009 
Subject: 

John fogerty looking to speak to someone w hrc 
You want me to tell him to call you? 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

HA 09/01/2015 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05957585 Date: 02/28/2018 

86 



COS 95 7 58 6=1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05957586 Date: 02/28/2018 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

No clue 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Wednesday, May 27, 2009 9:34:41 PM 
Doug Band; 'bschweri~ I 

Re: Bono/NASA 

-----Original Message ----­
From: Doug Ba~n_d --~ 
To: 'bschwerin <bschweri~ I Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wed May 2715:11:11 2009 ~---
Subject: Re: Bono/NASA 

No clue 

---·-Original Message -----
From: Ben Schwerin ~-------
To: Huma Abedin ~--------; Doug Band 
Sent: Wed May 27 15:08:46 2009 
Subject: Bono/NASA 

· RELEASE IN PART 
86 

Bono wants to do linkup with the international space station on every show during the tour this year. I'm trying to figure out 
who the best contact is to talk to at NASA or the congressional committee on science and technology. Any ideas? Thks 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Attach: 

Abooin, Huma <AbcdinH@statc.gov> 
Thursday, May 28, 2009 8'27 AM 
hurnamahe<lin 

~--~ 

PrintFw: HRC 5/28/09 
HRC090528.doc 

From: Reines, Philippe I 
To: Abedin, Huma 
Cc: Bishop, Christopher W 
Sent: Thu May 28 07:44:14 2009 
Subject: Fw: HRC 5/28/09 

Human the attached clips are the only thing HRC should have. Sorry for the confusion. 

From: Mark Gabor 
~-----~ 

To: S_SpecialAssistants; Macmanus, Joseph E; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma; Reines, Philippe I 
Sent: Thu May 28 07:27:05 2009 
Subject: HRC 5/28/09 

RELEASE IN PART 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attach: 

Abedm, Hwna <Abedm.H@state gov> 
Saturday, May 30, 2009 8·03 AM 
htunamabedin 

~--~ 

Marina print 
HRC090530.doc; StateBnefing090530b.doc 86 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

From: Bulletin News <HRC-Editors@BulletmNews.com> 
To: Abedin, Huma; HumaMAbedin HumaMAbed1nl ~;Macmanus, Joseph E; Oscarf~------
1 I; PReine <PReine~r----~I Reines, Phili~pe I; Sullivan, Jacob J; S_Spec1alAssistants; 
travelinglin~ l<travelingline~---~ 

. Sent: Sat May 30 06:59:50 2009 
Subject: HRC News Clips for Saturday, May 30, 2009 

Saturday's HRC News Clips and State Department News Briefing is attached. 

Full-text Links: Chcking the hypertext links m our write-ups will take you to the newspapers' origmal full-text articles. 

Interactive Table of Contents: Cliclang a page munber on the table of contents page will take you d1rectly to that story 

Contractual Obligations and Copyright: '11us copyrighted matenal is for the intemal use of Department of State employees only and; by contract, 
may not be n:d1slribultxl wiU10ul BulktmN1:ws' t:xprt::ss wnllt:n 1;onst:nl 

Contact Information: Please contact us any time at 703-483-6100 or HRC-Ed1tors0JDulletinNews 'com. Use of this email address will automatically 
result in your message being delivered to everyone involved w1th your service, mcludmg scmor management. Thank you. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Doug Band~------~ 
Thursday, April 02, 2009 2:21:12 PM 
Huma Abedin 86 

Can you check and see if she is mtg with elias elmurr, minister of defense for lebanon 
He's mtg w secdef but has a request in to see her 

1:~LEASE IN PART I 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Doug 
Re: Hello friend I need you to give this to pres clmton.if he needs he can call me 
hillary 

He sent to me too ... 

---Original Messar'"g~e_-_-_______ ~ 
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin~--------~ 

Sent: Sun Apr 12 15.08:00 2009 

is an email a sent to huma to give to 

Subject Fw: Hello fnend I need you to give this to pres clinton 1f he needs he can call me at~ ___ th1s 1s an email a sent to huma to give to hillary 

--- Original Message--------------­
From: Miguel D Lausell I 

To: Doug Band "I ~~----,------~ 

Sent- Sun Apr 12 15:02 45 2009 
Subject· Hello friend I need you to give this to pres chnton.if he needs he can call me at ~--~this 1s an email a sent to huma to give to hillary 

Dear Huma 
I hope you are well and enjoying your new responsabilities I write because nd ood friend to the 

cl1nt()11s,is1ntE)restE)din t;avi119 the opportunity to serve as Ambassador of the US in the Dominican Republic~-----~--~--~~ 
I jhe has writen to Hillaiy but has not even rec1ved acknoledgment to his letter.I will send you the letter in a different email as well 
as his Bio,for you to please make Secretry Clinton aware of the situation.I am sure she will appreciate it due to their long time relationship. 
I will be in DC from the 7th to the 9th and would like if possible to say hello to hillary Please let me know.rt would be just a short visit and not to ask anything 

from her,just hello 
Best Regards 
MigUel D Lausell 

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 

HA OQ/0112015 
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From: Nora Toiv 
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 10:06:43 AM 

Doug Band1 To: 
CC: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Fw: Carta a Hillary Clinton 

Passing onto Lauren and Rob to make sure there is a response. 

On Sun, Apr 12, 2009 at 3:32 PM, Doug Band wrote: 
•.............................................................................................................................................................• 

· ----- Original Message -----
---------~ 

From: Miguel D~L_a_us_e_ll~I ---~ 
To: Doug Band ~I -~---~ 
Sent: Sun Apr 12 15:28:06 2009 
Subject: Fw: Carta a Hillary Clinton 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

This is a letterl ~rote Hillary and somehow it has not been even acknoledge.As you know 

~---
ys a good friend of both The President and the Secretary of Satate Clinton. 

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 

From: "Miguel D Lausell" 
Date: Sat, 4 Apr 2009 17:49:38 +0000 
To: Huma Abedin<abedinh@state.gov> 
Subject: Fw: Carta a Hillary Clinton 

Please click at the end for the letter 

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 

From: "Carlos Toledo" 
Date: Thu, 2 Apr 2009 21 :57:00 -0400 
To: <mdlausel[ I 

Subject: Carta a· Hillary Clinton 

Sr. Lausell,. 

Conforme a una petici6n __ ., _______ ----.J le hago.llegar esta carta para su 
informaci6n. 

Muchos saludos, 

HA Qg/01 /?015 
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Carlos Toledo 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Monday, July 27, 2009 6:01 :09 AM 
Doug Band · [RELEASEiNmFLili.] 

Subjeet: Re: 

Let me talk to her about karlheinz to make sure she has no strong feelings. 
Ill have my guys connect with dow guy when they go to.walk thru 

----- Original Message ••••• 
From· Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Mon Jul 27 05:34:48 2009 
Subject: RE: 

its andrew liveris, ceo of dow 
maybe you guys call his ofc and set it up? 

what do i tell karlheinz? 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2009 11 :20 PM 
To: Doug Band 
Subject: Re: 

Europe in jan/feb will be tough 
Big antarctica trip planned for late jan/early feb. 
Yes for sure on your guy 

J 

Its his event so I'm sure he will greet but will be sire she sees him. 

·---- Original Message ---·­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sun Jul 26 19:18:06 2009 
Subject: 

Karlheinz called me 
Ht;!'s giving his media prize to merkel who if you recall gave the honor speech for hrc when he gave it to her 
She/he want hrc to give honor speech when he gives it to her in jan/feb 

Also, head of china/us business council is andrew liveris, ceo of dow 
He is at the dinner tues night. Need show him love. He's playing golf with me/wjc on friday 
Can you all pull him to say hello to her backstage or greet and have her mention both me and wjc 
? . 

llA ftftlft .. lftft .. ,. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05962108 Date: 02/28/2018 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Monday, July 27, 2009 10:38:39 PM 
Doug Band · 
Re: 

Ok will figure it out 
------Original Message-----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Jul 27, 2009 10:32 AM 
Subject: 

Need get me/ justy and jd dip passports 
We had them years ago but they lapsed and we didn't bother getting them 

!
RELEASE IN I 
FULL 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Friday, July 31, 2009 10:24:48 PM 
'humamabedin[ .. I 

PrFw: Fwd: From the heart 

---- Original Message ---­
From: H 
To: 'abedinh@state.gov' <abedinh@state.gov>; Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri Jul 31 22:22:12 2009 
Subject: Re: Fwd: From the heart 

Pis print. 

----Original Message ----
From: Cheryl Mills <cheryl.mills > 
To:H ~--~ 

Sent: Tue Jul 21 17:44:13 2009 
Subject: Fwd: From the heart 

FYI 

-------Forwarded message--------
From: 4 I 
Date: Sat, Jul 18, 2009 at 11 :00 AM 
Subject: From the heart 
To: cheryl.mills[~ 
Cc: paul.e.farme~~---~ 

Cheryl, Secretary Clint5rn 

Dear Cheryl (and dear Secretary Clinton 

RELEASE IN PART 
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Paul 

Can love help you live longer? Find out now <http://personals.aol.com/articles/2009/02/18/longer-lives-through-
relationships/?ncid=emlweuslove00000001 > . · 

LI A 1\1'\ll'\" l"'I'\" t:: 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Abcdin, Ruma <AbcdinH@statc.gov> 
Tuesday, August 4, 2009 5:30 PM 

humalnabeditj I · 

Fw: Liberia/LEDFC 

RELEASE IN] 
PART 85,86 

Attach: CHF Liberia· Current Initiatives.doc; Liberia JUN'09.pdf; Terrivilla Profile· LEDFC.doc; PS Vision Inc 
Consullants Profile doc 

From: DiMartino, Kitty 
To: Abedin, Huma; Moy, Kin W 
Sent: Mon Aug 03 21:28:16 2009 
Subject: Liberia/LEDFC 

Huma and Kin, 

Thanks for your consideration of this and for indulging my perspective. 

Kitty 

1-t.4 nam1/?n15 
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F 
International 

CHF International 
Current Initiatives in Liberia 

RELEASE IN 
FULL 

CHF International is managing an innovative combinat10n of initiatives in Liberia aimed at: ( 1) 
Providing financmg lo help small and medium enterprises (SMEs) grow, and, (2) Buildmg the 
capacity of entrepreneurs to help them grow their businesses and obtam financing from commercial 
sources. The two initiatives are described below. 

Liberian Enterprise Development Finance Company (LEDFC) 

LEDFC was established in 2007 as a result of commitments made at the Clinton Gl9bal Initiative. 
LEDFC is a Liberian-registered non-bank financial institution that provides financing to enable 
Liberian small and medium enterprises (SMEs) to start up, upgrade, and expand. The Overseas 
Private Investment Corporation (OPIC) has committed $20 million in loan capital while the Robert 
L. Johnson (RLJ) Foundation provided $3 million to fund operating costs and a business 
development services program. CHF International owns and manages LEDFC. 

After facing several months of start-up and operating challenges, LEDFC embarked on a 
turnaround program and is now poised for significant growth. So far, LEDFC has approved 16 
loans for an aggregate amount of $2.2 million, and has a healthy pipeline of loans under review. 
The types of businesses financed by LEDFC include hospitality, transportation, construction 
materials, retailing, agribusiness, and food services. LEDFC has an additional eight loan proposals 
in the pipeline. 

With $17.8 million of loan capital remaining to deploy, LEDFC presents a significant oppor.tunity 
for the development of the Libena private sector and the creation of new jobs. However, LEDFC 
will need additional operating funding so that it can contmue to operate past the Spring of 2010. 

The business environment in Liberia is nch in potential but htghly constrained by the lacJ.. of 
capacity among local businesses. Financing needs are great, but bankable businesses are scarce and 
loan underwriting 1s labor intensive. Most businesses are unable lo prepare proper business plans, 
accurately determine their financing needs, or provide reliable financial statements. Much needs to 
be done in the area of business training and the development of business development services. 

Certificate Program for Women Entrepreneurs (CPWE) 

To improve the capacity of local businesses - women entrepreneurs in particul~ -- Goldman Sachs 
provided.a grant to CHF International to launch the 10,000 Women Certificate Program for Women 
Entrepreneurs (CPWE) program in Liberia. The aim of CPWE is to stimulate the supply and an 
effective demand market for practical business traming in Liberia. As a part of the wider Goldman 
Sachs 10,000 Women Initiative, CPWE has several expected outcomes including the development 
of local business training capacity, improving underserved women's access to business education, 
and strengthening local business institutions. In the short-term, CPWE plans to provide business 
training to 60 women entrepreneurs to improve the1r skill sets and help them incn;iase their chances 
of securing access to credit. Over the long term, CPWE is building the capacity of Liberian higher 

July 29, 2009 
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C~F 
International 6u3!ding a S~tter World 

education and business institutions so that they will be able to sustainably provide skills traimng to 
the SME sector. 

July 29, 2009 
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·;From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH@statc.gov> 
Tuesday, August 4, 2009 10:32 PM 

humamabedi~ I 

Print Fw· Expanded Q&A - MY EDITS ON DRAFT 

RELEASE IN 
PART 85,86 

.............................................................................................................................................. •''"i""''''"'"''"''""'''"'"""'''''"' ........................................... . 

From: Mills, Oleryl D . 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; S~llivan, Jacob J; 'cheryl.mil~ l<cheryl.mill ~--~; Reines, Philippe I; Crowley, Philip J · 
Cc: Abedin, Huma . · ~--~ 

Sent: Tue Aug 04 22:24:51 2009 
Subject: RE: Expanded Q&A MY EDITS ON DRAFT 

Re-sending again 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 9:05 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; 'cheryl.mill~ IReines,.Philippe I; Crowley, Philip J 
Cc: Abedin, Huma 
Subject: RE: Expanded Q&A - MY EDITS ON DRAFT 

See below in caps my suggested edited responses. 

cdm 

From: Reines, Philippe I 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Cc: Crowley, Philip J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Tue Aug 04)5:56:02 2009 
~ubject: Expanded Q&A 

Cheryl: 

LI A l'\l\11\<I 11\1\<I 5 
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From: Mills, Cheryl D 
To: Crowley, Philip J; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Cc: Reines, Philippe I; Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Mon Aug 03 17:43:12 2009 
Subject: FW: press plan as of 1600, 3 August 2009 

PJ/Jake: 

Attached please see the guidance for this matter - see the information below and attached. 

LI A l'U'\11\A 111'\l\15 
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·Thanks all. 

Have fun out there. 

cdm 

From: McDo~augh, Denis .rt [mailtoj 
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 4: 1.,_1 ~p1~'1---------

To: Donilon, Thomas E.; Mills, Cheryl D; Steinberg, James B; Campbell, Kurt M; Russel, Daniel R.; Bader, Jeffrey A. 
Cc: Gibbs, Robert L.; Doug Band; Vietor, Thomas F. 
Subject: press plan as of 1600, 3 August 2009 

Team- ' 

Updating our press plan for the riext several days. 

HA 09/0112015 
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Thanks, 
Denis. 
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From: 

Sent: 
Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

Tuesday, August 4, 2009 11·J7 PM. 
humamabedin 

!

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

To: 
~----Subject: Fw: Summary of Media Call on background with Tom D and Denis officiating 

From: Mills, 
To: 'Doug Band' 'John Podesta' Crowley, .Philip J; 
Sullivan, Jacob J ~---------

Cc: Reines, Philippe I; Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Tue Aug 04 23:13:47 2009 
Subject: Summary of Media Call on background with Tom D and Denis officiating 

Summary of call with media (tom did briefin) 

Issue of message did not come up. 

See below: 

At our re~ue~t we had been pressing for good treatm~nt; 

Appreciated Swedes help. 

Pressed for their release 

State dept kept in close contact with families 

In spring, NK allowed ling and lee to call their family where they often reported what nk were telling them. 

In mid july, ling said they said they would get amnesty if an envoy .Clinton - would eek their rele'ase in 
person 

Family reported it to us; and to gore 

Both families and gore asked USG to assist in seeing if WJC could go and if he did, would he be successful. 

NSC team did diligent through channels to make a judgment to see if he went, he cquld be successful 

Weekend of 24/25 july, NSC spoke with WJC about his willingness to take on this mission; VP Gore already had . . \ 

been in touch; families made an appeal - wjc said yes as pvt humanitarian missior:i if reasonable chance for 
release · 

Tested it repeatedly and NK said a visit would secure a release. 

We securea agreement it was not associated with nuclear ·prolif or other issues that are part of govt to gov 
channels 

NK said would focus on humanitarian 'basis of getting journalists released so wjc went to secure release 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05962266 Dat~:-o2;28;261a·5 
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Wjs spoke with family and gore right before gding 

Admin consulted with allies and told them what trip would and would not be about and that he would raise SK 

detainees and Japanese apductees 

WJC and party have left NK on 'their way back to US 

Have spoken with them, journalists are relieved and in relatively good health. 

Questions: 

Horsely, NPR: tested idea with NK, so where their direct talks or intermediary 

Ans: after journalists said NK had told them if wjc came as envoy they would be released, we tested 
proposition to our sa~isfaction that NK would release them to him. Won't get into details of how we 
communicated. We did b/c convinced through our contacts that this would be result and based on that we 
~dvised wjc his trip was likely to be successful 

Bay, Financial Times: how maintain isolation of them when you have a high visit by former Pres - doesn't it 
complicate the message that NK is isolating itself. 

Ans: we made clear in every communication as did WJC that this was pvt humanitarian mission aimed solely 
at release of journalist and separate from issues of international communities; US and its partners continue to 
pursue a verifiable denucl peninsula - we just got a new resolution and implemented it; as Sec Clinton said, 
don't know of time when·NK were more isoJated and there was greater unity of partners in implementation of 
sanctions - so the comm. And performance shows it - our only goal was their release and we were clear 
about what this trip wasn't - it wasn't about our disagreements about NK conduct or to vigorously seek 
implementation of sanctions 

FU-Q - will this trip cool tensions? 

Ans: we have indicated quite clearly- NK has 2 paths - provocative behavior; or they.implement irreversibly 
steps they agreed to do and come back into talks. Up to them 

Warner, News Hour: tell us about conver b/w wjc and KJI - any discussions of nuclear program 

Ans: we don't yet have detailed read out on what hsppen; 1- release of journalists discussion; they met with 

KJI for 1.15 min meeting and then had 2 hour dinner so total time together was about 3.15h - don't have read 
out on particular point 

FU-Q: was denucl addressed 

Ans: I don't know - WJC likely discussed his views - WJC has been quite tough on this issue and pursuit of nuc 
weapons but don't yet have a full readout from team to know so I would be speculating b/y that; I can tell 
you they discussed the positive things that would flow from a better relationship.and pressed the 
abductees/detainees 

Garret, Fox: in this sequence of events, did WJC speak with Bo (or did Gore speak with BO); what about HRC's 
spat about the NK's behavior which was curious - can you address both? 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05962266 Dat~:·o2i2s;2'6'.fs; 
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Ans: Gore has been directly vigorously involved in trying to get his colleagues release, tireless in his efforts 
including with USG and at least on'e conversation with BO; President Bo has 'not spoke to WJC about this · 

mission; WJC has spoken with NSC in determining the bo'n'afides of.offer and that it would succeed and prior 

to trip he was briefed on 2 occasions (last one last sat at his residence in wash) as we do with other Americans 

on issues and circumstances in Korea ; 

Garrett: and on the spat: hrc/school girl; NK/spoiled child - odd given diplomacy was going on 

\ 

Ans: both were going on at the same time - that's just the facts. We are engaged in an effort with int' I 

community and they continue,and we also had effort underway to seek release of amcit. 
. ' 

Collins/AFT: clear up whether there was an apology to NK'by WJC as media reports and how much of a bounty 

of intelligence will you get about KJl's health. 

Ans: first ques - no; second question: no comment. 

cdm 

) 

I 
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I • 
I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Doug Band~~~~~~~~~~ 
Monday, August 10, 2009 11 :06:51 AM 
H; Huma Abedin;I I · 
H2 
Re: MEMO: N. lreland/CGl/Pre~.Clinton/ 

Wjc/I think it is a great idea and have been discussing it with sid 

---- Original Message ---­
From: H 
To: Doug Band; Huma Abedin; 'cheryl.mills I <cheryl.mills 
Cc:H2 I~.~~~~· ~~~~~ 
Sent: Mon Aug 10 10:46:50 2009 
Subject: Fw: flr'.IEMO: N. lreland/CGl/Pres.Clinton/ 

I think this.is a good idea and see no conflict. 

---- Original Message ----
From: sbwhoeo~ I <sbwhoeoR I 

To: H; MillsCD@state.gov <MillsCD@state.gov>; cheryl.mills <cheryl.mills 

. r:~LEASE IN PART 
1 

Sent: Sun Aug 09 09:46:49 2009 ~--~ ~---~ 

Subject: MEMO: N. lreland/CGl/Pres.Clinton/ 

To: Hillary 
From: Sid 
Re: N. Ireland forum at CGI 

CONFIDENTIAL 

August 9, 2009 

1. Shauri Woodward; UK Secretary of State for Northern Ireland, suggested a panel at CGI to be conducted by former 
President Clinton o·f British and Irish prime ministers, and perhaps leaders in NI, under the theme of "Implementing 
Peace." 

2. Former President Clinton has conveyed to me his approval, contingent on approval of the State Department. 

3. I have copied below (and attached) Woodward's letter tq me. 

4. Let me know to move this forward. 

Dear Sid, 

Following our conversations about the CGI, it would be good to try and 
explore further now with President Clinton and State the idea for an event 
at the CGI for Northern Ireland. 

As you know, and very much thanks to the help again of HRC, we hope to be 
able to move forward with the final phase of the political process in the 
Autumn. 

As the CGI coincides with the UN meeting and also the G20, we should explore 
the idea of whether we could bring together and participation of both the 
British and Irish Priryie Ministers under the auspices of the CGI. The theme 
could be 'Implementing Peace'. The session would explore the steps for the· 

HA OA/0117015 
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peace and political process in NI and obviously a session could have wider 
application into say the Middle East peace and political process. 

To take this forward it would be helpful to explore this with President 
Clinton and State, and following their expression of interesUapproval, I 
would take this forward with the British and Irish Prime Ministers. 

Let me know your thoughts. 

Best 

Shaun 

'HA 09/01/2015 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Monday, August 10, 2009 11 :07:38 AM 
'humamabedi 
Print 

hrc memo n.ireland.cgi 080909.docx 

----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
To: Doug Band; Huma Abedin; 'cheryl.mill~ l<clieryl.mill~ 
Cc: H2 ~--- ~---~ 

Sent: Mon Aug 10 10:46:50 2009 . 
Subject: Fw: MEMO: N. lreland/CGl/Pres.Clinton/ 

I think this is a good idea and see no conflict. , 

----- Original Me~saae -----
From: sbwhoeoit l<sbwhoeo( ] 
To: H; MillsCD@state.gov <MillsCD@state.gov>; cheryl.mills cheryl.mill 

RELEASE IN PART 
BG 

Sent: Sun Aug 09 09:46:49 2009 ~--~ ~---~ 

Subject: MEMO: N. lreland/CGl/Pres.Clinton/ 

To: Hillary 
From: Sid 
Re: N. Ireland forum at' CGI 

CONFIDENTIAL 

August 9, 2009 

1. Shaun Woodward, UK Secretary of State for Northern Ireland, suggested a panel at CGI to be conducted by former 
President Clinton of British and Irish prime ministers, and perhaps leaders in NI, under the theme of "Implementing 
Peace." 

2. Former President Clinton. has conveyed to me his approval, contingent on approval of the State Department. 

3. I have copied below (and attached) Woodward's letter to me. 

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
British and Irish Prime Ministers under the auspices of the CGI. The theme 

1-44 nam11?n1" 
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could be 'Implementing Peace'. The session would explore the steps for the 
peace and political process in NI and obviously a session could have wider· 
application into say the Middle East peace and political process. 

· To take this forward it would be helpful to explore this with President 
·,Clinton and State, and following their expression of interest/approval, I 

would take this forward with the British and Irish Prime.Ministers. 

Let me know your thoughts. 

Best 

Shaun 

I I A ft#\. IA_. IA.A .... ~ 
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.................... , .......................... , ........................................................ ,. .................. , ................................................. .......................................... RELEASE IN ...................... .. 

MEMORANDUM FULL 
~--~ 

··:·:·:·":·:·:·:·:::·::·:···:·:·::·:··:·:·:···:·:·:·:·::·:·:·:··:·····:·····:··•,: ·:···:··::··:;··:·::·:·:·:·:·::··:······:·--··::···:·····:···::·:·:·:.:··:·· ·:·:··;::·:·:···:·:·:·: .. 

TO: THE OFFICE OF SECRETARY HILLARY CLINTON 

FROM: CLINTON GLOBAL INITIATIVE (CGI) 

SUBJECT: PROGRAM PARTICIPATION PROPOSAL FOR HILLARY CLINTON 

DATE: JUNE 25, 2009 

Please find below options for s·ecretary Clinton's participation at CGI's Annual,Meeting, 
September 22 - 25 in New York City. We hope that the Secretary will be able to join us 
once again this year. For your reference, please find attached a complete schedule of 
events. 

The following are options which have been prioritized for Secretary Clinton's 
participation. Unless otherwise noted, all events will take place at the Sheraton New York 
Hotel and Towers (811 Seventh Avenue at 53rd Street). · 

1. Closing Plenary Session 
°(Fnday, September 25, 1:00-- 2:00 pm) 

II. Plenary Session· Investing in Girls and Women 
(Wednesday, September 23, 9:00-10:30 am) 

III. Executive Roundtable 
(Wednesday, September 23, 11.30 am 12:45 pm) 

IV. Topic Dinner: Investing in Girls and Women 
(Tuesday, September 22, 7: 30 - 9:00 pm) 

V. Heads of State Reception 
(Wednesday. September 23 .. 7:30-8:30 pm at The Museum of Modem Art 
(MoMA)) 

I. Closing Plenary Session (Friday, September 25, 1:00 - 2:00 pm). The closing 
plenary session is the final session of the Annual Meeting and will serve as a way 
to highlight the progress of the past 5 years of CGI, showcase the 
accomplishments of the meeting, and inspire attendees to continue their work in 
the year ahead. In the closing, CGI features an inspirational keynote address; last 
year, Gordon Brown gave the address. As the keynote speakers, Secretary Clinton 
could either provide remarks or take part in a conversation with President Clinton 
about what she believes are the most important areas for people to take action in 
the year ahead. 
(This session would take place in front of the entire CG! membership as well as 
credentialed members of the media.) 

) 

II. Plenary Session: Investing in Girls and Women (Wednesday, September 23, 
9:00 -10:30 am). This year, the Clinton Global Initiative (CGI) is pleased to 

1-1 • na1n-t nn1 .. 
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announce special Annual Meeting programming on the topic oflnvesting in Girls 
and Women Through a series of events and sessions, the CGI Annual Meeting 
program will examine how solutions that support girls and women around the 
world can improve entire communities and drive economic progress. (the 
Plenmy Session will take place in.front Qf the entire CG! membership as well as 
credentialed members of the media.) 

The Investing in Girls and Women panel description is as follows: Businesses, 
governments, and communities in developing and developed countries are 
working through enormous challenges today. Household economic security is 
undermined increasingly by food and energy shortages and insufficient access to 
markets, and this is occurring alongside urbanization, climate change, and 
significant shifts in governance and economies. At the same time, poverty and 
financial insecurity is exacerbated by gender inequality. Around the world, 
women compr.ise approximately 50% of population, but girls and women still lack 
equal access as men to education, healthcare, jobs, and political participation. 
Correcting these imbalances can enrich communities. For example, each year of 
schooling has been shown to increase a woman's income by 10-20%, and closing 
the gender gap in education increases per capita GNP. Opportunities abound to 
improve families and communities in every stage of a woman's life: from birth to 
adulthood. Smart businesses recognize the power of investments in girls and 
women to develop and maintain successful markets for the future. Innovative 
programs already are underway and producing positive results for both 
communities and businesses. This panel will examine the needs, challenges, and 
opportunities to strengthen communities and economies through the advancement 
of girls and women. 

Proposed panelists: 

Moderator: Oprah Winfrey, Chairwoman and CEO, Harpo, Inc. (Pending) 
Panelists: . 
-Lloyd Blankfein, Chairman and CEO, Goldman Sachs (CONFIRMED) 
-Ellen Johnson-Sirleaf, President, Liberia (INVITED, RESPONSE PENDING) 
-Rex Tillerson, Chairman and CEO, ExxonMobil (INVITED, RESPONSE 
PENDING) 
-Zainab Salbi, Founder and CEO, Women for Women International or Alt. 
Female Doer from Latin America TBD 

III. Executive Roundtable. (Wednesday, September 23, 11:30am....:12:45 pm): 
This is a private discussion session with select CGI members. The purpose of this 
event is to create a cross-sectoral dialogue between the private and public sectors 
in an effort to address priorities and concerns for the coming year. This gathering 
is not designed to be a social event, but an action focused conversation that will 
be driven by the specific interests of the participants. We would be honored if 
Secretary Clinton would participate as a special guest in this discussion. 

2 
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Special guests: 
-President Clinton (CONFIRMED) 
-Valerie B. Jarrett, Senior Advisor and Assistant to the President for 
Intergovernmental Relations, The White House (CONFIRMED) 
-Lawrence H. Summers, Director, National Economic Council 
-Timothy Geithner, Secretary, U.S. Department of the Treasury (INVITED, 
RESPONSE PENDING) 

Confirmed attendees: 
-Gregory S. Babe, President and Chief Executive Officer, Bayer Corporation and 
Bayer Material Science, Bayer AG , 
-Angela Braly, President and Chief Executive Officer, WellPoint, Inc 
-John T. Chambers, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Cisco Systems, lnc. 
-Indra Nooyi, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, PepsiCo, Inc. 
-Carlos Slim Helu, Chairman of the Board, Grupo Carso SA de CN. 

lV. Head of State Reception (7:30 PM, MoMA): An intimate reception, limited to 
Heads of State and select corporate leaders. 

3 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Friday, June 26, 2009 6:24:57 PM 
'ed.hughe~ I; Doug ~B_an_d ______ ~ 
'adesa.~I --========;1~; ,;-bo~b~.harrisori 

Subject: 
'dana.rosenberg I 'kimberly.lovettl 

Re: CGI Options Memo for HRC ~-------~ 

thanks for sending 
Will discuss with her 

----- Original Mess~gf:l::::: ................................................................................................................................ , 
From: Ed Hughes 
To: Band; ~~~~--------~ 
Cc:~m1rr~rm~..::..::..:::c:...i_ _________ _L.:...:.::..~-

Rosenberg 
Sent: Fri Jun 
Subject: RE: CGI Options Memo for l;iRC 

(Reattaching the decision· memo in case Ms. Abedin did not receive.) 

Huma, 

[
RELEASE IN PART 
86 

CGI would be honored by your and the Secretary's presence this September. Please let us know if you have any 
questions. · 

Thanks, 

Ed. 

-----Original Message-·--·,-----------~ 
From: Doug Band [mailtol 
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2ob""9~5~:~26~P~M,----------
To: Ed Hughes; Huma Abedin 
Cc: Amitabh Desai; Robert Harrison; Dana Rosenberg; Kimberly Lovett 
Subject: Re: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

Including ms abedin here to work through it together 

-·--- Original Mei>sac1e 
From: Ed Hughes r-------------~ 
To: Doug Band 

'• 

Cc: Amitabh Desai I I Robert Harrison ~~--~-~~----~~= 
Rosenberg 1,------~---------~------,I; Kimberly 
Sent Fri Jun 26 17:25:20 2009 
Subject: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

DJS, 

Per our previous discussions, please find attached and pasted below our initial proposal· memo to Secretary Clinton for 
CGl's 2009 Annual Meeting. Please let me know if you would like us to make any edits or if there you are comfortable 
forwarding this on to Huma. 

Thanks, 

Ed 

. HA 09/01/?015 
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Opportunities from which to choose: 

I. Closing Plenary Session 

(Friday, September 25, 1 :00 - 2:00 pm) 

II. Plenary Session: Investing in Girls and Women 

(Wednesday, September 23, 9:00 - 10:30 am) 

Ill. Executive Roundtable 

(Wednesday, September 23, 11 :30 am - 12:45 pm) 

IV. Topic Dinner: Investing in Girls and Women 

(Tuesday, September 22, 7:30 - 9:00 pm) 

V. Heads of State Reception 

(Wednesday, September 23, 7:30 - 8:30 pm at The Museum of Modern Art (MoMA)) 

I. Closing Plenary Session (Friday, September 25, 1:00-2:00 pm). The closing plenary session is the final 
session of the Annual Meeting and will serve as a way to highlight the progress of the past 5 years of CGI, showcase the 
accomplishments of the meeting, and inspire attendees to continue their work in the year ahead. In the closing, CGI 
features an inspirational keynote address; last year, Gordon Brown gave the address. As the keynote speakers, Secretary 
Clinton could either provide remarks or take part in a conversation with President Clinton about what she believes are the 
most important areas for people to take action in the year ahead. 

(This session would take place in front of the entire CGI membership as well as credentialed members of the media.) 

II. Plenary Session: Investing in Girls and Women (Wednesday, September 23, 9:00 -10:30 am). This year, the 
Clinton Global Initiative (CGI) is pleased to announce special Annual Meeting programming on the topic of Investing in 
Girls and Women. Through a series of events and sessions, the CGI Annual Meeting prqgram will examine how solutions 
that support girls and women around the world can improve entire communities and drive ·economic progress. (The 
Plenary Session will take place in front of the entire CGI membership as well as credentialed members of the media.) 

The Investing in Girls and Women panel description is as follows: Businesses, governments, and communities in 
developing and developed countries are working through enormous challenges today. Household economic security is 
undermined increasingly by food and energy shortages and insufficient access to markets, and this is occurring alongside 
urbanization, climate change, and significant shifts in governance and economies. At the same time, poverty and financial 
insecurity is exacerbated by gender inequality. Around the world, women comprise approximately 50% of population, but 
girls and women still lack equal access as men to education, healthcare, jobs, and political participation. Correcting these 
imbalances can enrich communities. For example, each year of schooling has been shown to increase a woman's income 
by 10-20%, and closing the gender gap in education increases per capita GNP. Opportunities abound to improve families 
and communities in every stage of a woman's life: from birth to adulthood. Smart businesses recognize the power of 
investments in girls and women to develop and maintain successful markets for the future. Innovative programs already 
are underway and producing positive results for both communities and businesses. This panel will examine the needs, 
challenges, and opportunities to strengthen communities and economies through the advancement of girls and women . 

..-1 

Proposed panelists: 
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Moderator: Oprah Winfrey, Chairwoman and CEO, Harpo, Inc. (Pending) 

Panelists: 

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

-Zainab Salbi, Founder and CEO, Women for Women International or Alt. Female Doer from Latin America TBD 

Ill. Executive Roundtable. (Wednesday, September. 23, 11 :30 am - 12:45 pm): This is a private discussion 
session with select CGI members The purpose of this event is to create a-cross-sectoral dialogue between the private 
and public sectors in an effort to address priorities ana concerns for the coming year. This gathering is not designed to be 
a social event, but an action focused conversation that will be·driven by the specific interests of the participants. We would 
be honored if Secretary Clinton would participate as a special guest in this discussion. 

Special guests: 

-President Clinton (CONFIRMED) 

-Valerie B. Jarrett, Senior Advisor and Assistant to the President for Intergovernmental Relations, The White House 
(CONFIRMED) ' 

-Lawrence H. Summers, Director, National Economic Council 

-Timothy Geithner, Secretary, U.S. Department of the Treasury (INVITED, 

RESPONSE PENDING) 

Confirmed attendees: 

-Gregory S. Babe, President and Chief Executive Officer, Bayer Corporation and Bayer Material Science, Bayer AG 

-Angela Braly, President and Chief Executive Officer, WellPoint, Inc. 

-John T. Chambers, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Cisco Systems, Inc. 

-Indra Nooyi, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, PepsiCo, Inc. 

-Carlos Slim Helu, Chairman of the Board, Grupo Carso SA de C.V. 

IV. Head of State Reception (7:30 PM, MoMA): An intimate reception, limited to Heads of State and select 
corporate leaders. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

For list next week 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Friday, June 26, 2009 6:25:08 PM 
'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' 
Fw: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

HRC 2009 Invite Memo, 06.25.09.doc 

----- Original Messaae ----
From: Ed Hughes 1·c'"'"~--------~ 
To. Doug Band; Hum_a_A_b_ed_in _____ _ 
Cc: Amttabhr=D~e=sa~H~--------~~ 
Rosenberg 1 
Sent: Fn Jun"-o2=a~1=7:=29~:1~5~2=0=09~-----~ 
Subject: RE: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

(Reattaching the decision memo in case Ms. Abedin.did not rece.ive.) 

Huma, 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

CGI would be honored by your and the Secretary's presence this September. Please let us know if you have any 
questions. r 

Thanks, 

Ed · 

----Original Message----·~-------­
From: Doug Band [mailt~~~-------' 
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 5:26 PM 
To: Ed Hughes, Huma Abedin 
Cc: Amttabh Desai; Robert Harrison; Dana Rosenberg; Kimberly Lovett 
Subject: Re: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

Including ms abedin here to work through it together 

----Original Mei;s!!f~==---------­
From: Ed Hughes 
To: Doug Band ~---------~ 

Dana Cc: Amitabh Desai [ I: Robert Harrison 
Rosenberg I I Kimberly '--:-:-c='---------~-~ 
Sent. Fri Jun 26 17:25:20 2009 
Subject· CGI Options Memo for HRC 

DJB, 

Per our previous discussions, please find attached and pasted below our initial proposal memo to Secretary Clinton for 
CG l's 2009 Annual Meeting. Please let me know if you would like us to make any edits or if there you are comfortable 
forwarding this on to Huma. 

Thanks, 

. u • no1n11'>n1,. 
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

(Wednesday, September 23, 11 ·30 am - 12:45 pm) 

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
accomplishments of the meeting, and inspire attendees to continue their work in the year ahead Jn the closing, CGI 
features an inspirational keynote address; last year, Gordon Brown gave the address. As the keynote speakers. Secretary 
Clinton could either provide remarks or take part in a conversation with President Clinton about what she believes are the 
most important areas for people to take action in the year.ahead. 

(This session would take place in front of the entire CGI membership as well as credentialed members of the media ) 

II. Plenary Session: Investing in Girls and Women (Wednesday, September 23, 9:00 -10:30 am). This year, the . 
Clinton Global Initiative (CGI) is pleased to announce special Annual Meeting programming on the topic of Investing in 
Girls and Women. Through a series of events and sessions, the CGI Annual Meeting program will examine how solutions 
that support girls and women around the world can improve entire communities and drive economic progress. (The 
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
insecurity is exacerbated by gender inequality. Around the world, women comprise approximately 50% of population. but 
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
challenges, and opportunities to strengthen communities and economies through the advancement of girls and women. 

Proposed panelists: 

Moderator: Oprah Winfrey, Chairwoman and CEO, Harpo, Inc. (Pending) 

Panelists: 

-Lloyd Blankfein, Chairman and CEO, Goldman Sachs (CONFIRMED) 

-Ellen Johnson-Sirleaf, President, Liberia (INVITED, RESPONSE PENDING) ( 

-Rex Tillerson, Chairman and CEO, ExxonMobil (INVITED, RESPONSE 

PENDING) 

-Zainab Salbi, Founder and CEO, Women for Women International or Alt. Female Doer from Latin America TBD 

Ill. ~ Executive Roundtable. (Wednesday, September 23, 11 :30 am - 12:45 pm): This is a private discussion 
session with select CGI members. The purpose of this event is to create a cross-sectoral dialogue between the private 
and public sectors in an effort to address priorities and concerns for the coming year. This gathering is not designed to be 
a social event, but an action focused conversation that will be driven by the specific interests of the participants. We would 
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
(CONFIRMED) 

-Lawrence H. Summers, Oirector, National Economic Council 

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

-John T. Chambers, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. Cisco Systems, Inc. 

I-IA na1n1 /?n1" 
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-Indra Nooyi, Chairm.an and Chief Executive Officer, PepsiCo, Inc. 

'-Carlos Slim Helu, Chairman .of the Board, Grupo Carso S.A. de c. v. 

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

We of course want to participate, not sure on women specific. 
But want to coordinate with potus. 

----- Original Message -----
From: Ed Hughes ~I -----------~ 

RELEASE IN 
PART 86 

To: Huma Abedin; uoug Bana 
Cc: Amitabh Desai =~-------~ ; Robert Harrison ~-----------~-"""'~ 
Rosenberg ; Kimberly 
Sent: Tue Jul 07 19:04:53 2009 
Subject: RE: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

H, 

Doug is the point person on all matters BHO - but in his absence - Yes, we have invited President Obama to deliver 
remarks at CG l's Opening Plenary at 4 PM on Tuesday, September 22. Doug and Rahm continue to discuss, but we're 
hopeful for an acceptance. , 

What are your thoughts on HRC's participation? :-) 

Thanks, 

Ed 

-----Original Message-----
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 6:39 PM 
To: Ed Hughes; Doug Band - PC 
Cc: Amitabh Desai; Robert Harrison; Dana Rosenberg; Kimberly Lovett 
Subject: Re: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

Have u guys had contact with WH? 
Assume you invited potus. 
Have they responded? 

-·--- Original Message -----
From: Ed t-:iughes ,-c------------~ 
To: Doug Band; Huma Abedin 

/ 

Cc: Amitabh Desai ~~~~---~--; Robert Harrison Dana 
Rosenberg ; Kimberly '=;;:;===========:-::::::"~~ 

Sent: Fri Jun 26 17:29:15 2009 
Subject: RE: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

(Reattaching the decision memo in case Ms. Abedin did not receive.) 

Huma, 

CGI would be honored by your and the Secretary's presence this September. Please let us know if you have any 
questions. 

Thanks, 

Ed 

-----Original Message----­
From: Doug Band [mailtol 
Sent: Friday, June 26, 20""'09~s~:=26~P~M=----~ 
To: Ed Hughes; Huma Abedin 

M .4 nQ/n1 /?n1 ~ 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05964007 Date: 02/28/2018 

86 

86 

86 



CO 5 9 6 4 O O 7FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05964007 Date: 02/28/2018 

Cc: Amitabh Desai; Robert Harrison; Dana Rosenberg; Kimberly Lovett 
Subject: Re: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

Including ms abedin here to work through it together 

-···· Original Mess~~:::::__ ________ _ 

From: Ed Hughes '··············································································································································································' 
To: Doug Band 
Cc: Amitabh Desai ; Robert Harrison I I; Dana 
Rosenberg,~------""---------~-!; Kimberly Lo~v-ett-i ----------~~~I 
Sent: Fri Jun 26 17:25:20 2009 
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
forwarding this on to Huma. . 

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

IV. . Topic Dinner: Investing in Girls and Women 

(Tuesday, September 22, 7:30 - 9:00 pm) 

V. Heads of State Reception 

(Wednesday, September 23, 7:30 - 8:30 pm at The Museum of Modern Art (MoMA)) 

I. Closing Plenary Session (Friday, September 25, 1 :00 - 2:00 pm). The closing plenary session is the final 
session of the Annual Meeting and will serve as a way to highlight the progress of the' past 5 years of CGI, showcase the 
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

, 1-1 A na1n11?n1 ~ 
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(This session would take place in front of the entire CGI membership as well as c~edentialed members of the media.) 

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
insecurity is exacerbated by gender inequality. Around the world, women comprise approximately 50% of population,·but 
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

Ill. Executive Roundtable. (Wednesday, September 23, 11 :30 am - 12:45 pm): This is~ private discussion 
session with select CGI members. The purpose of this event is to create a cross-sectoral dialogue between the private 
and public ·sectors in an effort to address priorities and concerns for the coming year. This gathering is not designed to be 
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
(CONFIRMED) . 

-Lawrence H. Summers, Director, National Economic Council 

I-IA nQJn1/?n1~ 
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-Timothy Geithner, Secretary, U.S. Department of the Treasury (INVITED, 

RESPONSE PENDING) 

Confirmed attendees: 

-Gregory~· Babe, President and Chief Executive Officer, Bayer Corporation and Bayer Material Science, Bayer AG 

-Angela Braly, President and Chief Executive Officer, WellPoint, Inc. 

-John T. Chambers, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Cisco Systems, Inc. 

-Indra Nooyi, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, PepsiCo, Inc. 

-Carlos Slim Helu, Chairman .of the Board, Grupo Carso S.A. de C.V. 

IV: Head of State Reception (7:30 PM, MoMA): An intimate reception, limited to Heads of State and select 
corporate leaders. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Ed Hughes~---~--------~ 
Tuesday, July 07, 2009 9:36:48 PM 
Doug Band; Huma Abedin 
Amitabh Desai; Robert Harrison; Dana Rosenberg; Kimberly Lovett 
Re: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

RELEASE IN PART I 

86 

Closing Plenary starts at 1 PM on Friday, September 25. Stage is typically "in the round" set in the middle ofthe ballroom 
of the Sheraton New York. You may recall is from year's past for WJC's closing remarks. If not, we can send you a video 
link from CGl's website. 

I believe WJC's instructions re: HRC were "whatever she wants." 

Thanks, 

Ed 

-----Original Messa~ge~-------------~ 
From: Doug Band ~ ~ 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Ed Hughes 
Cc: Amitabh Desai; Robert Harrison; Dana Rosenberg; Kimberly Lovett 
Sent: Tue Jul 07 20:44:35 2009 
Subject: Re: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

Having her at the closing either with wjc or just speaking would be good 

Ed, shoot her the exact time pis 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Hu ma Abedin 
To: 'ed.hugheS __________ l<ed.hughe~ f; Doug Band 
Cc: 'adesai i<adesail,------~------~F-~'b~o~b~.h-a-rr~is-o~d_,_.__-=--______ _ 

<bob.harrise>r1 I; 'dana.rosenberg 
<dana.rosenbergl l'kimberly .love~tt~. ---------. 
<kimberly lovett~---------
Sent: Tue Jul 07 18:38:59 2009 
Subject: Re: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

Have u guys had contact with WH? 
Assume you invited potus. 
Have they responded? 

----- Original Mess_a~g_e_--_·-------------~ 
From: Ed Hughes _____________ ---" 
To: Doug Band; Hum_a_A_b_e_d_in _______ _ 
Cc: Amitabh Desai <j •; Robert Harrison 1~-------------~l _D_a_na~ 
Rosenberg ~ ; Kimberly Lovett! 
Sent: Fri Jun 26 17:29:15 2009 ~--------------

Subject: RE: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

(Reattaching the decision memo in case Ms. Abedin did not receive.) 

Huma. 

CGI would be honored by your and the Secretary's presence this September. Please let us know if you have any 
questions. · 

Thanks, 

Ed 

----Original Message-----,-------------~ 
From: Doug Band [mailto: 
Sent: Friday, June 26, 200~9~5~:~26~P~M~-----· 
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To: Ed Hughes; Hu ma Abedin 
Cc: Amitabh Desai; Robert Harrison; Dana Rosenberg; Kimberly Lovett 
Subject: Re: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

Including ms abedin here to work through it together 

-----Original Messar=cg_e_-_--_-------------~ 
From: Ed Hughes 
To: Doug Band 
Cc: Amitabh Desai 'l__ __________ _j-'f·~R~obert Harrison l~~---~--------~l-=D=-=a"'-n:_::::__a 
Rosenberg • ~; Kimberly Lovett j 

Sent: Fri Jun 26 17:25:20 2009 ~-------------~ 

Subject: CGI Options Memo for HRC 

DJB, 

Per our previous discussions, please find attached and pasted below our initial proposal memo to Secretary Clinton for 
CGl's 2009 Annual Meeting. Please let me know if you would like us to make any edits or if there you are.comfortable 
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

V. · Heads of State Reception 

(Wednesday, September 23, 7:30 - 8·30 pm at The Museum of Modern Art (MoMA)) 

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

II. Plenary Session: Investing in Girts and Women (Wednesday, September 23, 9:00-10:30 am). This year, the 
Clinton Global Initiative (CGI) is pleased to announce special Annual Meeting programming on the topic of Investing in 
Girls and Women. Through a series of events and sessions, the CGI Annual Meeting program will examine how solutions 
that support girls and women around the world can improve entire communities and drive economic progress. (The 
Plenary Session will take place jn front of the entire CGI membership as well as credentialed members of the media.) 

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

Ill. Executive Roundtable. (Wednesday, September 23, 11 :30 am - 12:45 pm): This is a private discussion 
session with select CGI members. The purpose of this event is to create a cross-sectoral dialogue betWeen the private 
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

-Preside,nt Clinton (CONFIRMED) 

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

-Gregory S. Babe, President and Chief Executive Officer, Bayer Corporation and Bayer Material Science, Bayer AG_ 
' \ 

-Angela Braly, President and Chief Executive Officer, WellPoint, Inc. 

-John T. Chambers, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Cisco Systems, Inc. 

-Indra Nooyi, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, PepsiCo, Inc. 

-Carlos Slim Helu, Chairman of the Board, Grupo Carso S.A. de C.V. 

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

And 

Doug Sande...---~-----~ 
Friday, July 10, 2009 4:07:31 AM 
Huma Abedin 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Abedin Huma <AbedinH 

~-~-~~ 

To~~-----,----LL----~__j 
Cc: martyedelman~--~-~ 
Sent: Thu Jul 09 23:52:23 2009 
Subject: Re:~--------~ 

Of course we want to help. Will follow up but do you know 
I call u in the morning about it? 

.com> 

RELEASE IN PART 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Monday, June 8, 20097:11 AM 
humamabedin 
Marina print 3 86 

RELEASE IN PART 
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Subject: 
. Attach: S note on FA outline.docx; The Sources of American Power outline 6.4.09docx.docx 

From: Slaughter, Anne-Marie 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Sat Jun 06 18:56:13 2009 
Subject: FA article note and outline 

Cheryl, 
As promised, attached is a brief note to Sand a 3-page outline of a proposed FA article. Pse send to S -- it is based on 
the same ideas as the speech draft but perhaps in a form she will like better. 
AM 

From: Anne-Marie Slaughter~------~ 
To: Slaughter, Anne-Marie· 
Sent: Sat Jun 06 18:40:26 2009 
Subject: FA article 

J\nne-Marie Slaughter 

I I A nn/n»t /,,n.if .. 
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Madame Secretary, 
!

RELEASE IN 
PART 85 

The more I have thought and read, and with some kev msiQ:hts Q:leaned on this trio, the clearer mv 
concept of our strategy has become. 

u A ntun.o11-,n;1 c 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, June 10, 2009 1 :32:15 AM 
Huma Abedin; Doug Band 
FW: NOPA Open Letter to President Obama - June 8, 2009 

The National Organization of Portuguese Americans sent me this email. I send it FYI 

Date: Mon, 8 Jun 2009 22: 15: 11 -0400 
From: info@nopa-us.org 
To: 
~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Subject: NOPA Open Letter to President Obama - June 8, 2009 

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here 

RELEASE IN 
PART 86 

You're receiving this email because of your relationship with The National Orga~1zation of Portuguese-Americans. Please confirm your 
continued interest in receiving email from us. 

You may unsubscribe if you no longer wis~ to receive our emails. 

http://origin.ih.constantcontact.com/fs094/1102586872185/img/6.jpg?a=l102604842986 

The National Organization of Portuguese-Americans 
Letter of Support for a Portuguese-American 

Ambassador.to Portugal 

Dear friends of NOPA, . 
As with every new Administration, the current President is nominating individuals for appointed positions -
this includes Ambassadorial nominations. 2009 could be a good year for having the 'first Portuguese­
American Ambassador of the United States to Portugal. As such, we have written President Obama a letter 
which you will find below. 

If you feel that this is an important issue, we ask you to forward this email to all of your contacts. 
Furthermore, we ask you to make your voice heard by copying and p·asting this letter - with your 
signature - and emailing it to the White House and your Senators. You may contact the White House by 
clicking here. 
The Letter 
June 8, 2009 

The President of the United States 
1600 Pennsylvania Ave, NW 
Washington, DC 20500 

Dear Mr. President, 
~: 

On behalf of The National Organization of Portuguese-Americans (NOPA), we would like to congratulate 
you on your election to the Presidency of the United States. We hope that, as fellow Americans, we will 
have the opportunity to work with your Administration. As your new Administratio.n continues in its 
process of assigning the many nominated positions yet to be filled, it has come to our attention that the 
Senate has begun working on the confirmation process for ambassadorial positions and that there is not, 
at the present moment, a Portuguese-American slotted for the ambassadorship to Portugal. 

NOPA has heard from many individuals, including members of Portuguese-American communities around 

86 
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the US, that 2009 could be a good year to nominate a Portuguese-American to become the next American 
Ambassador in Lisbon, Portugal. There are many Portuguese-American individuals who we feel are greatly 
Q1..1alifiedtorer:>resenttheJ.Jnited States in Portug.al. Among those, we feel that 86 
~---------would be an exceptional candidate for this position. NOPA believes such an 
appointment would be significant to the Portug.uese-American community and would furth~r an already 
strong relationship and alliance with Portugal. 

NOPA's interest in this appointment stems from our mission, as a national non-profit organization, to 
support and work with communities and organizations that advocate for and empower Portuguese­
Americans. We represent a group of people who have had a positive impact in the development of the 
United States. Approximately 1.5 million Americans of Portuguese descent make up a large part of the 
populations in states like Rhode Island, Massachusetts, Connecticut and New Jersey. States like California, 
Hawaii, and New York, among others, also have major communities. Therefore, NOPAwouJdJikeJo 
reauest that vou to consider a qualified Portuguese-American including someone like[ 

I Ito said position. . '---------

Respectfully, 
Francisco Semiao 
Executive Director 
NOPA, Inc. 

NOPA is a national nonprofit organization that supports and works with communities and organizations to 
advocate for and empower Portuguese-Americans. 

If you would like to receive a PDF version of this letter, please send your request to info@nopa-us.org. 
Join Our Mailing List · 

Forward email 
Safe Unsubscribe 
This email was sent to senatorpacheco@hotma1l.com by info@nopa-us.org. 
Update Profile/Email Address I Instant removal with SafeUnsubscribe™ I Privacy Policy. 
Email Marketing by 

http://www.con stantcontact. com/index. jsp ?cc=newsO 1 
The National Organization of Portuguese-Americans I P.O. Box 1339 I Manassas l'VA I 20108 

http://rs6.net/on.jsp? 
t=1102604842986.0.1102586872185.21&ts=S0404&o=http://ui.constantcontact.com/imagesl/s.gif 

Windows Live™ SkyDrive TM: Get 25 GB of free on line storage. Get it on your BlackBerry or iPhone. 

u A nl.''.Hn"I ,.,n .. .:; 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

. · Attachment$: 

FYI 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Wednesday, June 10, 2009 6:46:06 AM 
'humamabedirl =::::J 
Fw: Ambassador Endorsement Letters 

~ASE IN PARTJ 

Luso Pac.pdf; Philadelphia Portuguese Club.pdf; Port-Amer Business Association.pdf; Philadelphia 
Port Heritage Commission.pdf 

Attached you will find the most recent endorsement letters from Portuguese-American organizations in Pennsylvania. 

Lauren found her dream laptop. Find the PC that's right for you. <http://www.microsoft.com/windows/choosepc/? 
ocid=ftp_val_wl_290> 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Yes she did. 

Huma Abedin (Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sunday, June 14, 200910:27:46 AM 
'cheryl.mills 'jcoopeq 
Re: ~--~ 

----·Original Messc=a=g~e _----·--------~ 
From: cheryl.mill~C,-------~----­
To: Justin Coope~~~---~I; Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sun Jun 14 06:09:11 2009 
Subject: Re: 

She will need to pay - is this how she went? 

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 

. From: "John Zimmerebner" 
Date: Sat, 13 Jun 2009 22: 15:16 -0400 
To: Justin 

Correction- contused my days .. Thought you .we're in Worchester. 
Prob closer to 7k-8k. 

---·- Original Message~--------------~ 
From: Justin Cooper~-~------~ 

RELEASE IN PART 
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To: Jon Davidson - President Clinton; John Zimmerebner; Terry Krinvic; Margaret Steenburg; Doug Band· PC 
Cc: 'AbedinH@state.gov' <AbedinH@state.gov>; 'cheryl.mill~ I 
Sent· Sat Jun 13 22:10:15 '2009 
Subject: Re: 

And cdm 

----- Original Message ---­
From: Jon Davidson 
To: ''zimmerebne ~------------------; 'tkrinvic 

~--------~' 'msteenburg~-----------------' Justin 
Cooper; Doug Band 
Cc: 'Abedinh@state.gov' <Abedinh@state.gov> 
Sent· Sat Jun 13 22:09:44 2009 
Subject: Re: 

Adding Huma 

-----Original Message----------------~ 
From: John Zimmerebner I 1 

To: Jon Davidson; Terry K'-Trin-v~1c~I ----------rf; Margaret Steenburg 
I I, Justin Cooper, Doug Band 
Sent· Sat Jul) 13 22:08:15 2009 
Subject: Re: 

Dunno. Shldnt be much. Prob a 2Sm flight. 4k (ish) 

----- Original Message ----
From: Jon Davidson--------~ 
To: Terry Krinvic; Margaret Steenburg; John Zimmerebner; Justin Cooper - PC; Doug Band - PC 
Sent: Sat Jun 13 22:04:06 2009 
Subject: 

/ 

LI a 1\1\11\A 11\1\A t:. 
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HRC stuck in MA at Hanscom AFB 
Broken plane 
Diverting to MA to pick her up then to HPN 
State Dept lawyers need know approx how much additional it will cost to make run to get them and get them home 

·l 

• • - nn1n · ,.,n.,. .. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Doug Band~-------~ 
Tuesday, June 23, 2009 1 :29:42 PM 
Huma Abedin 

Cp of bahrain in tomorrow to friday 
Asking to see her 

Good friend of ours 

1:~LEASE IN PART I . 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

K 

Doug Band~~~~~~~~~­
Tuesday, June 23, 2009 4:27:16 PM 
Huma Abedin 
Re: 

-----Original Message----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Tue Jun 23 16:12:54 2009 
Subject: Re: 

I mean stuff in de 

-----Original Message----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Tue Jun 23 16:12:46 2009 
Subject: Re: 

-" .. RELEASE IN PART I 

86 

He asked to see hrc thurs and fri thru normal channels. I asked and she said she doesn't want to commit to anything for 
thurs or fri until she knows how she will feel. 
Also, she says that she may want to go tony and doesn't want to be committed to stuff in ny. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue Jun 23 13:29:42 2009 
Su~eci: · 

Cp of bahrain in tomorrow to friday 
Asking to see her 

Good friend of ours 

u A no1n-t ,.,not 5 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cool 

Doug Band~~~~~~~~~~ 
Tuesday, June 23, 2009 6:20:05 PM 
Huma Abedin 
Re: 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Hu ma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Tue Jun 23 16:12:46 2009 
Subject: Re: 

[:~LEASE IN PART I 

He asked to see hrc thurs and fri thru normal channels. I asked and she said she doesn't want to commit to anything for 
thurs or fri until she knows how she will feel. 
Also, she says that she may want to go tony and doesn't want to be committed to stuff in ny. 

-:·-- Original Message ----~ 
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue Jun 23 13:29:42 2009 
Subject: 

Cp of bahrain in tomorrow to friday 
Asking to see her 

Good friend of ours 

UA na1n'1J.,n'15 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Thursday, June 25, 2009 10:35:15 AM 
Doug Band ' 

Offering bah rain cp 1 O tomorrow for mtg worth hrc 
If u see him, let' him know · 
We have reached out thru official channels 

[RELEASE IN FULL[ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
~ubject: 

Nice 

Abdullah is his guy 
He's great 

Doug Band~-~-----~ 
Thursday, June 25, 2009 11 :18:18 AM 
Huma Abedin 
Re: 

------Original Message----·­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Subject: 
Sent: Jun 25, 2009 10:35 AM 

Offering bahrain cp 1 O tomorrow for mtg woith hrc 
If u see him, let him know 
We have reached out thru official channels 

RELEASE IN PART 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com) 
Tuesday, July 14, 2009 7:24:58 AM 
'cheryl.rnill~ ~ Doug Band 
Re: 

This is what I mentioned to u last night. 

---- Original Message ----
From: cheryl.rnill~ l<cheryl.mill~ 

· To: Doug Band; Huma Abedin ~--~ 

Sent: Mon Jul 13 21:50:302009 
Subject: Re: 

? 
-----Original Message--­
From: Doug Band 
To: Cheryl Mills _ 
To: Huma Abedin- personal email 
Sent: Jul 13, 2009 7:57 PM 
Subject: 

Fyi 

Apparantly, all self planned 
Wjc speaking to netanyahu at Sam tomorrow 

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 

!

RELEASE IN 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Thx 

Doug __ ~L~~~~~~~~~ 
Tuesday, 
Huma Abedin 
Hannah Richert 
Re: Greetings 

-----Original Message---­
From· Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Tue Jul 14 1a·12.42 2009 
Subject Re. Greetiogs 

Yes will get him in 

. ----- Original Message ---­
From·. Doug Band 
To. Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue Jul 14 12.42.30 2009 
Subiect: Fw: Greetings 

Can u get him in? 

-----Original Message~-~--~--------~ 
From. Giffin, Gordon J,.,~~"~1"====:::-:;'"~~-
To: dbantj l<dband~---
Sent: Tue Jul 14 12·29·03 2009 
Subject: Greetings 

RELEASE IN 
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\ 

I am headed to DC tonight-iust found out HRC is making a speech tomorrow at Council on Foreign Relations tomorrow in DC. I would 
love to go but CFR says no room at the Inn. 
Thanks. 

Gordon D Giffin 
McKenna Long & Aldridge LLP 
303 Peachtree St. Suite 5300 
Atlanta Ga. 30308 

I I 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: ' 
This e-mail and any attachments contain information from 
the law firm of McKenna Long & Aldridge LLP, and are 
intended solely for the use of the named recipient or 
recipients This e-mail may contain privileged 
attorney/client communications or work product Any 
dissemination of this e-mail by anyone other than an 
intended recipient 1s strictly prohibited. If you are not a 
named recipient, you are prohibited from any further' 
viewing of the e-mail or any attachments or from making any 
use of the e-mail or attachments If you believe you have 
received this e-mail in error, notify the sender 
immediately and permanently delete the e-mail, any 
attachments, and all copies thereof from any drives or 
storage media and destroy any printouts of the e-mail or 
attachments. 
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 4:33:00 AM · 
To: Doug Band 
Subject: Re: Summary doc 

I know bisa williams on cuba desk well. She's usually very responsive. She's helped me on a few things in the past. 

---- Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thu Jul 16 19:37:03 2009 
Subject Fw: Summary doc 

Left u msg on your cell 

J Pis call zach asao on this 
I I 
Important 

----- Original Message ----
From: Zach Schwartz ~-------~ 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Thu Jul 16 18:34:48 2009 
Subject: Fw: Summary doc 

RELEASE IN 
PART 86 

Doug, I am writing you as a last resort because the coordinator for our trip to Cuba has been getting the run around trying to 
get through a process he normally has no issue with. 

Can we talk on the phone to discuss the below? 

z 

----Original Message ~====····················································································· 
From: Stephen Rivers 
To: Zach Schwartz ~------~ 

Sent: Thu Jul 16 14:57:50 2009 
Subject: Summary doc 

1. On June 9, Shangri-la Entertainment applied for a license from OFAC (Office of Foreign Assets Control, U.S. Department 
of the Treasury) under 31 CFR § 515.564(b ), for a group offilm professionals to travel to Havana, Cuba to conduct 
professional research for a docu-drama film (currently titled "Miramar"), that the company is preparing to make. 
2. Stephen Rivers, representing Shangri-la, has been communicating with .OFAC for several weeks regarding this license 
application, by phone and fax. (He also tried a number of times, via phone and fax, to reach Bisa Williams, director of the 
Office of Cuban Affairs at the State Department, but never heard back from her or anyone else in her office.) 
3. · Today (Thursday, June 16),I pf OFAC informed Stephen Rivers in a phone conversation that the State 
Department had reviewed the license application and advised OFAC that the application was inconsistent with the 
Administration's policy towards Cuba. She said OFAC would be willing the license only one person to go to Cuba to conduct 
the research. 
4. Stephen Rivers replied, on the phone call and in a follow-up fax, that this decision is inconsistent with the previous 
licensing practice by OFAC on licenses issued to him on another film project, which licenses allowed several persons, not just 
one, to travel to Cuba to conduct the research. He explained that this one vs,. several issue had been previously discussed 
and decided by OFAC in favor of licensing several people to travel under a license for professional film research. (He further 
explained, as he had in a phone call with~ on Tuesday, that filmmaking is a collaborative process that requires the 
participation of many people, and sending only one person to conduct the research is wholly insufficient.) 
5. Shangri-la is requesting that OFAC and State simply follow their previous precedent under very similar (if not identical) 
circumstances and issue the applied for license by mid-day on Friday, June 17. (That is the deadline for reserving the flight to 
Havana, which is scheduled for June 29; we need to have the license· in hand to reserve the plane, and if we cannot reserve 
the plane by the end of the afternoon tomorrow it will be impossible to do so.) . 
6. If the concern of OFAC and State is the number of people who would travel under the license (13 were listed in the 
application), then we would be willing to reduce the number of travelers to a mutually agreed-upon number that would fulfill 
the professional research purposes of the trip while reassuring OFAC and State that only those who absolutely n·eeded to 
travel will do so. 

u A ncun'1 t'>n'1 'i 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Enjoy. 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Friday, July 17, 2009 4:37:21 AM 
Doug Band 
Re: Summary doc 

Cuba is complicated. Am sure u aren't surprised to hear that!! 

---·- Original Message -----
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri Jul 17 04:34:22 2009 
Subject: Re: Summary doc 

Yep 
Fun 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Fri Jul 17 04:34:06 2009 
Subject: Re: Summary doc 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri Jul 17 04:32:09 2009 
Subject: Re: Summary doc 

----· Original Message -·--· 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Fri Jul 17 04:31 :48 2009 
Subject: Re: Summary doc 

Where r u? 

----· Original Message ---·· 
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri Jul 17 04:31 :30 2009 
Subject: Re: Summary doc 

Grazzie 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Hu ma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Fri Jul 17 04:31 :08 2009 
Subject: Re: Summary doc 

Just did 

·---- Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 
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I 

I 

To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri Jul 17 04:30:48 2009 
Subject: Re: Summary doc 

K 
Important 

Maybe email him that now 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Hu ma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Fri Jul 17 04:29:59 2009 
Subject: Re: Summary doc 

We were already wheels up to india. 
Just landed in prague to refuel. 
Ill call zach when we land in india. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thu Jul 16 19:37:03 2009 
Subject: Fw: Summary doc 

Left u msg on your cell 

Pis call zach asao on this 

Important 

----- Original Message -~----------~--~ 
From: Zach Schwartz 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Thu Jul 16 18:34:48 2009 
Subject: Fw: Summary doc 

Doug, I am writing you as a last resort because the coordinator for our trip to Cuba has been getting the run around trying 
to get through a process he normally has no issue with. 

Can we talk on the phone to discuss the below? 

z 

----- Original Message -------------~ 
From: Stephen Rivers ·~• -------~ 
To: Zach Schwartz 
Sent: Thu Jul 16 14:57:50 2009 
Subject: Summary doc 

1. On June 9, Shangri-la Entertainment applied for a license from OFAC (Office of Foreign Assets Control, U.S 
Department of the Treasury) under 31 CFR § 515.564(b), _for a group of film professionals to travel to Havana, Cuba to 
conduct professional research for a docu-drama film (currently titled "Miramar"), that the company is preparing to make. 
2. Stephen Rivers, representing Shangri-la, has been communicating with OFAC for several weeks rega(ding this 
license application, by phone and fax. (He also tried a number of times, via phone and fax, to reach Bisa Williams. 
director of the Office of Cuban Affairs at the State Department, but never heard back from her or anyone else in her 
office.) 
3. Today (Thursday, June 16).! of OFAC informed Stephen Rivers in a phone conversation that the State 
Department had reviewed the license application and advised OFAC that the application was inconsistent with the 
Administration's policy towards Cuba. She said OFAC would be willing the license only one person to go to Cuba to 
conduct the research. 
4. Stephen Rivers replied, on the phone call and in a follow-up fax. that this decision is inconsistent with the previous 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05965313 Date: 02/28/2018 

86 



C059653131ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05965313 Date: 02/28/2018 

licensing practice by OFAC on licenses issued to him on another film project, which licenses allowed several persons, not 
just one, to travel to Cuba to conduct the research. He explained that this one vs. several issue had been previously 
discussed and decided by OFAC in favor of licensing several pjople t~ travel under a license for professional film 
research. (He further explained, as he had in a phone call with n Tuesday, that filmmaking is a collaborative 86 
process that requires the participation of many people, and sending only one person to conduct the research is wholly 
insufficient.) 
5. Shangri-la is requesting that OFAC and State simply follow their previous precedent under very similar (if. not identical) 
circumstances and issue the applied for license by mid-day on Friday, June 17. (That is the deadline for reserving the 
flight to Havana, which is scheduled for June 29; we need to have the license in hand to reserve the plane, and if we 
cannot reserve the plane by the end of the afternoon tomorrow it will be impossible to do so.) 
6. If the concern of OFAC and State is the number of people who would travel under the license (13 were listed in the 
application), then we would be willing to reduce the number of travelers to a mutually agreed-upon number that would 
fulfill the professional research purposes of the trip while reassuring OFAC and State that only those who absolutely 
needed to travel will do so. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I 

Huma Abedin (Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Friday, July 17, 2009 4:52:07 AM 
Doug Band 
Re: 

Yes. India till tues then thailand. 
Land 7am fri the 24th in de. 
She works in de friday 

I l§CI! ] sun 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin ; 
Sent: Fri Jul 17 04:50:29 2009 
Subject: Re: 

Ok 

There's that barbara lee event on 24 
VI/hat time do you return 
Are you gone all of that time? 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Fri Jul 17 04:41 :59 2009 
Subject: 'Re: 

Fyi - she will be in de when we come back from india on the 24th. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 

·To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wed Jul 15 05:10:04 2009 
Subject: 
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From: 
Sent: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Monday, July 20, 2009 4:03:47 PM 

To: Doug Band 
Subject: Re: 

None. its still in process. 

---- Original Message ---­
From: Doug B<;ind 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Mon Jul 20 12:34:45 2009 
Subject: 

...r 
Any word on 

~--~ 

\ 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Attach: 

Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH@statc gov> 
Monday, July 20, 2009 9:21 PM 
humamahe<lin 

~--~ 

Fw: Africa memo and partnership profile July 20 
Africa_Cheryl_Memo_July20.docx; Afnca_ Overview _July20 doc 

RELEASE IN 
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From: Balderston, Kris M . 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Chollet, Derek H; Muscatine, Lissa; Crocker, Bathsheba N; Campbell, Piper A; Klevorick, Caitlin B; 
Davidson, Mark J; Carter, Phillip X; Lukens, Lewis A; Ketchem, Fredrick J; Valmoro, Lona J; Shah, Khushah P; Toiv, Nora F; Scott, Robert K; Garey, Nole 
H; Tillemann, Tomicah S; Bagley, Elizabeth F; Adler, Caroline E; Phipps, Bnan H 
Cc: Cooke, Brian P; Laszczych, Joanne; Hunter, Theresa M; Rust1a-Boyll, Cherryl S 
Sent: Mon Jul 20 19:00:07 200'9 
Subject: FW: Africa memo and partnership profile July 20 

Ambassador Bagley and I distributed this document on partnerships at the meeting ~his afternoon. It may be helpful on events and possible 
mentions in remarks etc. 

Here are the final versions of the Africa overview from today that you had in the meeting with Cheryl.. They are also on the share at \\rmOOfilerOl 
\CFO\OfficeShared\GPl\Portfolios\Regional Bureaus\Africa\SecTripAugQ9 · 

<<Africa_Cheryl_Memo_July20.docv> <<Africa_Overview_July20.doc» 

H · natn1 r>n1 ~ 
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United States Department of State 

Washington, D.C. 20520 

UNCLASSIFIED 

[RELEASE IN FULLI 

July 20, 2009 

INFORMATION MEMO 

To: Cheryl Mills 

FROM: S/GPI - Ambassador Elizabeth F. Bagley and Kris Balderston 

SUBJECT: Summary oflnitiatives in Africa 

In preparation for the Secretary's upcoming trip to Africa, please find the 
attached summary of various initiatives for your review. The list of initiatives 
provides an overview'of existing and new collaborative efforts being forged by the 
public, private, and civil sectors throughout Africa and focused on the following 
six countries: Angola, Democratic Republic of Congo, Kenya, Liberia, Nigeria, 
and South Africa. 

This summary is compiled from the information found in our Clearinghouse 
database, gathered from a variety of private sector organizations of which our 
office has close ties, and collected during recent meetings. For example, we 
recently met with the United Nations (UN)-to discuss a proposal for the 
establishment of a Regional Centre for Partnerships in Africa - a joint initiative of 
the African Union, the UN Office for Partnerships to promote multi-stakeholder 
partnerships and serve as a Centre of Excellence for training within the Region -
which could be an important initiative to support. 

· In looking at the various initiatives, a few key themes are apparent: 

• The private sector is engaged in many initiatives supporting economic 
growth, mainly focused on providing access to finance, entry into new 
markets, and business training for the economically disadvantaged. 

• The wide array of organizations active and the richness of activities 
throughout Africa demonstrate a need to convene a large group of 
people when visiting each country. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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· • Health is a major issue affecting many communities in Africa and 
various private sector initiatives are helping to address basic living 
standards, such as access to clean water and sanitation, along with 
fighting the devastating effects of diseases, such as HIV/AIDS. 

Attachments: 
Tab l Overview of Initiatives in Africa 

CLASS I 
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Multi-Country [RELEASE IN FULLj 

African Diaspora Marketplace: In recognition of the important but largely untapped potential that diaspora 

communities can play in the economic growth and development of their countries of origin, USAID and Western 

Union (WU) have partnered to launch the African Diaspora Marketplace (ADM), a $1.4 million business 

competition open to U.S.-based African diaspora members. Between 10 - 20 winners will receive up to $100,000 

in matching grants to further their business proposals for sustainable, commercially-oriented start-up and 

established businesses that will boost economic opportunities and employment in sub-Saharan Africa. To dat~, the 

competition, which was launched on June 2, has already received nearly 400 applications and lots of press both in 

the US and in Africa. In addition to providing grants, USAID will also provide credit and/or technical assistance 

opportunities through existing programs in Africa. The competition closes on July 30, 2009. · 

Frontier 100: The Initiative for Global Development (IGD), an alliance of business leaders that champions 

effective solutions to global poverty, is launching Frontier 100 in collaboration with Dalberg Global Development 

Advisors, a strategic consulting firm advising senior management on the challenges of business and development. 

Launched in May 2009, Frontier 100 is a network of the most successful CEOs operating in frontier markets 

with leading CEOs from the United States and Europe. The program has two primary components: first, it is a 

forum for relationship building and knowledge sharing about effective business models in poverty reduction 

among other issues; second, it is a vehicle for the CEOs to pursue targeted initiatives in areas such as access 

to finance, workforce development, entry into markets, and advocacy to improve investor perceptions. 

Moving The World: In December 2002, TNT and the United Nations World Food Programme (WFP) launched 

a ground-breaking, multi-million dollar partnership to help fight global hunger. TNT is committed to sharing its 

highly qualified staff, skills and resources in transportation and logistics to generate cash and in-kind donations. 

The partnership with TNT focuses on the following 5 initiatives consisting of su~projects on which a joint TNT·WFP 

team works closely in planning, development and planning: emergency response, joint logistics supply chain, 

private sector fundraising, school feeding support, and transparency & accountability. 

Books for Africa: This NGO that collects donated text, library and reference books and ships them to Africa has 

partnered with the UN High Commissioner for Refugees {UNHCR) to provide books to refugee camps on the 

continent. Under a pilot project, 25,000 books were shipped to Dukwe refugee camp in Botswana. Books for Africa 

is now seeking to arrange a shipment of 400,000 books to camps in Kenya, Rwanda, Tanzania and Uganda. 

The Global Polio ~radication Initiative: This initiative has become the largest public health initiative the 

world has ever known, utilizing the skills and talents of WHO, UNICEF, the US Centers for Disease Control and 

Prevention {CDC), USAID, Rotary International, the UN Foundation {UNF) and hundreds of other NGOs. The 

Initiative has worked closely with more than 200 national governments, UN agencies, local NGOs, traditional and 

religious leaders, multilateral organizations, donor governments and foundations, vaccine manufacturers, and 20 

million volunteers to ensure that every child under age·five years of age is vaccinated. Roughly two billion children · 

around the world have been immunized against polio, backed by an international investment of over $4 billion. 

Innovative partnership efforts have included a financing mechanism whereby UNF, the Bill and Mel.inda Gates 

Foundation, Rotary International and CDC will "buy down" the IDA loans from the World Bank provided to 

Pakistan, Nigeria and Afghanistan to procure oral polio vaccine, and effectively turn the loans to grants, as well as 

MA nn1n1 /"°'n1,. 
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successful outreach to new partners such as the African Union, the GS, the European Union, the Organization of 

the Islamic Conference, the Organisation Internationale de la Francophonie, and the Commonwealth. 

Roll Back Malaria Initiative: Launched in 1998 by WHO, UNICEF, UNDP, and the World Bank to halve the 

world's malaria burden by 2010, this initiative is growing rapidly, bringing together the private sector, foundations, 

academic institutions, civil society·and governments. The program's prevention efforts include providing bed nets, 

researching new medicines, monitoring disease incidence, treating disease, and strengthening health services. 

Major private sector partners include Sumitomo Chemical and ExxonMobil. Sumitomo Chemical has developed a 

mosquito bed netting with Insecticide embedded directly into the fibers of the net material and has provided the 

technology at no cost to a local netting manufacturer in Tanzania, to establish a base for mass production. 

ExxonMobil provides essential education and training programs to needed areas and supports RBM efforts in 

Angola, Cameroon, Chad, Equatorial Guinea and Nigeria. 

Coca-Cola Tackling AIDS in Africa: In June 2001, the joint United Nations Programme on HIV/AIDS 

(UNAIDS) announced a partnership with the Coca-Cola Africa Foundation to help coordinate local support for 

AIDS programs in Africa through the Coca-Cola system and local bottling partners. Coca-Cola provides logistical 

support to HIV/AIDS activities managed by other actors and contributes to activities already identified as national 

priorities. Coca-Cola Africa Foundation provides marketing expertise to develop public awareness and information 

campaigns for UNAIDS and other partners across Africa. 

Sustainable ICT Solutions for SMEs: The United Nations, Industrial Development Organization (UNIOO) 

and Microsoft joined forces in a strategic partnership to tackle the root causes of poverty by promoting innovative 

uses of Information and Communication Technologies {ICTs) that support entrepreneurship, help promote 

investment and create business opportunities, especially for SM Es in Africa. Areas of focus for the partnership are 

concentrating on improving IT skills and awareness through localized UNIDO portals, delivery of online SME 

business services and training tools, facilitating exchange of information online and developing local software 

applications. The partnership recognizes the importance of harnessing the use of ICT for promoting sustainable 

industrialization throughout the developing world as a means of improving livelihoods in developing countries. 

Cisco Networking Academy Initiative in the Least Developed Countries (LDCs): Cisco Systems, 

Inc. and UNDP jointly launched the Least Developed Countries {LDCs) Initiative at the G-8 Summit in July 2000. The 

goal of the initiative is to help train students for jobs in the Internet economy. Since the announcement of the 

partnership, Cisco Systems, UNDP, the United Nations Volunteer program (UNV), and USAID have been working 

together to train students (and trainers) for the internet economy by establishing the Cisco Networking Academy 

Program in economic institutions. The partners established 200 academies in 40 LDCs with over 10,000 students 

enrolled and an outstanding achievement of 30% female participation, a total of 2,901 female graduates. The 

Networking. Academy Program provides students with skills that enable them to design build and maintain 

computer networks. 

2 

M • nam1 /'>01 !I\ 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05965404 Date: 02/28/2018 



CO 5 9 6 5 4 O 4 IFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-20~6-10421 Doc No. C05965404 Date: 02/28/2018 

\ 
) 

ANGOLA 

Agricultural Development and Finance Program: Chevron and the Cooperative League of America are 

partners in this $8.4M initiative, which will carry through September 2011. This program improves food security by 

giving farmers and agribusiness access to finance and related services, and by increasing the sector's reach from 

production through processing and marketing of bananas, coffee and potatoes. Partners deliver technical 

assistance to increase agricultural yields and improve productivity; provide technical assistance to improve 

processing practices; expand producers' access to market information systems; train producers on how to identify 

market opportunities, enter contracts and form business alliances; and foster productive and sustainable 

relationships between commercial banks and agricultural enterprises, including farmer organizations. 

Angola Pro-Agro: In the wake of a 27-year civil war, USAID partnered with Chevron and World Vision to meet 

the subsistence needs of 210,000 vulnerable and food insecure households in five of the Pianalto provinces of 

Angola. The Consortium for Development Relief in Angola encouraged sustainable food production and labor 

practices. Since launching in 2002, the partnership has helped hundreds of thousands of Angolans rebuild their 

lives by supporting activities to restore agricultural capacity (i.e. increase yields and link up 'profitably to markets 

created by oil industry operations) in the war-torn Pianalto region of the country. This partnership also focuses on 

strengthening agricultural institutions, such as facilitating the start-up of Novo Banco, which in its first two years of 

operation, extended a remarkable $20 million in loans to Angola's underserved micro and small entrepreneurs. 
( 

Rural Development Institute (ROI): ROI is a nonprofit organization of attorneys helping the. rural poor in 

developing countries obtain legal rights to land. ROI attorneys are experts in land law and policy who work with 

governments of developing countries, foreign aid agencies, and other partners to reform land law and consult on 

land policy. ROI is working through Rede Terra in Angola to ensure that the land rights fqrmalization process 

incorporates gender-sensitive procedures, that women participate in that process, and that their land rights are 

formally recognized. ROI recently released a report as part of the USAID funded project Strengthening Land 

Tenure and Property Rights in Angola that explores both the formal and customary laws that affect women's 

property rights. The report examines women's property rights in cases of widowhood, divorce, polygamy and girls' 

inheritance rights and provides recommendations for strengthening women's rights to land. 

Junior Achievement (IA) Angola: JA Worldwide is the world's largest organization dedicated to educating 

students about workforce readiness, entrepreneurship and financial literacy through experiential, hands-on 

programs. As part of the $1.655M initiative in which USAID partners with Alcatel-Lucent, Chevron, Coca Cola,. and 

ExxonMobil (Esso Angola), JA in Angola has introduced three programs to Angolan youth: the Company Program, 

upper grade students organize, operate and liquidate an actual business enterprise with the support and guidance 

of their teachers and volunteer consultants from the local business community; the Personal Economics Program, 

middle grade students explore career options, and learn fundamental skills about managing money, budgeting, 

and the pros or cons of using and abusing credit; and the Job Shadow Program introduces students to future, 

possible careers through one-day, on-site orientation or through more extensive internships. Local businesses 

participate by supporting program operations through cash contributions, making staff available to teach and 

mentor young people; serving on the board of directors and sponsoring events. 
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Private Sector Alliance Against HIV-AIDS: Conceived by the National Institute of Fight Against HIV/AIDS 

(INLS), in a partnership with USAID and Odebrecht, this alliance provides opportunities for companies to develop 

HIV/AIDS programs and exchange experiences in HIV/AIDS prevention. The alliance is channeling private sector 

resources, energy and capabilities to reinforce Angolan efforts to deliver AIDS prevention and behavior change 

messages to employees, their families and communities; providing a forum for companies to share their HIV/AIDS 

related experiences and materials; and improving communication and feedback between the private sector and 

the INLS. USAID has been able to leverage in-kind support from the alliance's private sector partners to store and 

distribute USAID's 15 million condoms throughout the country to communities for free. 

Winrock International: Winrock's "Angola Women in Extension and Education Project" is training women 

leaders to provide agriculture extension services to women farmers which will strengthen the capacity of women 

to actively participate in local and national development. By providing scholarships and training programs that 

women need to succeed and to enter new fields, Winrock emphasizes working in partnership with community 

leaders and male leaders to understand local development through a gender framework. The following outcomes 

are expected of program activities: expanded maize production in tons/ha among female farmers (Angola, 

Namibia); higher protein intakes of households, especially of children, in rural areas (Angola, Namibia, South 

Africa); expanded consumption of wheat flour products in Angola; greater capacity of agricultural industries to 

supply the needs of farmers and consumers in all three countries; local markets opened for U.S.-produced wheat 

flour; greater implementation of gender-sensitive agricultural projects at the proyincial level in the Republic of 

South Africa; decreased time required to ~erform basic household chores, such as hauling water or firewood. 

The Chevron Foundation: Chevron ·launched the Angola Partnership Initiative in 2002 with the goals to 

promote peace and stability and improve health and education. It also seeks to help build the capacity of Angolan 

nongovernmental organizations and government development agencies and to help reduce poverty through 

agribusiness and the development of micro, small and medium-size enterprises. Chevron's initial $25 million 

investment was matched by $31 million from partnerships from national and multilateral development 

organizations. They have invested in community and economic developme'nt projects in 15 of Angola's 18 

provinces. In 2008, they joined partners in committing more than $10 million dollars in aid. 

Search for Common Ground (SFCGl ·Angola: SFCG established an office in Ango)a in 1996 to support the 

peace and reconciliation process in the post-Lusaka phase. During eleven years of its operation, SFCG-Angola has 

carried out activities with media, civil society, community members and the Angolan government that include civil 

society empowerment, peaceful elections education, and reintegration of former combatants. With offices in 

Luanda and Cabinda, a full-time radio production studio, and a community outreach toolbox that includes conflict 

resolution training, community organizing, facilitation, and youth empowerment, SFCG seeks to transform 

Angolan society into a culture of coexistence, security, social justice and popular participation. An innovative 

music project, "Angola Solta a Tua Voz" (Angola Lift Up Your Voice), involved the production of a new CD in Angola 

that features the most popular musicians from across Angola. Each song is a duet between musicians who 

normally would not perform together - merging generations and blending different styles of music from around 

the country - symbolically marking the beginning of a new era in Angola characterized by inclusion, participation, 

and unity. 
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Strengthening Women's Contribution to Conflict Pre~ention and Resolution: The aim of this 

project, led by UNIFEM and supported by the UN Foundation, is to protect and assist women affected by conflict 

and to support their role in conflict prevention, resolution and post-conflict peace-building in Colombia, Somalia, 

.Angola, Melanesia and Sierra Leone. The three focus areas are the development of gender sensitive tools for early 

warning and conflict prevention; strengthening humanitarian protection and assistance for women affected by 

conflict; and supporting the capacity-building of women and their participation in peace negotiations. 

Prospective Partnerships 

Propose4 US-Angola Dialogue: Foreign Minister Dos Anjos has designated Angolan Ministry of Foreign 

Affairs (MIREX) Vice Minister Exalgisa Gamboa as the lead for the Angolan side of a proposed US-Angola high-i'evel 

dialogue. The Foreign Minister broached the idea with Secretary Clinton in their meeting in May, the subject of 

further discussion in June between A/S Carson and the Angolan Ambassador. Most recently, MIREX Americas Desk 

Deputy Director met with the DCM in Luanda to offer additional detail on the proposal. Post strongly supports 

development of the mechanism. MIREX has suggested that the high-level dialogue could be a useful tool for fast­

tra.cking military-to-military cooperation, creating a PEPFAR framework, and establishing a Peace Corps presence. 

English language training: Many Angolan government officials have informed the Ambassador that English 

language training is a priority nee·d for Angola's economic and social development. Post has signaled that 75-lOO 

Peace Corps volunteers teaching English at secondary schools in Angola's provincial capitals and other major cities 

could help address this pressing need. 

Ex-Im 101 Seminar: On June 17, Post, in conjunctio~ with the U.S. Angola Chamber of Commerce, organized 

a half-day "Ex-Im 101" seminar for Angolan businesses wishing to access Exlm's new $120M credit facility. More 

than 200 businesses and Angolan government officials attended the event, led by a jpint delegation of Exlm and 

OPIC officials, who visited the country at that time. Entrepreneurs represented all sectors with concentrated 

interest in agriculture and construction. The US officials' visit and the seminar received heavy print, radio and 

television coverage. 
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DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF CONGO · 

Collaboration for HIV /AIDS Prevention and Treatment in Matadi: USAID's GOA, Family Health 

International and Seaboard Corporation along with its local non-governmental organization CCLD, partnered to 

develop a comprehensive HIV/AIDS prevention and treatment program in Matadi, a sea port town in the DRC. The 

partnership dedicated just under $1M in resources to the CCLD by supplying rapid tests and other equipment, 

initiating procurement of lab equipment and pharmaceuticals, and training 16 staff members in syndromic 

management. The partnership concluded its work in September 2008. 

Extractive Industries Alliance: This alliance among USAIO, Anvil Mining, TFK, First Quantum Minerals and 

Angol Gold Ashanti promotes sustainable and equitable economic recovery and improved governance in Katanga 

and the DRC, through: (1) establishing a regional development fund to efficiently and effectively channel social 

development needs of local populations, with the ultimate goal of self-sustainability; (2) implementing sustainable 

and participatory community development projects based on identified needs of the community, linked with 

improved governance at local, territorial and provincial levels; (3) supporting improved governance, tax and 

royalty transparency and society responsible investment in the mining sector in the DRC. Partners have built six 

classrooms; trained 350 men and women in conflict resolution; reached more than 1,000 people from at-risk 

groups through conflict mitigation activities; strengthened more than· 50 non-governmental constituency groups 

engaging sub-national governments, all of which has directly benefited 1,275 rural households. Resources 

dedicated to the effort total $2SM. 

National HIV /AIDS Hotline: In partnership with major cell phone companies VODACOM, ZAIN and TIGO, the 

Kinshasa School of Public Health has increased information available on HIV transmission and the consequences 

of AIDS. The companies will provide hardware, free.cell phone access and small scale publicity for a proposed 24/7 

service, and make available at least ten phone lines for the HIV/AIDS national information hotline. They also will 

provide mechanical recording of all incoming calls to identify usage, peak hours, unanswered phone calls, location 

of caller and other valuable information that will be used for monitoring and evaluation of quality of response and 

care. The companies have committed to a nationwide publicity campaign for the hotline to increase access to the 

service, which will be phased in to avoid creating a larger demand than the system is able to handle. The 

partnership will operate with total resources of $1.7M. 

Central Africa Regional Program for the Environment (CARPE): CARPE is a long term initiative by 

USAID supporting the activities of the Congo Basin Forest Partnership which consists of 41 members including 

governments, intergovernmental organizations, international environmental associates, and businesses. The 

partnership supports a network of national parks, protected areas, and forestry concessions, and assists 

communities that depend upon the conservation of forest and wildlife resourc·es. The partnership has advocated 

for improved environmental policies, and was responsible for creating a clause in the Congolese forestry code that 

allows communities to create "community forests," with rights to collectively manage land and associated wildlife 

and forests, so as to provide incentives for the community to invest in forestry preservation. As a result of these 

and other projects currently underway as part of the CARPE program, 45,000,000 hectares of terrestrial and 

marine habitats of biological significance are under improved management reducing the rate of biodiversity loss. 
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Dikembe Mutombo Foundation: This Foundation is dedicated to improving the health, education and 

quality of life for the people of the DRC and strives to accomplish this goal through an emphasis on primary health 

care and disease prevention, the promotion of health policy, health research and increased access to health care 

education for the people of the Congo. One of the foundation's major projects is the Biamba Marie Mutombo 

Hospital and Research Center in Kinshasa opened in July 2007. 

Women for Women International: This organization mobilizes women to change their lives through a 

holistic approach that addresses the unique needs of women in conflict and post-conflict environments. Through 

its work in the DRC, the majority of women a(fected report that their personal and family health improved, their 

. economic situation advanced, confidence in their abilities increased, knowledge of their rights deepened, and they 

became more active in their community and in family decision making. 

Tenke Fungurume Mining (TFM): TFM is a DRC-based mining concession project of Canadian firm Lundin 

Mining Corporation, which acquired Tenke Mining Corp in 2007. On May 7, the U.S. Ambassador visited TFM's 

site 100 miles northwest of Lubumbashi in Katanga province. TFM has invested approximately $1.758 in the first 

phase of its development to bring copper and cobalt production online. TFM is funding several social responsibility 

programs, which target the local community of approximately 61,000 inhabitants. TFM reported expenditures of 

$9M for community development (schools, clinics, clean water wells, markets) and $2M for malaria control 

programs, and $12M to resettle 350 households in three villages too close to mining operations. TFM is also 

working with PACT Congo, an NGO, to provide microcredit to small business entrepreneurs engaged in bri~k and 

fence construction and other activities. 
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KENYA 

Partnership for an HIV Free Generation: In a partnership coordinated by PEPFAR, leaders from the 

private sector have joined forces with the public sector and non-governmental organizations to revolutionize HIV 

prevention for youth by engaging the partners' core competencies to help. drive down rates of HIV infection 

among youth by 50% over the next five years. The partnership brings together an unprecedented coalition· to 

address HIV prevention for youth, including Accenture Development Partners, The Africa Broadcast Media 

Partnership Against HIV I AIDS, APCO Worldwide, The Coca-Cola Africa Foundation, The Draper Richards 

Foundation, Girl Scouts of the USA/Girl Guides of Kenya, Grassroot Soccer, The Global Business Coalition on 

HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis and Malaria, Hasbro, Intel, Junior Achievement, AmericaShare/Micato Safaris, 

Microsoft, Mitchell Silberberg & Knupp LLP, The MTV Staying Alive Foundation, Nike Foundation, Rotarians for 

Fighting AIDS, TechnoServe, and Warner Bros. Initially in Kenya, this alliance combines PEPFAR's technical and 

programmatic capacity with the expertise of the private sector in messaging, branding, new technologies, and 

real-time market research to promote and maintain behavior change. A key piece of HIV Free, "Pamoja Mtaani" 

("Together in the Hood"), is an open world, multi-player PC vide? game created by Warner Bros. Interactive 

Entertainment in collaboration with technical experts within PEPFAR. The game can be played at select youth 

venues in Nairobi, which are an integral component of this new initiative to revolutionize HIV prevention.· The 

game engages youth through its fun interaction while helping to influence HIV risk perceptions, attitudes and 

behaviors among young. 

Mbita Jee Plant: This initiative seeks to increase rural household incomes by strengthening the value chain and 

expanding capacity of small scale fisher folk to participate more effectively in the fish market. The partners, 

including Mbita Ice Plant limited, Osienala, and W.E. Tilley, promote production and distribution of ice to the 

fisher folk along Lake Victoria in the Suba District; increase access to and utilization of ice input for preserving the 

quality of fish and reducing the rate of fish rejection; and increasing the fisher folks' bargaining power to obtain 

better market prices for their catch. The fishing project will reach 384,000 people, including 65,000 at the 

production level (primarily men) and 319,000 in the distribution and retail level (primarily women). The Mbita ice 

project is estimated to increase real wages of fisher-folk by 20%-30%. 

International Small Group Tree Planting Program: The Clean Air Action Corporation, Dow Chemical 

Company Foundation, and Institute for Environmental Innovation have joined efforts and resources exceeding 

$3.5 million to empower small groups of subsistence farmers in combating the devastating effects of 

deforestation, drought, disease and famine. Small Groups accomplish their stated goals by planting trees, adopting 

new approaches to identified problems, and implementing sustainable agriculture methods. The initiative is 

providing immediate benefits through the promotion of sustainable development approaches; over the longer­

term, the initiative may generate revenue for the Small Groups through the sale of Greenhouse Gas credits. 

Child and Familiy Wellness Shops: USAID and the HealthStore Foundation have partnered with 

ExxonMobil, l~C, Acumen Fund, and the Oswald Family Foundation to help Kenyan entrepreneurs open their own 

franchise pharmacy chains. These Child and Family Wellness (CFW) shops, which are either drug shops or medical 

clinics, are owned and operated by health workers trained to diagnose conditions and prescribe the appropriate 

medications. A centralized procurement operation drives down the costs, while maintaining the quality of 

pharmaceutical drugs. To date, more than 60 CFW shops provide high-quality essential drug treatments and have 
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provided over 1 million treatments since the inception. The alliance plans to expand beyond Kenya's borders to 

open an additional 225 CFW Shops. 

Carolina for Kibera's Binti Pomoja: Carolina for Kibera (CFK) is an international, nongovernmental 

organization based in the Kibera. Is run by Kenyans and advised by American and Kenyan volunteers. CFK's 

primary mission is to promote youth leadership and ethnic and gender cooperation in Kibera through sports, 

young women's empowerment, and community development while also focusing on improving basic healthcare, 

·sanitation, and education in Kibera. The Binti Pamoja (Daughters United) Center is a reproductive health and . 

women's rights center for 11 to 18 year-old girls in Kibera. The Center has helped girls explore the issues that are 

prevalent in their daily lives; violence against women, rape, prostitution, HIV/AIDS, female genital mutilation,. 

poverty, sexual abuse, unequal access to education, lack of reproductive health care and information, and 

demanding domestic responsibilities by using photography, ·drama, writing, and group discussion to investigate 

such issues in depth. A new group of girls is recruited into the Center each year, and after two years they graduate 

take on leadership roles as alumni at the Center and start new girls groups in the community. 

The Green Belt Movement (GBM): GBM Kenya was established in 1977 by Prof. Wangari Maathai with the 

vision to create a society of people who consciously work for continued improvement of their environment and a 

greener, cleaner Kenya. Tree planting has been the focal point of GBM Kenya by working mainly across nine 

districts nationwide and planting more than 40 million trees in Africa. Achieved results include soil erosion 

reduced in critical watersheds, thousands of acres of biodiversity-rich indigenous forest restored and protected, 

and hundreds of thousands of women and their families standing up for their rights and those of their 

communities to live healthier, more productive lives. GBM has expanded its programs to include indigenous tree 

planting, civic education, advocacy, food security, greenbelt eco-safaris, and "women and change." These projects 

have enabled GBM Kenya to succeed in promoting environmental consciousness, volunteerism, conservation of 

local biodiversity, self-empowerment, community development, and accountability. 

lamii Bora: Upon retirement from a career advocating for the poor and homeless in Kenya, Swedish founder 

Ingrid Munro created Jamii Bora with the conviction that "any family, however poor, miserable, and hopeless, is 

capable of getting themselve_s out of poverty." Beginning with 50 women, she developed a microfinance model 

and now works via various funds to support her mainly homeless (or formerly homeless) clients in skill building 

while also providing business developmen~ training, housing, health care, etc. A once-small savings matching 

program has grown into a nationwide microfinance institution with ambitious growth and impact plans. Their 

holistic approach to poverty alleviation includes alcohol rehabilitation, orphan outreach, and street beggar 

transition programs. 

Alliance for a Green Revolution in Africa (AGRA): AGRA is working to break the cycles of hunger and 

poverty in Africa through a set of initiatives that will provide small-scale farmers with the tools and opportunities 

they need to boost their productivity, increase their incomes, and build better lives. In addition to working in areas 

to address key aspects of a functional, sustainable food production system in Africa, AGRA promotes opportunities 

to strengthen mixed crop-livestock systems throughout all of its areas of work. 
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Kickstart: Nick Moon and Martin Fisher founded ApproTEC (now KickStart) in 1991 to promote sustainable 

economic growth and employment by offering people technology to run profitable small-scale enterprises. 

Working in developing countries in Africa, mainly in Kenya, KickStart introduced low-cost, hu~an-powered 

irrigation pumps that enable farmers to grow more crops and sell produce in the dry season. Since its inception, 

the organization has helped 77,000 families in Africa to create profitable businesses, generating $85 million per 

year in new profits and wages. These revenues are equivalent to 0.6 percent and 0.25 percent of the Gross 

Domestic Product of Kenya and Tanzania, respectively. 

Mothers to Mothers: While pediatric AIDS has virtually been eliminated in the developed world, in Sub­

Saharan Africa, hundreds of thousands of babies are needlessly infected with HIV each year. To confront this 

tragedy, long-time friends Mitch Besser, a doctor and medical researcher, and Gene Falk, a media executive and 

AIDS activist, developed mothers2mothers. A grass-roots program for under-resourced health care systems, 

mothers2mothers trains and employs new mothers with HIV to provide education and support to their peers, 

empowering them to access lifesaving treatment for their babies and themselves. Currently operating in 462 

locations in seven countries, (with SO sites in Kenya) by 2011, mothers2mothers aims to support over 3.6 million 

women and children in 11 nation_s. 

Nike Foundation & Novo Foundation: In September 2008, Maria Eitel (Nike) and Peter & Jennifer Buffet 

(NoVo) announced a partnership of $45 mill.ion over three years for projects related to "the Girl Effect" - the ability 

of adolescent girls in developing countries to bring unprecedented social and economic change to their families, 

communities and countries. Liberia & Kenya are two of the project sites. In addition, the Nike Foundation, with 

the support and collaboration of the NoVo Foundation, has made grants to programs directed at men and boys. 

These investments include $1 million to PATH in Kenya. The program is designed to test the effectiveness of merit 

badges for Scouts to reward them for gender equitable behavior. Men and boys are central to defining and 

shaping the life experiences of girls. The Nike Foundation's work has been building the case for international 

investment in girls through its a unique portfolio that funds new approaches, creates funding pipelines, nurtures 

models for scale and replication, makes girls a priority of institutions and prov~s the girl effect. 

Open Society Institute: The Open Society Initiative fo~ East Africa (OSIEA) promotes public participation in 

democratic governance, the rule of law, and respect for human rights by awarding grants, developing programs, 

and bringing together diverse civil society leaders and groups. OSIEA plays an active role in. encouraging open, 

informed dialogue about issues of public importance in East Africa. Launched in 2005 and based in Nairobi, the 

OSIEA team supports work in K~nya, Tanzania, and Uganda as well as regional organizations whose mandate 

encompasses East Africa. In 2007, OSIEA's grant-giving budget was $3 million, and grants focused on four key 

areas of activity: governance and accountability, justice and human rights, media and access to information, and 

regional initiatives. 

Women's Institute for Secondary Education and Research (WISER): Truman Scholar Andy 

Cunningham founded the first all-girls secondary boarding school in Muhuru Bay, Kenya. In doing so, he completed 

an effort he began as a Duke University student, receiving financial and in-kind support from Johnson & Johnson, 

Goldman Sachs, and the Robertson Foundation. WISER also houses a research center dedicated to expanding the 
r 

social and economic capital of women in the southern Lake Victoria region. WISER alleviates poverty by 

introducing new sustainable green technologies for both the school and surrounding community, including: wind 
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and solar energy, potable water pumped from Lake Victoria, and computer and Internet access, which enables the 

adolescent girls to remain at school and community members to access green collar jobs and training as part of 

WISER's infrastructure and maintenance programs. 
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LIBERIA 

Liberia has received crucial contributions from a small but growing group of philanthropic organizations and 
individuals who have supported Liberia's reconstruction and development since the end of the country's 14-year 
civil conflict in 2003. In efforts to strengthen and expand the already transformative impact of foundations in 
Liberia, the Government has established a Philanthropy Secretariat unit within the Office of the President to assist 

and coordinate the work of foundations in Liberia. It is the first country in the world to create an office of this type, 
funded through generous support from the NoVo Foundation, Humanity United, and the Daphne Foundation and 
launched in April 2009. An important component of the Philanthropy Secretariat's mission is to serve as a resource 

for those seeking to support Liberia. As part of its outreach efforts, the Government of Liberia also convenes an 
annual Liberia Foundations Meeting in New York city chaired by President Ellen Johnson Sirleaf 

Humanity United (HU): HU has developed a series of ambitious initiatives to strengthen civil society and 

independent media. HU's flagship effort with TrustAfrica provides grants and capacity training to a cohort of 

leading civil society groups such as local radio stations. HU's grant-making in Liberia relies heavily on key contacts 

in the Liberian Government, private donor community and Liberian civil society to provide a composite picture of 

the accomplishments and challenges on the ground. HU focuses on areas of clear and compelling need - structural 

or catalytic - and directs funding toward issues (rule of law, voice and transparency) where results have been slow 

to materialize. The following activities have been funded in Liberia: Carter Center-Liberia Program, 1 million USO 

over 2 years to expand rural access to justice efforts; Liberia Law Fellows Program, 164,000 USO over 18 months to 

support Ministry of Justice fellows (see Scott Family Foundation entry below); Liberia Senior Executive Service 

(SES), 1 million USD over 3 years to recruit and train senior civil servants; Star Radio, 130,000 USD over 1 year to 

support the oldest independent radio station in Liberia; TrustAfrica Liberia Partnership, 2 million USO over 2 years 

to strengthen top Liberian civil society groups engaged in governance monitoring, community empowerment and 

independent media; and the Women Leaders lntercultural Forum, 250,000 USD over 18 months to organize an 

International Colloquium on Women's Leadership, Empowerment, International Peace and Security in Liberia. 

The McCall MacBain Foundation (MMF): The MMF has chosen Liberia as its first and only developing 

country within Africa due to the urgency of ensuring the country's successful post-conflict recovery and MMF's. 
confidence in the leadership of President Ellen Johnson Sirleaf. MMF has been supporting 10 programs in Liberia 

since June 2007 through focused one-to-five: year grants to local NGOs, international NGOs and the Government 

of Liberia. In total, MMF has committed approximately 10 million USD to Liberia; 5 million USD has been granted 

during the period between June 2007 and September 2008. Programs have focused on reducing maternal 

mortality, helping to secure Global Fund grants, supporting Right to Play, funding 21 buses for a city-wide bus 

system managed by the Monrovia Transport Authority, reducing deforestation, and building legal capacity, among 

other things. 

The NoVo Foundation: Novo is currently funding two projects in Liberia through the International Rescue 

Committee: the 15 million USD LEGACY Initiative (within fouricountries: Liberia, Cote D'Ivoire, Sierra Leone, and 

Guinea) is working to improve local educational opportunities, bolster national education policies, and focus 

international attention on education in fragile states; and the Women and Girls Rebuilding Nations (WGRN) 

project working with communities, governments, and women and girls to make sure they are able to participate in 
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the process of rebuilding their nations, free from discrimination and the threat of sexual and physical violence. 

WGRN is part of a 15 million USO, three-country initiative (Liberia, Cote D'Ivoire, and Sierra Leone). In September 

2008, Maria Eitel (Nike) and Peter & Jennifer Buffet (NoVo) announced a partnership of $45 million over three 

years for projects related to "the Girl Effect" - the ability of adolescent girls in developing countries to bring 

unprecedented social and economic change to their families, communities and countries. 

The Scott Family Fellows Program: This program funds young professionals from the U.S. to serve as 

"special assistants" to senior Liberian government officials to address the severe capacity gap existing at the sub­

ministerial level after 14 years of civil war. Fellows provide technical and administrative support to Liberian 

Ministers to drive the implementation ofc.the ·Poverty Reduction Strategy. Initially financed through a generous 
""'""'' . 

contribution from philanthropist Ed Scott, 15 total Fellows are now supported by Open Society Institute (OSI), 

Humanity United (HU}, McCall MacBain Foundation (MMF) and the Nike Foundation. 

The Daphne Foundation: To date, the foundation (President Abigail Disney) has provided assistance to the 

Liberian Education Trust and the Women in Peace Security Network - Africa (WIPSEN). WIPSEN is an NGO that 

promotes women's strategic participation and leadership in peace and security governance in Africa. Most 

recently, the Daphne Foundation has embarked on an effort to launch alternative energy enterprises in Liberia. 

The Foundation has released a Request for Proposal to assess how alternative energy, including solar, can be most 

effectively introduced in Liberia in a way that stimulates entrepreneurial opportunities for rural women. Up to 

500,000 USO in grants and/or investments will be issued in 2008. In addition, the Foundation is seeking 

collaborators in this initiative and will soon be convening a meeting at the Pocantico Conference Center (date TBD) 

of subject experts, country leaders, NGOs, donors and other stakeholders to discuss the creation and support of 

alternative energy sources in Liberia. Finally, Ms. Disney is also executive producer of the recent documentary 

Pray the Devil Back To Hell (best documentary at the Tribeca Film Festival in New York); a movie depicting the 

remarkable story of how the women of Liberia, under the leadership of Leymah Gbowee, after 16 years of war, 

were able to help achieve a peace accord, disarmament and expedite the democratic transition in their country. 

The Nike Foundation: The Nike Foundation is partnering with the Government of Liberia and the World Bank 

to smooth the path of approximately 1,500 adolescent girls in Greater Monrovia and Kakata to productive 

employment through skills training and business development services. The training offered to participants will 

focus on the provision of technical skills as well as the integration of life skills to address some of the crucial 

barriers to the development of adolescent girls in Liberia, such as wage employment, business development skills 

training and links to microfinance. The partnership also works to increase the capacity of the Ministry of Gender 

and Development to execute the project and improve the ability of the Ministry and other stakeholders to 

formulate and execute policy and programming for adolescent girls. The Nike Foundation is also supporting two 

Liberia fellows (as part of the Scott Family Fellows Program), serving as special assistants to the Minister of Gender 

and Development and the Minister of Youth and Sports. 

RLJ Companies: Robert L. Johnson, the owner of Black Entertainment Television (BET) in the U.S. and head of 

RU Companies, chose to invest in Liberia because he was inspired by President Johnson Sirleaf when she spoke at 

former President Bill Clinton's Global Initiative (CGI) in New York in 2007. As part of a CGI Commitment, RU 

Companies created a $30 million Liberia Enterprise Development Fund, which is designed to make credit available 

to Liberian entrepreneurs working to build viable, job-creating businesses. The fund began with a $3 million 
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donation from Mr. Johnson to provide the initial capital needed to open the fund, which is operated by CHF 

International. Short and medium-term impact will be created by direct inputs, including the provision of credit, 

select equity investments, and targeted technical assistance. Longer-term impact is expected to include functional 

commercial linkages between a significantly increased number of businesses and the Liberian financial sector, as 

well as the creation of a stable, commercially viable business sector. Estimates project that a $30 million loan· 

portfolio will meet the credit needs of more than 1,500 businesses. 

~romoting Literacy in Poor Rural Areas: Alfalit International - Liberia, Inc. is a faith-based, non­

demoninational, non-profit, grassroots organization, that provides literacy and numeracy education to Liberia's 

most needy citizens in communities that are the most difficult to reach. Established in 2006, Alfalit - Liberia has 

enrolled 7,177 students, most of whom are women, through a partnership with USAID by leveraging USG funding 

along with local community contributions (i.e. space for classes and volunteer teachers/facilitators) and private 

funding provided by Alfalit and its private donors for training workshops, generators, transportation, and all other 

program implementation costs. Alfalit also trains local community members to be teachers and facilitators in their 

own community, and works with community leaders to support and cultivate interest in its programs. Readings on 

malaria, tuberculosis, HIV/AIDS, first aid, nutrition, and even building solar cookers help introduce life skills and 

inspire students to want to read as a tool to readily improve their lives. 

Investment in the Small Holder Rubber Sub-Sector: In 2007, Firestone and the Rubber Planter's 

Association of Liberia began working in partnership with the International Institute of Tropical Agriculture, USAID 

and the Ministry of Agriculture to create commercial opportunities that help increase smallholder incomes from 

rubber production and other agriculturally based activities. The program provides technical and financial 

assistance through the promotion of sustainable smallholder rubber production; appropriate cropping systems 

.that increase productivity and conserve biodiversity; and long-term economics incentives. The partnership stalled 

due to lack of reliable data and other reasons, but was reactivated in 2009 with expanded representation and a 

USAID-funded consultant hired to' draft a Rubber Sector Master Plan to be completed in October. 

Locally Initiated Networks for Community Strengthening (LINCS) Program: CHF lnternationat's 

LINCS program is .working to strengthen the prospects for peace and stability at the community and district levels 

in the northern Liberia. Program activities focus on enhancing local capacity to mitigate conflict and violence by 

addressing the root causes and consequences of conflicts, facilitating dispute resolution between ex-combatants 

and their "host" communities, and improving communication at all levels. In 2008, Goldman Sachs committed to 

work in partnership with CHF International to train 300 underserved Liberian women over five years in business 

and management in order to create a larger pool of potential loan recipients for the Liberian Enterprise 

Development Company (LEDFC). 

Open Society Initiative for West Africa: OSIWA's Liberia program works with governmental and non­

governmental organizations to promote good governance, respect for human rights and accountability and 

transparency by expanding on former and current initiatives while identifying strategic interventions that.will help 

the nation's postwar recovery efforts. OSIWA has supported projects and built partnerships in Liberia since the 

foundation's establishment in 2002, and the Liberia office was established in 2007 with priority focused on the 

following areas: promotion of human rights and good political and economic governance, support for information 

communication technologies and free media. Liberia is also one of the OSI International Women's Program's five 
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priority countries in Africa with a commitment to developing Liberian women's leadership and strengthening their 

participation in post-conflict reconstruction and rehabilitation. The OSI Education Support Program, together with 

OSIWA, the World Bank and UNICEF, is contributing to the renewal of the education system in Liberia through a 

number of projects. The West African Civil Society Institute was established by the OSIWA to enh.ance the capacity 

of civil society in the region by bridging the institutional and operational gaps identified in civil society. 

The Liberia Forestry Initiative: This program is a coalition of donors, multilateral institutions and NGOs 

dedicated to helping the government improve forestry management and increase the transparency of its revenue 

collection. The U.S. Department of State launched the initiative in early 2004, with shared involvement by the U.S. 

Forest Service, USAID, Treasury, Conversation International and the Environmental Law Institute; a number of 

multilateral organizations jointed the initiative in late 2004 and 2005. 

West Africa Power Pool Alliance: USAID partnered with Electricite de France International and the 

international donor community supporting a $45M investment to develop the region's electricity infrastructure, 

increase energy supply and enhance energy security. The project terminated 2007. 

Simandou Alliance: USAID partnered with Conversation International and Rio Tinto valued at $350,000 to 

help mitigate the impact of mining activities on biodiversity in the southeast of Ginea through support of local 

institutions and policy change. The project ended in 2007. 

Prospective Partner~hips 

Palm oil is a tree crop with great potential; the oil can yield cooking oil, animal food and raw materials for the 

manufacture of cosmetics, detergents and pharmaceuticals. A number of state-owned palm oil plantations are 

available for rehabilitation. 

Liberia's rubber sector provides 5.5% of its economic output, 85% of its exports and work for an estimated 50,000 

Liberians. Roughly 40% of Liberia's rubber comes from small, Liberian-owned farms, with the remainder produced 

on large foreign-owned concessions. Revitalizing the rubber sector will take years and producers face challenges 

from theft, land disputes and access to finance. Foreign-owned concessions have been the first to invest in large­

scale replanting, but many concessions are just recently reverting to private management as the government 

seeks to renegotiate new terms on old concession agreements. The Liberian Government amended its concession 

agreement with Firestone in 2008 and that now serves as a model for other current concession negotiations. 

The Government of Liberia requested expressions of interest from private sector firms interested in a concession 

for management and operation of the Port of Monrovia. The deadline for submissions was February 26th. The 

management contract is the centerpiece of a broad Port Sector Reform Program that will reorganize the National 

Port Authority and convert the port of Monrovia into a "landlord port" model. 
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NIGERIA 

West Africa Seed Alliance: USAID has partnered with the Alliance for a Green Revolution (AGRA) in a five­

year, $61 million initiative to develop a commercial seed industry in West Africa. The West Africa Seed Alliance 

seeks to develop an industry that will provide small-scale farmers in Ghana, Mali, Nigeria, Burkina Faso, and Niger 

with affordable, timely, and reliable access to high quality seeds and planting material. Partners expect to 

establish a network of more than 800 agro-dealers in five focus countries, reaching more than 500,000 farmers. 

Higher Education for Development: This project seeks to improve the employability of faculty and 

students from selected departments at the University of Lagos Business School. Program aspects include 

internships, curriculum development, and collaboration with the Nigerian private sector. Partners include Kansas 

State University, Microsft, British American Tobacco, Ocean Energy Nigeria Limited, and Zinon Technologies. The 

combined investment is $2M, with $500,000 in financial support from the private sector partners. 
I 

Casava Enterprise Development Program: In the Niger Delta, cassava production is not commercially 

oriented and farm management practices are poor, resulting in high production costs and low yields. USAID, the 

Shell Petroleum Development Corporation, Bayelsa State Government and the International Institute of 

Tropical Agriculture are working to change this with the Cassava Enterprise Development Program. This $11.7 

million, five year partnership seeks to develop and strengthen the entire cassava value chain so that farmers .and 

entrepreneurs participate to generate greater incomes. The activity which is particularly designed to benefit 

women provides improved cassava varieties that resist cassava mosaic disease; develops sustainable. cassava 

processing technologies and identify commercial markets for value-added products from cassava. 

OLAM Nigeria Partnership: Nigeria is the largest net importer of rice on the African continent (roughly 3.1 

million metric tons annually) and the second largest importer in the world. USAID and commodity trader Olam 

Nigeria LTD have partnered to expand the market for domestic rice consumption, a key factor in ensuring Nigeria's 

food security, by providing smallholder farmers with higher quality seeds, fertiziler, and formal training so that 

they can produce more, better rice. Olam supplies equipment and buys directly from farmers; local banks 

developed new credit schemes for farmers pr~viously deemed too risky to finan~e; while Olam and_ USAID serve as 

guarantors for the loans opening up a world of financing options to farmers who wished to expand their 

productivity. To date, more than 8,000 farmers have gone through the Olam-USAID training program. Farmers 

have doubled their productivity and increased their net incomes by 230 percent thanks to better rice yields and 

higher prices. Even younger generations are becoming interested in farming again. 

Action Health Incorporated: AHi is a non-profit organization dedicated to improving the health of Nigerian 

adolescents. Since 1989, AHi has worked with youths, community leaders, policy makers, parents, state and 

federal government officials to design and implement innovative ·and participatory projects in education, 

healthcare and youth development, providing models that have been adopted and expanded by government and 

other civil society organizations. With an annual budget of over US $1,000,000, AH l's work is supported with funds 

from grants and contract awards from international organizations that include, the Ford Foundation, MacArthur 

Foundation, International Women's Health Coalition, Packard Foundation, WHO, UNICEF, UNFPA and Futures 

Group International, amongst others. 
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Fate Foundation: FATE's Executive Director, Osayi Alile, was previously vice president of Junior Achievement of 

Nigeria and was named a Young Global Leader in 2007. FATE began a pilot project in 2008 "Fate on wheels", to 

offer Lagos university students entrepreneurship training, a business plan competition, and microfinance 

opportunities in advance of graduation, as an intervention responding directly to Nigeria's persistent 

unemployment and underemployment trend. Their new goal is for FATE-assisted businesses to contribute 3% of 

GDP, so they are looking for innovative ways to realize this. 

Kiwanja.net: Since 2003, kiwanja.net has been helping empower local, national and international non-profit 

organizations to make better use of information and communications technology in their work. Specializing in the 

application of mobile technology, it provides a wide range of !CT-related services drawing on over 22 years 

experience of its founder, Ken Banks. Non-profits in over 40 countries have so far benefited from a range of 

kiwanja initiatives, including FrontlineSMS and nGOmcibile. 

Rural Africa Water Development Project (RAWDP): RAWDP was founded in 2000 by Joachim Ezeji. 

Previously working with Shell Petroleum Development Company, Joachim has effectively piloted the affairs of 

RAWDP including its work with African Development Bank, the UN-Habitat, the World Bank and the Gender and 

Water Alliance amongst others. The project's mission is to collaborate with relevant ~ocal and international groups 

as well as other stakeholders to bring clean drinking water and improved sanitation to marginalized rural groups 

especially those living in the environmentally degraded oil producing communities in southeastern Nigeria. 

Programs are centered on clean water provision, sanitation improvement and hygiene promotion through 

Research, Networking and Advocacy, Action intervention and Capacity Building. 2008 budget was $250,000 USO. 

Search for Common Ground: The Station is a television drama series created and produced by Common 

Ground Productions in Lagos, Nigeria, aimed at providing peaceful alternatives to handling conflict and positive 

role models for Nigerians, especially youth. Developed and written by a team of young Nigerians, The Station 

addresses issues that have been identified as the main impediments to the country's development, including tribal 

violence, domestic abuse, corruption, unemployment and HIV/AIDS. Founded in 1982, Search for Common Ground 

works to transform the way the world deals with conflict by collaborative problem solving. They work with local 

partners to find culturally appropriate means to strengthen societies' capacity to deal with conflicts constructively: 

to understand the differences and act on the commonalities. 

Benue Swine Improvement Project: In May 2008, the central Nigerian state of Benue began working with 

Iowa State University's Global Extension program for help with the Benue Swine Improvement Gov. of Benue was 

interested in working with ISU Extension because of the organization's reputation and as the leading university in 

research and education in the production of hogs, corn, soybeans and eggs. Funding for the ISU Extension team 

assistance and training is solely from the Benue State government. The program focuses enhancing the capacity of 

the Ministry of Agriculture along with training of Benue personnel to increase maize and soybean production, use 

appropriate mechanization, and bring new swine genetics and artificial insemination to Benue State. 
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Prospective Partnerships. 

Food Security - USAID has set aside $25M to work with Nigeria on the Global Food Security Response Program. 

USG is interested in focusing on agricultural productivity as a key engine for growth. 

Oil and Gas major players are Chevron, Schlumberger, Halliburton, ExxonMobil, Shell and Total, each of which 

has a Managing Director.in Nigeria . 

. The U.S. Embassy successfully facilitated Delta's direct routes from Atlanta to Lagos and New York's JFK to Lagos. 

Delta added 777 service in its Atlanta-Lagos route as part of the deal. 

Standard Chartered Bank of Nigeria is headed by American citizen Chris Knight. 
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SOUTH AFRICA 

Partnership to Strengthen Laboratory Systems: In a pioneering public-private partnership, PEPFAR and 

BO (Becton, Dickinson and Company) are supporting the improvement of overall laboratory systems and services 

in African countries severely affected by HIV/AIDS and tuberculosis. Through this five-year partnershii;>, valued at 

up to $18 million, PEPFAR and BO will work on the ground with national reference laboratories, Ministries of 

Health, and implementing partners to provide direct support to countries to assist with their efforts to strengthen 

laboratories. This collaboration has targeted Uganda, Mozambique and South Africa, with expansion plans for 

Cote d'Ivoire, Ethiopia, Kenya, Tanzania, and Malawi. 

Grassroot Soccer: Founded by former professional soccer players and a practicing pediatrician, Grassroot 

Soccer (GRS) trains soccer stars, coaches, teachers, and peer educators in the world's most HIV-affected countries 

to deliver an interactive HIV prevention and life skills curriculum to youth (aged 10-18) - providing them with the 

knowledge, skills, and support to remain HIV-free. In addition to the funding received from The Bill and Melinda 

Gates Foundation, GRS has received funding from a number of committed individuals and prestigious foundations 

and corporations including, Draper Richards Foundation, Thrive Foundation, Byrne Foundation, Kellogg 

Foundation, OeBeers, Barclays Bank, DaimlerChrysler and Johnson & Johnson. As of June 2009, GSR has 

graduated more than 285,000 youth in 13 countries, with long-term follow-up data showing strong behavioral 

outcomes and marked changes in knowledge and attitudes, including HIV stigma. Through a partnership with 

PEPFAR's New Partner Initiative, GRS's flagship site in South Africa is in Cape Town, with the goal of educating 

more than 230,000 youth over a three-year period (2009-2011), using soccer as the universal language. 

African Leadership Academy: ALA seeks to transform Africa by developing and· supporting future 

generations of African leaders. Opened in September 2008, ALA brings together the most promising 16-19 year old 

leaders from all 54 African nations for an innovative two-year program designed to prepare each student for a 

lifetime of leadership on the continent. Students are selected to attend the Academy based on merit alone and 

complete an innovative curriculum with a unique focus on leadership, entrepreneurship, and African studies. 

HIV /AIDS Awareness Proiect & Youth Development: HAPYD was established in 2000 to work with HIV­

positive children who have lost one or both parents to AIDS. The organization provides families with referrals to 

counseling and welfare services, emergency food, and transportation costs to and from daycare, and is expanding 

its programs to include home-based care, income-generation projects and other activities. HAPYD works with 

Orphans, Vulnerable Children, Child-Headed Households and Parents in Soweto. 

International Network of Women's Funds: Based in Cape Town, INWF brings together women's funds 

from Africa and around the world. This unique network brings funders in both the North and the South are 

organized democratically, and are organically linked to the feminist movement - from which almost all of them 

emerged. Currently the INWF has seventeen members committed to expanding the resources available to 

women's rights organizations around the world: including Urgent Action Fund for Africa (based in Kenya)~ 

MaAfrika Tikkun: This non-profit organization's mission is to empower and transform previously 

disadvantaged South African communities by focusing on vulnerable children, their guardians and environment 

19 

1-1.a na1n1 t?n1" 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05965404 Date: 02/28/2018 



CO 5 9 65 4 O 4FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05965404 Date: 02/28/2018 

achieved by investing in and delivering service excellence in the areas of education, economics, health and social 

services operating out of community centers. MaAfrika Tikkun uses a "bottoms-up" approach within each 

community that it operates working extensively with community-based organizations, leaders of the community 

and members of each community to identify areas of critical need. 

Rural Women's Movement (RWM): The RWM is an independent non-profit rural women's land rights 

organization that seeks to eliminate poverty through programs designed to provide training on women's land and 

property rights, and enhance women's participation in local governance. RWM advocates for women's 

independent land and property rights and lobbies for public policy changes while also providing training on how to 

· respond strategically to the AIDS pandemic. The organization helps orphaned children to deal with the loss of their 

parents, and strives to deepen children's commitment to pro-social values such as personal responsibility, 

helpfulness, respect for others and kindness - qualities we believe are essential to leading humane and productive 

lives in a democratic society. 
I 

The Leadership _and Innovation Network for Collaboration Fellowship: LINC is a multi-year effort 

to help improve quality and quantity of care for the increasing numbers of orphaned and vulnerable children. In 

partnership with Convene Venture Philanthropy, the Synergos Institute, and the South African Department of 

Social Development, the program created a cross-sector leadership development plan to contribute to improving 

the quality and quantity of care for children in South Africa. LINC engages senior civil servants of key government 

departments, heads of the major civil society organizations active for children, directors of corporate responsibility 

in some of the country's largest companies, and leading academics, international donors, and community leaders. 

Midvaal Children's Leadership and Innovation Partnership is an innovative multi-sector local level partnership to 

develop leadership and care at scale for children in Midvaal, a small municipality south of Johannesburg. 

The Community Development Foundation Western Cape: This organization set out to play a 

mediating and facilitati.ng role by strengthening relationships and building partnerships within communities, with 

donors and other development players. 

Ubuntu Education Fund: This organization's integrated services are composed of four programs: 

Empowerment; HIV Prevention Outreach; Clinical; and Care and Support. Tthe Ubuntu Model is a community­

based strategy that ensures ownership and sustainability of our educational initiatives. Programs engage in the 

continued struggle to make the free South Africa a prosperous South Africa for all. Ubuntu provides a continuum 

of support that follows each child until they themselves become leaders in their community. Initiatives generate a 

cycle of empowerment in the Port Elizabeth townships, emboldening vulnerable children and their families to lead 

their communities toward healthy futures. 

WHEAT Trust: This organization is committed to grassroots women's empowerment for community 

development through education and training. WHEAT awards grants to individual women and women-led 

community based organizations (CBOs/CSOs) to ensure active participation of women in th~ development of their 

respective communities. One of the leading women's development funds in South Africa, based in Cape Town, 

Part of Synergos Grantmakers Leadership Coop. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Wednesday, July 22, 2009 5:52:27 AM 
Doug Band 
Re: 

[~~~~:~~~~~t's crazy 

--··- Original Message -···· 
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue Jul 21 16:26:20 2009 
Subject: 

Are you all seeing kuwaitis in aug? When/where 

RELEASE IN 
PART 86· 

1-14 na1n11?n·11; 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05965495 Date: 02/28/2018 

86 



C05 9 6558 7 IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05965587 Date: 02/28/2018 

From: 
Sent: 

Huma Abedin (Huma@cliritonemail.com] 
Friday, July 24, 2009 10:55:37 PM 

To: Doug Band 
Subject: Re: 

Business council dinnmer 
.600 people 
Hrc going by to speak 
------Original Message-----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Jul 24, 2009 10:01 AM 
Subject: 

What's the dinner on tues inviting muhtar with hrc/geithner? 

·I 
I 

RELEASE IN 
.FULL 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05965587 Date: 02/28/2018 1 



CO 5 9 6 5 6 O 7 IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05965607 Date: 02/28/2018 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Saturday, July 25, 2009 3:38:47 PM 
'humamabedi~ I 

PrFw: Fwd: From the heart 

----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Cc: H2 
Sent: Sat Jul 25 11 :41 :38 2009 
Subject: Fw: Fwd: From the heart 

Pis print. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Cheryl Mills <cheryl.mill 
To:H ~----~ 

Sent: Tue Jul 21 17:44:13 2009 
Subject: Fwd: From the heart 

FYI 

---------- Forwarded messa~e ----------
From: <Paulhaiti[ .. 
Date: Sat, Jul 18, 2UUS at I .OU AIVI 

Subject: From the heart 
To: cheryl.millS1~--------
Cc: paul.e.farme~ 

~-------

Cheryl, Secretary Clinton 

Dear Cheryl (and dear Secretary Clinton, traveling in India 
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

·Subject: 
Attach: 

Print 

Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Tuesday, August 11, 2009 4:24 PM 
humamabedin[ ] 
Fw: LISTS 

From: Hanley, Monica R 
To: Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Tue Aug 1115:19:57 2009 
Subject: LISTS 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

Hi Huma - most of this is not time sensitive (except a couple of questions from Lauren) but here is a list of 
things of questions or pending items that I have for you if you would like to read through. Otherwise, can touch 
base with you next week. Thanks! 

-
CALL LIST 
Your voicemail is emntv but here are some messaf!es that vou nwzht have missed: 

1. 

2. 8/6/09 INVITE for an IFTAR from HE Sir Nigel Sheunwald, KCMG British Ambassador (via msg from 
Dan Fogerty; also in LONGTERM INVITES list) 

3. 

4. 
5. 

6. 

()(J t<,~ I II II"!~ 

1. 

2., ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ _ ....................................................................................................................................... , ............. , 
3. IFTAR photo; From David Helfenbein: "Spoke w Mary Pensabene of PA/PL (my new office) 

4. 

s: 
6. 

and she said that she thought it would be nice idea to have a welcome poster board in the lobby of State 
on the night of the IFTAR dinner ofHRC from the WH years at IFTAR. Assuming that you like this 
idea, do you have ideas where we might be able to locate such a picture? Library?" - Let me know {f 

an answer on 
1::1Ui'Verc::\ Let me know if 

HA 09/011201 S 
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SCHEDULING -please let me know 1{ you would like to do any of these meetings when you are in office next 
week . 

-

1. Lili Fourni(ir from WomenAid Live! wants to schedule a phone call with you to give you· an update. 
She met you and HRC in Toronto; The organization is focused on International Women's Day on March 
8, 2010 and was established as a commitment at the Clinton Global Initiative. I can send you more 
information on this OK to schedule? 

2. Jane DeGrafT Sloat re: DRR Projects Funded (per your request) 
3. Archiving mtg with Rob. PIR,. Lauren, Lona, etc 
4. Art in Embassies mtg·with Elizabeth Ash 
5. Janet Freer & DRR mtg 

LONG TERM INVITES 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 

FYI 
I. 
2. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

9/10/09 lftar at HE Sir Nigel Sheinwald, KCMG British Ambassador@ Ambassador's Residence 

I I . . 

10/29/09 Dinner in honor of Michael Smith @ Ambassador of Kuwait Residence 

3.~:illITT~newmou!SePa~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

4. You should have an answer on China Gifts from Liza this week 

1-1 · nQJn1 ,.,n1,. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Doug Band•~--------~ 
Tuesday, August 11, 2009 7:55:55 PM 
Huma Abedin 

Subject: Re:. 

Ambassadoc=]. 

Wow 

Ready to come home 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Hu ma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 

"' 

Sent: Tue Aug 11 19:42:05 2009 
Subject: Re: 

I know, he's emailed a few times 
But she wants to give to someone else 
------Orig i na I Message------
Fro m: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Aug 11, 2009 5:04 PM 
Subject: 

~--~~ants barbados 
( 

1::LEASE IN ~ART I 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attach: 

From: Wohlers, Paul 
To: Abedin, Huma 

Abed111, Hun\.a<AbedmH@state.gov> 
Wednesday, August 12,200911:49AM 

humamabedm 
~~---

Print Fw. UNGA events 
DRAFT UNGA SUMMARY 09 docx 

Sent: Wed Aug 12 11:41:42 2009 
Subject: UNGA events 

Hi Hu ma! Hope you're not too exhausted ---the end is in sight. 

!RELEASE IN PART j 
l~~ 

I was wondering about the status of the omnibus UNGA meeting recommendations memo that we worked on the week 

before you left. Did the Secretary act on that before you left, or has she looked at it on the trip? We're getting more 
recommendations and questions about UNGA events and need to start on a tasker and more definiUve schedule, but I 
need some decisions on events before I can do.that. I've attached the current bare-bones schedule I've developed 
based on the little information I have so far. Thanks! 

pw 

Paul D. Wohlers 

Deputy Executive Secretary, S/ES 
202-64 7-5302 
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8/10/09 

DRAFT UNGA SUMMARY SCHEDULE 
September 21-30. 2009 

Monday, September 21, 2009 

8: 15am Depart Resiqence ert New York City 
Drive Time: 40 mins. 

9:00am Arrive Waldorf-Astoria Hotel, New York City 

Meetings TBD 

RON New York City 

Tuesday, September 22, 2009 

a:ooam Attend launch of Inter-American Social Protection Network 
(IASPN) (Helmsley Hotel) (40 mins.) 

am -TBD POTUS arrives 

9:00am Climate Change Summit opening panel (2 hours) (with S) 

TBD POTUS Lunch with African Leaders (S?) 

TBD POTUS Bilats (with S) 

Evening Head of.State Climate Change dinner (hosted by SYG Ban) 
(POTUS only) . . 

RON New York City 

Wednesday. September 23, 2009 

1 O:OOam POTUS Speech to UNGA 

TBD POTUS Meeting with SYG Ban (with S) (30 minutes) 
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TBD POTUS meeting with UNGA President (with S) 

TBD POTUS attends SYG-hosted lunch (POTUS only?) 

TBD POTUS USUN Meet and Greet (with S) 

TBD POTUS Bilats (with S) 

7:00 pm POTUS Reception (MOMA) (2 hours) 

8:00pm G-8 FMs Dinner 

RON New York City 

Thursday. September 24. 2009' 

TBD Dutch event - Violence against Girls (breakfast?) 

8:30am POTUS attends Security Council Special Session on Non­
Proliferation/Disarmament (with S) (90 mins.) 

. TBD Meeting of Friends of _Democratic Pakistan (with S) 

10:30am· POTUS departs for Pittsburgh (Smay remain in the US chair 
for UNGA speeches after POTUS departure) 

1 :OOpm Lunch with Female Heads of State and FMs 

RON . New York City 

Friday. September 25. 2009 

TBD CGI event . 

RON New York City 

Saturday. September 26. 2009 

Meetings TBD 
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TBD G-20 Summit read-out 

Sunday, September 27, 2009· 

No events 

Monday. September 28, 2009 

Meetings TBD 

RON New York City 
J 

Tuesday. September 29. 2009 

Meetings TBD 

RO~ New York City 

Wednesday. September 30, 2009 

4':00pm Depart LaGuardia Airport ert MFB 
Flight Time: 1 hour 

S:OOpm Arrive MFB 

1 ... 1 A lf'\lf'\ llf'\11 11\lf'\A I!! 
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\ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attach: 

Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sunday, August 16, 2009 6:54 PM· 
humamabedin 

~---~ 

Fw: Next'(final?) Round Education Dinner. Framing Questions from AMS 
2009-08-16 Education Framing Qu~stions - REVISEDams8.16.doc 

··--·Original Message····· 
From: Mills, Cheryl D 
To: Abcdin. Huma 
Cc: Mills. Cheryl D 
Sent: Su~ Aug i6 16: 15:50 2009 
Subject: Fw: Next (final?) Round Education Dinner: Framing Questions from AMS 

TI1is one pis print for her· it frames the discussion for tomorrow's education dinner 

TI1anks dear 
r 

Cdm 

·---·Original Message---~--------­
From: Caitlin Klevorick 
To. Slaughter: A1u1c-Mar~ic------~ 

!

RELEASE IN PART 
85,86 

Cc: John Sc:\ton chcryl 
<jeanne smittj I Klevorick, Caitlin B 

Mills, Cheryl D; Jeanne Smith 

Sent: Sun Aug 16 15:47:53 2009 
Subject: Re: Next (final?) Round Education Dinner: Framing Questions from AMS 

See attached. Fonnatted with arrows 

.Thanks 

On Sun, Aug 16. 2009 at 1.41 PM, Slaughter, · 
Annc-Maric<SlaughtcrA@statc.gov> wrote: 
>Dear all. 
> T have built on the doc Chetvl sent earlier I 

> -----Onginal Message----- ~-----~ 
>From: John Sexton [!lli!filQj I 

>Sent: Sunday~~ugust 16, 2~19 10.00 AM 
>To: cheryl.mill ' 
>Cc: cklevoric Mills, Cheryl D; Jeanne Smith, Klevorick, Caitlin B, Slaughter, Anne-Marie 
> Subjec1: Re· Ed11ca1ton Dinner Framing Qnes1ions 
> 
> Caitlin's points ard 

86 
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> I offer these two illustrations only to sound a general cautionaiy note I hope this is helpful. 
> 
>John 
> ----- Original Message -----· 
>From: cheryl.mills~I ___ _ 
>Date: Sunday, August 16, 2009 9:05 am 
> Subject: Re: Education Dinner: Framing Quesuons 
>To cklevoric~ jCheryl Mills <nullscd@state.gov>, Jolm Sexton . Jeaime Smith 
I ~~~~ 

>Cc: "Klevorick. Caitlin B" <klevonckcb@slate gov>.slaughtera@slale.gov 
> 
> 
>>Adding ams. 
>'> 
>> Per my previous email - ams has pen on nex1 iteration - these are all . 
>>great points lo mclude 
>> Sent via BlackBeny by AT&T 
>> 
>> -----Original Message------------­
>> From: Caitlin Klevonck 
>> ~--------

>> Date Sun, 16 Aug 2009 08:39:00 
>> To: Cheryl Mills1~----~~--~f. _Mi_ll_s~._C_l1_en_1_l ~ 
» D<mtllscd@sUite.gov>; Jolm Sextori I <:jeanne smiu1 > 
>> Cc Klevorick, Caitlin B<klevonckcb@state gov> ~1 ---

>> Subject: Fw: Education Dinner: Framing Questions. 
>> 
>> 
>> Cheryl/John/Jeanne. 
>> 
>> Not sure if the following points wammted recirculating the 
>> document... but wanted to bring tJ1em to your auentJon. Some are 
>>i 
>>i 
>>i 
»I 
>>i 
»I 
>>i 
>>i 
>>i 
>>i 
»I 
»i 
»I 
>>i 
>>i 
»I 
>>i 
>>i 
»! 
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>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
» 
>> 
» 
>> 
>> 
»Thanks. 
» Caitlin 
>> 
>> 
>> 
» ---------- Foiwarded message ----------
» From: Klevorick, Caitlin B <KlevorickCB@state.gov> 
» Date: Sun, Aug 16, 2009 at 8:09 AM 
» SubJCCl: Fw. EducauonDnmcr: Framing Questions 
» To· cklevoric~ I 

>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
~~~~~--,....~~~~~~--

» From: Cheryl M!lls~I -------~ 
» To: Slaughter, Ann~c_-M_an_c ______ ~ 
» Cc: john.sexton Klevorick, Caitlin B; 
» Smith, Jeannemarie E; Mills, Chery.ID, Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob 
» J: Wright, Janey F 
» Sent: Sun Aug 16 05:16:16 2009 
» Subject: Re: Education Dmner: Framing Questions 
>> 
» Per my pnor email - attached are my revisions/comments to the 
» document. After you review if you get to me. I will get to S. 
>> 
» thanks. 
>> 

LI A t'U'\tn.t ,.,n .. c 
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» cdm 
>> 
» On Fri, Aug 14, 2009 at4:32 PM, Slaughter, Anne-Marie 
» <SlaughterA@state.gov> wrote. · 
>> > 
» > Per my previous email. attached is the broader set of franung 
» questions for Monday's Education dinner. 
>> > 
>> > 
>> > 
»>AMS 
>> > 
>> > 
>> > 
» > Anne-Marie Slaughter 
>> > 
» >Director of Policy Planning 
>> > 
» > U S. Department of State 
>> > 
» > (202) 647-2972 
>> > 
::;» > 
>> 
> 

. \ 

u I\ na1n"11'>n"l 1:: 
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Higher Education Initiative: Framing Questions 
[RELEASE IN PART 85[ 

85 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hurna Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Monday, August 17, 2009 6:26:19 PM 
Jill Calling (NY); Justin Cooper; Doug Band; JCoope ~------­
RE: 

i just had a long talk with our consul general in bermuda 
can you guys get on a quick conf call right now? ill call the usss lead. do you guyus have a numebr we could use? 

From: Jill Catlin.g (NY) '-I ______ ____, 

Sent: Sunday, August"16, 2009 3:02 PM 
To: Huma Abedin; Justin Cooper; Doug Band; JCoope 
Subject: RE: ~-------

Looks as if there are 3 tropical storms and one hurricane - the storms 
are Claudette heading towards the pan handle, Ana heading toward Cuba, 
Bill - the closest threat headed .towards Bahamas by Friday and hurricane 
Guillermo which seems to be stuck in the Carribean in next 5 days - see 
www.nhc.noaa.gov 

-----Original Message-----
From: Huma Abedin (mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: _Sunday, August 16, 2009 1 ;55 PM 
To: Jill Calling (NY); Justin Cooper; Doug Band; 
.'JCoope~ 
Su~eci:~------~ 

Do we have any hurricane updates? 

r 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

i have to find out 

Huma Abedin (Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Tuesday, August 18, 2009 10:03:44 AM 
Doug Band 
RE: 

will be a desk officer 

From: Doug Band 
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 12:20 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: 

Who deals with panama for you? 

!RELEASE IN FULLI 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: . 
Subject: 
Attach: 

Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Tuesday, August 18, 2009 7·55 PM 
humamabedin 

~---~ 

Fw: Draft UNGA schedule 
DRAFT UNGA SUMMARY 09 docx 

From: Wohlers, Paul 
To: Abedin, Huma; Valmoro, Lona J 
Cc: Smith, Daniel B; Sun, Douglas L; Beale, Courtney A Kramer; Scandola, JoAnn E 
Sent: Tue Aug 18 19:44:31 2009 
Subject: Draft UNGA.schedule 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

Based on today's meeting and the approved events that resulted, I've put together this very notional schedule 
incorporating all the approved events I know about at this time. The "Possible Events" heading is a strawman proposal; 
I've tried to group regional events to some extent. I was not sure if the Dutch-proposed E;?vent on violence against girls 
has been scheduled by them or if we/they are waiting for someone to propose a time; I just left it TBD on Thurs. I did 
not schedule any events that are pending further decisions; you will see that Mon-Wed of the second week are 
completely open still. 

I'll be back in the office on Monday. 
pw 

Paul D. Wohlers 
Deputy Executive Secretary, S/ES 
202-647-5302 
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. UNGA SUMMARY SCHEDULE 
September 21-30, 2009 

Monday, 'September 21, 2009 
(Note - UN closed in observance of Eid al-Fitr) 

TBD-am Depart Washington ert New York City 
Flight time: 1 hour 

TBD-am Arrive Waldorf-Astoria Hotel 

Possible Events (TBC) 

8/19/09 [RELEASE IN FULL] 

12:00pm Informal Meeting of EU and NATO FMs (Trans-Atlantic Lunch) 
·· (1 hour) 

1 :30pm Quartet Meeting (1 hour) . 

3:00pm Food Security event (Site· TBD) (co-hosted with SYG 
Ban) (60-90 mins.) 
-- Remarks by the Secretary 
-- Remarks by SYG Ban 
-- Secretary moderates discussion among key partners 
-- possible press availability 

pm PO TUS arrives 

RON New York City 

Tuesday, September 22, 2009 

8:15am Attend launch of Inter-American Social Protection Network 
(IASPN) (Roosevelt Hotel) (30 mins.) 
-- Remarks 

9:15am Climate Change Summit opening panel (2 hours) (with S) 

TBD POTUS USUN Meet and Greet (with S) 

u A na1n"' l'>n"' i; 
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TBD POTUS Lunch with African Leaders and FMs ·(with S) 

TBD POTUS Bilats (with S) 
-- Australia, China, Israel 

Evening Head of State Climate Change dinner (hosted by SYG Ban) 
(POTUS only) 

RON New York City 

Wednesday. September 23, 2009 

1 O:OOam POTUS Speech to UNGA 

TBD POTUS Meeting with SYG Ban (with S) (30 minutes) 

TBD POTUS meeting with UNGA President (with S) 

TBD POTUS attends SYG-hosted lunch (POTUS only) 

TBD POTUS Bilats (with S) 
-- Russia 
-- GCC+3+P5+1 

7:00 pm POTUS Reception (MOMA) (2 hours) 

. 8:30pm G-8 FMs Dinner 

RON New York City 

Thursday. September 24, 2009 
(Note - G-20· in Pittsburgh) 

TBD Dutch event - Violence against Girls (breakfast?) 

8:30am POTUS attends Security Council Special Session on Non­
Proliferation/Disarmament (with S) (90 mins.) 

1 O:OOam Liberian Womens Colloqium on UNSCR 1325 and Climate 
Change 

~A na1n11?n15 
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TBD POTUS Meeting with ISAF Troop-Contributing Nations' FMs 
(with S) 

12:00pm POTUS attends Meeting of Friends of Democratic Pakistan .. ·· 
(with S) (1 hour) 

1:30pm 
(approx) 

POTUS departs for Pittsburgh (S may remain in the US chair 
for UNGA speeches after POTUS departure) 

1 :OOpm 
(or 1 :30?) 

Lunch with Female Heads of State and FMs 

Possible Events (TBC) 
3:30pm P5+1 (1 hour) 
s:qopm EU High Representativ'e Solana.(coffee) (45 mins.) ~ 

RON New York City 

Friday, September 25, 2009 
(Note - G·20 in Pittsburgh) 

Possible Events (TBC) 
9:00am GCC (1 hour) 
10:30am GCC +3 (1 hour) 

I 

· 1 :OOpm CGI Closing Plenary (Sheraton Hotel and Towers) (1 hour) 
-- Speech 

Possible Events (TBC) 
3:00pm Meeting with Japanese FM (45 mins.) 
4:00pm Trilateral Strategic Dialogue with Japan and Australia (1 hour) 
6:00pm Pacific Islands Heads of State (Reception/tea - 1 hour) 

. J 

. RON Residence 

Saturday. September 26, 2009 

Possible Events (TBC) 
1 O:OOam OIC Envoy (30 mins.) 

I-IA nQ/n1/?n15 
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11 :ooam G-20 Summit read-out (45 mins.) 

RON Residence 

Sunday, September 27, 2009 

No events 

RON Residence 

Monday, September 28. 2009 

Meetings TBD 

. TBD University Town Hall event 

RON Residence 

Tuesday, September 29; 2009 
(Note - Yorn Kippur) 
' 

Meetings TBD 

RON Residence 

Wednesday. September 30. 2009 

Meetings TBD 

4:00pm (T) Depart LaGuardia Airport ert AAFB 
Flight Time: 1 hour 

5:00pm (T) Arrive AAFB 

'· 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sure 

Doug Band I_ --· ] 
Wednesday, August 19, 2009 5.20:13 PM 
Huma Abedin 
Re· Panama 

---- Original Message ---­
From: Huma Abed1n 
To. Doug Band 
Sent: Wed Aug 1916:51:35 2009 
Subject' Re· Panama 

Both our point people are out on vacation. I can ask someone junior to deal wrth this? 
-----Original Message----
From Doug Band 
To. Huma Abedin 
Sent Aug 18, 2009 10:37 PM 
Subject: Fw: Panama 

Would be good to do quickly 
Even a call 

From ~~~~i~~~~~'.~~t=========J 
To 'Doug 
Sent: Mon Aug 
Subject: Panama 

Doug, 

Otto Reich 1s arriving in Panama tonite on the matter I discussed 

He was hoping to meet with Barbara Stephenson or her Charge this week. 

He has not heard back from her Any "a1~· support you can give for 

this meeting·would be helpful 

Thanks! 

Christopher Ruddy 

President & CEO 

Newsmax Media, Inc. 

www.newsmax.com 

P.O. Box 20989 

West Palm Beach, FL 33416 

Tei· 561-686-1 ·--'---~ 
Fax. 561-686-9715 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

86 

<, 

HA 09/01/?015 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05966274 Date: 02/28/2018 



CO 5 9 6 62 7 7=1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05966277 Date: 02/28/2018 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

He need explain it 
Very complicated 

Doug Band~! _________ _ 
Wednesday, August 19, 2009 5:31 :47 PM 
HumaAbedin 
Re: Panama 

--- Original Message ----. 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent Wed Aug 1917:26:34 2009 
Subject: Re: Panama 

Is this the only email u have? Anything with more info? 
-----Original Message-----
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Aug 18, 2009 10:37 PM 
Subject: Fw: Panama 

Would be good to do quickly 
Even a call 

--- Original Message---_-_______ _ 
From: Christophe_r_R_u_d_d~y _______ ----,--' 
To: 'Doug Band·.~~~~~~----~ 
Sent: Mon Aug 17 15:40:56 2009 
Subject: Panama 

Doug, 

Otto Reich is aniving in Panama tonite on the matter I discussed. 

He was hoping to meet with Barbara Stephenson or her Charge this week. 

He h~s not heard .back from her. Any "air" support you can give for 

this meeting would be helpful. 

Thanks! 

Christopher Ruddy 

Presidenf& CEO 

Newsmax Media. Inc. 

www.newsmax.com 

1::LEASE IN PART I 
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P.O. Box 20989 

West Palm Beach, FL 33416 

Tel: 561-686-1 
Fax: 561-686-971 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

denglebard~ I 

Wednesday, August 19, 2009 5:50:01 PM 
Huma Abedin 
Re: Hi/Favor 

RELEASE IN PART 
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Thank you!!! And hope to see you soon too! Let's do hen you are in nyc in the fall! Xo, D 
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T ~-------~ 

-----Original Message----
From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Date: Wed, 19 
To: 
Doug 
Subject: Re~: Hm~m-----~ 

Hi Danielle - nice to hear from you and thank you for your sweet email! 
You can definately have him send resume to my state email 
Abedinh@state.gov 
However, you should know that given how late it is in the process, positions at state are extremely hard to come by. But 
send it over and we will get him into the system. And I know they aren't hiring at the nsc right now. Happy to try and help. 
Hope to see u soon 
xx 

----- Original Messa,_,g_e_-_·--------------~I 
From: denglebard~ 
To: Doug Band 1,-"---------____,] Doug Band; Hu ma Abedin 
Sent: Wed Aug 19 15:04:10 2009 
Subject: Hi/Favor 

Hi Doug and Huma, 

Hope all is great! 

I am hoping you can help one of my very dear friends from childhood. He is pursuing a job in the administration 
relating to Latin American policy and I was hoping you could advise the best way to go about this. 

He has lived/worked abroad extensively, is 
fluent in Spanish; has been published in major policy-journals; has had speaking engagements on Latin American 
business, economic and policy topics; and is active in Latin-focused policy organizations. 

He is interested in pretty much anything related to U.S. policy toward Latin America. The following would be his ideal 
places to work, (in order of preference): 1) The State Department: in the Bureau of Western Hemisphere Affairs, 2) 
National Security Council; 3) The Office of the United States Trade Representative, 4) Treasury; and 5) Commerce. 

Could I have him send you his resume so that you could forward it to the appropriate people or could you possibly tell me 
where he should send his resume so that it does not get stuck in a pile? 

I wouldn't ask if I did not think he was passionate and talented. 

Thank You! 

. Best Wishes, Danielle 
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attach: 

Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Friday, August 21, 2009 6:44 PM 
humamabediq I 

Print Fw: Forum forthe future 
0728_GOM BMENA Dipnote.pdf; PROGRAM OF MTNTSTERIAL 
MEETING _final.doc; 2008 _FtFChairSummary _final.pdf 

From: Syed, Zia S 
To: Abedin, Huma 
Cc: Macmanus, Joseph E; Sullivan, Jacob J; S_SpecialAssistants 
Sent: Fri Aug 2114:15:05 2009 
Subject: Re: Forum for the future 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

Spoke to NEA, and there is no schedule or agenda for this year's forum yet. I am attaching the dip note/info 
note on this year's session and the conclusions from LAST year's session. I am also pasting the schedule from 
last year's event below: · 

2008Agenda 

Saturday, 18 October 2008 

9:00 - 13:30 Senior Officials Meeting· 
19:00 - 19:50 Japanese Tea Ceremony- Emirates Palace 

20:00 Ministerial working dinner hosted by UAE in honor of the Heads of Delegations - Emirates 
Palace 

Sunday, 19 October 2008 

08:30 

Members of Government and Civil delegations gather at the lobby of Itihad Hall 
08:40 Members of participating delegations proceed to take their seats in the Meetings Hall 

"Itihad Hall" 
08:40 Heads of Delegations gather at the Majlis of GCC Hall 

08:50 Foreign Minister of UAE meets with Heads of Delegations and Group Photos in the "Blue 
Saloon ltihad Hall" 

09:00 Heads of Delegations proceed to take their seats in "Itihad Hall" 

Opening Session 09:05- 09:30 

· u A no1n1 /?n1 5 
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> National Anthem 

Remarks by F 6reign Minister of U AE (5 minutes). 

Remarks by Foreign Minister of.Japan (5 minutes). 

Remarks by Foreign Minister of Yemen (5 minutes). 

> Remarks by Foreign Minister of Germany · ( 5 minutes) 

> Foreign Minister ofUAE announces the conclusion of Opening Session. · 

Theme 1: Political Reform / 

09:30-09:50 

:0950 - 10: 10 

' . 
10: 10 - 10:40 

10:40- 11 :00 • The progress in democratic reforms and processes . including freedom of 
expression and legal environment of civil society. 

2 presentations by Civil Society 

(5 minutes for each presentation) · 

2 Thematic interventions by Foreign Ministers 

(5 minutes for each intervention) 

•Women's empowerment (political, economic and social participation) 

2 presentations by Civil Society 

u A no1n" 1'>n" 5 
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( 5 minutes for each presentation) 

2 Thematic interventions by Foreign Ministers 

(5 minutes for each intervention) 

Discussion on Theme l (30 minutes) 

Break 
Theme 2 : Sustainable development 

11:00 - 11:20 

11:20-11:50 

11:50- 12:20 

•Education Reform: Youth &Unemployment, Vocational and Technical Training and Labor 
Market 

2 presentations by Civil Society 

(5 minutes for each presentation) 

2 Thematic interventions by Foreign Ministers 

(5 minutes for each intervention) 

• Cooperation among governments, private sectors including civil society organizations 

u A nc::unot 1.,not 5 
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~ En~ironment and Renewable-Energy 

~ Food Crisis 

~ Humanitarian and Development Aid 

" \ 

3 Presentations by Civil Society & Private Sector 
J 

(5 minutes for each presentation) 

3 Thematic interventions by Foreign ·Ministers 

(5 minutes for each intervention) 

Discussion on Theme 2 (30 minutes) 

Theme 3 : Review and Evaluation of the Forum's Initiatives 

12:20- 13:00 

.. Presentations by: 

~ Foundation For The Future 

~ Democracy Assistance Dialogue (DAD) 

~ Other initiatives 

(5 minutes for each presentation): 

Discussion on Review (25 minutes) 

Closing Session 

13:00 - 13:30 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05966333 Date: o2/28i26f81 
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13:35 

~ Remarks by 2009 Forum~s Host 

(5 minutes) 

Remarks by 2009 Forum's Co-chair: 

Foreign Minister ofltaly (5 minutes) 

~ Remarks by Foreign Minister of Japan 

(5 minutes) 

~ . "Closing Remarks and Presentation of the Chair's Swnmary" by Foreign Minister of 
UAE (15 minutes) 

Press Conference 
13:30 - 15:00 Informal Lunch at the Oberje Restaurant 

«0728_GOM BMENA Dipnote.pdf>> 

«PROGRAM OF MINISTERIAL MEETING_final.doc» «2008_FfFChairSummary_final.pdf» 

-----Original Message----­
From: Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 12:59 PM 
To: Macmanus, Joseph E; Syed, Zia S; Beale, Courtney A Kramer 
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Forum for the future 

Hrc has been invited to the forum for the future in morocco in early nov. Does 
nea have a schedule or agenda we can get? 

LIA no1n-11.-.n.u; 
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[RELEASEii\Ji=uCL] 
Jul 28 2009 3:31PM HP LASERJET FA~ p. 1 

f...'m.ta:$!.'J ,.,j ~ _j(;~Jom. o/.1rJorocco 
ia Wa$k_i11gl.on, ::/). C. 

~~Ji~ 
6--e£~ 1J,· 

fl~\oq 

The Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in \.Vashington, D.C presents its 
compliments to the Department of State, Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs, and has the 
honor to inform that the 6th edition of the FQruin for the Future will be helcl, in 
Marr.akech, on the 2'td and 3rci of November 2009. Morocco and Italy will co·host 
the Ministeriai meeting, which wm be preced~d by a preparatory Senior OfficiaJs 
meeting. 

Invitations co-signed by H.E. Ta1b Fassi Fihr.i, Minister of Foreign Affairs and 
Cooperation of Morocco and H.E. Franco Frattini, Minister of Foreign Affairs of 
Italy wi.H short~y be addressed to the Ministers of Foreign Affairs of' the G8 and 
BMENA region., and to represenr.atives of regional and international orgariizations 
namely, the League of Arab States, the Maghreb Arab Union, the Gulf Cooperation 
Council and the European Un.ion. 

The two civil society representatives, "Organisation Marocaine des Droits 
Humains (OMDH)" and No . Peace Without Justice (NPW J) were g1 ven the 
responsi.biiity to coordinate the participation ofthe ch-il society. 

Moreover, a website dedicated to the organization of the 6th edition of the 
·Forum for the Future will be .faunched in the upcoming days. 

Please find enclosed, herewith, an information note detailing the 
.announcement of the 2009 Forum for the Future, a calendar of events, conceptual and 
policy priorities~ as well as invitations to the activities. 

this oppo~ 
considerati 

US DEPARTJ\.'f:ENT OF STA.TE 

dom of Morocco 'in \Vashington> D.C. avails itself of 
Department of State the ass·urances of its highest 

Washington D-C, 2& Ju[y 2009. 

BUREAU OJ.' NEA~ .EASTER:.~-AFFAIRS 
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Information Note on the 2009 Forum for the Future 

Italy and Morocco are honoured to inform the. BMF..NA, GB and othf>.x Partner 
Countries as well as inter.national organizations and Civil society partners on 
the preparation of tb.e sixth Forum for the Future to be held in Mo.rocco on 2 
and 3 November 2009. 

Following the announcement at the Abu Dhabi Forum for the Future (1.8-1.9 
October 2008), the Italian and Moroccan co-chairs started preparatory 
consultations with parties involved in the Forum fm the Future from both the 
government and civil society sides. ·rn this process, the two civil society 
representatives, Organisatton Marocaine des Droits Humains -(OMDH) and 
No Peace Without fustice (l\;"PWJ), were given the responsibility to coordinate 
the participation of the civil society. 

The aim of these consuitations was to come to an understanding on the policy 
priorities for the year 2009 and to reach a decision on the organisational 
modalities (themes, dates and the calenda:rs of the activities prog:ra.rnmed for 
the 2009 FfF). 

It has ·been underlined that the success of the Ministerial meeting cf the 2009 
Fff will be primariJy due to the participation of ail the concerned countries 
(at a Ministerial level) .and to its project-based approach. It has been equal1y 
recognized the esserttia1 contribution of women and youth i.n political_, 
economic and social development as well as the importance of further 
encouraging them in particular to participate in all activities taking place in 
the framework of the FfF. 

The ftalian and the Moroccan co-chairs underline the opportunity to 
undertake an evaluation work of our Partnership by engaging in a critical 
and. open assessment of the various initiatives launched since its inception 
aiming at adapting and imp.roving it, by :reinforcing our gains and bringing 
changes where necessa.ry. 

With this in mind, the 2009 Forum for the Future hopes to provide a setting for 
an informal,. flexible, open and inclusive dialogue, devoted to strer .. gthening 
the initially set principles. 

p.2 
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Further to preparatory consultat~ons, the· Italian and the Moroccan co-chairs 
have set up the following calenda.r of events, on the basis of the policy 
priorities agreed for the F£F: 

Calendar of Even.ts; 

The 2009 Fff foresees to reconfirm and reinforce the traditional two 
segments: .the Ministerial Meeting scheduled on November 2 and 3 2009 in 
Marrakesh -Morocco- and a Sub-Ministerial meeting, to be held in Rom:e -
Italy- on October 23. The Sub-Ministerial meeting will be aimed at finalizing 
the agenda and th~ documents for the Ministerial Meeting in Morocco. 

The Forum for the Future wili be fed bv three thematic ir.terrelated 
~ . 

workshops aimed at widening the space for discussion a_11d reflection 
between government and civil society representatives on the selected themes 
for this year's Forum for the Future. 

Conceptual and polky priorities: 

The agreed p-01icy priorities for the F.fF will be ad.dressed by the three 
workshops as follows: 

./ 1 workshop on : "the impact of the intema.ticnal financial crisis on the 
Bl'vfENA region'', to be held in Beirut (tebanon) on 26th a..nd 27th 
Septem~r 2009. NPWJ will prepare alongside the lebanes¢ partner­
NGOs, fae concept and background paper to detail the organizational and 
tech..'ikal modalities. The Be:i:rut workshop will focus o.n the chaHenges 
wfach the region has to face in the current systemic economic and 
financial crisis and the .role of governments, civil society and the private 
sector in addressing them. The 'workshop aims at discussing those 
issues related to the role of the corporate social .responsibility, 
transparency and private secto.r in addressing social justice, 
unemployment and poverty as well as at discussing strategies which 
cou!d enable broader development in the region, in the Hght of the 
outcomes o:f the L'N conference on the world econornk and financial 
crisis. The discussion will" aim at elaborating and proposing new tools 
and iinstruments that can help :in renewing the linkages between 
political, economic and social rights*based reform strategies and 
re.inforcing a democratic a.nd open environment for the benefit of the 
whole society. 

p.3 
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./ 1 workshop on :"political reforms a.~d local gover,naricet', to be held in 
Rabat (Morocco) on 5t:i and 6th October 2009. OMDH and Morocco, as 
co-chair, ~rn prepare the concept and background paper to detail the 
organisational and technic.al modalities. The ptlf'pose of the J~abat 
Workshop is to assess issues and initiatives relating to the development 
of local government in countries of the BNIENA region. The workshop 
will particularly focus on addressing ~he status and issues of local 

· administrations, and local branches and units of central governments 
and wm aim to analy$e and discuss the capacity of local governn·tents 
to run their affairs and explore the relationship betweP.n local 
administrations a.nd lo-..:al constituencies . 

./ 1 workshop on: 14 human development and human security", to be held 
in. Qatar between 10 and 14 October 2009 (date (~.&). The Arab 
Democracy ·Foundation {ADF), as a partner NGO, will take the lead in 
prepari..'1g the concept and background paper. 

Invitations to th.e. activities: 

The objective of having three regional workshops is to d.iscuss themes of 
mutual interest by governments and civil society representatives. ·The 
Italian and the Moroccan co-chairs invite the Countries participating in the 
G8-BMENA initiative to participate actively in these workshops as they 
will feed the parallel civil society forum, the sub-ministerial and the 
mirtisterial meetings. 

Each participating Government will take charge of the costs o( its own 
delegation to the aforesaid events. 

p.4 
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FORUM FOR 
THE FUTURE 

I-UA"":;·''"" 
~--

RELEASE IN FULLI 

Agenda ·-

Progra~ of the fifth Forum for the Future 

Saturday. 18 October 2008 

9:00 - °13:30 

·19:00 - 19:50 

20:00 

Senior. Officials Meeting 

Japanese Te3: Ceremony - Emirates Palace 

Ministerial workfog dinner hosted by UAE in honor of the 
Heads of Delegations - Emirates Palace 

Sunday. 19 October 2008 

08:30 Members of Gov~rnment and Civil delegations gather at 
the lobby of Itihad Hall 

08:40 

08:40 

08:50 

09:00 

Members of participating delegations proceed to take their 
seats in the Meetings Ha11 "Itihad Ha11" 

Heads of Delegations gather at the Majlis of GCC Ha11 

Foreign Minister ofl:JAE meets with Heads of 
Delegations and Group Photos in the "Blue Saloon -
Itihad Hall" 

Heads of Delegations proceed to take their s~ats in "Itihad 
Hall" 

www.forumforthefuture.ae 
- 1 -

u A na1n'1 J?n'1 '5 
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Opening Session 09:05 - 09:30 

»- National Anthem 

»- Remarks by Foreign Minister of UAE (5 minutes). 

»- Remarks by Foreign Minister of Japan (5 minutes). 

»- Remarks by Foreign Minister of Yemen (5 m,inutes). 

»- Remarks by Foreign Minister of Germany (5 minutes) 

~ Foreign Minister ofUAE announces the conclusion of 
Opening Session. 

Theme 1: Political Reform 

09:30 - 09:50 

09:50 10:10 

10: 10 - 10:40 

• The progress in democratic reforms and processes . 
including freedom of expression and legal 
environment of civil society. 

2 presentations by Civil Society 
(5 minutes for each presentation) 

2 ·Thematic interventions by Foreign Ministers 
( 5 minutes. for each intervention) 

• Women's empowerment (political, economic and 
social participation) 

2 presentations by Civil Society 
(5 minutes 'for each presentation) 

2 Thematic interventions by Foreign Ministers 
( 5 minutes for each intervention) 

Discussion on Theme 1 (30 minutes) 

10:40 - 11 :00 Break 

www.forumforlhefuture.ae 
- 2 -
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Theme 2 : Sustainable development 

11:00 - 11 :20 

11 :20 - 11 :50 

11 :50 - 12:20 

•Education Reform: Youth &Unemployment, 
Vocational and Technical Training and Labor 
Market 

2 presentations by Civil Society 
(5 minutes for each presentation) 

2 Thematic interventions by Foreign Ministers 
(5 ~inutes for each intervention) 

• Cooperation among governments, private sectors 
including civil society organizations 

~ Environment and Renewable Energy 

~ Food Crisis 

~ Humanitarian and Development Aid 

3 Presentations by Civil Society & Private Sector 
(5 minutes for each presentation) 

3 Thematic interventions by Foreign Ministers 
(5 minutes for each intervention) 

Discussion on Theme 2 (30 minutes) 

www.forumforthefuture.ae 
- 3 -
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FORUM FOR 
TiltFL'l"URE 

UAL 
~ ; ' ' 

Theme 3: Review and Evaluation of the Forum's Initiatives 

12:20 - 13:00 

Closing Session 

13:00 13:30 

13:35 

13:30 - 15:00 

Pres~ntations by: 

)' Foundation For The Future 

)' Democracy Assistance Dialogue (DAD) 

)' Other initiatives 
( 5 minutes for each presentation) : 

· Discussion on Review (25 minutes) 

)' Remarks by 2009 Forum's Host 
(5 minutes) 

~ Remarks by 2009 Forum's Co-chair: 
Foreign Minister of Italy (5 minutes) 

~ Remarks by Foreign Minister of Japan 
(5 minutes) 

)' "Closing Remarks and Presentation of the 
Chair's Summary" by, Foreign Minister of 
DAE (15 minutes) 

Press Conference 

Informal Lunch at the Oberje Restaurant 

. www.forumforthefuture.ae 
- 4 -
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

H [HDR22@clintonemail.com] 
Saturday, August 22, 2009 10:17:48 AM 
Huma Abedin -----
'cheryl.mill--....~---
Re: UN FOOD EVENT 

[:~LEASE IN PART I 

) 

I would prefer to do Friday before the CGI speech so I can reference it. And I beiieve w the G-20 in P'burg that day it will 
help us explain why big name leaders are not there. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To:H 
Cc: 'cheryl.mills~------------~ 
Sent: Sat Aug 22 09:49:51 2009 
Subject: Re: UN FOOD EVENT 

A few reasons the 21st and early in the week aren't ideal: 
- Ban can't do the 21st or the 22nd. - most of the ministers cannot do the 21st either. A lot aren't in town yet and the ones 
from muslim countries won't do on eid which is monday. 
- 1he rest of the week is eaten up by potus and then the g20. 
- doing it saturday gives us. a clean news day, there's nothing competing with it so press team actually thinks its a good 
day for us to do it. 
- if not, w_e can do the next monday which ban can do. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Cc: 'cheryl.mills~• -------------~ 
Sent: Sat Aug 22 06:31 :54 2009 
Subject: UN FOOD EVENT 

Can you give me some background info on the dates--why can't we do it sometime btw Monday the 21st and Friday 25th? 
If we do it on Sat we will lose leaders and press. So let's try to push during the week whether or not Ban can be there. He 
can be the co- host w/out being there and send an asst SG. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05966374 Oat~~ o2i281io18; 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Monday, August 24, 2009 l · 13 PM 

humamabedi~ I 

FW' Unga 

-----· Onginal Message----­
From: Abedin, Huma -· 
To Mills, Cheryl ]) 
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Toiv, Nora F; Sullivan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe I; Wohlers, Paul 
Sent· Wed Aug 19 17:17:40 2009 
Subject: Unga 

Cdm, nora will give you a copy of my unga document that we discussed with hrc yesterday. 
There are 4 sections. · 

/ 

Recommended events· she agreed to do all at some point dunng unga The ones in bold have already been launched. 

RELEASE IN 
PART 85,86 

- Consider· these are events we can make decisions on later. Only exceptton 1s the g-8 foreign mmisters dillller She confinned she wants to do that 
- no need these were 11 items we don't need to do and she agrees so we are regrettmg. · 
- Bilats: many bilats we will make decisions on as we get closer. All african leaders \.\-e are not pursmng mdiv1dual bilats since she will see them at lunch with potus. 
The followmg bilat5 arc ones \.\-C will likely do or sec what situation is like as we get closer to unga 
To consider: 

Very likely or necessary. 

Other events: 
:)'()1J~f()()~~t:~ll~tylllt:eti11g1stl)111l\tiy~ly~~tf()r111()1l~~y,tht:1lstat 3pm. 

[ ] We are adding that 
- we are confinning cgi closing planary on fri, the 25th. 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Attach: 

From: Wohlers, Paul 

Abedm, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Monday, August 24, 2009 3·13 PM 

humamabedin 
~~~-

Print Fw. updated UNGA sched 
DRAFT UNGA SUMMARY 09.docx 

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Abed1n, Huma; Brimmer, Esther D 
Sent: Mon Aug 24 14:46:25 2009 / 
Subject: updated UNGA sched 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

Here is UNGA schedule update based on this morning's call and following emails fm Melanne and Cheryl on the food, 

Dutch and Colloquium events. I have left GCC and P-5 events as before for now, understanding they apparently can be 

moved around according to Jeff Feltman. Monday's schedule now only has the Quartet but we can add/delete as 
needed. 

pw 

Paul D. Wohlers 

Deputy Executive Secretary, S/ES 
202-647-5302 

... -- ·- ... ·-- .. -
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UNGA SUMMARY SCHEDULE 
September 21-30, 2009 ·. 

f 

8/24/09 

RELEASE IN PART 
85 
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From:· 
Sent: -
To: · 
su'bject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Tuesday, August 25, 2009 9:20:49 AM 
Doug Band 
Re: Fyi 

--- Original Message --­
From: Doug Band • 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue Aug 25 09:04:11 2009 
Subject: Re: Fyi 

Yep 
They are coming to ny first and we are working on dinner on 9 or 10 

---- Original Message ---­
F rorn: Hurna Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Tue Aug 25 08:20:23 2009 
Subject: Fyi 

!RELEASE IN FULL 

Lisa and laura ling coming to de sept 13th and having brunch to thank state dept staff who helped them. She asked if hrc 
could come too. Don't_ know if we will be in de that day. 

UA na1n•11'>n-t 1;. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05967745 Date: 02/28/2018 
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From: 
Sent: 

·To: 
Subject: 

Attach: 

~bcdin, Huma <AbcdinH@statc.gov> 
Tuesday, August 25, 2009 2:15 PM 

h~amabedinj I 

Fw: latest draft UNGA sched 
DRAFT UNGA SUMMARY 09.docx 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

From: Wohlers, Paul 
To: At>edin, Huma; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Valmoro, Lona J; Reines, Philippe I; Brimmer, Esther D; Wells, Alice G; Ashraf, 
Madeeha S; Verveer, Melanne S; Muscatine, Lissa; Chollet, Derek H; Campbell, Piper A; Stremlau, Matthew H; Plowden, Marisa L; 
Lurie, Mike D; Klevorick, caitlin B . . · 
Cc: Sun, Douglas L · 
Sent: Tue Aug 25 14:13:22 2009 
Subject: latest draft UNGA sched 

For today's phone call. 

Reminder that this is still a notional schedule, notfor general distribution outside this group since times and events will 
still change considerably. ' 

pw 

Paul D. Wohlers 

Deputy Executive Secretary, S/ES 
202-64 7-5302 

................... -- ... -
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05967749 Date: 02/28/2018 
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UNGA SUMMARY SCHEDULE 
September 21-30, 2009 

8/25/09 

RELEASE IN PART 
85 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attach: 

Abedin, Hwna <AbedinH@sLale.gov> 
Wednesday, August 26, 2009 7:51 AM 
humamabedi 

~--~ 

Fw· latest draft UNGA sched 
DRAFT UNGA SUMMARY 09.docx 

From: Wohlers, Paul 

RELEASE IN PART 
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' 

To: Abedin, Huma; Mills, Cheryl D; Valmoro, Lona J; Reines, Philippe I; Sullivan, Jacob J; Brimmer, Esther D; Wells, Alice G; Ashraf, 
Madeeha S; Verveer, Melanne S; Muscatine, Lissa; Chollet, Derek H 
Cc: Sun, Douglas L; Anderson, Gerald C; Smith, Daniel B 
Sent: Tue Aug 25 18:02:06 2009 
Subject: latest draft UNGA sched 

With changes from today's phone call. Still working to confirm status/flexibility of UK efforts to schedule PS+l events. 
pw 

.Paul D. Wohlers 
Deputy Executive Secretary, S/ES 
202-647-5302 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05967766 Date: 02/28/2018 
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UNGA SUMMARY SCHEDULE 
September 21-30. 2009 

8/25/09-A 

RELEASE IN PART 
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From: 
Sent: 

Doug Band~-~~~~~~~ 
Wednesday, August.26, 2009 10:10:48 AM 

To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: 

Have fun 

-----Original Message---~~-------­
From: Benjamin Ringel 
To: Doug Band ~--------~ 

Sent: Wed Aug 26 10:03:56 2009 
Subject: 

Is HRC out east yet, I have to talk to her abt what is going on ... 
Ben Ringel 
Armstrong Capital LLC 

, I 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 . 

I I a A.A. ...... A·-- A -
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Wednesday, August 26, 2009 10:13:59 AM· 
Doug Band 
R§: 

He's been phonebanking all of us 
Wants her to go to aipac 

----- Original Message ---­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wed Aug 26 10:03:40 2009 
Subject: Fw: 

-----Original Message ---~------------­
From: Benjamin Ringel <i~• ----------~ 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Wed Aug 26 10:03:56 2009 
Subject: 

Is HRC out east yet, I have to talk to her abt what is going on... , 
Ben Ringel 
Armstrong Capital LLC 

1:~LEASE IN PART I 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Wednesday, August 26, 2009 4:08:45 PM 
Doug Band 
Fw: Hello--quick question 

Has jay asked u guys for a quote? 

-----Original M!3ssage -----
From: H 
To: 'jcarsonl J <jcarsonl 
Cc: Hu ma Abedin; 'preine~~. ____ f p;eine~~----
Sent: Wed Aug 26 15:39:51 2009 
Subject: Re: Hello--quick question 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

Jay--Congratulations! I am also a BIG fan of the mayor's and delighted he will have your help. I think this is ok, but I'm 
copying Huma and Philippe to double check thru all the rules I have to follow. If ok, they can work w you on the actual 
quote. Good luck. H 

----- Original Messagc--e_-_--_--____ _ 
From: Jay Carson 
To:H 
Sent: Wed Aug 26 15:21 :44 2009 
Subject: Hello--quick question 

Madame secretary (that's still fun to say): 

I hope you're doing well and at least getting a little .down time this summer. 

I have some news for you and a quick question to ask. 

In a couple weeks I will be leaving steve's company to take a job in mayor villaraigosa's administration. Specifically I'll be 
the chief deputy mayor and one of the top two staffers in the city. He's looking to reinvigorate and refocus his mayoralty 
and I'm excited to help him do that and I'm really excited abou~ the opportunity to help govern from an executive position. 

I also have a strong affinity for him in no small part because of how loyal he was to you during the primary. 

That's the news -- the question is that I've just learned they'll be announcing this tomorrow and I wanted to see if perhaps 
you'd be willing to give a quote for the release. 
And I do know· you have a world to continue putting back together so if this isn't possible for any reason I completely 
understand. 

All the best, 
Jay 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05967807 Date: 02/28/2018 
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1:~LEASE IN PART I 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Attach: 

Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH@statc.gov> 

Thursday, August 27, 2009 9:57 AM 

hwnamabedin 
~---~ 

Fw: Self-Employed Women's Association 

Climate Change and the Rural Poor Women Workers.doc; WTFC Concept Paper.doc 

From: Folmsbee, Paul A 
To: Abedin, Huma 
Cc: Zeya, Uzra S; Brownson, Beth A; Dal Bello, Christine 
Sent: Thu Aug 27 02:31:17 2009 
Subject: FW: Self-Employed Women's Association 

Huma-

Received this email from Reema Nanavaty -- I know the Secretary has developed contact with SEWA over the years in 
part through the Clinton Global Initiative (CGI). See Reema's comment about organizing a panel on Women, trade and 
Poverty with CGI which was discussed with the Secretar\'. I don't know if this something of interest or if you were 
looking for this - let me know if we can do any follow up. 

I will forward the climate change document to Todd Stern. 

Paul 

Paul A. Folmsbee 
Principal Officer and US Consul General 

Lincoln Bouse 
78, Bhulabhai Desai Road 
Mumbai - 400 026 India 
Tel: 91-22-2363-3611 

From: Reema Nanavaty (BDMSA) [mailto:reemananavaty@sewa.org] 
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 6:01 PM 
To: Folmsbee, Paul A 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Paul Folmsbee, 

Thank you for the meeting on 20th August 2009. I look forward to reading your interesting article soon. 

As discussed, I enclose a brief note on "Climate Change and the rural poor women workers". Kindly go through and 
discuss with Mr. Todd Stern or whoever you think is appropriate and inform. 

Also may I request you to kindly follow up with Ms. Huma Abedin, Chief of Staff on the follow up of organising a panel/ 
exhibition on "Women, Trade and Poverty" at the Clinton Global Initiative and at the UN, with the grassroot women. 

Lastly, kindly consider SEWA's senior organisors (1) Mona Dav~ - for International visit~rs programme particularly 

u A nn:1n'4 '"""' 1:. 
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focussing on Business. (2) Heena Dave - focussing on Poverty, Education, Leadership (3) Veena Sharma - focussing on 
poverty, education, leadership (4) Naimisha Joshi (5) Rehana Riyawala .. 

It.has been a long list with range of subjects. 

Awaiting·to hear from you. 

With regards 

Yours Sincerely 

Reema Nanavaty 
SEWA. 

Kindly note our new email id is 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05967815 Date: 02/28/2018 
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Climate Change and the Rural Poor Women 
Workers 

[RELEASE IN FULL] 

The World over everyone is concerned and deliberating on "The Climate Crises" and its 

mitigation. We also need to include the voices of the World's poor arid also study the 

coping and mitigation measures adopted'by the rural poor, and their future needs. This is 

essential to make the entire process and the Copenhagen Summit also inclusive of the 

poor. 

SEW A therefore proposes 

(a) Having a dialogue and debate with companies, Governments to look into 

designing affordable renewable energy lighting and other equipments, solar 

panels etc Equipments which are accessible and affordable to the rural poor as 

well. Carry out joint/ collaborative investments to reach out and involve the rural 

masses in South Asia. 

(b) Involve Universities and Research Centre in engagingin community research to 

design methods, approaches to rnitigate and reduce carbon emissions, resulting 

into micro macro linkages and dialogue. This will bring out the voices of the 

rural poor into policy dialogue and debate on climate change. 

While countries and Government debate on macro policies, there is urgent need to engage 

the rural poor who still constitute more than 30% of the Worlds population in the climate 

change mitigation measures. 

. . - -- ·-- .. ·--. .. -
• UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05967817 Date: 02/28/2018 
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Women's Trade & Finance Council 
[RELEASE IN FULL[ 

Mission and Objectives 
The Women's Trade & Finance Council has been created to address poverty by fostering 
greater inclusion of women's productivity in global trade flows. The Council's 
overarching objective is to influence trade and finance policies at the international and 
national levels. In addition, the Council seeks to cultivate North-South linkages that 
expand market and business opportunities, thereby contributing in measurabl.e terms to 
sustainable livelihoods. 

Who we are 
Originally conceptualized by Senator Hillary Clinton (D-NY) and Reema Nanavaty of 
the Self Employed Women's Association in India (SEWA), the Women's Trade & 
Finance Council has been established by the Global Fairness Initiative (GFI) in 
partnership with Vital Voices Global Partnership and SEW A. The Council is comprised 
of international businesswomen, scholars, thought leaders, and communications experts, 
all of whom share a commitment to strengthening the role of women in the global 
economy. The Council also engages practitioners, policy experts, economists and others 
whose knowledge of gender and trade issues bolsters the credibility and efficacy of its 
work. 

What we do 
Given its composition, the Women's Trade & Finance Council is uniquely positioned to 
pursue a dual-track approach to ( 1) leverage its high-impact capacity to influence global 
trade and finance policymakers, and (2) foster practical linkages that yield near term 
business opportunities. · ' 

Through its.convening power and access to international policymakers, Council members 
are well positioned to raise awareness about the gender aspects of international trade and 
finance, and to propose reforms that will promote sustainable livelihoods and strengt.hen 
developing economies. The Council is structured to examine and develop solutionno 
such practical issues as financing terms, market access barriers, production constraints 
and supply chain management challenges. In addition, the Council serves as a forum 
through which potential partners can pursue pioneering commercial opportunities and 
share best practices. ·( 

u A naJn'l J">n'I i: 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Attach: 

Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

Thursday, August 27, 2009 1·59 PM 

humamabedin 
~--~ 

Print Fw· New Call Grid 8/27/09 

2009 _08_27 _13 _57 _07.pdf 

From: Jdoty, Lauren C 
To: Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Thu Aug 27 13:58:20 2009 
Subject: New Call Grid 8/27/09 

1:~LEASE. IN PART I 

u A nn1n'4I 1'\nA c 
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CALL LIST 
Thursday, August 27, 2009: 2:00 PM EST 

RELEASE IN PART 
85,86 

Sen. Jack Reed - LM 8/27/09. Re: "BENS" Dinner (Business Executives Nat'l Security) 
in NYC in October. Lona has invite. FYI: He goes Af/Pak next week w/ 
Sen. Levin; Verma is briefing him in advance of that trip. 

John Podesta - Wants to talk to you about his time in Chile with Dachelet. 
John Catsimatidis- To thank him for plane. 
Assemblyman Danny O'Do1111t:llJ~Xl.. I...M7!~§!9?· ~l\lll~J()tl\ll<.tC>YC>lll\l>C>lltl\.~l----1 

Thai FM Kasit Piromya - Huma has paper. Re: Viktor Bout. 
Sen. Dick Durbin - He rtnd 8/21/09; per your request. 
French FM Bernard Kouchner - LM 8/17109; wants to speak with you at your convenience re: 

Sen. Tom Harkin -

Elie Wiesel -
Lyn de Rothschild -
Swanee Hunt -
Bernard Rapoport • 

Mubarak's letter to President Obama .. You spoke with on 
8/20/09. Please call on 8/31/09. 
LM 8/17/09 re:~I --------------~ 

LM 8/17109. 
LM 8/17/09. 
Per your request. 
LM 8/14/09; wants to catch up. Assistant could not offer specific 
subject matter. 

Rosemary Straley· She rtnd. 5/12/09. (Her husband's name is Walt). Per Dr. Ruth Love. 
Guatemalan Pres. Alvaro QW!m· LM 817/09. Re: foreign assistance funding. 
Dominican Pres. Leonel Fernandez - His request; foreign assistance funding. 
Adm. Bill Owens - Per your request. 
David Stem - NBA Commissioner. Per Kris Balderston. (See attached camsheet). 
Eleni Tsakopolous- I 

· =======~~1s=h~e_w_a_n-ts_t_o_d=is_c_u_ss-w~i~th~yo-u-.--------~ 

Emily Giske -
lnvin Redlener • 
Loida Lewis -

Bev Lindsey (Arkansas) -
Alan Patricof -
Jay Jacobs-

Sen. Johnny Isakson -

Per your request to KPK. (You sent a note.) 
LM 7/27109. Wants to discuss options. 
LM 7124/09; wants to talk to you ASAP about the Philippines and Pres. 
Gloria Macapagal Arroyo's upcoming meeting with ·roTUS on 7/30/09. 
See attaclted supp/eme11tal i11formatio11. 
PerHuma 
LM 7118/09; wants to catch up. 
Per your request; new NY State Dem. Party chair. (FYl:ll 

I JHehostcda~ 
Foundation dinner in April.) 
LM 7/13/09; wants to talk to you about coming to speak at Univ. of GA 
Law School at some point in the future. 

Amb. Huge Llorens (Honduras)- Per your request. 
Elaine Schuster - She rtnd. 7/10/09 thru Huma; wants to catch up. 
Sen. Daniel Inoyue • Per your request rei Shanghai. 
Antonio Villaraigosa - Per Huma. 
Mark Gearan -
Marcia Dyson -
Quincy Jones -
Anna Quindlen -

Per your request. You saw her at Sewall Belmont House. 
Per your request. 
Per your request. 

1 

I I A AAl'll.IA .. lftA.A ,_ 
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Date: August 27, 2009 (Thursday) 
Re: Daily Phone Log (Page I of 6) 

• RELEASE IN PART 
**For "Slydial" (direct to VM), dial: 267-759-3425. 85 86 

Follow prompts. Works for cellular numbers only.~-· ----~ 
St 0 C t 202 647 1512 L 202 647 5298 ate 'PS en er: - - auren: - -

Name: Date!fime Reason for call: Contact info: 
Sen. Jack Reed LM 8/27109 Re: "BENS" Dinner (Business 86 

Executives Nat'l Security) in NYC in 
October. Lona has invite. FYI: He 
goes Af/Pak next week w/ Sen. Levin; 
Verma is briefing him in advance of 
that trip. 

John Podesta 8/26/09 Wants to talk to you about his time in 
Chile with Dachelet. 

John 8/26/09 To thank him for plane. 
Catsimatidis .. 
Ass'm Danny LM 8/26/09 Wants fo talk to you about al 
O'Donnell 
(NY) 

I 

Thai FM Kasit 8/25/09 Huma bas paper. Re: Viktor Bout Ops 
Piromva 
Sen.Dick Hertnd Per your request. 

I 
I Durbin 8/21/09 

French FM 8/25/09 Wants to speak with you at your Ops 
Bernard ' convenience re: Mubarak's letter to 
Kouchner President Obama. You spoke with on 

8/20/09. Please call on 8/31109. 
Sen. Tom LM 8/17109 LM 8/17109 re:I 
Harkin 

I 

Elie Wiesel LM 8/17109 

Lynde LM 8117/09 
Rothschild 

Swanee Hunt 8/17/09 Per your request. 

'· 

Bernard LMS/14/09 Wants to catch up. Assistant could not 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05967825 Date: 02/28/2018 
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Name: Date/rime Reason for call: Contact info: 
Rapoport offer specific subject matter. 

-
Rosemary She rtnd. (Her husband's name is Walt). Per 
Straley 5/12/09 Dr. Ruth Love. 

Guatemalan LM 8/7/09 Foreign Assistance Funding. Ops 
Pres. Alvaro 
Colom 
Dominican 8/7/09 Foreign Assistance Funding. Ops 
President 
Leonel 
Fernandez 
Adm. Bill 8/3/09 Per your request. 
Owens 

David Stem 7113/09 Per Kris Balderston. See attached call 
(NBA sheet. 
Commissioner) 

Eleni LM 7130/09 
Tsakopolous 

I She wants to discuss with 
vou. 

Emily Giske 7130/09 Per your request to KPK. 
Irwin Redlener LM 7/27/09 Wants to discuss options. 

Loida Lewis LM 7/24/09 Wants to talk to you ASAP about the 
Philippines and Pres. Gloria 
Macapagal Arroyo's upcoming 
meeting with POTUS on 7/30/09. 
See attacl1Pd 

. 
entn/ i11formatio11 • 

Bev Lindsey 7118/09 PerHuma-1 
I 

I 

Alan Patricof LM 7/18/09 LM through Lauren; wants to catch 
up. 

Jay Jacobs 7114/09 Per your request; .... u, NV ..:t .. t .. n .. m. 

l'll"'Ic:~lli... <~Y!= I 

He 
hosted a Clinton Foundation dinner in 
April.) 

' Sen.Johnny LM 7/13/09 Wants to talk to you about coming to 
Isakson speak at Univ. of GA Law School at 

some point in the future. 
Amb. Hugo 7/10/09 Per your request. Ops 
Llorens 
(Honduras) 

2 

u A notn4 tl'lln4 c 
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Name: Dateffime Reason for call: Contact info: 
Elaine She rtnd. LM thru Huma; wants to catch up. 
Schuster 7/10/09 
Sen. Daniel 7/1/09 Per your request re: Shanghai. 
Inovue 
Antonio 6/23/09 PerHuma. 
Villarai2osa 
Mark Gearan 6/18/09 

I 

Marcia Dyson 6/8/09 Per your request. You saw her at 
Sewall Belmont House. 

Quincy Jones 6/8/09 Per your request. 
I 

Anna 6/8/09 Per your request. 
Quindlen 

Wes Clark 6/8/09 Per vour reauest. 
Amb.Marc 6/8/09 Per your request. 
Ginsberg 

Cong. Stephen 6/8/09 Per your request re: Linda Bilmes at 
Lynch Harvard, Prof. of Public Finance. "The 

People Factor." 
Abe Foxman He rtnd. Wants to discuss Middle East. 

6/8/09 
Sen. Frank LM 6/2/09 Subject unknown. 
Lautenbere 
Brooksley 5/29/09 Per your request. 
Born 

Peggy 5/27/09 Per your request. 
Hambur2 
Mike 5/27109 Per your request. 
O'Hanlon 
Joe Duffey I She rtnd. Per your request. 
Anne Wexler 5/27/09 
Claire Harlin 5/26/09 Editorial Page Editor; Daily Texan 

(Univ. of Texas's student newspaper). 
Per vour reouest. 

Gloria Steinem 5/4/09 Per your request. 

Newt Gingrich LM4/30/09 Wants to talk to you about 
Af2hanistan. 

General Hugh 4/17/09 Per your request (from Burns). 
Shelton 
Mort LM 4/1/09 He just returned from Israel; met with 
Zuckerman Israeli-PM designate Netanyahu, 

outgoing Israeli PM Olmert, and 
Israeli Defense Min. Barak. He asked 

3 
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Name: Date/Time Reason for call: Contact info: 

I 
to de-brief you in person/this week 
about these meetings, but given that 
you are on travel, has asked for a call. 

Orville Schell 3123109 Per your request. 

Jeff Smith He rtnd. Per your request. 
3/17109 

George Soros LMJ/17/09 Per his note to you, he wants to speak 
with you about China. 

Walter Pincus 12/9/08 Per vour request. 
Roz Fink 3/10/09 Per vour reouest. I I 

I I 

Amb. Edward 3/9/09 Per your request/Senator Enzi asked 
"Skip" Gnehm you to touch base with him. He is 

Fmr. U.S. Amb. to Jordan and 
currently professor at GW. 

Tom Friedman 3/2109 Per your request. 
(NYT) 

Gen. Buster LM 2/12/09 Wants to speak with you before your 
Ha2enback trip. 
Dick Swett LM 2/9/09 Asked for a follow-up conversation 

about bis letter to you. 
Robert He rtnd. Per your request. 
Zoellick 2/3/09 

Penn Rbodeen 1/27109 Per your request. 

Dodie Osteen 1n1109 Per your request. 

Sean Astin 1127109 Per your request. 
David 1/27109 Per your request. 
Hambur2 
Bill Perry 1/27/09 Per your request. 
Steve LM 111109 LM through Huma, wants to offer 
Grossman advice. 
Nan Rich LM LM through Huma. Wants to catch up. 

12129108 

Deborah 12/15108 Per your request. 
Tannen 
Gustavo HeLM He LM through Huma. 
Miculitzki 12/11/08 
Edgar LM LM on your cell; wants to off er 
Bronfman 12111/08 con2ratulations and advice. 

4 

L.J A l\t'\11\A l~l\A ~ 
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CO 5 9 6 7 8 2 5 ~IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05967825 Date: 02/28/2018 

Name: Dateffime Reason for call: Contact info: 
86 -

Mark Mellman 12/10/08 Per your request. -
Lester Hyman 12/9/08 Per your request. 

-
Jim Dolan LM 12/2/08 LM through Huma. Congrats, wants 

to catch up. -
Adm.Ed LM 12/2/08 LM through scheduling; congrats. 
Giambastiani 

-
John Graham LM 12/1/08 LM on your cell; conerats. -Dr. Rev. Billy 11/12/08 Per your request. He turned 90 on Fri, 
Graham 1117108. You sent a letter. -
Ken Miller LM 11/3/08 LM for you on Huma's VM. -Mona 9/24/08 Per your request. 
Ackerman -Swathi 9/2/08 Per your request. LM for you. 
Dandekhar 

-Mark 912108 Per your request. LM for you. 
Chandler 

-Susan Magee 8/4/08 Per your request. 

-Amy Stewart 814108 Per your request. 
' 

-
Rebecca 814108 Per your request~ 
Traister -
Betsy G:riffith 7/23/08 Per your request. You just got her 

weddinl!/holiday card. -
Mrs.Lynn 7/23/08 Per your request. 
Hvbels -
Susan Liss 7/16/08 Per your request. -Stacy Appel 7/16/08 Per your request. 

-Alan Hom LM 7/lS/08 Wants to catch up with you post 
campaien. -

Fabian Forte 3/25/08 Per your request. You recently saw his 
lat a Peon State event. 86 -

Elaine Lafferty 1/11/08 Re: How to implement her memo. -Lorene Powell She rtnd. Per your request. 
4/27/07 -

Carolyn Ellis 311107 Per your request. 
Staton 

-Tommy LM 1/22/07 LM thru Huma. Wants to catch up with 
Cornwell you. -Rober Hunter 1/9/07 Per your request. 

--
5 
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Name: Datetrime Reason for call: Contact info: 

-Nancy 6/5/06 You recently read her holiday card and 
Snyderman asked for her to be put on your list. c=J 

I I 
I I I spoke with her on 
616/06. -

Richard 1/25/06 
Goodman 

-
Janice Perlman 1/25/06 Per your request (from business cards). 

She is with the World Bank and lives in 
I 

1. -
Jim Sinegal 11130/05 CtU 01 Costco, per your request. 

-Richard "Rick" 7120/04 Per your request 
Potts -Ann Douglas, 12/28 Per your request 
Columbia 
University -Jeff Raik~s. 915 You said you want to call and thank him 
Gates for the meeting. 
Foundation 
(formerly 

' Microsoft) -
Rosalie 919 Per your request re: Ray Downey 
Downey 
Laura Anthony 7/23 Per your reauest. I 

I 

Rabbi Robert and 617 Per your request 
Helene Finel 

, 

Winifred Greene 6/5 Per your request 
.,, 
·.' 

6 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Will do. 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Thursday;August 27, 2009 9:40:25 PM 
H; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' 
Re:. Lieberman 

RELEASE IN FULLI 

Mccain also called wjc office today asking to come to cgi. 

---- Original Message --
From: H . 
To: 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>; Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thu Aug 27 21:30:122009 
Subject: Fw: Lieberman 

He wants to come see mew McCain, Graham and Collins about Afstan. Pis put on list to discuss. 

---- Original Message ---
From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
To:H 
Sent: Tue Aug 25 11:55:122009 
Subject: Lieberman 

Joe lieberman wants to talk to you about his recent trip to iraq and afghanistan with mccain. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05967867 D~t~~ cfai28/2o18 .. , 



CO 5 9 6 7 9 4 O FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05967940 Date: 02/28/2018 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attach: 

Print 

Abooin, Ruma <AbcdinH@statc.gov> 
Friday, August 28, 2009 5:06 PM 

humamabedm 

Fw New Call Grid for Friday 8/28/09 

082809 Grid Scan pdf 

From: Jiloty, Lauren C 
To: Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Fri Aug 28 16:48:07 2009 
Subject: New Call Grid for Fnday 8/28/09 

RELEASE IN PART I 

86 

I added Jack Lew to the. top of this for tomorrow oecaus,e 1 I'll send a reminder e-mail tomorrow 
·if she wants to call. · ~------~ 

Lauren Jiloty 
Special Assistant to 
Secretary Hillary Rodham Clinton 
Jiloty LC@state.gov 

u It. no1n-t 1">n-t t:. 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05967940 Date: 02/28/2018 
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CO 5 9 6 7 9 4 2FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05967942 Date: 02/28/2018 

CALL LIST RELEASE IN PART 
Friday, August 28, 2009: 4:45 PM EST 85,86 

~~----~ 

Jack Lew (Optional for SATURDAY) - 86 
John Catsimatidis - To thank him for plane. 
Assemblyman Danny O'Donnell LM 7126/09. Wants to talk to ou about 

Seo. Dick Durbin - He rtnd 8/21/09; per your request. 
French FM Bernard Kouchner - LM 8/17109; wants to speak with you at your convenience re: 

Mubarak's letter to President Obama. You spoke with on 
8/20/09. Please call on 8/31/09. 

Sen. Tom Harkin - LM 8/17109 re:~I ----------------~ 

I 

Swanee Hunt - Per your request. 
Rosemary Straley - She rtnd. 5/12/09. (Her husband's name is Walt). Per Dr. Ruth Love. 
Guatemalan Pres. Alvaro !&ili!m- LM 817/09. Re: foreign assistance funding. 
Dominican Pres. Leonel Fernandez.- His request; foreign assistance funding. 
Adm. Bill Owens - Per your request. 
David Stern - NBA Commissioner. Per Kris Balderston. See attached call sheet). 
Eleni Tsakopolous-

Jnvin Redlener­
Loida Lewis -

~---~She wants to discuss with you. 
LM 7127/09. Wants to discuss options. 
LM 7 /24/09; wants to talk to you ASAP about the Philippines and Pres. 
Gloria Macapagal Arroyo's upcoming meeting with POTUS on 7130/09. 
See attac/1ed suoaleme11tal illformatio11. 

Bev Lindsey (Arkansas)- Per Huma 
Jay Jacobs - Per your request: new NY State Dem. Party chair. (FYI:ll 

Sen. Johnny Isakson -

I I Hehosteda~ 
Foundation dinner in April.) 
LM 7/13/09; wants to talk to you about coming to speak at Univ. of GA 
Law School at some point in the future. 

Amb. Huge Llorens (Honduras) - Per your request. 
Elaine Schuster • She rtnd. 7110/09 thru Huma; wants to catch up. 
Sen. Daniel Inoyue - Per your request re: Shanghai. 
Antonio Villaraigosa - Per Huma. 
Mark Gearan - ~---------------~ 

Marcia Dyson -
Quincy Jones -
Anna Quindlen -
Wes Clark~ 
Amb. Marc Ginsberg -
Cong. Stephen Lynch -

Per your request. You saw her at Sewall Belmont House. 
Per your request. 
Per your request. 
Per your request. 
Per your request. 
Per your request re: Linda Bilmes at Harvard, Prof. of Public Finance. 
"The People Factor." 

Abe Foxman - He rtnd. 6/8/09, wants to discuss Middle East. 
Sen. Frank Laufenberg - LM 6/2/09; subject unknown. 
Brooksley Born - Per your request. 
Peggy Hamburg - Per your request. 
Mike O'Hanlon - Per your request. 
Joe Duffey I Anne Wexler - She rtnd. S/27109. Per your request. 

I 
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CO 5 9 6 7 9 4 4FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05967944 Date: 02/28/2018 

RELEASE IN PART 

Date: August 28, 2009 (Friday) 
Re: Daily Phone Log (Page 1 of 6) 

**For "Slydial" (direct to VM), dial: 267-759-3425. ~8~5,_8_6 ___ ~ 
Follow prompts. Works for cellular numbers only.** 
S 0 C 101647 1512 L 1.~1-64'7 5298 tate 1ps enter: - - a\\t~\\.·. -

Name: Dateffime Reason for call: Contact info: 
Jack Lew 8/29/09 

I I 

(Optional for 
SATURDAY) 
John 8/26/09 To thank him for plane. 
Catsimatidis 
Ass'm Danny LM 8/26/09 Wants to talk to you about a I I 

O'Donnell 
(NY) 

Sen.Dick He rtnd Per your request. 
I I Durbin 8/21109 

French FM 8/25/09 Wants to speak with you at your Ops 
Bernard convenience re: Mubarak's letter to 
Kouchner President Obama. You spoke with on 

8/20/09. Please call on 8/31/09. 
Sen. Tom LM 8/17109 LM 8/17 /09 re: I I 

Harkin 

Swanee Hunt 8/17109 Per your request. 

Rosemary She rtnd. (Her husband's name is Walt). Per 
Straley 5/12/09 Dr. Ruth Love. 

Guatemalan LM 817/09 Foreign Assistance Funding. Ops 
Pres. Alvaro 
Colom 
Dominican 817/09 Foreign Assistance Funding. Ops 
President 
Leonel 
Fernandez 
Adm. Bill 8/3/09 Per: your request. 
Owens 

David Stern 7/13/09 Per Kris Balderston. See attached call 
(NBA sheet. 
Commissioner) 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05967944 Date: 02/28/2018 
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Name: Datetrime Reason for call: Contact info: 
Eleni LM 7130/09 
Tsakopolous 

I 
~he wants to discuss with 

you. 
Irwin Redlener LM 7127109 W~nts to discuss options. 

Loida Lewis LM 7124/09 Wants to talk to you ASAP about the 
Philippines and Pres. Gloria · 
Macapagal Arroyo's upcoming 
meeting with POTUS on 7130/09. 
See attac/1ed sunn/eme11tal i11formatio11. 

Bev Lindsey 7118/09 PerHuma~ 

I I 

Jay Jacobs 7114/09 Per your request; new NY State Dem. 
Partv chair. lFYlj 

I 

I He 
hosted a Clinton Foundation dinner in 
April.) 

Sen.Johnny LM 7113/09 Wants to talk to you about coming to 
Isakson 

~ 

speak at Univ. of GA Law School at 
some point in the future. 

Amb. Hugo 7110/09 Per your request. Ops 
Llorens 
(Honduras) 
Elaine She rtnd. LM thru Huma; wants to catch up. 
Schuster 7/10/09 -
Sen. Daniel 711/09 Per your request re: Shanghai. 
lnovue -
Antonio 6123/09 PerHuma. 
Villarai2osa -
Mark Gearan 6/18/09 L -Marcia Dyson 618109 rer your requesr. You saw ner at 

Sewall Belmont House. -
Quincy Jones 6/8/09 Per your request. 

-
Anna 6/8/09 Per your request. 
Quindlen 

-Wes Clark 618109 Per your request. -
Amb.Marc 618109 Per your request. 
Ginsberg 

-Cong. Stephen 618109 Per your request re: Linda Bilmes at 
Lynch Harvard, Prof. of Public Finance. "The 

People Factor." -Abe Foxman He rtnd. Wants to discuss Middle East. 
618/09 

2 
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CO 5 9 6 7 9 4 4 IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05967944 Date: 02/28/2018 

Name: Dateffinie Reason for call: Contact info: 
Sen. Frank LM 6/2/09 Subject unknown. 86 
Lautenbere: 
Brooksley 5/29/09 Per your request. 
Born 

~ 

Peggy S/27109 Per your request. 
Ham bur£ 

'I 

! 

Mike S/27109 Per your request. 
O'Hanlon .. 
Joe Duffey I She rtnd. Per your request. 
Anne Wexler 5127109 
Claire Harlin 5/26/09 Editorial Page Editor; Daily Texa11 

{Univ. of Texas's student newspaper). 
Per your request. 

Gloria Steinem 5/4/09 Per your request. 

Newt Gingrich LM 4/30109 Wants to talk to you about 
Af e:hanistan. 

General Hugh 4/17109 Per your request (from Burns). 
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
you are on travel. has asked for a call. 

Orville Schell 3123/09 Per your request. 

Jeff Smith He rtnd. Per your request. 
3/17/09 

George Soros LM 3/17/09 Per his note to you, he wants to speak 
with you about China. 

Walter Pincus 12/9/08 Per vour reauest. 
Roz Fink 3/10/09 Per your request. I 

I 

I I 

86 

Amb.Edward 3/9/09 Per your request/Senator Enzi asked 
"Skip" Gnehm you to touch base with him. He is 

Fmr. U.S. Amb. to Jordan and 
currentlv orofessor at GW. 

Tom Friedman 3/2/09 Per your request. 
(NYT) 

Gen. Buster LM 2/12/09 Wants to speak with you before your 
Hae:enbaek trip. 
Dick Swett LM2/9/09 Asked for a follow-up conversation 

about his letter to vou. 

3 
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Name: Datefl'ime Reason for call: Contact info: 
Robert He rtnd. Per your request. 86 
Zoellick 2/3/09 

-
Penn Rhodeen 1/27/09 Per your request. 

....__ 
Dodie Osteen 1/27/09 Per your request. 

....__ 
Sean Astin 1/27/09 Per your request. -David 1/27109 Per your request. 
Hambur2 ----Bill Perrv 1/27/09 Per rour request. 

1--

Steve LM 1/1109 LM through Huma, wants to off er 
Grossman adviCe. 

i---

Nan Rich LM LM through Huma. Wants to catch up. 
12/29/08 

...__ 
Deborah 12/15/08 Per your request. 
Tannen 

1---

Gustavo HeLM He LM through Homa. 
Miculitzki 12/11/08 -----Edgar LM LM on your cell; wants to offer 
Bronfman 12/11/08 congratulations and advice. 

----Mark Mellman 12/10/08 Per your request. 
1---

Lester Hyman 12/9/08 Per your request. 

-Jim Dolan LM 1212/08 LM through Huma. Congrats, wants 
to catch up. -

Adm.Ed LM 12/2/08 LM through scheduling; congrats. 
Giambastiani 

-
John Graham LM 12/1/08 LM on your cell; congrats. -
Dr. Rev. Billy 11/12/08 Per your request. He turned 90 on Fri, 
Graham 11/7/08. You sent a letter. -
Ken Miller LM 11/3/08 LM for you on Huma's VM. -
Mona 9/24/08 Per your request. 
Ackerman ,._ 
Swat hi 9/2/08 Per your r~quest. LM for you. 
Dandekhar 

-Mark 9/2/08 Per your request. LM for you. 
Chandler 

-Susan Magee 8/4/08 Per your request. 

---AmvStewart 8/4/08 Per your request. 

4 
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Name:· Date/Time Reason for call: Contact info: 

.. 
Rebecca 8/4/08 Per your request. 
Traister ~ 

Betsy Griffith 7123/08 Per your request. You just got her· 
weddin!fholiday card. 

~ 

Mrs. Lynn 7/23/08 Per your request. 
Hybels -Susan Liss 7/16/08 Per vour request. -Stacy Appel 7/16/08 Per your request. 

>--

Alan Horn LM 7115/08 Wants to catch up with you post 
camnai2n. -Fabian Forte 3/25/08 Per your request. You recently saw his 
wife, Andrea, at a Penn State event. ..... 

Elaine Lafferty 1/11/08 Re: How to implement her memo. 
i--

Lorene Powell She rtnd. Per your request. 
4/27/07 

1--

Carolyn Ellis 317/07 Per your request. 
Staton 

i--

Tommy LM 1/22/07 LM thru Huma. Wants to catch up with 
Cornwell you. -Rober Hunter 1/9/07 Per your request. 

r--

Nancy 6/5/06 You recently read her holiday card and 
Snydennan [~~~~f()~~~r!t:>~P~!21'1Y()~li~!:~ 

I I I spoke with her on 
616106. -Richard 1/25/06 

Goodman 

I--

Janice Perlman 1/25/06 Per your request (from business cards). 
She is with the World Bank and lives in 

I 

Jim Sinegal 11130/05 CEO of Costco, per your request. 
,..._ 

1--

Richard "Rick" 7120/04 Per your request 
Potts 
Ann Douglas, 12/28 

,.._ 
Per your request 

Columbia 
Universitv 

----Jeff Raikes, 915 You said you want to call and thank him 
Gates for the meeting. 
Foundation 
(fonnerly 
Microsoft) 

1--

Rosalie 919 Per your request re: Ray Downey 
Downey 

5 
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I Dateffime ·I Reason for call: · · \ Contact info: --Name: 
Per y~~r reguest. I 

11' 

Laura Anthony 7/23 
(Husband: Bob 
Leland & 
Children: Josh, 
Kate, Jonathan) 

86 

Rabbi Robert"and 617 Pet your request 
Helene Finel 86 

I 

Winifred Greene 615 Per your reQuest 

,; 

/ 

.. 

6 
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CO 5 9 6 7 9 8 lFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05967981 Date: 02/28/2018 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attach: 

Abcdin Huma <AbedinH@statc.gov> 

Friday, August 28, 2009 6:41 PM 

humamabedi~~---~ 
Print Fw: Private Final Schedule, Saturoay August 29th 

August.29.09.final.private.doc 

RELEASE IN PART I 

86, B(7)C 

From: Valmoro, Lona J ~, --------~--------

To: Abedin, Huma; Mills, Cheryl D; I; Cooke, Brian P 
Sent: Fri Aug 28 18:17:58 2009 
Subject: Private Final Schedule, Saturday August 29th 

PREV RON · OTR 

8:00 am DEPART OTR 

En route Westhampton Beach/Francis Gabreski Airport 

4 
[drive time: 45 minutes] 

8:45 am ARRIVE Westhampton Beach/Francis Gabreski Airport 

FBO Shelt Air Aviation Offic~~-----

Note: FBO is located three buildings north of the control tower; two buildings north of the 
terminal. 

8:55 am DEPART Westhampton Beach/Francis Gabreski Airport via Air Force Aircraft G-5 Tail #60500 

En route Boston Logan Airport 

[flight time: 35 minutes] 

Manifest: HRC 

WJC 

Huma Abedin «August.29.09 final private doc» 

Justin Cooper 

Doug Band (t) 

S/ES-EX Wayne McDuffy 

9:30 am ARRIVE Boston Logan Airport 

86 
87(C) 

86 
87(C) 

~4 nQ1n11?n1 ~ 
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FBO Signature Aviation Office ____ _ 86 

Note: FBO located north of the cargo terminal. 

9:40 am DEPART Logan Airport 

En route Our .Lady of Perpetual Help Basilica 

[drive time: 30 minutes] 

10:10 am ARRIVE Our Lady of Perpetual Help Basilica 

10:30 am MEMORIAL SERVICE FOR SENA TOR TEO KENNEDY 

12:30 pm Our Lady of Perpetual Help Basilica 

1545 Tremont Street 

Boston, MA 

Advance: Roger Lau Cell~! _________ _ 

OPEN PRESS 

Note: 1500 guests expected. 

12:45 pm DEPART Our Lady of Perpetual Help Basilica 

En route Boston Logan Airport 

[drive time: 30 minutes] 

1 :15 pm ARRIVE Boston Logan Airpo_rt 

1 :25 pm DEPART Boston Logan Airport via G-5 Air Force Aircraft Tail #60500 

En route Westhampton Beach/Francis Gabreski Airport 

[flight time: 35 minutes] 

Manifest: HRC 

Huma Abedin 

Wayne McDuffy 

2:00 pm ARRIVE Westhampton Beach/Francis Gabreski Airport 

2:10 pm DEPART Westha"mpton Beach/Francis Gabreski Airport 

En route OTR 

86 
87(C) 

'"'4 OQ/n1/?n1~ 
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' 
[drive time: 45 minutes] 

2:55 pm ARRIVE OTR 

HRC RON OTR 

Weather: 

Boston, MA: Rain, 70/62. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05967981 Date: 02/28/2018 
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SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODDAM CLINTON 
SATURDAY, AUGUST 29, 209 

'FINAL* 
OTR, NEW YORK/BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 
SPECIAL ASSISTANT: LONA VALMORO 

OFFICE (202) 647-9071 

~ELEASE IN PART B7(C),B~ 

CELL 86 

STAFF ASSISTANT: LINDA DEWAN 
OFFICE (202) 647-5733 
CELL I 

PREVRON OTR 

8:00 am 

8:45 am 

8:55 am 

9:30 am 

9:40 am 

10:10 am 

DEPARTOTR 
En route ·Westhampton Beach/Francis Gabreski Airport 
[drive time: 45 minutes] 

ARRIVE Westhampton Beach/Francis Gabreski Airport 
FBO Shelt Air Aviation Office[ I 

Note: FBO is located three buildings north of the control tower; two buildings 
north of the terminal. 

DEPART Westhampton Beach/Francis Gabreski Airport via Air Force Aircraft 
G-5 Tail #60500 
En route Boston Logan Airport 
[flight time: 35 minutes] 

Manifest: HRC 
WJC 

S!ES-EX Wayne McDuffy 

ARRIVE Boston Logan Airport.c'-------
. FBO Signature Aviation Officec___ ___ _ 

Note: FBO located north of the cargo terminal. 

DEPART Logan Airport 
En route Our Lady of Perpetual Help Basilica 
[drive time: 30 minutes] 

ARRIVE Our Lady of Perpetual Help Basilica 

86 
87(C) 

UA na1n•t1.,n·u: 
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SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON 
SATURDAY, AUGUST 29, 209 

10:30 am 
12:30 pm 

12:45 pm 

1:15 pm 

1:25 pm 

MEMORIAL SERVICE FOR SENATOR TED KENNEDY 
Our Lady of Perpetual Help Basilica 
1545 Tremont Street 
Boston, MA 
Advance: Roger Lau Cell 

~~~~~~~~~~ 

OPEN PRESS 

Note~ 1500 guests expected. 

DEPART Our Lady of Perpetual Help Basilica 
En route Boston Logan Airport 
[drive time: 30 minutes] 

ARRIVE Boston Logan Airport 

DEPART Boston Logan Airport via G-5 Air Force Aircraft Tail #60500 
En route Westhampton Beach/Francis· Gabreski Airport 
[flight time: 35 minutes] 

Manifest: HRC 
Huma Abedin 
Wayne McDuffv 

I I 

2:00 pm ARRIVE Westhampton Beach/Francis Gabreski Airport 

2: 10 pm DEPART Westhampton Beach/Francis Gabreski Airport 
En route OTR · 
[drive time: 45 minutes] 

2:55 pm ARRIVE OTR 

BRCRON OTR 
WJCRON OTR 

Weather: 
Boston, MA: Rain, 70/62. 

2 

86 

86 
87(C) I 

~A natn1t?n1" 
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From: 
Sent: 

Doug Sandi 
Friday, Sep~te-m~b_e_r ~18~.~2=0~09~5~4=9~· 0=2~A~M~ 

To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Follow up 

Yup 

----Original Message ---­
From: Huma Abed1n 
To. Doug Band 
Sent. Fri Sep 18 05.48:43 2009 
Subject. Re· Follow up 

Strange. I didn't even know he was 1n touch with lauren. Should I reach out to him? 

Original ~essage 
From Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri Sep 18 05·47:17 2009 
Subject: Fw: Follow up 

----Original Message ----
From:I 
To.Do~u-g--B~a--n--d------------~ 

Sent: Fri Sep 18 01:26:39 2009 
Subject FW: Follow up 

Doug, 

1::LEASE IN PART I 

86 

Hope all is well with you. I know next week will be a big week so please send President Clinton my best. Attached forwarded to 
Lauren J1loty-last contact with Lauren was July 09 If not current contact for Sec Clinton could you please forward to her for me. 
Thanks so much. 

P S. I wish I could be there next week but we are in session to pass the special legislation for a temporary appt. for Kennedy's 
seat in the U.S. Senate. A most impressive list of attendeesi 

From 
To. j1l~ot-y~lc_@_s_ta-te-.-go_v _____ ~ 

Subject: Follow up 
Date. Fn, 18 Sep 2009 00 49·23 -0400 

Dear Secretary Clinton, 

I am wnt1ng to thank you for the great conversation we had 1n July and to follow up on what we discussed I waited to contact you 
until your return from your very successful mission to Africa. I followed the trip and 1t was well received here at home and I was 
informed by friends in cape verde that the stop there was very well received. I would like to know who you would prefer me to 
follow up with regarding our conversation I noticed that a nomination for Mozambique was recently posted on the White House 
web page. Your continued interest and assistance is most appreciated, and I remain ready and willing to provide any additional 
information to you as you continue to focus on options. All the best, ' 

Ready for Fall shows? Use Bing to find helpful ratings and reviews on d1g1tal tv's. Click here. 
<http //www.bing com/shopping/~earch?q=digital+tv> · 

Ready for Fall shows? Use Bing to find helpful ratings and reviews on digital tv's. Click here. 
<http· /twww. bing com/shopping/search?q=d1g1tal+tv> 

u A ntun'4 '"n" 'i 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Thursday, September 03, 2009 11 :23:21 AM 
Doug Band 
RE: 

i know the panama desk was on vacation 
let me check in 

From: Doug Band 
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 10:20 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: 

Need follow up on that chris ruddy panama request and just have him connect with someone 

RELEASE 
IN FULL 

I I A ft.I'\. lftA lftAA .. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Correct 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Thursday, September03, 200910:15:01 PM 
Doug Band 
Re: Hu declines CGI 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thu Sep 03 22:06:30 2009 
Subject: Re: Hu declines CGI 

Vice premier not the fm 
Correct? 

----- Original Message ~---­
From: Huma Abedin 

·To: Doug Band 
Sent: Thu Sep 03 20:49:26 2009 
Subject: Re: Hu declines CGI 

Yeah sort of 
If you can't get hu, you want wang. 

--·-· Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thu Sep 03 20:47:23 2009 
Subject: Re: Hu declines CGI 

But vice premier is big deal? 
I 

----- Original Message __ : __ 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Thu Sep 03 20:46:54 2009 
Subject: Re: Hu declines CGI 

Wang and dai were the 2 main people who came to china dialogue. 
Wang was geithner counterpart, does all their economic stuff. 
Dai was hrcs counterpart on foreign policy stuff. 

RELEASE IN 
PART 86 

Wang outranks dai and some argue is a more effective leader, doer etc. But both are heavy hitters. 
I don't know madame Ii well. Hrc may have met her briefly. 
------Original Message------
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sep 3, 2009 5:43 PM 
Subject: Fw: Hu declines CGI 

V\fjc wants to know if these are the ones hrc met with when here recently 

----- Original Message -----
From: Nancy Hernreich Bowen ~-----­
To: Doug Band 
Cc: adesai~---------------~ 
Sent: Wed Sep 02 22:57:59 2009 

I I a AA ...... _.. •A.A_.. .. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05969358 Date: 04/30/2018 
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Subject: Re: Hu declines CGI 

Of the alternates, Wang Qishan is very articulate, quite powerful and very well known. He would be good. Madame Li 
had tried to get him to come to HK. he was my choice above Yang. He is higher up the latter. I don't know how good Dai 
Bingou is but he is quite well known as well and very powerful. 

Nancy 

On Thu, Sep 3, 2009 at 10:33 AM, Doug Band wrote: 

Sucks 

Maybe try again saying this is very important to wjc and can anything be done 

Truth be told, vice premier is a big deal as well 

Agree nh? 

----- Original Message -----
From: Amitabh Desai!~----------, 

To: Doug Band ~I --·-----~--~ 
Sent: Wed Sep 02 19:10:32 2909 
Subject: Hu declines CGI 

Dear Doug, Chinese Ambassador Zhou called today to say Hu appreciates WJC's invitation but cannot attend CGI on 
Weds, Sep 23 because Hu's schedule is "very crowded" on that day with bilats (we had offered 9am, 10:30am, 1 pm, or 
2:30pm). I explained the new G20 session that we recently added on Tuesday, Sep 22, and asked Zhou to check if Hu 
could re-consider Tuesday, to deliver remarks at the beginning or end of the CGI G20 plenary at 6pm or 7pm. · 

------Original Message Truncated------

I I.& AA.IA_.. IA.A_. .. 

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
Friday, September 04, 2009 8:37:21 AM 
Doug Band 

Subject:. Re: Panama case 

She's the dep assistant secretary for' the whole bureau. 
The panama desk guy is on leave so I asked that she at least reach out. 

----- Original Message -----
;From: Doug Band · 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri Sep 04 08:18:43 2009 
Subject: Fw: Panama ~ase 

----- Origin.al Message ----'- . ___ __;:_ _______ ~-~ 
From: Christopher Ruddv I 
To: dbanC ==:J<dban~ 
Sent: Fri Sep 04 08:01 :20 2009 · ~------~ 
Subject: FW: Panama case 

From: Jacobson, Roberta s [mailto:JacobsonRS@state.gov] 
Sent: FridLSeptember 04, 2009 7:32 AM 
To: ruddy I 

Subject: Panama case 

RELEASE IN 
PART 86 

Mr. Ruddy: Your inquiry about the Lucom case has been passed to the Bureau of Western Hemisphere Affairs here at 
State. I apologize for not getting you a response on our position last evening, but we will get back to you as soon as 
possible today. Many thanks. Roberta Jacobson · 

Roberta S. Jacobson 

Deputy Assistant Secretary 

Bureau of Western Hemisphere Affairs 

Department of State 

(202)-64 7-8387 

/ 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05969366 Date: 04/30/2018 
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From: 
Sent:· 
To: 
Subject: 

K 

Doug Band~~~~~------------" 
Friday, September 04, 2009 10:46:26 AM 
Huma Abedin 
Re: 

They have been speaking to amb 

Original Message ---­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Fri Sep 04 10:44:56 2009 
Subject: Re: 

No he didn't 

[RELEAsE1N1 
[PART BG 

I called roberta yesterday cause the panama guy hadn't been in touch. She said_she would track him down. Later emailed 
me and said he's on leave and not on email. I asked her if she could at least email him so he knows we r working on it. 
And she's really senior. She has nothing to do with panama specific. And so she did. 

---- Original Message 
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri Sep 04 10:09:37 2009 
Subject: Re: 

I know 
But 

You said you connected chris 
He did it on his own 

We need help 

---- Original Message ---­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Fri Sep 04 10:08:24 2009 
Subject: Re: 

Who connected with panama? 
Phil doesn't have a chance at this point. 

----Original Message ---­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri Sep 04 10:05:52 2009 
Subject: 

Phil emails me every day 

On panama, he connected with them on his own 

.. - -- ·- "' .. _ - .. -
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Abe<lin, Huma <Abedin.H@state.gov> 
Thursday, November 19, 2009 9.14 AM 

humamabe<lin 
~---~ 

Subject: Fw Delivery Status Notification (Failure) 

Attach: ATIOOOOI txt; RE_ (4 92 KB) msg 

·····Original ······;"~--------~ 
From: Doug --··-c _________ _ 
To· J\bedin, Huma 
Sent: Thu Nov 19 07:00 28 2009 
Subject. fw. Delivery Status Notification (failure) 

----- Original Message ----- · 

From!~--------------~ 
To: Ooug !:land 
Sent: Thu Nov 19 03·08:17 2009 
Subject· FW· Delivery Status Notification (Failure) 

Doug, 

Sorry this message bounced back. Can you make sure 1t gets to Huma '11lanks. 
C:=J 

From: postmaster@mail.hotmail.com 
To: 
Dat~e.~Th~u~. 1~9~N~o-v~2=0=09~0=0~.0~0~1~6~-""osoo 
Subject: Oelivery Status Notification (Failure) 

'Ibis is an automattcally generated [)elivery Status Notification. 

Delivery to the followmg rec1p1cnts failed 

habed1n@hillaryclinton.com 

I 

--Forwarded Messa e Attachment--
From 
To: ha"'e=m=t ""1:n;;cal')"'"'"'cr.:111:;;;t~on~c;;;o"'n~1-~ 
Suhject: RE: 
Date: Thu, 19 Nov 2009 03:00.15 -0500 

Huma. 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

86 

Hope all is well. Can you email me a time when you can call me? Or JUSt call any1imc I want to give you an update on my recent visit to Cape Verde The A.mba~sador 
is to head back to U.C for the hohday and will be setting up a meetmg at State for nn1 steps 1 had ru1 mfonnal conversahon with her and her planh seem to 111d1cate a 
soon to be vacancy in Cape Verde Also Kerry's office is 111d1cating that they need a point pen,on 111 State lo work with I am as>uming that lhe committee would have 
someone that they work with at state hut they want someone that they can stay in touch with on my issue Ore\\ Ohncn is the district director for Kerry in tvl A and is 
coord111attng with David Wade the Chief of Staff Secretary Clinton had menhoned that someone from the office was going to call me to follow up and that she has not 
given up on it. Look forward to hearing from you and have whoever is to call me 

1
do so on my cell which 1s I Mytime. Thanks and hope you are having a 

great trip. Best, . 

Subject Re: 
Date' Sun. II Jan 200909:18.47 -0500 

UA no1n.u..,n15 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05972268 Date: 04/30/2018 
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\ 

What's the best number? 

Sent Sat Jan 10 23.39:22 2009 
Subject: Re: 

Hum a 

Sent from my Venzon Wireless Black.Berry 

From. "Huma i\bedin" 
Date Wed, 24 Dec 2008 16·52.04 -0500 
To: 
Su~~e-ct-:=R_e_:~~~~~~~~ 

Thank you 
Will look out for your info. 
Hope you enjoy the holiday season 

From 
To·"~==~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Sent· Wed Dec 24 16·46:12 2008 
Subject. RE: 

II um a, 
I wish you the very best durmg t11e Holidays. "Jliank you so much for all the courtesies during the campaign and recently. I wish you much success 111 20091 Plea.'e give 

my best to Sec Clinton and to the entire C\1nton family for good healt11 and happiness and Peace in the new year. I will be sending a more formal resume to Sec. 
Clinton and would still hke to get 5 min of her time to briefly talk about the Ambassadorship It was great to see you and her in NY but it really was not the ltme or 
place for me to try to talk about 1t. I Will be 111 D.C. for the S\llearing in of senators Shaheen and Kerry. FYI-· Ke1Ty's will be in the Foreign Relations Committee room 
You have done an outstanding job for Sen Clinton and our country and just want you to know that many who work in this business and know how demanding the · 
schedule is appreciate the long hours that you put into your work. In my few words to Sen Clinton in N. Y I could not help but tell her to "get some rest" not becau~e 
she looked like she needed 1t but because of my concern for her well bemg. I will now tell you the same lhmg .. gd some rest!··· dunng what may be a f'ew hours of 
down time this holiday season Best, 

Subject: Re: 
Date· Mon, 15 Dec 2008 09·18·48 -0500 
Fron1:J::l1\,~(!~i11@hill"fy£l1J1t()1lC()111 
Tu·[ l 

We r in ny already 
U want to come to the event tonite 15th and u guys can visit thereJ 

..... Qnginal Message--... 
From I 

To.Hu~m~a~A~b=e~a,=n~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Sent. Mon Dec 08 02·43:02 2008 
Subject RE: 

Huma, 

I will be m ll.C thursday, Fri and Sat tlus week. Is ti tnte that there ts an event for the Senator on the 15th m NY? I may be able to make ti. I can be in NY or ll.l'. on 
the 16111, 18th.or the I 9th,20th.2 lst.22nd I will make myself available at almost anytime/place. I will be glad to meet with the Chief of Staff in D.C or NY? And i 
would really like to talk to the Senator 1lrnnk you for your great follo\11 up on this and know that the CV should be done on wednesday. I will get ti out to you for the 
Senator and will get one out to Pres. Clmton as promised to him. 'lllank you so much. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 
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Subject. Re: 
Date Sat. 6 Dec 2008 09 .36:29 -0500 
From· HAbedini1!h11lar clmton com 
To: 

Let me know when u r back. 
We are in ny mostly these days, only coming to de for state dept hriefings 
If you me a1011nd and hillary isn't, you should see our clnef of>taff for sure. 

To: 11ui11n ·"u,;u111 

Sent: Fri Dec 05 19.41:18 2008 
Subject: Re: 

Hum a 
I am back and will be m DC on I Ith, 12th and 13th I needed your email address but now that I have it I Wiii send info to you ne:-.1 week. I will also have info with me 
when I arrive in DC. Is ther~ any time that I may see Hillary or you or appropriak staff on any oJ these days? Agam .. congral&! Hope to see you &oon Best 

l 

Subject: 

Are you back? 
Are you sending me a document? 

Sent from my Venzon Wireless BlackBerry 

Suspicious message? There's 'an alert for that. Get your Hotmail® account now. <http'//v.mdowslive.com/Explore.~1otmail? 
ocid=TXT TAGLM WL hotmail acg broad2 122008> 

It's the same Hotmail®. Ifby "same" you mean up to 70% faster Get your accom1t now. <h!!P.:!.z~.i!1!-l!?~~!iYJ::.£!?!!!1.<?.1.1\i!1£!h9!!.1.l.~.i.!?. 
· 9.~.i.g:;:!t.:.x .. :!:AY.!t.~! ... W!.: .. !12!m!!i.l. .. ~.99 ... l?rn~g.l ... .lh.~!!.9.~> 

Ilotmail Tn1sted email with powerful SPAM protection Sign up now. <hlJp.:/!.1<!&l!!~mL9.9J.11(Q!).t/..MD.?.?.H.l§.~.~h:\iri;£!!Q.!f.> 

Windows 7: I wanted simpler, now it's simpler. I'm a rock star "1l!!P.:!/.~~'.~~Y. .. ffi!£!'.<?.~R!l.9.9.ffi(W.ir..c!.9.~.~l~Yi.1.1.c!.\l.':Y.~;.7.(~!<f!!!!!!,.~P.1\.Tu:'.'!).1.Y.\fl~l\? 
Q£i!-!.::.P.!.Q1.4.7.?:LLW.!t.MI~.QJ.,,Q)~LW.~.!';!1:1!.$_:W.W.!t .. .W.It~ ... mY!~J::i!:.U.'.1.Q.Q2.> 

1-14. nQtn11?n1 s 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hwna, 

Thursday, November 19. 2009 3:QO AM 
Huma Abedin <habedin@hillaryclinton.com> 

·RE: 86 

!

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

Hope all is well. Can you email me a time when you can call me? Or just call anytime. I want to give you an update on my recent v1s1t to Cape 
Verde. The Ambassador 1s to head back to DC for the holiday and will be setting up a meetmg at State for next steps. I had an mfonnal conversal!on 
with her and her plans seem to indicate a soon to be vacancy in Cape Verde. Also Kerry's office is indicating that they need a point person in State to 
work with. I ani asswning that the committee would have someone that they work with at state but they want someone that they can stay in touch 
with on my issue. Drew Obrien is the d1stnct drrecfor for Kerry in MA and 1s coordmati.ng with David Wade the Chief of Staff. Secretary Clinton 
had mentioned that someone from the office was gomg to call me to follow up and that she has not given up on it. Look forward to heanng from you 
and have whoever is to call me do so on my cell which 1s anytime Thanks and hope you are having a great trip. Dest, 

Subject: Re 
Date: Sun, 11 Jan 2009 09.18.47 -0500 
From. HAbedin@hillarycli.nton com · 
To.I I 
What's the best number? 

From:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~~~~~~ 
To. Huma 
Sent: Sat .Jan 10 23:39.22 2009 
Subject: Re. 

Hwna 
Can u call when u can Want to talk to u on ne'(t steps. 
c=J 
Sent from my Verizon Wireless HlackRerry 

From: "Hmna Abcdin" 
Date· 24 Dec 2008 16:52:04 -0500 

Thank you 
Will look out for your info. 
Hope you enjoy the holiday season 

To: 
Sent: Wed Dec 24 16:46: 12 2008 
Subject. RE: 

Hwna, 
I wish you the very best during the Holidays. Thank you so much for all the courtesies durmg the campaign and recently I wish you much success 111 

2009! Please give my best to Sec. Chnton and to the entire Clmton family for good health and happiness and Peace m the new year. I \\ill be sentling 
a more·formal resume to Sec. Clmton and would st111 like to get 5 mm of her ti.me to bnel1y talk about the Ambassadorship. It was great to see you 
and her in NY but it really was not the tune or place for me to try to talk about it. l Will be m D.C. for the swearing in of senators Shal1een anti Keny 
PYI-- Kerry's will be in the Poreign Relations Comnuttee room. You have done an outstanding job for Sen. Clinton and our cow1try andJUSt want 
you to know that many who work in this busmess and know how demandmg the schedule 1s appreciate the Jong hours that you put into your work. In 
my few words to Sen. Clinton in N. Y I could not help but tell her to ''get some rest'' not because she looked hke she needed 1t but because of my 
concern for her well bemg I will now tell you the same thing ... get some rest! --- during what may be a few hours of d0\\.11 time this holiday season. 
Best, 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05972279 Oat~': ·o4;3oi261s .. 5 
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Subject: Re: 
Date: Mon, 15 Dec 2008 09.18'48 -0500 

We r in ny already 
U want to come to the'event tonite 15th and u guys can visit there? 

-----Onginal Mcssagc----­
From.I 
To I~Iu~m_a_A_b_ed~i~n---------~ 

Sent: Mon Dec 08 02:43:02 2008 
Subject: RE" 

HLUua, 

\. 

I will be m D.C thursday, Fri and Sat tlus week. Is 1t true that there is an event.for tl1e Senator on the 15111 in NY? I may be able to make it I can be 
in NY or D.C. on the 16111, l8tl1,or the ! 9fu,20tl1,2lst,22nd I will make ri1yself available at almost anytime/place I will be glad to meet w1tl1 the Chief 
of Staff m D.C. or NY? And 1 would really llke to talk to the Senator. Thank you for your great follow up on tlus and know tliat tl1e CV should be 
done on wednesday. I will get it out to you for the Senator and will get one out to Pres. Clinton as promised to him Thank yous? rirnch. 

Subject: Re: 
Date: Sat, 6 Dec 2008 09:36:29 -0500 
From HAbedin@hillaryclinton.com 
To:I I 

Let me know when u r back. 
We are in ny mostly these days, only coming to de for state dept bnefings. 
If you are around and hillary isn't, you should see our chief of staff for sure. 

' I 

To: uu1'"" .nu•Nw 

Sent FriDec0519.41:182008 
Subject. Re: 

Hum a 
I ruu back ond will be in DC on 11th, 12tll ond 13th I needed your email address but now thnt I have it I will send info to you ne'(( week. I will also 
have info with me when I amve in DC. Is tllere any time tliat I may see Hillary or you or appropriate staff on any offuese.days? Agam .. congrats! 
Hope lo see you soon. Rest 

= ·-----Original Message------
From· Huma Abedin 
To: 
Scn~t.-D-cc-,,--,-20_0_8-5:_5_5 P-M--~ 

Subject: 

Are you hack? 
/\re you sending me a document? 

Sent front' my Verizon Wireless Black:Bcrry 

HA OQ/01/?015 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05972279 Date: 04/30/2018 
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J 

Suspic10LL~ message? There's an alert for that Get your Hotma1l@ account now <htlp.//windowslive com/Explore/hotmaiJ? 
ocid=TXT fAULM WL hotmail acq broad2 122008> 

It's the same Hotmail® Ifhy "same" you mean up to 70% faster Get your account now <http //wmdowshve con1/onhne/hotma1l? 
ocid=TXT TAGLM WL holmail acy broad! 122008> 

Hotmail: Tnisted email with powerful SP AM protection. Sign up now <hitp:l/clk atdmt.com/GDL/go/17714 I 665/direct/O I/> 

HA 09/01/2015 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Doug Band [ ] 
Monday, November 16, 200910:41:09 AM. 
Huma Abedin 

, We are 

Hosting a reception at davos for cgi as we did the last few years 

1:~LEASE IN PART I 

Its the single to be at event and will be jan 27 or whenever she would be there· as having her drop by would help a lot 

HA 09/01/2015 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Hurna@clintonemail.com] 
Tuesday, September 22, 2009 4:45:33 PM 
Doug Band;! 

~~~~~~~~~~-

How are you guys doing timewise? . 
They are still in chinese bilat here. Was supposed to end 15 min ago. 

RELEASE IN 
PART 86 
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From: 
sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Doug Band I I 

Tuesday, September 22, 2009 8:00:02 PM 
H 
HumaAbedin 
Re: PM Erdogan 

Thx, we are in touch with them on it and are setting the call now 

----- Original Message -----
F;rom: H · 
To: Doug Band 
Cc: Huma Abedin . 
Sent: Tue Sep 22 19:57:31 2009 
Subject: PM Erdogan 

RELEASE IN PART I 
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The Turkish PM was prevented from getting into the Sheraton by Pres Obama's Secret Service. He was very upset. Pis 
ask Bill to call and express regrets. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Wednesday, September 23, 2009 8:27:09 AM 
Doug Band 
Re: PM Erdoga11 . 

Easier to do over phone. Call when y have a minute. 

----- Original Message -----
From: Doug Band 

· To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wed Sep 23 07:16:17 2009 
Subject: Re: PM Erdogan 

And what happened 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H; Doug .Band 
Sent: Wed Sep 23 00:09:06 2009 
Subject: Re: PM Erdogan 

· -----Original Message ----­
From: H 
To: Doug Band 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue .Sep 22 19:57:31 2009 
Subject: PM Erdogan 

RELEASE IN 
PART 85 

got full download on what happened. 

The Turkish PM was prevented from getting into the Sheraton by Pres Obama's Secret Service. He was very upset. Pis 
ask Bill to call and express regrets. 

/ 

'\ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ok. 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonema1I com] 
Friday, October 09, 2009 8·17.06 AM 
Doug Band 
Re: Request for help 

- Original Message --­
From. Doug Band 
To: Huma Abed1n 
Sent: Fn Oct 09 07:27:20 2009 
Subject: Fw: Request for help 

Not getting involved nor want to do him a favor 

- Original Message ---
From D91.rn Band 
To: 'ephL I <ephi,__ ___ ~ 
Sent: Fri Oct 09 07 26:56 2009 
Subject: Re: Request for help 

Unfortunately, we don't 
Will check around 
Thx 

Original Messa,...g_e_-------~ 
From: Ephi G1ldor 4 L, 
To: 'DBan~ I <DBan~ I 

Sent. Fri Oct 09 05 19.55 2009 
Subject: Fw: Request for help 

Doug please see my email below 
I wonder 1f u can help 
The other poss1b1lrty is if you know the ceo of freeport 

( 

It is a new orleans based company that run the biggest gold mine in the world near the mountain 

RELEASE IN PART I 

86 

They can approve anything in this areaand 1n fact in the past approved for very selected people to go via the mine 
I wonder if you or the president know somewhere in the company 
We are so desperate 
We planned this expedition for many months 

Respectfully 

Ephi 

- Original Message -­
From: Ephi Gildor 
To: 'abedinh@state gov' <abedinh@state.gov> 
Sent: Fri Oct 09 05:09:08 2009 
Subject: Request for help 

Hi huma 
I am in papua mdonesia 
We are 6 members in expedition attempting to try to climb the tallest mountain in the oceania 
The name of the mountain is carstensz (it was done before) 
We travelled for 10 days and currently we are in small town called nab1re 
We were suppose to fly for 1 hour with helicopter to base camp 
The helicopter was missing a part which arrived ' 
Because of local politics they do· not approve our flight 

We are so desperate and I wonder if you can help us 
Probably one phone call can help a lot to solve the issue because it 1s just local politics 

Respectfully 

Ephi 

This message contains confidential 1nformat1on intended only for the addressee(s) named above. If you are rot the named 
addressee, you should not disseminate or copy this email. Please notify the sender 1mmed1ately by email if you have received this 
email by mistake, and please delete this email from your system This message should not be construed as an inv1tat1on or offer to 
buy or sell any securities or financial instruments. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

All huma 

Doug Band~~~~-----~ 
Monday, October 12, 2009 9:25:19 PM 
Oscar Flores; Hannah Richert; Justin Cooper; Huma Abedin 
Re: Need some help 

----- Original Message -----
From: Oscar Flores ,. 
To: Doug Band; Hannah Richert; Justin Cooper 
Sent: Mon Oct 1211:17:41 2009 

. , Subject: Fw: Need some help 

Fyi 

----- Original Me:ssa:~==~-"---, 
From: Lara Farrar ~~--~----~' 
To: Oscar Flores 
Sent: Mon Oct 12 11 :07:22 2009 
Su~ect:Needsomehe~ 

Hi Oscar, , 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

I don't know if you can help me with this, but I have been. reporting on a refugee from Sudan who suffered in the genocide 
here who is stuck in China. His visa expires in a couple of days and he has no way to get out of the country. He cannot go 
to the Sudanese embassy for obvious reasons. Do you know any organizations who could help him? Or would you mind 
asking the President if he has any thoughts? I have been trying to help him as much as I can but obviously have limited 
resources. He escaped Sudan, has done some volunteer work for the UN in Egypt and has been a student at the 
American University in Cairo. His situation seems pretty desperate. I am trying to find someone who can offer some 
advice. If you can try to ask anyone around you as soon as possible, I would be very appreciative. 

Hope you are well. 

Iara 

Lara Farrar 

u A ntun'4 1"'11n'4 r:. 
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I 

SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON 
SUNDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2009 

FINAL 
CHAPPAQUA, NY/WASHINGTON, DC 
SPECIAL ASSISTANT: LONA VALMORO 

OFFICE (202) 647-9071 

CELL I~----

STAFF ASSISTANT: LINDA DEWAN 
OFFICE (202) 647-5733 
CELL I 

PREV RON· Chappaqua, New Y.ork 

NO PUBLIC SCHEDULE 

7:55 pm (t) DEPART Private Residence 
En route LaGuardia Airport 
[drive time: 45 minutes] 

8:40 pm (t) ARRIVE LaGuardia Airport (LGA) 

9:00 pm (t) DEPART LaGuardia Airport (LGA) via US Airways Shuttle #2191 
En route Reagan National Airport (DCA) 
[flight time: 1 hour, 20 minutes] 

10:20 pm (t) ARRIVE Reagan National Airport 

10:25 pm (t) DEPART Reagan National Airport 
En route Private Residence 
[drive time: 15 minutes] 

10:40 pm (t) ARRIVE Private Residence 

HRCRON Washington, DC (T) 

I 

Weather: 
Chappaqua, NY: Mostly cloudy, 46/38. 
Washington, DC: Mostly cloudy, 49/40. 

FYI: 
6:30pm L__ ___ ' s 50111 Birthday Party 

Location: Wallace Hall, Church of St Ignatius of Loyola 
980 Park Avenue at 841

h Street, NYC 

1 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Ab.edin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Saturday, October 17, 2009 6:23:44 PM 
Doug Band 
Re: Final Schedule, Sunday October 18th 

She's gone back and forth. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sat Oct 17 17:51 :49 2009 
Subject: Fw: Final Schedule, Sunday October 18th 

She going to paul farmer 

----- Original Message -----
From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state.gov> I' 

To: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>; S_S-FinalSchedule <S_S-FinalSchedule@state.gov> 
Cc: tkrinvic <tkrinvi ; Justin Cooper; Jon Davidson; Doug Band; Laura 86j 

.., Graham; Hannah Richert; I I; jschlichte~ ] 
<jschlichterl t bhall fbhall~ ' 
msteenburd I <msteenburg~ ~; jzimmerebner 
<jzimmerebner Balderston, Kris M <BalderstonKM@state.gov>;~A~d~le-r,~C~a-ro~li~n-e~E--
<AdlerCE@state.gov>; Kanick, Elizabeth L <KanickEL state. av>; Crowle , Phili J <Crowle PJ state. av>; Stern, 
Todd D (S/SECC) <SternTD@state.gov>; Oscar Flores;~------------------~ 
Rooney, Megan <RooneyM@state.gov>; Rubin, Ali M <RubinAM@state.gov>; Marshall, Capricia P 
<MarshallCP@state.gov>; Klevorick, Caitlin B <KlevorickCB@state.gov>; Otero, Mildred (LAC/AA) <motero@usaid.gov>; 
Barnard, Thomas A <BamardTA@state.gov>; Colon, Ricardo <colonr@state.gov>; Cheng, Dennis W 
<ChengDW@state.gov>; Jeffress; Michael B <JeffressMB@state.gov>; Tillemann, Tomicah S <TillemannTS@state.gov>; 
Pena, Laura <PenaL@state.gov>; Verveer, Melanne S <VerveerMS state.gov>; Merrill, Nicholas S (PACE) 
<MerrillNS@state.gov>; Merrill, Nicholas S <MerrillNS2@state.gov>;~--------

I I Schwerin, Daniel B <SchwerinDB@state.gov> 
Sent: Sat Oct 17 15:28:36 2009 
Subject: Final Schedule, Sunday October 18th 

PREV RON Chappaqua, New York 

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

u A nrun;11,.,n;1 r; 
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En. route Reagan National Airport (DCA) 

[flight time: 1 hour, 20 minutes] 

10:20 pm (t) ARRIVE Reagan National Airport 

~ 0:25 pm (t) DEPART Reagan National Airport 

En route Private Residence 

[drive time: 15 minutes] 

10:40 pm (t) ARRIVE Private Residence 

HRC RON Washington, DC (T) 

Weather: 

Chappaqua, NY: Mostly cloudy, 46/38. 

Washington, DC: Mostly cloudy, 49/40 .. 

LI A l'U\lt'\A l"'t'\A ~ 
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From:. 
Sent: 
To: 

Jiloty, Lauren C [JilotyLC@state.gov] 
Sunday, October 25, 2009 9:59:49 PM 
Huma Abedin; Hanley, Monica R 

Subject: Re: Passing of Mother of Senato~ 

Ok 

····- Original Message -·---
From: Hu ma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
To: Hanley, Monica R; Jiloty, Lauren C 

· Sent: Sun Oct 25 21 :43:07 2009 
Subject: Fw: Passing.of Mother of s.,,ni:itnr1 

~---

Pis put him on call list for first thing tomorrow 
And do a letter too pis 
Thx 

----- Original Message ----· 
From: Doug Band 
To: Hannah Richert; Justin Cooper; Oscar Flores 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sun Oct 25 17:48:56 2009 
Subject: Fw: Passing of Mother of s""n~tnr1 

Of 
Pis tell wjc 
···---Original Message-----­
From: Draft email 
To: Doug Band · j 
Subject: Fw: Passing of Mother of Senato~ 
Sent: Oct 25, 2009 5:49 PM ~---

------Original Message·-···· 
From: Angel "Ricky" Urena 
To: Draft 
Subject: Fw: Passing of Mother of Senator 
Sent: Oct 25, 2009 4:32 PM --~ 

-····-Original Message---·-· 
From: Fabiola Rodriguez-Ciampoli 
To: Laura Pena 
To: Angel Urena 
Subject: Passing of Mother of Senato~ 
Sent: Oct 25, 2009 4:04 PM ~. ----

!RELEASE IN PART 86] 

Hey guys, I know your bosses are very well informed, but just in case they haven't heard-- mom passed 
away on Friday night. See details below. --- On Sun, 10/25/09, Roberto Frugone wrote: From: 
Roberto Fruaone ~ I Subject: La Causa Newsletter of NJ ** Passing o 
] fo: "Roberto C. Frugone" Date:.Sun'-od-ay-, =o~ct~ob~e-r~25~,~20~0~9-, 7:16 
PM Lideres, 
I email to share some sad news with ou. Late Frida ni ht Senato 

Here are the arrangements: 

Viewing: Monday, October 26th from 2:00-4:00pm and 7:00-9:00pm 
Funeral: Tuesday, October 27th at 11 :OOam 

Location: Leber Funeral Home 
2000 Kennedy Blvd 
Union City, NJ 07087 

HA QQ1[01/'?n1 '\ 
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In lieu of flowers the family is asking that contributions be made to: 

Alzheimer's Association 
Greater New Jersey 

· 400 Morris Avenue 
Suite 251 
Denville, NJ 07834 
Phone (973) 586-4300 

HA 09/01/2015 
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From: 
Sent: 
To:. 
Subject: 

Greece 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Tuesday, October 27, 2009 7:51 :14 AM 
Doug Band 
Re: Where is she dee 2 

---- Original Message ---­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue Oct 27 07:48:12 2009 
Subject: Where is she dee 2 

[RELEASE IN FULL] 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

DougBand~------~-­
Friday, October 30, 2009 2:19:09 PM 
Huma Abedin 

Subject: Re: OFAC Cover Letter.pc1f - Adobe Reader 

Happy to tell them whatever you want 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Fri Oct 30 10:36:00 2009 
Subject: RE: OFAC Cover Letter.pdf - Adobe Reader 

oh boy 
ofac situation is a mess 
there wont be a good answer until there is a policy 
are you sure ? · 

From: Doug Band 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 7:43 ,A.M 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: OFAC Cover Letter.pdf - Adobe Reader 

Another cuba 

Can we just connect her with the person? 

----- Original Message -----~------~ 
From: Charlie Ann Syprett ~------­
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Thu Oct 29 07:42:22 2009 
Subject: RE: OFAC Cover Letter.pdf - Adobe Reader 

Thx Doug ... 
No: re: State Dept...do you have any suggestions as to who to go to 
first...any connection to the Cuba desk? 
Thx. 
CAS 

-----Original Messar-g~e_--_------------­
From: Doug Band] 
Sent: Thursday, O~ct-o~be-r~-2~9-, 2~0~0~9~7~:0~8~A~M~---
To: 'csypretl I 

Subject: Re: OFAC Cover Letter.pdf - Adobe Reader 

Thank you, very kind 

We don't have a coordinated outreach on the volunteer level. On the cgi 
website you can make commitments and follow through on them. But will think 
on it 

You are right, there are many things we wish we had the i::apacity and 
resources to get involved in. The problems in that regard are complex as you 
can imagine. We do mariy things for many organizations as you can imagine. 
Happy to discuss ways we can help 

Have you been connected with state department yet? 

----- Original Me~;sa~ie 
From: Charlie 
To: Doug Band; 
Sent: Mon Oct -:..~.....-....-;"""'=---~-----------

Subject: FW: OFAC' Cover Letter.pdf - Adobe Reader 

[RELEASE IN PART 86] 
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Doug: 
Hooe all is well. I 

a 

I have a few things to run by you: 
1. Related to the Clinton Foundation: 

A. We had several people over for dinner the other night and we were 
talking about the Foundation. Several asked how do you get plugged in to do 
volunteer work. I simply referred them to the web site ... is there a 
volunteer coordinator that they could call/email etc. 
B. My focus has been with raising cancer awareness ... Does the Foundation 
embrace that .issue in any way. I studied the web site and was unable to 
find any projeet in that arena. I realize the Foundation cannot do 
everything ... but, I have some thoughts about how to expand the concept of 
healthy children and fighting child obesity to include an emphasis on cancer 
prevention. Would love to pick your brain about this ... either here in 
Sarasota or when I am in NYC ... perhaps, I could come by and discuss this ... 
As I always, say, it can't hurt to ask! 
Thanks for any help with this concept! 

Now for my Cuba project: 

2. RE: the SYC Charitable Foundation's effort to go to Cuba: 

If you recall, you and I began corresponding regarding this effort several 
months ago. Your referral to Senator Nelson's office was most helpful and 
finally, our application has been filed (via the attached cover letter) and 
we are waiting word from OFAC. We have been advised that OFAC will probably 
sit tight until it receives a clear message from the Administration as to 
its position on Cuba. However, we have also been advised to mobilize 
political support for this .... meaning, the more people who communicate that 
this is a worthwhile, non-threatening request for travel to Cuba ... well, 
then we have a chance of OFAC issuing its stamp of approval. The cover 
letter will provide you with a clear understanding of what it is we are 
trying to do. 

We keep reading about different groups traveling to Cuba, so we know that 
cultural exchanges and participation in sporting events are considered and 
approved by OFAC ... so, we are not asking for something out of the ordinary. 
And, by the way, Mote in Sarasota recently hosted a group of Cuban 
scientists. 
So, my request is: (a) is this something that President Clinton could 
assist with ... either with a phone call or letter; (b) is this something that 
Secretary of State Clinton could assist with ... either a phone call or 
letter ... or even pointing us to the right persons. From the sounds of it, 
we just need a nod from the right person. 
I spoke with Ambassador Hyde about this and she suggested that we find out 
who sits at the Cuba Desk within the State Department and then see what 
input you/we can provide that person with. (c) If neither President or 
Secty. Clinton are the right persons, do you have any suggestion as to who 
we should contact in Congress? 

I am not certain if 
.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

already contacted you about the Cuba effort ... but, she is also working on 
the SYC Charitable Foundations effort to go to Cuba. We did not want to 
double team you so, if she has already talked to you about this, forgive my 
"nagging" again! 

'' - l'I •• 
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That's it for now ... if you could give it some thought and aet back to me I 
would appreciate it. Feel free to call me on my cell I I 1 
realize how busy you are ... so, when you get the chance. 

Oh .yes, the President's visit is still the talk of the town ... vou did a 
fabulous job.I 

Thanks for everything, Doug. Hope to see you soon, Charlie Ann 

··---Original Message-·--· 
From: Jim Syprett ~-------~ 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 3:00 PM 
To: 'Charlie Ann Syprett' 
Subject: Of AC Cover Letter.pdf - Adobe Reader 

No virus found in this incoming message. 
Checked by AVG -www.avg.com 
Version: 8.5.423 I Virus Database: 270.14.32/2460- Release Date: 10/26/09 
08:10:00 

No virus found in this incoming message. 
Checked by AVG -www.avg.com . 
Version: 8.5.423 I Virus Database: 270.14.37/2466 - Release Date: 10/28/09 
19:39:00 

I .f 

\ 
I 

,\. 

•'' 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

· Subject: 

? 

Doug Band~-~------~ 
Friday, December 04, 2009 12:34:46 PM 
Huma Abedin 
Fw: tor:norrow night Kennedy event 

Want to manifest his table unless its just with brubecks 

--- Original Message-~-----------~ 
From: Joey Schlichter\ c.. --~~~~----~ 
To: Doug Band; Justin Cooper; Jon Davidson 
Sent: Fri Dec 04 12:27:04 2009 
Subject: tomorrow night Kennedy event 

You are all 3 travelling tomorrow right? Below is HRC's briefing 
instructions for the event; is WJC doing everything with HRC (getting 
there early for photos) or just coming for dinner? 

SCENARIO 

6:50 p.m. You proceed to the John Quincy Adams Room. 

6:55 p.m. You join Mr. and Mrs. Stephen and Christine Schwarzman 
and Mr. Michael Kaiser to form a receiving line. Ambassador Capricia 
Pe.navic Marshall will assist with guest introductions. An official 
photographer will take photos. (Photos will not be posed). 

The receiving line order is you,·Mr. Schwarzman, Mrs. Schwarzman, and 
Mr. Kaiser. 

Cocktails are passed. 

7:30 p.m. Doors open to the Benjamin Franklin Dining Room. 

8:00 p.m. Dinner is served. 

9:30 p.m. You will be cued by Elizabeth Stevens (Kennedy Center) 
after coffee is served to prepare for your remarks and the introduction 
of Chairman Schwarzman. 

9:40 p.m. Chairman Schwarzman thanks you and introduces Ms. Carol 
Burnett, Master of Ceremonies. · 

9:44 p.m. Ms. Burnett reads Honoree citation; Chairman Schwarzman 
goes to the Honoree table and presents medallion; toaster proposes a 
toast for that honoree. (Repeated for each honoree). 

10:10 p.m. Ms. Burnett introduces Mrs. Victoria Reggie Kennedy for 
remarks. 

10:13 p.m. Mrs. Kennedy introduces Mr. Kaiser for closing remarks. 

10:18 p.m. You are escorted by one of you staffers to the Thomas 
Jefferson Room where you will join the Honorees, Chairman Schwarzman, · 
and President Kaiser in the Thomas Jefferson Room for official photos. 

10:30 p.m. You are free to depart. 

RELEASE IN PART 
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From: 
Sent: 

Doug Band 
Wednesday ,'--oN~o-ve-m~b-er~2~5~, 2~0~09~8~: 3~7~:0.-6 PM 

To: HumaAbedin 
Subject: Re: I 

Told him 
But you know the deal 

Our people ... nuuuttttssss 

---- Original Message ---­
From: Huma Abed1n 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Wed Nov 25 20:35:37 2009 
Subject: Re: · 

--- Original Message ---­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent' Wed Nov 25 20:33:23 2009 
Subject: Re: 

He needs a date .to give merkel .. 

-----Original Message----
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Wed Nov 25 20:33:01 2009 
Subject: Re: 

Ok. What's the issue? 

--- Original Message ---­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma.Abedin 
Sent: Wed Nov 25 20:20:03 2009 
~~tt L 

Need discuss karlheinz 

RELEASE IN 
PART 86 
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CO 5 9 8 313 61FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05983136 Date: 04/30/2018 

From: 
·sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Tuesday, December 29, 2009 9:18:00 AM 
Doug Band 
Re: 

So am I. 111 try to get her to focus today. 

- Original Message --­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue Dec 29 09:17:34 2009 
Subject: 

Karlheinz .... 
He's really worried about date 

HA 09/01/2015 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05983136 Date: 04/30/2018 



CO 5 9 8 313 7:1FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05983137 Date: 04/30/2018 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Tuesday, December 29, 2009 9:18:47 AM 
Doug Band 
Re: 

Plus date m~rkel can do, are not good dates for us. So its complicated .... 

--· Original Message --·· 
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin' 
Sent. Tue Dec 29 09:17:34 2009 
Subject: 

Karlheinz .... 
He's really worried about date 

[RELEASE IN FULL[ 

HA 09/01/2015 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05983137 Date: 04/30/2018 



CO 5 9 8 32 52 FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05983252 Date: 04/30/2018 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Terry Krinvic [ 1:~LEASE IN PART I 

Saturday, December 26, 2009 4:12:53 PM 
Huma Abedin; ValmoroLJ@state.gov; Doug Band; Justin Cooper; Oscar Flores 
John Zimmerebner 
Re: Revised Departure 

Looping jz. He's talking to plane ppl too. 

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
To: Terry Krinvic; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>; Doug Band - PC; Justin Cooper - PC; Oscar Flores 
Sent: Sat Dec 26 15:58:28 2009 
Subject: Revised Departure 

Per hrc, plane was told to plan for 11 am departure tomorrow. 

HA 09/01/2015 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05983252 Date: 04/30/2018 
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C05 983 651 FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05983651 Date: 04/30/2018 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Likely 30th 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Wednesday, December 16, 2009 9:10:14 PM 
Doug Band 
Re: We are 

But depends on davos 

---- Original Message ---­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wed Dec 16 21:09:382009 
Subject: Re: We are 

Germany? 

---- Original Message ---­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Wed Dec 16 21 :07:55 2009 
Subject: Re: We are 

[RELEASE IN FULL] 

Just to close loop, we haven't decided if she's going to davos yet. There's an afghanistan conference in london around the 
same time so we will definately be in london for some portion. 

Original Message 
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Mon Nov 16 10:41 :09 2009 
Subject: We are 

Hosting a reception at davos for cgi as we did the last few years 
Its the single to be at event and will be jan 27 or whenever she would be there as having her drop by would help a lot 

. HA 09/01/2015 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05983651 Date: 04/30/2018 



CO 5 9 9 9 7 6 8>SIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05999768 Date: 04/30/2018 

From: 
Sent: 
To: · 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Friday, January'15, 2010 8:31 :03 AM 
Doug Band 
Re: When are you guys planning to go to haiti? 

~~~~f~~i~~=Jc~il. 
--- Original Message -­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
-Sent: Fri Jan 15 08:24:08 2010 
Subject: Re: When are you guys planning to go to haiti? 

What number are u at 

-- Original Message --­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band· 
Sent: Fri Jan 15 06:23:18 2010 
Subject: Re: When are you guys planning to go to haiti? 

Just tried. Vm. 

--- Original Message -­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri Jan 15 08:22:33 201 O 
Subject: Re: When are you guys planning to go to haiti? 

Call me 
Tried you 

- Original Message -
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Fri Jan 15 08:20:42 2010 
Subject: When are you guys planning to go to haiti? 

.( 

' 

) 

RELEASE IN PART 
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CO 5 9 9 9 7 6 91FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05999769 Date: 04/30/2018 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Helloooo 
Call me 

Getting on a plane 

Doug Band[,~--------" 
Friday, January 15, 2010 8:32:15 AM 
HumaAbedin 
Re: VVhen are you guys planning to go to haiti? 

Keep trying if you don't get through 
Bad cell 

--- Original Message --·­
From: Hums Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Fri Jan 15 08:23: 18 2010 
Subject: Re: VVhen are you guys planning to go to haiti? 

Just tried. Vm. 

--- Original Message---­
From: Doug Band 
To: Hums Abeqin 
sent: Fri Jan 15 08:22:33 201 o 
Subject: Re: Vvhen are you guys planning to go to haiti? 

Call me 
Tried you 

--- Original Message ---­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
sent: Fri Jan 15 08:20:42 2010 
Subject: When are you guys planning to go to haiti? 

RELEASE IN PART 
86, 

MA 09/01 /'?01 ~ 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C05999769 Date: 04/30/2018 
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CO 6OOO13 S>IFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06000138 Date: 04/30/2018 

From: 
Sent:· 
To: 
Subject: 

Russo, Robert V [RussoRV@state.gov] 
Sunday, January 10, 2010.11:41:38AM 
HumaAbedin 
Re: 

RELEASE IN 
PART 86 

Yep! It makes sense! Ok if I run the draft by Doug to make sure I get everything right? 

Original Message 
From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
To: Russo, Robert V 
Sent. Sun Jan 10 09:47:53 2010 
Subject: Fw: 

Can we do? Does this make sense? 

- Original Message -· 
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sun Jan 10 08:49:25 2010 
Subject: 

Can you have a ty done to 

• • - r"''"'"'. 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06000138 Date: 04/30/2018 
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CO 6OOO14 6>SIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06000146 Date: 04/30/2018 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Justin Cooper---~~------... 
S!Jnday, January 17, 2010 1 :15:38 PM 
SullivanJJ@state.gov; Huma Abedin; Amitabh Desai; Laura Graham; Doug Band 86 
Call re Haiti 

Please call in at 1 :30 to discuss Haiti 

Dial In ~~~---~I 
Passcode 1 I 

leader pin I . 

~---

I I -

!

RELEASE IN 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06000146 Date: 04/30/2018 



CO 6OOO16 731FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06000167 Date: 04/30/2018 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sunday, January 17, 2010 9:28:56 PM 
Doug Band 
Have you told white house u guys are going tomorrow? 

[RELEASE IN FULL! 

• •" n 1n.., ,,,.., 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06000167 Date: 04/30/2018 



CO 6OOO16 831FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06000168 Date: 04/30/2018 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sunday, January 17, 2010 9:36:21,,._P~M ____ ~ 
Doug Band; Justin Cooper; 'tkrinvi9 I' · 
Are u guys mtg preval tomorrow? 

86 [RELEASE IN PART 86] 

: 

H - n 1n11~n .... 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06000168 Date: 04/30/2018 



CO 6OO14 8 9SIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06001489 Date: 04/30/2018 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: . 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Monday, Janua~25, 2010 5:42:00 PM 
'Iii~ ~ Doug Band . 
Re: What's you;avorite place in paris to eat? 

Cool place that we could suggest for dinner with trench foreign minister. 
would need either private room or private comer. 

--·-Original Message,._-_---------~ 
From: Lily Rafii Band~------
To: Doug Band; Huma Abedin 
Sent: Mon Jan 25 17:39:30 2010 
Subject: Re: What's your favorite place in paris to eat? 

Depends what you guys are looking for 
-----Original Message-----
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
To: Lily Rafii 
Subject: Re: What's your favorite place in paris to eat? 
Sent: Jan 25, 201 o 5:37 PM 

But lily has her. own local 'spots 

--·- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Mon Jan 25 17:37:03 201 o 
Subject: What's your favorite place in paris to eat? 

[RELEASE IN PART BGj 

I 1 - nft/ft"I l"'"'I 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06001489 Date: 04/30/2018 
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CO 6OO15 4 2=1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06001542 Date: 04/30/2018 

/ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Thursday, January 28, 2010 9:38:54 PM 
Doug Band · 
Re: Kar1heinz. very upset.. .. 

'Mly is he upset? Merkel is the one who wouldn't'do it on dates we offered. 
We are sending video, already told him that. 

---- Original Message -----
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thu Jan 28 18:17:06 2010 
Subject: Kar1heinz very upset.. .. 

Asking for a video even? 

!RELEASE IN FULL] 

MA na1n1 /?n1 ~ 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06001542 Date: 04/30/2018 



CO 6OO18 9 OIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06001890 Date: 04/30/2018 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sunday, February 07, 2010 6:04:58 PM 
H 
Re: Oscar/Navy 

Ok. Also talked to martin 
He and hbj are talking about you speaking the next day after kerry. He's on his way to doha now. 

-..,- Original Message --
From: H 
To: ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>; Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sun Feb 07 17:58:20 2010 
Subject: Fw: Oscar/Navy 

Pis note on calendar. Thx. 

-- Original Message -­
From: Oscar Flores 
To: Doug Band; 'AbedinH@state.gov' <AbedinH@state.gov>; Justin Cooper; H; Hannah Richert 
Sent: Wed Feb 03 08:17:10 2010 
Subject: Oscar/Navy 

**FYI** 
I will not be around Feb 10-14 
Have to drill in Syracuse four days cause I did not drill in Jan. 

In March I'm scheduled for my 2 week AT (annual training) in Norfolk 
I'm away March 22-April 5th 

HA 09/01 /?01 ~ 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06001890 Date: 04/30/2018 



CO 6O16 2 3 3;1FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06016233 Date: 04/30/2018 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Nope 

Huma Abedin I I 
Saturday, February 20, 201 o 4:10:35 PM 
Doug Band 
Re: Ukraine/Pinchuk 

---- Original Message ---­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sat Feb 20 12:45:51 2010 
Subject: Fw: Ukraine/Pinchuk 

True? 

---- Original Messa e ----
From: dou schoen < ougschoenL 
To: dband <dband~I ~--~---

Sent: Sat eb 2 2:4 :25 201 O 
S.ubject: Ukraine/Pinchuk 

Apparently Secretary Clinton is going to Yanukovich's inaugural on Thursday February 25th in Kiev. 

RELEASE IN 
PART 86 

Victor asked if you could check with her office to see if she would have 10 or 15 minutes to spend with him while she is 
visiting Kiev. 

As always, thanks very much. 
Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile 

I I 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06016233 Date: 04/30/2018 
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CO 6O162 4 9=1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06016249 Date: 04/30/2018 

From: 
Sent: 

[RELEASE IN PART 86] 

To: 

Abedin, Huma [AbedinH@state.gov] 
Sunday, February 21. 201 O 4:15:16 PM 
adesai~ [ Doug Band; Diane Reynolds; Justin Cooper; Huma Abedin; Mills, 
Cheryl D 

Subject: Re: Urgent Q 

, I'm adding cheryl because she will know who to call if this can be fixed. 

From: Amitabh Desai 
To: Doug Band - PC ~~~~~~~~~~f d~reynoldsl kdrevnold~ ~; Justin 
Cooper - PC I : I>; huma[ I <huma[ ~~f ;~A~b-ed~in-,~H-um-a 
Sent: Sun Feb 2115:57:07 2010 ~----~ ~------

Subject: Re: Urgent Q 

Someone probably would need to contact Napolitano? 

----·Original Messac'"'g~e _------------­
From: Doug Band 4 
To: Diane Reynolds~1~----------'--,f; Justin Cooper- PC; Hu ma Abedin 
'AbedinH@state.gov' <AbedinH@state.goV> 1 ~-------~ 
Cc: Amitabh Desai 
Sent: Sun Feb 21 15:50:01 201 o" 
Subject: Re: Urgent Q 

Right, sorry, usg meaning dhs and best people to handle that are huma/cheryl 

----· Original Message ----­
From: Diane Reynolds 
To: Doug Band; Justin Cooper; Huma Abedin: 'AbedinH@state.gov' <AbedinH@state.goV> 
Cc: 'adesai adesaiq I 

Sent: Sun Feb 21 15:49:01 201 O 
Subject: Re: Urgent Q 

Its not a state issue at least according to embassy here. Meck the Ambassador drove to the Embassy and is there right 
now just because of these 2 babies to make sure their ducks are in order. He says they need final approval from dept 
homeland security in DC. 

----·Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Diane Re nolds; Justin Coo er; Huma Abedin; 'AbedinH state.gov' <AbedinH@state.goV> 
Cc: 'adesai <adesa 
Sent: Sun e 21 :4 :39 ~-------

Subject: Re: Urgent Q 

Never a bother 

Unfortunately, this is a state/usg issue and cheryl/huma are best ones to be involved 

Ami, other ideas? 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Diane Reynolds 
To: Justin Cooper; Hu ma Abedin; 'AbedinH@state.gov' <AbedinH@state.gov>; Doug Band 
Sent: Sun Feb 21 15:41 :23 2010 
Subject: Urgent Q ' 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06016249 Dat~:·o4/3o;2'o'.fs 'S 
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CO 6O162 4 9 FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06016249 Date: 04/30/2018 

I am so sorry to bother you on a Sunday. And I know we generally think systematic and institutional fixes preferred but I 
also know we think if we can fix something we should. This is an example of the latter wh· h · 1u ra es the need for the 
former. We - Paul Farmer and all with him- are on a flight leaving at 545- a private plane - and have space 86 

· for 2 babies (whom my Dad met when here) who need heart surgery and their mothers an octors in boston waiting to 
admit them and operate- tomorrow. We heard from the local OHS/Customs folks they approved their travel documents 
yesterday (after receiving the necessary ID forms- another story). Now thought the Embassy says they can't print them 
because they're waiting for approval from OHS in DC?? ie its not a State Dept issue but a OHS/Customs issue. Any ideas 
on what we can do? Details below from Cassial IWe 
hav~ probably an hour. So sorry to bother you today. I can call you too or we can call someone directly- if you've any 
suggestions. Or?? 
Thank you 
Chelsea 

----- Original Message -----
From: Cassia van der Hoof Holstein < > .___ ___ ____. 

To: Diane Reynolds 
Sent: Sun Feb 21 15:41 :41 2010 
Subject: Fwd: Sarah and Heros 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Sommerville, Mary J" ~~~~-----
Date: February 20, 2010 4:49:56 PM ~E_ST ___ ~ 
To: "Cassia van der Hoof Holstein" Amber Oberc < 
Subject: ~----

Cassia and Amber: 

Glad to hear Great news! 

I know yesterday was quite chaotic. 

I have authorized the parole for 

This authorization was sent to our Field Office Director Pius Bannis. 

I have sent him Cassia and Sarahs' phone numbers in Port au Prince. 

- Before the children and parents can travel, they will require travel documents. 

These should be obtained at the US Embassy in PaP. 

I will send you more details as I receive them as to how to obtain them. 

Can you please tell me what their flight information will be? 

~A ncun1 t?n1,:; 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06016249 Date: 04/30/2018 

86 

86 



CO 6O162 4 9=1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06016249 Date: 04/30/2018 

I just got your phone message re. affidavits. Anyone who might be able to vouch for the relationship between the 
parents · 

Of write affidavits and sign them. Those who can testify to their birth are preferred, but if your 
contact ----~ 

At the Comfort would like to do it, that is ok too. You can scan them to my email, or fax. 

If you need to reach me, email is best, as my blackberry seems a bit broken (at least the voice part-it's sounding 
like Darth Vader!) 

Jane Sommerville 

Adjudications Officer 

International Operations 

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services 

Department of Homeland Security 

From: Cassia van der Hoof Holstein [mailtol 
Sent: Saturday, February 20, 201012:08 AM -----
To: Mary J Sommerville 
Subject: Fwd: c::::::::J has arrived 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Amber Oberc < 

Date: February 1 201 O 11 :42:42 PM 
To: Sarah Marsh "Cassia van 

I I A ""Ill\. .. lftft .. P 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06016249 Date: 04/30/2018 1 
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'co 6O162 4 9FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06016249 Date: 04/30/2018 

She's getting off the plane now ... l'm still waitin for her but I 

ore ater 

UA no1n41.,n45 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06016249 Date: 04/30/2018 
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CO 6O16 2 6 3FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06016263 Date: 04/30/2018 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thx c 

Doug Band~-------~ 
Tuesday, Febru~rv 23 201 a 12:39:29 PM 
'capriciamarshalll I 'cheryl.mills 
Re: WJC and HRC funeral arrangements ~---

Yes, we work with them regularly 
Of course they want more planning they we have 

Happy to do whatever if its helpful 

---·- Original Message ----~---------~1 From: Capricia Marshall ~~~--------rr 
To: Doug Band; cheryl.mills 1 I Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue Feb 23 12:35:56 201 O 
Subject: WJC and HRC funeral arrangements 

86 

Huma Abedin 

RELEASE IN 
PART BG 

Everytime someone significant passes I am flooded with requests to speak to President Clinton/representative about his 
arrangements. I assume Doug that you are the point person on that --- and possibly these plans are well prepared. I 
would suggest that when you are next in DC - if you will allow me to set up meetings with the Military rep we deal with -
and Blair House - as Protocol has a lot to do with planning, notification etc. 

As well, Hu ma - I would make the same suggestion to you -- for her it will be a little different -- but still planning is 
necessary and best done when they are still with us. And once affirmed it will be ver'f hard for someone to deny the type 
of ceremony she wanted - as well I understand that the President can request certain arrangements for her that she/her · 
rep cannot (ie if you want the motorcade to go through DC - stop somewhere). 

Let me know what if anything I can do to assist. 
_ &q kT 2l ef&Nym 'Ak ''-'ttl1 z(;_]6J_~ew _ dxW}V1.SMt_ &jw'z{lr"ommm5Z"z-zf"z-r"om1xm5Z 
(Wz+zr (;_]uDL %y"'(( "r"omii<mSZJ.yl W(;_]7}U- r"omnumSZ_hh9z9yhh9z9r"om]tm5ZL

0 

u1Gjaj"]x,r"om"5m5Z8 
+ _ \rHi&NyvMAk'ktizYbz(;_04}LJYpqz 
/Ny6]Ak' '_'l ~z(;_ 04-6LJYJ1qz 
/Ny)(=~Ak'klizY,bz(;_N}L 
~rN.r"omnwm5Z 
(Wz+zr (;_NcPvL%y"'(( "r"omMm5Z • 
(Wz+zr (;_Mu Iv]_ %y"'( ( "rq"omN m5Z{ib'zf&2ym}Akg kO.Jwj)\c(Wm}Mt_ &r-gA_ %y&2y"; DAk'ktizYbz('_mwNJ_h&_' 
~(Wm}8Mt_& zl ~·\%y&2y)u!llfiAk''-'tts!z('_m8J_~e,.,., _c(WmuuMt_&jw'z{lrq"om-4m5Zjz}cX&2yM§Aki'f&2yM'Akh( 
"jWe 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06016263 Date: 04/30/2018 



CO 6O16 5 O O IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06016500 Date: 04/30/2018 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Monday, March 08, 2010 5:58:54 PM 
Doug Band · 
Re: Question 

Yes. We did. Happy to talk further 

---- Original Message ---­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Mon Mar 08 17:43:45 2010 
Subject: Fw: Question · 

Did you do the mtg he mentions 

.:... ___ Original Messagec-----_--______ _ 
From: Robert M~ 
To: Doug Band,________~-------~" 
Sent: Mon Mar 0~8-1~7-:1-0-:3_3_2_0_1_0 ____ ~ 
Subject: Question 

Doug, 

Wadah Khanfar, director general of the Al Jazeera network, will be in 
the US later this month. He has asked me whether President Clinton 
,would be interested and willing to meet with him on Wednesday March 
24th or the morning of the 25th in NYC. ,_ 

I don't have to tell you about Al-Jazeera and how influential it's 
become, but (unlike during Bush administration) this one appears to be 
taking an open approach. Khanfar was here in July and met with Dennis 
McDonough and Ben Rhodes) and, two weeks ago, he had a pretty long 
meeting with Secretary Clinton in Doha (which, according to Khanfar, 
went extremely well). 

This would not be an interview but a private, off the record meeting. 
I think it could be quite interesting. · 

Anyway, let me know what you think and if I can help in any way 

Take care 

Rob 

Robert Malley 
Middle East & North Africa Program Director 
International Crisis Group 

1629 K Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20006 
T: 202-78571601 
F: 202- 785-1630 
Email 1 =·~• --~-~----------' 
Website: www .crisisgroup.org 

Crisis Group - the international conflict prevention organization 

\:~LEASE IN ~ART I 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06016500 Date: 04/30/2018 
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C 06016 5 0 3=1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06016508 Date: 04/30/2018 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

imjoking 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Tuesday, March 09, 2010 12:42:20 PM 
Doug Band 
RE: Could you please forward? 

but its easier this way 

. From: Doug Band 
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 201O11 :07 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Could you please forward? 

Wow 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Hu ma Abedfn 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Tue Mar 09 11 :05:38 201 O 
Subject: RE: Could you please forward? 

she will kill the tour if she find out i set it up ..... 

From: Doug Band 
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 201 O 11 :05 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Could you please forward? 

Good point 

----· Original Message --··· 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Tue Mar 09 11 :04:49 201 O 
Subject: RE: Could you please forward? 

HAVE YOU MET CHERYL MILLS? 
you have no idea. 

From: Doug Band 
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 201 O 11 :01 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Could you please forward? 

Its a white house tour 

-----Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Tue Mar0910:51:412010 
Subject: RE: Could you please forward? 

i dont want to get cross wise with cdm on anything haiti related 
she can set this up 
you should forward to her 

)~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-
'From: Doug Band 
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 201 o 9:58 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 

l~~LEASE IN PART I 
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Subject: Fw: Could you please forward? 

? 

-···· Original Mpc::sam• ..... 

From: dr~ 
To:Doug~B~a-n~d-----------~ 

Sent: Tue Mar 09 09:59:43 2010 , 
Subject: Re: Could you please forward? 

I wouldn't ask either except that it just is such a frustrating story 
- and I really have a special place in my heart for the Comfort folks 
admittedly 
Thanks Doug 

Quoting Doug Band 

>Misread 
> Though.t she meant a trip 
> 
> Happy to ask 
>We obviously never try and ask for anything from them ... but will 
>discuss and see how huma does these 
> 
> -----
>From: 
>To: Doug 
> Sent: Tue Mar 09 09:30:41 2010 
> Subject: Re: Could you please forward? 
> 
> Its abt the white house though ... Maybe we could just get her a tour 
> at some pt in the future 
> 
> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 
> 
>-----Original Message---·· 
> From: Doug Band ~---------
>Date: Tue. 9 Mar2010 09:21:16 
>To: 'dd ~; Hannah 
> Richert~<7CH~an_n_a~=========~--~ 

> 'adesai adesa\ 
> Su bje""""""~"""'""'""'""""~o·rward r 
> 
> 
> 
> ..... Original Message -----
>From: dr~I _____________ _ 
>To: Doug Band; Hannah Richert 
> Sent: Tue Mar 09 09:20:05 2010 
>Subject: Fw: Could you please forward? 
> 
> Could we help? 
> So frustrating 
> 
>Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 
> 
> -----Orininal Messaae----­
> From: I 
>Date: T=-u-e~, 9~M~ar~2~0~1~0~0~8:~47~:~19~-----------~ 

>To: <dr~~=---~ 
> Subject: RE: FW: Could you please forward? 
> 
> I have a favor to ask. We have a young Haitian-American sailor, HM2 
> , who served as one of our translators/corpsll)en/stretcher 

u A nn1n11 '"'"A 5 
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> bearers/everything else. She is an outstanding young lady and was 
> selected to travel with Dr. Gleeson to represent the COMFORT at the 
>White House. The number of personnel whd could go was originally 3, but 
>got bumped to 2 at the last minute. Dr. Gleeson graciously tried to 
>give up his spot to her, but the leadership refused and sent Dr. Gleeson 
> plus a nurse and cut HM2. This was really a no brainer to send her 
> (Haitian-American, hard working true success story) instead she got 
>screwed. Is there anyway we can assist getting her an informal visit at 
>a later date? I know this is probably a pain and I hate to ask for 
>favors like this, but she has been a huge part of this mission's success 
> and I do not want to see her miss this opportunity to be recognized for 
> her hard work due to a poor leadership decision. I appreciate any help 
> and if not possible, no worries. 
> 
>Thanks again for sending[mmmmmm[our way too. It would be great to see our 
>former patient get the follow on assistance. 
> 
> Hope all is well, 

~D 
>-----Original Messaae-----
> From: dr[~ _______________ _ 
~ ~~ftsundav.March07.20t~ 7:24 PM 

>Cc: Gleeson, Todd D., LCDR 
> Subject: RE: FW: Could you please forward? 
> 
> That's great! I let my Dad know in case he runs into the ruggedly 
> handsome doctor - he will also be in town I think to meet with 
> President Preval. 
> Hope all is well with all. 
> Thanks for the heads up, 
> chelsea 
> 
>Quoting~-------------------~ 
> 
» By the way, our esteemed Dr. Gleeson will 'be visiting your old house 
» this week. He has been selected. to represent the COMFORT at a meeting 
»with Presidents Obama and Preval. Be sure to keep an eye out for the 
» ruggedly handsome, rising star doctor. Todd will be standing next to 
»him. 
>> 
» All the best, 

~~D 
>> 
»----Original Message----­
» From: d~ 
>> Sent: Sun~d~a-, ~M~a-rc~h~o=1~, 2~0~1~0~5~:5~9~P~M~------~ 
»To: 
>> Cc:~l-ee_s_o_n~, T~o-d~d~.~. L~C~R~ 

» Subject: Re: FW: Could you please forward? 
>> 
» Thank you [mmmmJor forwarding. I will see how we can hopefully help. 
» Thanks Todd. 
>> 
>> 
»Quoting I 

>1 
~-----------

> > 
»> Chelsea, 
>>> 
>» Please see the email below from Dr. Gleeson. I sent this to Tressa 
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>as 
»>well. 
>>> 
>»Thanks, 
>>>~-~ 

>>> 
>>>~-~ 

>» -----Original Message---· 
>»From: Gleeson, Todd D., LCDR 
»>Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 8:59 AM 
»>To:[ I 
»> Subject: Could you please forward? 
>>>~-~ 

>>> 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> 
»> Could you please forward this information on to Chelsea? I've tried 
>»several avenues to procure philanthropic support for prosthesis 
>> 
>>> in 
>>cannot 
»> afford the medical care) but nothing yet. 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> 
»>Thanks! 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> 
»>Todd 
>>> 
>>> 
>>, 
>> 
>> 
>> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From: Doug Band 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Monday, March 15, 201 O 2:59:52 PM 
Doug Band 
RE: 

Sent: Monday, March 15, 201 O 2:18 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: 

What do I tell him 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Hu ma Abedin 
To: Doug Band ' 
Sent: Mon Mar 15 14:17:53 2010 
Subject: RE: 

hes been bugging us too 
we have done so much to try and· help him! 

From: Doug Band . 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 8:48 PM 
To: Huma Abedin · 
Subject: Fw: 

Relentlessssss 

----- Original Messag.~e_--_--_------~ 
From: Philip Levir·n~e_,_4 _______ ___J__-~ 
To: Doug Band;[ _m[ 
Sent: Fri Mar 12 19:51:57 2010 
Subject: 

Hi, 
Let me know when I can call you for a minute rel 

Wanted to get your advice .... 
Thanks. 

D 

1:~LEASE IN PART I 
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From: 
Sent: 

Doug Band j 
Saturday, Ma~r=cn~2~u~. ~2u~1~u~2~:3~1~:4~3~p~M~ 

To: 'Elizabeth_S._SmitH I 

Subject: Re: Berry 

Thx, hope your well 
Your the 35th person to send this request, today 
We are doing it 

----- Original Message -···· ~---------~ 
From: Smith, Elizabeth S. ~ ~. L 
To: dband <dbandl r 
Sent: Sat Mar 20 14:27:47 2010 ~-----~ 

Subject: Fw: Berry 

86 '" 
RELEASE IN PART 
86 

Hey Doug- Hope all is well! Just left you a vm. I have been working with Huma and Miguel on having Secretary Clinton 
make calls on heath care. We are hoping to have President Clinton call Rep. Berry. Talking points and background are 
below. Call if you have questions I I or Thanks! Liz 

Elizabeth Sears Smith . 
Deputy Assistant to the President and Deputy Cabinet Secretary 

·From: Kimball, Astri B. 
To: Smith, Elizabeth S. 
Sent: Sat Mar 20 13:54:18 201 O 
Subject: Berry 

BERRY 

Member Cell: 

Background and Talking Points 

Representative BerrY is currently Leaning No on healthcare. 

He voted Yes on the House bill. Please thank him and emphasize how that vote will be for naught if we do not win 
this vote. ' · 

He is a Blue Dog. 

The President spoke with Berry on 03/19/201 O; he did not commit to support the bill. 

Secretary Clinton spoke to Berry on 03/16/2010. He had concerns with the bill and was frustrated with Leadership 
and the Administration. 

Secretary Shinseki spoke to Berry on 03/13/2010. 

o Secretary Shinseki described it as a "lovely conversation". 

o He said that Berry had some issues, including being "ticked off that we aren't going after drug companies." 

o Secretary Shinseki discussed leadership, emphasizing that the Blue Dogs are looking to him. 

o Shinseki discussed the historical significance of things. Secretary Shinseki said he knows what it is like to make 
controversial, difficult decisions. 

u A ntuno4 '"'n"' c;
1 
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o Berry seemed to respond to the pitch about leadership. He said he would stay in touch with him. 

Secretary Vilsack spoke to Berry on 03/12/201 O. 

o He cited a number of policy concerns, including: 

§ A medical school in his district. 

§ Impact on small pharmacies. 

§ Medicare provider re-imbursement. 

§ Abortion. 

§ Insufficient pressure to make companies reduce costs. 

/ 

o Secretary Vilsack thought that while he was negative, he is gettable if pressed on the historic nature of this opportunity. 

Secretary Sebelius spoke to Berry on 03/12/2010. 

o He expressed some policy concerns, including a very specific CMS issue that the Secretary is working through and will 
follow up on. 

o He expressed frustration that he, and senior Members like him, were not consulted more. He feels like he has worked 
for years on these issues and knows them well. 

I 

IF abortion comes up as a concern, some possible talking points are attached. 

Please press him on the ~istoric nature of this vote. 

Please emphasize that, though the bill is not perfect, this is a once in a generation chance to pass meaningful 
reform. 

Please point out how close we are. 

Please make a hard ask for his support again. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Doug Band~~-----~ 
Saturday, March 20, 201 O 11 :31 :27 PM 
Huma Abedin 
Re: 

86 

RELEASE IN PART 
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Axelrod just grabbed me and said they asked her to and they want wjc to as she's in florida and not coming back for the 
vote 

·---- Original Message --·-­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Sat Mar 20 23:30:49 201 O 
Subject: Re: 

No. Did he? 

-----Original Message----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: sat Mar 20 23:30:1 o 201 o 
Subject: 

. Did she call loretta sanchez? 

\,. 

U A IU'Hl'l1'4I l~n'41 Ci 
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From: 
Sent: 

Doug Band l 
Sunday, Marc'-.h~2~1~. ~2a~1~a~10~:4~a~:2~9~A~M~ 

To: Huma Abedin · 
Subject: Fw: AIPAC 

----- Original Messag~e _-------------=­
From: J.B. Pritzker <I 
To: 'Dbandl~~~~-----rl'-<D=-b-a-nd-c-1--~--~ 
Sent: Sun lvtar 21 10:41 :36 201 o 
Subject: Fw: AIPAC 

J.B. Pritzker 
Managing Partner 
The Pritzker Group 
111 S. Wacker Dr., Suite 4000 
Chicago, IL 60606 
(312) 44 7-6000 

From: J.B. Pritzker --------·--· 
To: doug fdou~=------~ 

Cc: J.B. Pritzker 
Sent: Sun Mar 21 09:38:38 201 O 
Subject: AIPAC 

86 

RELEASE IN 
PART 86 

Doug, can you forward the email below to Huma (assuming she's with HRC) via a non-govt email account? 

Huma -- · 

I'm here at AIPAC and will be on the dais when Hillary speaks tomorrow. Lots of deep concern at Obama (even all the 
Dems here) but lots of positive feeling about Hiliary despite the last week's back and forth. She will be among friends 
when she comes. I know it seems obvious, but during the presentation tomorrow I suggest focusing on Iran, Iran, and 
Iran. 

I'm assisting with Hillary's introduction. Can you send me the 3 most helpful pro-Israel intro points about Hillary? Got the 
Mogen David Adorn item in there. I want to focus on more applause points. 

/ 
Also, read the article below. It is disconcerting. 

J.B. 

J.B. Pritzker 
I !cell 

J.B. Pritzker 
Managing Partner 
The Pritzker Group 
111 S. Wacker Dr., Suite 4000 
Chicago, IL 60606 

LI A l\l\11\ .. 1"'11,,, .. C\ 
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From: Andrew Boron 4L~----~-~~~,----
To: J.B. Pritzker; careboronL_I ____ I <careboron 
Sent: Sun Mar2108:37:492010 ----
Subject: Fwd: jewish anger: will there be historic break from the Dems? 

Jim Tisch on Obama ... 

<http://www. thedailybeast. com/> http:/ lwww .thedai lybeast .com 

Jewish Anger at Obama 
by Lloyd Grove 
March 18, 2010 19:51 am 

When Secretary of State Hillary Clinton addresses some 7,500 delegates to 
the American Israel Public Affairs Committee's Washington policy conference 
on Monday morning, the moment will be fraught. 

It's just possible that Clinton, accustomed to being love-bombed by the powerful pro-Israel lobby's conventioneers 
whenever she spoke as New York's junior senator, will be greeted with chilly silence or, worse, scattered boos ··the 
AIPAC membership's angry response to the frayed and apparently deteriorating relationship between Israel and the 
United States. 

"Man, I wouldn't want to be Hillary Clinton going there at this point in 
time," says Manhattan billionaire James S. Tisch, chief executive of Loews 
Corp. ··the hotel, insurance and oil exploration conglomerate-and a longtime 
activist in Jewish causes and philanthropies. "I wouldn't be surprised if 
she gets a 'cold '··a diplomatic sickness." 

"I think this could really be an important point of demarcation for Jewish 
public opinion of the president," Tisch says. 

The 57-year-old Tisch, a big-money politieal donor who gives to both 
Democrats and Republicans and supported John McCain in the 2008 presidential election, is typical of wealthy 

Jewish supporters of Israel, especially in New York, who are bitterly opposed to President Obama's Middle East policies 
and harshly critical of the officials who are carrying them out. 

Tisch was one of a number of Jewish leaders interviewed by the Daily Beast who were angry at Obama -- so much 
so that they think the issue could affect Jewish donations to Democratic candidates this fall. 

But Tisch is unusual in his willingness to air his indignation in public. 
"I'm outraged, but not surprised," Tisch says about the past week's 
unpleasantness, in which Vice President Joe Biden was blindsided and 
embarrassed during his official visit to Israel, when housing authorities 
there suddenly announced plans for the expansion of U.S.-opposed residential 
construction in the disputed Arab quarter of East Jerusalem. 

Despite Binyamin Netanyahu's sheepish apology and Biden's gracious acceptance, Secretary Clinton phoned the 
Israeli prime minister last Friday to scorch him for damaging the peace process and lsra~l's relations with the United 
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States, and demand that Israel immediately rescind the new construction plans. 

White House adviser David Axelrod continued the public thrashing of Israel on last Sunday's Washington talk shows, 
condemning our historic ally's construction announcement as "an affront" and "an insult" to the United States. 

"I don't think he's pro-Israel," Tisch says, voicing the suspicions of many. "I think the president comes to this from 
Jeremiah Wright's church, and there's no doubt in my mind that in Jeremiah Wright's church, the Palestinians were 
portrayed as freedom fighters and not as terrorists." 

Tisch adds the flap is bound to influence the traditionally Democratic 
Jewish electorate, nearly 80 percent of which voted for Obama in 2008. 

"Now, for the first time, there are a significant number of people in the 
organized Jewish community that feel that the president has gone too far," 
Tisch says. It will be interesting to watch "what happens to the president's 
approval rating among Jewish voters. I think this could really be an 
important point of demarcation for Jewish public opinion of the president." 

Other wealthy Jewish New Yorkers, who are active in the pro-Israel cause as 
well as Democratic Party politics, agree the issue could depress Jewish 
support for Democrats next November. 

"Obama has done zero favors for the Democratic candidates in 201 O," says a 
prominent Democratic fundraiser who, like most of Jewish activists who spoke 
for this story, was unwilling to go on the record. "I know a lot of 
historical Democrats who are big check-writers and even bundlers, who have 
told me that until things settle down they have no interest in helping any 
Democrats." 

Another politically active Jewish billionaire confirms this assessment. "I 
think anyone writing a check now is doing it with shaking fingers," this man 
says. "Not only is Obama changing the nature of our relationship with 
Israel, he is pushing through health care legislation that will cost 
everybody more money, he is demonizing Wall Street and the 'big fat cats,' 
attacking people who gave a lot of money to the Democrats and their 
candidates for Congress and the presidential race. So this latest thing is 
the third strike." 

·A dovish minority approves of Obama's taking Israel to the woodshed. "I am 
utterty supportive of the president here," Democratic money man Orin Kramer 
tells The Daily Beast's political reporter, Benjamin Sarlin. "I think the 
pre,sident is on the firmest possible ground." · 

Former California congressman Mel Levine, an AIPAC board member, seconds Kramer's sentiment, adding that 
longtime Democrats will remain loyal. "I believe that the donors will overwhelmingly stay with Obama," Levine says. "I fear 
that our Israeli friends are miscalculating the reaction in the U.S .. including among American Jews." 

But Abraham Foxman, na.tional director of the influential Anti-Defamation 
League, is among the Jewish leaders who in the past few days have issued 
harsh condemnations of the Obama White House. The AOL criticized Obama's 
"gross overreaction to a point of policy difference among friends," adding 
that "we are shocked and stunned at the administration's tone and public 
dressing down of Israel." 

"The issue here, for 78 percent of the Jews who.voted for Obama, is you 
condemn your ally and your friend," Foxman says. "But when Syria spits in 
the president's face by continuing to back Hezbollah, we don't say anything? 
I think it's nuts." · 

j 
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As for Hillary Clinton, once the darling of the pro-Israel community, "she is just an employee," Foxman says 
disdainfully. "She is reflecting him." · 

Los Angeles billionaire and entertainment mogul Haim Saban, who over the 
past two decades has given tens of millions of dollars to the Democratic 
Party, says such comments are counterproductive, and counsels all sides to 
zip their lips. 

"I think we should stop talking about this," says Saban, an Egyptian-born Israeli who emigrated to the United States 
three decades ago. 

"It's a crisis. It's a family disagreement between two great friends. Let 
the powers that be address whatever issues that need to be addressed in 
private. Israel and the United States are two staunch allies and have been 
so for sixty-plus years. The relationship is bigger and stronger than any 
one disagreement or exchange." 

Clinton's appointed replacement in the Senate, Kirsten Gillibrand-a member 
of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, who irked some Jewish Democrats early last year when she seemed to 

support Oba ma's use of tough measures to pressure Israel -- this week issued a statement of strong support for the 
Jewish state and its "unbreakable" bond with America. Gillibrand is · 

campaigning for election his year. 

But former Bush administration official Dan Senor, the co-author of a book-length paean to Israeli economic 
ingenuity, who's been considering jumping into the race as a Republican, sees the current controversy as an opportunity 
to attract cross-over Democratic support. 

James Tisch expresses skepticism that an Israel-focused Senate campaign 
would work. "If Dan Senor is going to hang his Senate race on this issue, he 
might as well save everybody the grief and trouble and not run in the first 
place," Tisch says. 

But Senor, who is expected soon to announce whether or not he's a candidate, sees Israel as just one of host of 
issues on which to base a 

campaign-including health care, the economy, and taxes. 

"Obama's Israel policy is symptomatic of a larger criticism of Obama's foreign policy," says a person familiar with 
Senor's thinking. "And that is, the president is downgrading our historic alliances while reaching out to our adversaries." 

That was certainly not the impression Obama gave to Jewish organizations 
during the presidential campaign. As the Democratic primary season came to 
an end, that AIPAC members cheered Clinton when she vouched for Barack 
Obama's pro-Israel bona tides. When Obama followed her to the podium at the 
Washington Convention Center, he elicited whoops of joy as he declared the 
security of the Jewish state "sacrosanct" and "non-negotiable" and added in 
a burst of mutual adoration: "Jerusalem will remain the capital of Israel 
and it must remain undivided." 

James Tisch, for one, took it with a grain of salt -- and indeed Obama's 
campaign quickly softened and fuzzed up his red-meat vow to the AIPAC 
faithful. 

"I'm from the 'don't listen to what they say, watch what they do' school of politics," Tisch says. "It's easy in a Senate 
race or a presidential race to say you're for an undivided Jerusalem, and now Hillary Clinton is going in exactly the 
opposite direction. Pay close attention to the AIPAC conference. This is coming up at a truly hot time." 

Benjamin Sarlin contributed to this report. 
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Lloyd Grove is editor at large for The Daily Beast. He is also a frequent 
contributor to New York magazine and was a contributing editor for Conde 
Nast Portfolio. He wrote a gossip column for the New York Daily News from 
2003 to 2006. 

<http://paja mas media. com/rog eris imon/2O1 0/03/15/is-the-jewish-love-affa ir -with-the-democratic-party-a bout-to-end/> 
http://pajamasmedia.com/rogerlsimon/2010/03/15/is-the-jewish-love-affair-with-the-democratic-party-about-to-end/ 

Is the Jewish love affair with the Democratic Party about to end? 

· By Roger L Simon On March 15, 2010 

For all of my looooong life, the Jews have been so deep in the pocket of the Democratic Party it would make Chris 
Matthews blush. Maybe ... just maybe ... (I know old habits die hard) .... thanks to Barack Obama, that is about to end. The 
well-put lead from this morning's WSJ opinion piece 
<http://online.wsj.com/article/SB 100014240527 48704416904575121710380216280 .html? 
mod=WSJ_Opinion_AboveLEFTTop> [1) details the situation: 

In recent weeks, the Obama Administration has endorsed "healthy relations" between Iran and Syria, mildly 
rebuked Syrian President Bashar Assad for accusing the U.S. of "colonialism," and publicly apologized to Moammar 
Gadhafi for treating him with less than appropriate deference after the Libyan called for "a jihad" against Switzerland. 

When it comes to Israel, however, the Administration has no trouble rising to a high pitch of public indignation. 
On a visit to Israel last week, Vice President Joe Biden condemned an announcement by a mid-level Israeli official that 
the government had approved a planning stage-the fourth out of seven required-for the construction of 1,600 housing 
units in north Jerusalem. Assuming final approval, no ground will be broken on the project for at least three years. 

The Obama administration has taken the admonition to "Keep your friends close but your enemies closer" to a new 
level. 

They want to make love with their enemies while taking their friends to the woodshed and beating the living daylights 
out of them. And take them they did, time after time. 

First Biden, then Hillary, then some semi-anonymous character at the State Department dressing down Ambassador 
Oren (talk about disrespecting your betters!), then on to the talk show circuit with the droning Gibbs and Obama's "best 
Jew" David Axlerod. His other "best Jew" Rahm Emanuel was nowhere in evidence, as far as I know. (Interesting, that). 

But back to my lead: Is the Jewish love affair with the Democratic Party about to end? I know many will be skeptical. 
And they should be. But I suspect something is brewing. This kind of excessive and weirdly paternalistic attitude to the 
state of Israel, directed so clearly from the top, seems to come out of a kind of unexamined personal animus. The long 
record that Obama has of friendship with virulent enemies of Israel has not gone unnoticed 
<http://pajamasmedia.com/rogerlsimon/2010/03/13/what-israel-did/#comment-1 O> [2]. 

Whatever the etiology, group love affairs with political parties cannot help but be self-destructive. They may begin in 
a burst of mutual admiration but they will almost always devolve into a self-destructive "taking for granted" that could only 
work to the benefit of one party (if that). · 

The love affair between African-Americans and the Democratic Party has been similarly useless for blacks. In the 
forty years I have lived in Los Angeles, I haven't noticed life getting significantly better in South Central, a region of the city 
in which Republicans are about as scarce as killer whales. 

For Jews, Obama's behavior is indeed a "teaching moment." The bizarre over-reaction to a minor incident in Israel 
should serve as a wake up call. 

Will it? It won't be easy to tell at first. The coming AIPAC meeting in Washington, at which Clinton and Netanyahu will 
speak, will undoubtedly contain a certain amount of nice-nice talk. But beneath the surface sands are shifting. We shall 
see if this morphs into a tectonic plate. 
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And then there's Iran. 

·Confidentiality Notice. This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. If you are not an 
intended recipient, you must not copy, forward, distribute, or take any action in reliance on it. If you are the intended 
recipient, please be advised that the content of this message is subject to access, review and disclosure by the sender's 
Email System Administrator. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Doug Band ~-~~~~~~-=7 
Wednesday, March 24, 2010 12:45:47 PM 
Huma Abedin 
Fw: TIAB Issue Briefing 
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I think they are moving fast.. .. need to be nominated .... 
Thanks 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Roger Dow, USTRAVEL 
Sent: Wed Mar 24 11 :47:492011.-----------­
Subject: TTAB Issue Briefing · 

Dear TI AB Member: 

Congratulations again on being selected as a member of the Travel and Tourism Advisory Board (TIAB). The U.S. 
Travel Association, whose singular mission is to increase travel to and within the United States, is eager to be a valued 
resource as you represent the industry's interests. In that spirit, I want to share with you what U.S. Travel considers to be 
the three immediate opportunities for the TTAB. To assist you in preparing for the meeting on April 8, U.S. Travel is 
readying a briefing book with more detail on these and ·other issues affecting our industry. You will receive the briefing 
materials the first week of April. · 

Implementing Travel Promotion Act (TPA) 

U.S. Travel developed a set of detailed recommendations for those involved in TPA implementation in the areas of 
strategic priorities, organizational milestones, leadership, funding, success metrics and marketing plans. We have 
attac.hed them for you in this email. We believe the appointment of a Board of Directors and start-up funding for the 
Corporation are the two most pressing issues· to address with the government at this time. The formation of a Corporation 
for Travel Promotion and hiring of an Executive Director to oversee its operations cannot move forward without the 
appointment of a Board of Directors. Therefore, we have urged the Commerce Department.to work quickly with the 
Departments of Homeland Security and State to nominate a Board of Directors and to select individuals who are well 
respected for their expertise in international marketing by the travel community. 

Regarding the funding for TPA, the bill was originally drafted two years ago and was written under the assumption that it 
would pass before the beginning of Fiscal Year 201 O (Oct 1, 2009). The intent was to have a full year of FY201 O for the 
Department of Homeland Security (OHS) to implement the fee collection system established by TPA to fund the 
Corporation's first year. Fiscal Year 2010 is critical because the legislation authorizes $1 O million from the fee to be 
transferred to the Corporation to hire staff, develop marketing plans and conduct other activities that will ensure the long­
term success of the program. However, with six months left in FY 201 O, it appears that the rule and impleme~tation of 
the new fee mechanism will need to be expedited. If a fee is not collected in FY 2010, it will prevent the Corporation from 
receiving the $10 million in funding to begin its work and jeopardize the core objective of the bill. Accordingly, it is critical 
that the Departments of Homeland Security and Commerce work together to expedite the fee rule, loan the Corporation 
the money in FY1 O or inform Congress that a technical correction to the bill is needed in order to secure the $1 o million in 
start-up costs. 

·Efficient Air Travel Security Screening 
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Within the TSA screening process, long lines, occasionally poor customer service and inconsistent policies have 
frustrated many air travelers over the past several years. TSA has made some efforts to improve the screening process 
through use of self-select lanes based on a traveler's familiarity with the security process. However, additional efforts to 
more securely and efficiently process travelers through the TSA screening process must be developed. 

U.S. Travel is creating a blue ribbon panel of approximately 20 experts from various organizations and industries to 
propose a comprehensive screening process that maximizes security and minimizes the burden on travelers. This panel 
is necessary, in part, because key stakeholders such as airlines and airports and the Transportation Security 
Administration (TSA) do not have the luxury to build a long-term plan in travelers' best interests in the midst of day-to-day 
crises. The panel includes experts in aviation security, queuing, technology and privacy, and will solicit the views of 
frequent travelers who will bring their "road warrior" views to the panel. 

The group will bring a "blue sky" approach to the challenge of achieving frictionless security by: (a) thinking beyond what 
the process looks like today, (b) understanding the ~ual need for security and efficiency, and (c) evaluating the process 
and proposals from the eyes of the traveler. The panel will make recommendations after convening during the next 
several months. These recommendations can become a primary focus of the Travel and Tourism Advisory Board. 

Visa Access 

Following the terrorist attacks of 9/11, needed reforms to safeguard America's travel systems were instituted across 
U.S. government departments. The U.S. visa application and review process carried out by the Department of State, for 
instance, underwent significant security changes including a near 100 percent interview requirement for non-immigrant 
visa applicants. This concerted effort to safeguard the U.S. visa issuance process, however, was not matched with 
staffing, resources, technology or new programs to ensure the continued timely and efficient processing of visa 
applications. U.S: Travel recommends dedicating new staff resources to countries targeted as emerging markets such as 
Brazil, China and India in order to meet the visa processing demands we know exist there. We also believe it is critical 
that the State Department explore creative technology solutions, such as videoconferencing technology for visa 
interviews, that will improve access to U.S. Consulates for travelers in geographically large countries. 

On behalf of the entire travel industry, thank you for your willingness to take time from your busy schedule to represent 
our industry's views to our federal leaders. Speaking with one voice will help focus policymakers on the issues that will 
present the best opportunities to help the travel community address our critical needs during these challenging times. 

If you have any questions about our positions, feel free to contact Patricia Rojas, U.S. Travel's vice president of 
government relations, atl f «image003.jpg» mailtol r . 

Sincerely, 

ROGER J. DOW I President and CEO I U.S. Travel Association 
TEL I FAX I ustravel.org I discoveramerica.com 

LI A 1\1\ II\ A 111'\I'\ A ') 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin.[Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Thursday, March 25, 2010 1:36:22 PM 
Doug Band 
RE: Travel Promotion Board 

we havent heard from him in the last few weeks 
we dont have the ability to make this happen 
we have strongly pushed for him but thats all we can do 

From: Doug Band 
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 201 o 1 :31 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: Travel Promotion Board 

So painful 
You doing it or not 

Sorry to be a pain in the a .... 

RELEASE IN 
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From: 
Sent: 

Hu ma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Thursday, March 25, 2010 2:54:44 PM 
Doug Band 

[
RELEASE IN PART 
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To: 
Subject: RE: hi...good to see you at the Gridiron ... 

no clue 
i can check though 

From: Doug Band 
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 2:47 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: hi. .. good to see you at the Gridiron ... 

True? 

---- Original Message~------------­
From: Janice Enright 
To: Doug Band ~--------~ 

Sent: Thu Mar 25 14:47:20 2010 
Subject: RE: hi. .. good to see you at the Gridiron ... 

.J 

This is nuts ... he's passed through vetting to do the State Dept project that HRC is driving fighting youth violence.which 
will be done jointly with Slim wherein they both provide free services by way of their cell phone companies to help set up 
this technology; the Census project with Commerce; a big speech at Georgetown down here on the 29th of April; a 
presentation/partnership with CAP here on the 28th, and a keynote at the Partnership for NYC on the 27th of April. How 
could this be? · 

---Original Message---~--------­
From: Doug Band (mailto! 
Sent: Thursday, March 2$-, 2"'UCT"l"0'"2":..-44,.--0P""lv.--1 ---~ 

To: Janice Enright 
Subject: Re: hi. .. good to see you at the Gridiron ... 

Not cute 
Your·the one we want to see 

The problem isn't timing 
Its vetting 

----Original Message~-------------~ 
From:· Janice Enright·~--------~ 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Thu Mar2514:43:08 2010 
Subject: RE: hi. .. good to see you at the Gridiron ... 

It's a short meeting .... in and out. I'll stay downstairs, it will just be Harold and Salinas. 

----Original Message---~--------~ 
From: Doug Band [rnailtoj 
Sent: Thursday, March 25...-,~2"'0'"1'"'0~2~:4.,.2"P'""M..-------~ 
To: Janice Enright 
Subject' Re: hi. .. good to see you at the Gridiron ... 

Cute 

----Original Message~-----------~ 
From: Janice Enright ~-------~ 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Thu Mar 25 14:41:522010 
Subject: RE: hi. .. good to see you at the Gridiron ... 

Oh come on .... you can make this happen ... 

LI A l\ft II\ A I•"\ A ~ " 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06059493 Date: 04/30/2018 ' 

86 



CO 6 O 5 9 4 93 IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06059493 Date: 04/30/2018 

----Original Message---~-------~ 
From: Doug1 Band [mailto:i 
Sent: Thursday, March 2S, 201 o 2:40 PM 
To: Janice Enright . 
Subject: Re: hi. .. good to see you at the Gridiron ... 

Trying 
Not going over to well 

----Original Message~------_______ _ 
From: Janice Enright 
To: Doug Band ~--------~ 

Sent: Thu Mar 25 14:39:40 2010 
Subject: hi. .. good to see you at the Gridiron ... 

/ 

Doug .... Please tell me we are good to go for the Salinas meeting in NYC on the 26th or 27th .... of April??? 

Janice A. Enright 

The Ickes & Enright Group 

Suite 600 

1300 Connecticut Ave., N.W. 

Washington, D.C. 20036 

(2_92)887-6726 

(202)223-0358 (fax) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

H [HDR22@clintonemail.com) 
Friday, March 26, 2010 2:31:14 PM 
Huma Abedin 
Fw: IRHC Press release 

-----Original Message -----

!
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From: Mills, Chervl D <~illsCD@state:gov> 
To: LGrahaml }LGraharn f; Doug Band; jcoope~~--1 <jcooper~ __ > 
Cc: Curtis, Meghann A <CurtisMA@state.gov> 
Sent: Fri Mar 26 13:56:07 201 O 
Subject: IRHC Press release 

I think coming out in next few hou'rs so prepare WJC . 

. Cdm 

u A ncunof t.,nof 'S 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
~ubject: 

No word yet. 

Huma Abedin (Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sunday, March 28, 2010 4:37:39 PM 
Doug Band 
Re: 

--- Original Message -­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sun Mar 28 16:36:45 2010 
Subject: 

Any feedback on that salinas thing? 

[RELEASE IN FULL[ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Got it. 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Tuesday, April 13, 201 O 5:02:46 PM 
Doug Band 
Re: 

----Original Message ---­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue Apr 13 17:02:02 2010 
Subject: Re: . 

They have a call scheduled for tomorrow late afternoon 

---- Original Message ---­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Tue Apr 13 17:01: 17 2010 
Subject: 

She just met with pm ofvietnam. He said he was talking to wjc tonite? 

[RELEASE IN FULL] 
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From: 
sent: 
To: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Tuesday, April 13, 201 O 5:03:25 PM 
Doug Band 

Subject: Re: 

Got it. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue Apr 1317:03:12 2010 
Subject: Re: 

Pm wanted to meet w wjc 
He couldn't as were not in de 

----· Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Tue Apr 13 17:01 :17 201 O 
Subject: 

She just met with pm of Vietnam. He said he was talking to wjc tonite? 

\, 

[RELEASE IN FULL[ 

HA 09/01/2015' 
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From: 
Sent: 

Doug Band I 

Wednesday~, A--=p=n"l 1"'4~, 2'""0'"1....-0-..-S:c..-1~1 :~40"'P ..... M.,,----' 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: Attempt to connect GEN Shalikashvili and SEC Clinton 

---·· Original Message ••••• 
From: Doug Band~---~ 

. To: 'rachel.mclain <rachel.mclain( 
Sent: Wed Apr 1417:11:36 2010 ~---~ 
Subject: Re: Attempt to connect GEN Shalikashvili and SEC Clinton . 

Thx 

Unfortunately, I can't be of help as you understand the complex issues involved 

I will forward your note to them 

-----Original Messa,_e_-_·------~ 
From: rachel.mclai <rachel.mclain 
To: dband <dband ~---~ 

Sent: Wed Apr 14 17:09:06 2010 
Subject: Attempt to connect GEN Shalikashvili and SEC Clinton 

Doug, 

RELEASE IN PART 
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Thank you for sharing Huma's email and phone contact information with Mrs. Shalikashvili. I have been working on 
connecting General Shalikashvili to Secretary Clinton in hopes that they might speak for !i few minutes about a request for 
her to give the keynote at an event in D.C. in June. I realize that it is quite late in the game, so I have attempted to 
contact Hu ma to ask her to reference the Secretary's calendar and see if anytime on June 17 & 18th might be available 
for this speaking engagement. I certainly understand how busy the Secretary is these days, therefore making Huma quite 
busy as well. My first attempt to contact her was a week or so ago. I've left both voicemails and sent an email. General 
Shalikashvili is asking for just a moment of the Secretary's time. He understands that it is unlikely that her schedule would 
be free during that time, but is inclined to ask her about her interest level in this event and if she is unavailable, ask her 
about her interest in .a future event. When I spoke to the General's son and Mrs. Shalikashvili, they directed me to speak 
with you. Is there anyway that you might be able to assist with the coordination of a short phone call from the Secretary. 
My apologies ~~l~~~=~~i~is not within your normal daily activities. An( assistance and/or advice would be appreciated. 
My number is[ ]and the General can be reached directly at_ I Thank you in advance. · 

Warm Regards, 

Rachel Mclain 
Executive Assistant to General John M. Shalikashvili 

HA 09/01/2015 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Wednesday, May 12, 201012:19:12 PM 
Doug Band 
FW: Eddie Trump/Doug Band 

fyi - we hooked her up with the right people here 

From: Rina Kirshner 
~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 11:29 AM 
·To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Eddie Trump/Doug Band . 

Ms. Abedin, 

RELEASE IN PART 
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Just wanted to follow up and express our gratitude. I was contacted today by Ms. Christina Miner 
who invited us to be part of the US-Russia Cultural Sub-Working Group meeting next week. Thank 
you very much for ~II your assistance - if there is any way we can be of assistance, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 
Sincerely, 
Rina Kirshner 

'' 

On Mon, May 10, 2010 at.9:41 PM, Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> wrote: 

Hi Rina - wanted to connect on meeting at state department. Eddie trump passed on your email. 
Will be in touch soon. 

Russian American· Foundation, Inc. 
70 West 36 Street, Suite 701 
New York, NY 10018 
Tel. 212.687.6118c:=J 
Fax 212.687.5558 
www.RussianAmericanFoundation.org 

" . 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Friday, May 14, 2010 6:21:28 PM 
Hannah Richert 
Re: 

Send me one email to my state account. 
Guest name 
His name, and info 
I want_ something I can forward to wh team 

---- Original Message ••••• 
From: Hannah Richert 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri May 14 18:20:00 2010 
Subject: Re: 

Edmond Trumo 

.1 
~----~ 

--··- Original Message --··· 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Hannah Richert 
Sent: Fri May 1418:15:552010 
Subject: Re: 

RELEASE IN PART 
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Pis send all details to my state email so I can just forward one document. I thought people could bring spouses but not 
guest But ill send. 

---- Original Message ----­
From: Hannah Richert 
To: Huma Abedin 
Cc: Doug Band 
Sent: Fri May 14 18:13:31 2010 
Subject: Re: 

Giselle Fernandez 
Was invited with guest and asked Eddie, but he responded too late. 

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Hannah Richert 
Cc: Doug Band 
Sent: Fri May 14 17:19:06 2010 
Subject: Re: 

Eddie trump was invited to the state dinner? R u sure? 
------Original Message---··-
From: Hannah Richert 
To: Huma Abedin 
Cc: Doug Band 
Sent: May 14, 2010 4:50 PM 
Subject: 

Eddie was invited by a friend to the State dinner next week and didn't get her his info on time (I guess he was traveling) 
and the cut off was Spm yesterday. Asked if we could call unless it's too late and doesn't want to cause any issues. His 
info is below 

Dinner We~nesday, May 19, 2010 6PM 
!Edmond Tn1mo 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

We will. 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Saturday, May 15, 2010 1:59:18 PM 
H; Doug Band 
Re: Schedule 

- Original Message -
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin; Doug Band 
Sent: Sat May 15 13:55:34 2010 
Subject: Schedule 

RELEASE IN PART 
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Dis scheduled.to be in Lima and Bogota the same days I am, June 7-9. We need to discuss how this will work. 
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From:· 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Saturday, May 15, 2010 7:42:36 PM 
ValmoroLJ@state.gov' 
Fw: Fwd: Invitation to a dinner with Quincy Jones 

- Original Message -­
From: Justin Cooper 

To: Doug Band; Hu:: A:::i; . Cc: Terry Krinvic 1 
Sent: Sat May 15 ""1 "":=urr-;=rr""'"'1rru~----~ 

Subject: Fwd: Invitation to a dinner with Quincy Jones 

Begin forwarded mess'lge: 

From: Sarah Melby 
•!\."; ~------~ 

Date: May 14, 2010 5:00:59 PM EDT 

To: Justin Cooper 

Subject: Invitation to a dinner with Quincy Jones 

Justin, 

1:~LEASE IN PART I 

Please find an invitation for President and Secretary Clinton below. Mr. Nuschese is hosting a small dinner at his 
residence on May 25th for Quincy Jones and is hoping they will be able to join him. I have pasted the list of invitees 
below for your convenience. · 

Sincerely, 
Sarah 

President and Secretary Clinton, 

Mr. Franco Nuschese 

cordially invites you to 

a dinner with his friend 

Quincy Jones . 

Tuesday, May 25, 2010 

eight o'clock in the evening 

Attire: casual chic 

May 21st 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-10421 Doc No. C06060031 Date: 04/30/2018 
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Sarah Melby 
Catering and Special Events Coordinator 
Cafe Milano 

I I- direct 
(202) 965-7119 - fax 
www.cafemilano.com <http:/twww.cafemilano.com/> 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Doug Band.~~~-----~ 
Wednesday, April 21, 2010 5:12:36 PM 
Huma Abedin 
Fw: Invitation from SecState 

lnvitation.pdf 

----- Original Message ---~---------~ 
From: Bryan Anderson 
To: Doug Band ~-------

Sent: Wed Apr 21 15:21 :32 201 O 
Subject: Fw: Invitation from SecState 

86 

!
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Doug hope you are well ... Clyde asked me to touch base with you regarding this Summit on Entrepreneurship ... who is 
involved ? Should MK participate as requested ? Let me know if you know anything about it thanks and hope to see you 
soon. 

Bryan Anderson 
The Coca-Cola Company 
Washington, DC 
202 973-2663 

-----Forwarded by Bryan Anderson/US/NA/TCCC on 04/21/2010 03:18 PM----­

From: Sonya Soutus/US/NA/TCCC 
To: Janet 'Washington DC' Howard/US/NA/TCCC, Barclay T. Resler/US/NA/TCCCI I Matt 
Echols/US/NA/TCCC Bryan Anderson/US/NA/TCCq I 

Date: 04/21/2010 03:12 PM 
Subject: Fw: Invitation from SecState 

Not sure how I got on this list but wanted to let you know. I am in LA on this date 

--·--Forwarded by Sonya Soutus/US/NA/TCCC on 04/21/2010 03:10 PM--·· 

From: "U.S. Dept of State Protocol" <CeremonialsRSVP@state.gov> 
To: 
Date: 04/20/2010 11 :18 AM 
Subject: Invitation from SecState 

Please find attached an invitation from The Secretary of State for a breakfast oh the occasion of the Pr,esidential Summit 
on Entrepreneurship, on Wednesday, April 28, 2010. The details for the event are also included below: 

Date: Wednesday, April 28, 201 O 

Time: 8:00 a.m. - 9:15 a.m. 

Location: Department of State, Benjamin Franklin Room, 2201 C Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20520 

RSVP: Kindly respond by April 23 to CeremonialsRSVP@state.gov <mailto:CeremonialsRSVP@state.gov> or 202-647-
2649 ' 

HA 09/01/2015 
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Note: This invitation is non-transferable. Please present photo identification at the door. When responding please provide 
date of birth and photo identification number. 

«lnvitation.pdf>> 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE . 
This message (includ.ing any attachments) contains infc;>rmation that may be confidential. Unless you are the intended 
recipient (or authorized to receive for the intended recipient), you may not read, print, retain, use, copy, distribute or 
disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, 
please advise the sender by reply e-mail, and destroy all copies of the original message (including any attachments). 

' 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential. Unless you are the intended 
recipient (or authorized to receive for the intended recipient), you may not read, print, retain, use, copy, distribute or 
disclose to anyor;ie the message or any information contained in the message. If you have recei~ed the message in error, 
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
Friday, April 30, 2010 6:28:00 PM 
Doug Band · 
Re: 

!RELEASE IN PART 86] 

Has been supporting art collection at state dept and brought prospective donors. Why? 

·--·· Original Message ·-··· 
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri Apr 30 18:23:45 201 O 
Subject: Re: 

Who is she 

---·- Original Message -·--­
From: Hu ma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Fri Apr 30 18:22:12 201 O 
Subject: Re: 

He was at' an event at state dept last. night. 

--·-· Original Message ·----­
From: Doug Band 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri Apr 30 17:53:01 2010 
Subject: 

How did you mee~ p 
Or why 

~---~ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pis set it up 

Doug Band [ __ , 
Wednesday, May 05, 201 O 2:45:36 PM 
Huma Abedin 
Re: Rina Kirshner , 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Wed May 05 12:32:18 2010 
Subject: RE: Rina Kirshner 

yes 

From: Doug Band 
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 201 o 11 :58 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fw: Rina Kirshner 

Can we get this done/mtg set 

----- Original Me:ssa,ge,.:=:.__ ____ _ 
From: Eddie Trump 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Wed May 05 10:50:55 2010 
Subject: FW: Rina Kirshner 

Hi Dougie, 

86 
RELEASE IN PART 
86 

Marina Kovalyov together with her daughter, are as I mentioned, very close to us and I really would appreciate any 
assistance you can give them. 
Thanks so much Dougie, 
Eddie 

From: Rina Kirshner [mailtof 
Sent: Tue 5/4/201 O 5:04 PM~-----------
To: Eddie Trump; Marina Kovalyov 
Subject: Rina Kirshner 

Dear Eddie, 

Thank you for all your support, guidance and assistance. As discussed, please note the agenda we are interested in 
discussing with the US State Department. Based on our initial outreach, we were told that Undersecretary Judith McHale 
is the appropriate person. 

1) Becoming part of the Presidential Russian American Bilateral Commission on Culture, Sports, and Educational 
Exchanges. 
These are all areas where the Russian American Foundation has over 13 years of ACTIVE experience - and is known by 
US Embassy in M'oscow, Russian Embassy in Washington, and numerous other individuals/organizations. Based on our 
existing projects, and a number more that we are in the process of implementing, we are very interested in becoming part 
of the Commission and presenting our projects to the US State Department. 

2) RAF was just awarded, as a sub-grantee, a grant of $60,000 from the US Department of State to implement the NSLl­
y program in Moscow. Our program is very unique, as it builds on RAF's partnership with Moscow's Bolshoi Ballet 
Academy and is specifically designed for America's most t.alented high-school dancers. As RAF does not have a 3 year 
track record with the US State Department, we were precluded for applying for this opportunity, and other exchange 
opportunities, directly. We would like to discuss the possibility of working with the US State Department directly so that 
we can be part of larger projects. 

Thank you for your assistance and guidance on the above. 

HA 09/01/2015 
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Regards, 
Rina Kirshner 
Vice President 

Regards, 
Rina Kirshner 

Russian American Foundation, Inc. 
70 West 36 Street, Suite 701 

·New York, NY 10018 
Tel. 212.687 .6118 c=J 
Fax 212.687.5558 
www.RussianAmericanFoundation.org 
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From: rkirshner 
Sent: Monday, ~M~a-y ~1 o~, ~20~1~0~. 9~:5~8~: 1~1 =p~M-~ 
To: Huma Abedin 86 
Subject: Re: Eddie Trump/Doug Band 

Ms. Abedin. Thank you for your email. In case you need my phone numbers - direct work 

RELEASE IN PART 
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Cell I or email at your convenience. Look forward to hearing from you. Regards, Rina. ~---~ 
-·----Original Message-·--·· 
From: Huma Abedin 

~---------

To: 'rkirshne~ 
Subject: Edd~,e~T~ru-m-p/~D~ou-g~B~a-na~--~ 
Sent: May 10, 2010'9:41 PM 

Hi Rina ·wanted to connect on meeting at state department. Eddie trump passed on your email. Will be in touch soon. 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry 

I I "' " • ,. I 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

H <HDR22@clintonemail.com~ 
Monday, December 6, 2010 IO: 19 PM 

Oscar Flores~',=-~,-------~ 
86 

RELEASE IN 
PART 81, 1.4(D),86 

Subject: Re: More fromc==J 81 
--------------1.4(0)--------------

----- Original Message-·--­
From: Oscar Flores 
To:H 
Sent: Mon Dec 06 10:30"48 2010 
Subject. RE: More fro~ 

~--

From:H 
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 7:07 AM 
To: Oscar Flores 
Cc. Doug Band; Justin Cooper 
Subject: Fw: More fron1~-~ 

More to print for Bill. 

----- Original Message -----
From: Verveer, Melanne S <VerveerMS@state.gov> 
To:H 
Sent: Mon Dec 06 06:01:07 2010 

Subjeet: More from lmmmmmmmmmml 

·-·-· Original Message ----· 
From. 

81 
1.4(0) 

To: Ve~rv~e~er,~M~e~lann-e ~S ---------

Sent: Mon-,=~==-==~ 
SubJeet. 

Thank you for getting back to me. 

86 
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Sent wirelessly via BlackBerry 

·····Original Message····· 
From: "Verveer, Melanne S" <VerveerMS@state.gov> 

..... Original Message ..... 
From:I 
ToVe~rv~e~~~,M~e~lann~e~s~~~~~~~~~~ 

Sent: Mon Dec 06 02:20·02 2010 

Subject: 

Dear Melanne 

•••••••••••••••••• 
' . 

The allegation against Nobel laureate Muhammad Yunus of 'divertmg foreign aid from Grameen Bank to another company' should be investigated, the prime minister 

81 
1.4(0) 

81 
1.4(0) 

81 
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has said. 

"Bangladesh has set many eKamples. Deceiving people by siphoning off their money is another such eKample. Tuts is nothing but sucking out money from the people 
after giving them loans," she said replying to questions from journalists on ~unday. 

"There has been no improvement in the lifestyle of the poor so far. They were just used as pawns to get more aids," Hasina added 

She was speaking at a press conference at her office on Sunday following her three.nation tour of Russia, Belgium and Japan. 

"The people of Bangladesh have been made guinea pigs I have never supported that. And now I protest," Hasina told journalists. 

Naimul Islam Khan, editor of Amader Shomoy, said, "Initially, the government had 60 percent share of the Grameen Bank which now has shnmk to 25 percent. It 
seems Mr Yunus wanted to empty the government exchequer, if he could. The government, however, didn't let that happen." 

He also asked whether the government would investigate the allegation raised against Yunus and his Grameen Bank. 
Responding to the query, the prime minister §aid, "Grameen Bank had been grabbed in such a manner as if it's a personal property. This should also be investigated. The 
poor people are becoming paupers. They have been tricked by sweet talks. Finally, things are getting out." 

Hasina compared Khaleda Zia's 'affection' for her cantonment house with Yunus' 'affection' for his Grameen Bank and said, "Grameen Bank is a public property. But it's 
being privatised out of 'love'. Y unus Sahib has fallen in love with Grameen Bank. 

"One can't but get caught if play with the money of the poor,'' she added. 
Norway's national TV NRK aired a documentary on November 30 titled "Fanget i Mikrogjeld" or "Caught m Micro debt", based on which 

bdnews24.com ran a report on December l. 

According to the documentary, Yunus transferred the money to Grameen Kalyan, which was in no way involved with microcredit operations. 

Responding to the allegations, Grameen Bank claimed there was no wrongdoing in the agreement between the bank and Grameen Kalyan under which it received Tk 
3,917 million from the bank. 

"Decisions were taken by the Grameen Bank Board, with due deliberation, good faith, and with good intentions to benefit the poor," the Grameen Bank rejoinder said. 

Sent wireless! y via BlackBerry 
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